ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L P Form S-4/A September 01, 2009

Table of Contents

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 1, 2009 Registration No. 333-161185

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 1 to

Form S-4

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Enterprise Products Partners L.P.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

1321 (Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number) 76-0568219

(I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

1100 Louisiana St., Suite 1000 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 381-6500

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant s principal executive offices)

Richard H. Bachmann, Esq. 1100 Louisiana St., Suite 1000 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 381-6500

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:

David C. Buck, Esq. Andrews Kurth LLP 600 Travis Suite 4200 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 220-4200 Patricia A. Totten, Esq. TEPPCO Partners, L.P. 1100 Louisiana Suite 1600 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 381-3636 Joshua Davidson, Esq. Paul F. Perea, Esq. Baker Botts L.L.P. One Shell Plaza 910 Louisiana Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 229-1234

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after this registration statement becomes effective and upon consummation of the merger described in the enclosed proxy statement/prospectus.

If the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered in connection with the formation of a holding company and there is compliance with General Instruction G, check the following box o

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act of 1933, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act of 1933, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): Large accelerated filer b Accelerated filer o Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting company o (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until this Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is not complete and may be changed. Enterprise Products Partners L.P. may not distribute or issue the securities being registered pursuant to this registration statement until the registration statement, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (of which this preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is a part), is effective. This preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is not an offer to sell nor should it be considered a solicitation of an offer to buy the securities described herein in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

PRELIMINARY SUBJECT TO COMPLETION DATED SEPTEMBER 1, 2009

Dear TEPPCO Unitholders:

On June 28, 2009, the board of directors of Enterprise Products GP, LLC (Enterprise GP), which is the general partner of Enterprise Products Partners L.P. (Enterprise), and the board of directors of Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC (TEPPCO GP), which is the general partner of TEPPCO Partners, L.P. (TEPPCO), agreed to combine the businesses of Enterprise and TEPPCO by merger (the merger) pursuant to a merger agreement (the merger agreement). Immediately prior and as a condition to the merger, TEPPCO GP will merge with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise. As a result of the merger, the outstanding limited partner interests in TEPPCO will be extinguished, TEPPCO will merge with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise, and TEPPCO and its operating subsidiaries will become directly or indirectly owned by Enterprise. TEPPCO and Enterprise are affiliated partnerships controlled by Dan L. Duncan.

In the merger, TEPPCO unitholders, except for a privately held affiliate of EPCO, Inc. (EPCO, a private company controlled by Mr. Duncan), will receive 1.24 common units of Enterprise for each TEPPCO unit. The privately held affiliate of EPCO will exchange its 11,486,711 TEPPCO units for 14,243,521 Enterprise units, based on the 1.24 exchange ratio, which will consist of 9,723,090 Enterprise common units and 4,520,431 Enterprise Class B units. The Class B units will not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger and will convert automatically into the same number of Enterprise common units on the date immediately following the payment date of the sixteenth quarterly distribution following the closing of the merger.

In order to complete the merger, the merger agreement and the merger must be approved by the affirmative vote of the TEPPCO unitholders holding at least a majority of the outstanding TEPPCO units. In addition, the number of votes actually cast in favor of the proposal by Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders (which consist of TEPPCO unitholders other than Mr. Duncan, EPCO and certain other privately held affiliates of Mr. Duncan s; TEPPCO GP, Enterprise, Enterprise GP and Enterprise GP Holdings L.P., the 100% owner of TEPPCO GP (Enterprise GP Holdings); and specified officers and directors of TEPPCO GP, Enterprise GP and the general partner of Enterprise GP Holdings) must exceed the number of votes actually cast against the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders to vote on the merger agreement and the merger on October 23, 2009. Regardless of the number of units you own or whether you plan to attend the meeting, it is important that your units be represented and voted at the meeting. Voting instructions are set forth inside this proxy statement/prospectus.

A special committee (the TEPPCO Special Committee) of the Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee (the TEPPCO ACG Committee) of the board of directors of TEPPCO GP (the TEPPCO board) has unanimously determined that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and recommended that the TEPPCO board approve the merger agreement and the merger. Based on the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination and recommendation, the TEPPCO

board has unanimously approved the merger agreement and the merger and, together with the TEPPCO Special Committee, recommends that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders vote in favor of the merger proposal.

This proxy statement/prospectus provides you with detailed information about the proposed merger and related matters. TEPPCO encourages you to read the entire document carefully. In particular, please read Risk Factors beginning on page 29 of this proxy statement/prospectus for a discussion of risks relevant to the merger and Enterprise s business following the merger.

Enterprise s common units are listed on the NYSE under the symbol EPD, and TEPPCO s units are listed on the NYSE under the symbol TPP.

Donald H. Daigle Chairman of the Special Committee of the Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors of Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC Murray H. Hutchison Interim Executive Chairman Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of the securities to be issued under this proxy statement/prospectus or has determined if this document is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

All information in this document concerning Enterprise has been furnished by Enterprise. All information in this document concerning TEPPCO has been furnished by TEPPCO. Enterprise has represented to TEPPCO, and TEPPCO has represented to Enterprise, that the information furnished by and concerning it is materially true and correct.

This proxy statement/prospectus is dated September 8, 2009 and is being first mailed to TEPPCO unitholders on or about September 15, 2009.

Houston, Texas September 8, 2009

Notice of Special Meeting of Unitholders

To the Unitholders of TEPPCO Partners, L.P.:

A special meeting of unitholders of TEPPCO Partners, L.P. (TEPPCO) will be held on October 23, 2009 at 1:00 p.m., local time, at the Hyatt Regency Hotel, 1200 Louisiana Street, Houston, Texas 77002, for the following purposes:

To consider and vote upon the approval of the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of June 28, 2009, by and among Enterprise Products Partners L.P. (Enterprise), Enterprise Products GP, LLC (Enterprise GP), Enterprise Sub B LLC, TEPPCO and Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC (TEPPCO GP), as it may be amended from time to time (the merger agreement) and the merger contemplated by the merger agreement (the merger); and

To transact other business as may properly be presented at the meeting or any adjournments or postponements of the meeting.

Pursuant to our partnership agreement, the proposal to approve the merger agreement requires the affirmative vote of the TEPPCO unitholders holding at least a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding units. In addition, under the merger agreement, the number of votes actually cast in favor of the proposal by Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders (which consist of TEPPCO unitholders other than Dan L. Duncan, EPCO, Inc., a private company controlled by Mr. Duncan (EPCO), and certain other privately held affiliates of Mr. Duncan s; TEPPCO GP, Enterprise, Enterprise GP and Enterprise GP Holdings L.P., the 100% owner of TEPPCO GP (Enterprise GP Holdings); and specified officers and directors of TEPPCO GP, Enterprise GP and the general partner of Enterprise GP Holdings) must exceed the number of votes actually cast against the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders. Failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will have the same effect as a vote against the proposal for purposes of the majority vote required under the merger agreement. Failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will not be counted for purposes of the vote required under the merger agreement by Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders.

A special committee (the TEPPCO Special Committee) of the Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee (the TEPPCO ACG Committee) of the board of directors of TEPPCO GP (the TEPPCO board) has unanimously determined that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and recommended that the TEPPCO board approve the merger agreement and the merger. Based on the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination and recommendation, the TEPPCO board has unanimously approved the merger agreement and the merger and, together with the TEPPCO Special Committee, recommends that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders vote in favor of the merger proposal.

Only unitholders of record at the close of business on August 31, 2009 are entitled to notice of and to vote at the meeting and any adjournments or postponements of the meeting. A list of unitholders entitled to vote at the meeting will be available at TEPPCO s offices in Houston, Texas for inspection for any purpose relevant to the meeting during normal business hours for a period of 10 days before the meeting and at the meeting.

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT. WHETHER OR NOT YOU EXPECT TO ATTEND THE MEETING, PLEASE VOTE IN ONE OF THE FOLLOWING WAYS:

use the toll-free telephone number shown on the proxy card;

use the internet website shown on the proxy card; or

mark, sign, date and promptly return the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope. It requires no postage if mailed in the United States.

By order of the Board of Directors of Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC, as the general partner of TEPPCO Partners, L.P.

Patricia A. Totten Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC

IMPORTANT NOTE ABOUT THIS PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS

This proxy statement/prospectus, which forms part of a registration statement on Form S-4 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which is referred to as the SEC or the Commission, constitutes a proxy statement of TEPPCO under Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which is referred to as the Exchange Act, with respect to the solicitation of proxies for the special meeting of TEPPCO s unitholders to, among other things, approve the merger agreement and the merger. This proxy statement/prospectus is also a prospectus of Enterprise under Section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which is referred to as the Securities Act, for the Enterprise common units and Class B units that Enterprise will issue to TEPPCO s unitholders in the merger pursuant to the merger agreement.

As permitted under the rules of the SEC, this proxy statement/prospectus incorporates by reference important business and financial information about Enterprise and TEPPCO from other documents filed with the SEC that are not included in or delivered with this proxy statement/prospectus. Please read Where You Can Find More Information beginning on page 153. You can obtain any of the documents incorporated by reference into this document from Enterprise or TEPPCO, as the case may be, or from the SEC s website at *http://www.sec.gov*. This information is also available to you without charge upon your request in writing or by telephone from Enterprise or TEPPCO at the following addresses and telephone numbers:

Enterprise Products Partners L.P. 1100 Louisiana St., Suite 1000 Attention: Investor Relations Houston, Texas 77002 Telephone: (713) 381-6500 TEPPCO Partners, L.P. 1100 Louisiana St., Suite 1600 Attention: Investor Relations Houston, Texas 77002 Telephone: (713) 381-3636

Please note that copies of the documents provided to you will not include exhibits, unless the exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into the documents or this proxy statement/prospectus.

You may obtain certain of these documents at Enterprise s website, *www.epplp.com*, by selecting Investor Relations and then selecting SEC Filings, and at TEPPCO s website, *www.teppco.com*, by selecting Investors and then selecting SEC Filings. Information contained on Enterprise s and TEPPCO s websites is expressly not incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus.

In order to receive timely delivery of the documents in advance of the TEPPCO special meeting of unitholders, your request should be received no later than October 16, 2009. If you request any documents, Enterprise or TEPPCO will mail them to you by first class mail, or another equally prompt means, within one business day after receipt of your request.

Enterprise and TEPPCO have not authorized anyone to give any information or make any representation about the merger, Enterprise and/or TEPPCO that is different from, or in addition to, that contained in this proxy statement/prospectus or in any of the materials that have been incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. Therefore, if anyone distributes this type of information, you should not rely on it. If you are in a jurisdiction where offers to exchange or sell, or solicitations of offers to exchange or purchase, the securities offered by this proxy statement/prospectus or the solicitation of proxies is unlawful, or you are a person to whom it is unlawful to direct these types of activities, then the offer presented in this proxy statement/prospectus does not extend to you. The information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus speaks only as of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, or in the case of information in a document incorporated by reference, as of the date of such

document, unless the information specifically indicates that another date applies. All information in this document concerning Enterprise has been furnished by Enterprise. All information in this document concerning TEPPCO has been furnished by TEPPCO. Enterprise has represented to TEPPCO, and TEPPCO has represented to Enterprise, that the information furnished by and concerning it is materially true and correct.

PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE MERGER AND THE SPECIAL MEETING	1
SUMMARY	8
The Merger Parties Businesses	8
Structure of the Merger and the GP Merger	8
Directors and Officers of Enterprise GP	9
Market Prices of Enterprise Common Units and TEPPCO Units Prior to Announcing the Proposed Merger	10
The Special Unitholder Meeting	10
Recommendation to TEPPCO Unitholders	10
<u>TEPPCO</u> s Reasons for the Merger	11
Opinion of the TEPPCO Special Committee s Financial Advisor	12
Relationship of Enterprise and TEPPCO with EPCO and Affiliates; Interests of Directors and Executive	
Officers of TEPPCO GP in the Merger	13
The Merger Agreement	13
Material Federal Income Tax Consequences	15
Other Information Related to the Merger	16
Summary of Risk Factors	17
Organizational Chart	18
SUMMARY HISTORICAL AND PRO FORMA FINANCIAL AND OPERATING INFORMATION OF	
ENTERPRISE AND TEPPCO	20
Summary Historical and Pro Forma Financial and Operating Information of Enterprise	21
Summary Historical Financial and Operating Information of TEPPCO	23
Non-GAAP Financial Measures	25
COMPARATIVE PER UNIT INFORMATION	27
MARKET PRICES AND DISTRIBUTION INFORMATION	28
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	29
Risks Related to the Merger	29
Risks Related to Enterprise s Business After the Merger	32
Risks Related to Enterprise s Common Units and Risks Resulting from Its Partnership Structure	35
Tax Risks Related to the Merger and to Owning Enterprise Common Units	38
THE SPECIAL UNITHOLDER MEETING	43
Voting Procedures	43
THE MERGER	45
Background of the Merger	45
Recommendation of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO Board and Reasons for the Merger	56
Enterprise s Reasons for the Merger	60
Unaudited Financial Projections of Enterprise and TEPPCO	61
Opinion of the TEPPCO Special Committee s Financial Advisor	63
Interests of Directors and Executive Officers of TEPPCO GP in the Merger	70
No Appraisal Rights	75
Antitrust and Regulatory Matters	75
Listing of Common Units to be Issued in the Merger	75

Accounting Treatment	75
Pending Litigation	76
THE MERGER AGREEMENT	78
Structure of the Merger and the GP Merger	78
When the Merger Becomes Effective	79
Effect of Merger on Outstanding TEPPCO Units and Other Interests	79
Treatment of TEPPCO Equity Based Awards	79
Exchange of Units; Fractional Units	80
Conditions to the Merger	82
Representations and Warranties	85
Covenants and Other Agreements	86
Termination	92
Effect of Termination	93
Amendment: Extension and Waiver	94
THE MERGER PARTIES BUSINESSES	95
<u>TEPPCO</u> s Business	95
Enterprise s Business	96
SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF ENTERPRISE AND TEPPCO	104
Selected Historical and Pro Forma Financial Information of Enterprise	104
Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Information of TEPPCO	105
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF ENTERPRISE GP	106
COMPARISON OF THE RIGHTS OF ENTERPRISE AND TEPPCO UNITHOLDERS	109
Purpose and Term of Existence	109
Distributions of Available Cash	109
<u>Cash Distributions</u>	110
Distributions of Available Cash from Operating Surplus or Operations	112
Distributions from Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions	113
Incentive Distributions	114
Adjustment to the Minimum Quarterly Distribution and Target Distribution Levels	114
Distributions of Cash Upon Liquidation	115
Merger and Consolidation	117
Disposal of Assets	118
Modification of Tax Treatment	118
Transfer of General Partner Interest	119
Withdrawal of General Partner	119
Removal of General Partner	120
Limited Call Rights	121
Limited Preemptive Rights	121
Issuance of Additional Securities	121
Amendment of Partnership Agreement	122
Dissolution of the Partnership	124
Liquidation	125
Management	125
Change of Management Provisions	126
Indemnification	126

Meetings; Voting	127
Transfer of Units; Status as a Limited Partner or Assignee	129
DESCRIPTION OF ENTERPRISE COMMON UNITS	131
Meetings; Voting	131
Status as Limited Partner or Assignee	131
Limited Liability	131
Reports and Records	132
MATERIAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES	133
Tax Opinions Required As a Condition to Closing	133
Tax Consequences of the Merger to TEPPCO and Its Unitholders	134
Tax Consequences of the Merger to Enterprise and Its Unitholders	136
Tax Consequences of Owning Enterprise Common Units	136
UNITHOLDER PROPOSALS	151
LEGAL MATTERS	151
<u>EXPERTS</u>	151
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	153
Enterprise s Filings	153
TEPPCO s Filings	153
INFORMATION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	155
INDEX TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	F-1
Annex A Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of June 28, 2009	
Annex B Opinion of TEPPCO Special Committee s Financial Advisor	
<u>EX-5.1</u>	
<u>EX-8.1</u>	
EX-8.2 EX-23.1	
<u>EX-23.1</u> EX-23.2	
EX-23.3	

iii

<u>EX-99.1</u> EX-99.2

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE MERGER AND THE SPECIAL MEETING

Important Information and Risks: The following are brief answers to some questions that you may have regarding the proposed merger and the proposals being considered at the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders. You should read and consider carefully the remainder of this proxy statement/prospectus, including the Risk Factors beginning on page 29 and the attached Annexes, because the information in this section does not provide all of the information that might be important to you. Additional important information and descriptions of risk factors are also contained in the documents incorporated by reference in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Q: Why am I receiving these materials?

A: Enterprise and TEPPCO have agreed to combine their businesses by merging TEPPCO with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise. The merger cannot be completed without the approval of the unitholders of TEPPCO.

Q: Who is soliciting my proxy?

A: TEPPCO GP is sending you this proxy statement/prospectus in connection with its solicitation of proxies for use at TEPPCO s special meeting of unitholders. Certain directors and officers of TEPPCO GP, certain employees of EPCO and its affiliates providing services to TEPPCO, and Georgeson Inc. (a proxy solicitor) may also solicit proxies on TEPPCO s behalf by mail, telephone, fax or other electronic means, or in person.

Q: What will happen to TEPPCO as a result of the merger?

A: As a result of the merger, TEPPCO and TEPPCO GP will merge with wholly-owned subsidiaries of Enterprise, and TEPPCO and TEPPCO GP will be wholly-owned by Enterprise.

Q: What will TEPPCO unitholders receive in the merger?

A: TEPPCO unitholders, except for a privately held affiliate of EPCO, will be entitled to receive 1.24 Enterprise common units in exchange for each TEPPCO unit that the unitholders own. The privately held affiliate of EPCO will exchange its 11,486,711 TEPPCO units for 14,243,521 Enterprise units, based on the 1.24 exchange ratio, which will consist of 9,723,090 Enterprise common units and 4,520,431 Enterprise Class B units (the Class B units). The Class B units will not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger. The Class B units will convert automatically into the same number of Enterprise common units on the date immediately following the payment date of the sixteenth quarterly distribution following the closing of the merger.

If the exchange ratio would result in a TEPPCO unitholder being entitled to receive a fraction of an Enterprise common unit, that unitholder will receive in lieu of such fractional interest cash from Enterprise in an amount equal to the amount of such fractional interest multiplied by the average of the daily high and low sale price of Enterprise common units for the ten consecutive NYSE trading days ending the day before the merger closes. For additional information regarding exchange procedures, please read The Merger Agreement Exchange of Units; Fractional Units.

Q: Where will my units trade after the merger?

A:

Enterprise common units will continue to trade on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol EPD. TEPPCO units will no longer be publicly traded.

Q: What will Enterprise common unitholders receive in the merger?

A: Enterprise common unitholders will simply retain the Enterprise common units they currently own. They will not receive any additional Enterprise units in the merger.

Q: What happens to my future distributions?

A: Once the merger is completed and TEPPCO units are exchanged for Enterprise common units, when distributions are approved and declared by Enterprise GP and paid by Enterprise, former TEPPCO

1

Table of Contents

unitholders will receive distributions on their Enterprise common units in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement. If the merger is consummated before October 30, 2009, TEPPCO unitholders will not receive a distribution with respect to TEPPCO units for the third quarter of 2009, and will instead receive the distribution for the third quarter of 2009 declared by Enterprise GP with respect to Enterprise common units they receive in the merger. Please read Market Prices and Distribution Information.

The TEPPCO unitholder receiving Class B units will not receive regular quarterly distributions on those units for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger. Current Enterprise common unitholders will continue to receive distributions on their common units in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement. Distributions are made in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement and at the discretion of the board of directors of Enterprise GP. For a description of the distribution provisions of Enterprise s partnership agreement, please read Comparison of the Rights of Enterprise and TEPPCO Unitholders.

Subject to market conditions, Enterprise currently expects to be able to continue its practice of increasing its distributions each quarter through 2011 by the higher of \$0.0075 (\$0.03 annualized) per common unit or 1.25% (5% annualized).

Q: What consideration did the TEPPCO Special Committee give to the difference in distribution rates on Enterprise and TEPPCO units in recommending approval of the merger proposal?

A: The current annualized distribution rate per TEPPCO unit is \$2.90 (based on the quarterly distribution rate of \$0.7250 per unit declared with respect to the second quarter of 2009). Based on the exchange ratio of 1.24 in the merger, the distribution rate for each TEPPCO unit exchanged for 1.24 Enterprise common units would be \$2.70 (based on an annualized distribution rate of \$2.18 per Enterprise common unit, or the quarterly distribution rate of \$0.545 per unit declared with respect to the second quarter of 2009). Accordingly, based on current distribution rates and the 1.24 exchange ratio, a TEPPCO unitholder would initially receive approximately \$0.20 per current TEPPCO unit less in distributions on an annualized basis after giving effect to the merger.

The TEPPCO Special Committee considered this reduction in annualized distributions when negotiating the terms of the merger. Among other factors, the TEPPCO Special Committee considered: (i) the historical distribution growth rates of 46.3% and 9.4% over the past 20 quarters for Enterprise and TEPPCO, respectively (with Enterprise increasing distributions in each of the past 20 quarters, and TEPPCO increasing distributions in only five of the past 20 quarters); (ii) the higher coverage of distributable cash flow to the distributions paid historically to limited partners for Enterprise compared to TEPPCO; (iii) the total projected growth of distributable cash flow from 2009 to 2011 of 34% and 12% for Enterprise and TEPPCO, respectively; and (iv) the projected compound annual growth of the distribution rate from 2009 to 2011 of 5% and 0% for Enterprise and TEPPCO, respectively.

The TEPPCO Special Committee believes the exchange ratio of 1.24 provides TEPPCO unitholders with consideration that makes up for the initial reduction in distributions and the ability to continue to participate in the combined partnership fully through an equity-for-equity exchange. Based on the 1.24 exchange ratio as compared to the historical average trading price exchange ratios of TEPPCO and Enterprise units on June 26, 2009, the business day prior to the announcement of the merger, and one year prior to such date, the 1.24 exchange ratio reflects a premium of 9.3% and 15.3%, respectively. This premium per TEPPCO unit is several times greater than the \$0.20 per unit difference in annualized distribution rate, more than offsetting such difference. The TEPPCO Special Committee also considered that the initial annualized distribution rate shortfall of \$0.20 per TEPPCO unit would decrease over the near term as a result of the higher projected distribution growth rate for Enterprise versus TEPPCO, which higher distribution growth rate would bring Enterprise distributions to parity with TEPPCO distributions on an as-converted basis by the third quarter of 2010.

Q: If I am a holder of TEPPCO units represented by a unit certificate, should I send in my certificates representing TEPPCO units now?

A: No. After the merger is completed, TEPPCO unitholders who hold their units in certificated form will receive written instructions for exchanging their certificates representing TEPPCO units. Please do not send in your certificates representing TEPPCO units with your proxy card. If you own TEPPCO units in street name, the merger consideration should be credited by your broker to your account within a few days following the closing date of the merger.

Q: What constitutes a quorum?

A: A majority of TEPPCO s outstanding units on the record date present in person or by proxy at the special meeting will constitute a quorum and will permit TEPPCO to conduct the proposed business at the special meeting. Your units will be counted as present at the special meeting if you:

are present and vote in person at the meeting; or

have submitted a properly executed proxy card or properly submitted your proxy card by telephone or Internet.

Proxies received but marked as abstentions will be counted as units that are present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum. If an executed proxy is returned by a broker or other nominee holding units in street name indicating that the broker does not have discretionary authority as to certain units to vote on the proposals (a broker non-vote), such units will be considered present at the meeting for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum but will not be considered entitled to vote.

Q: What is the vote required of TEPPCO unitholders to approve the merger agreement and the merger?

A: Under TEPPCO s partnership agreement, the affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding units is required to approve the merger proposal. Accordingly, failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will have the same effect as a vote against the merger proposal for purposes of the majority vote required under the partnership agreement.

Dan L. Duncan, certain of his privately held affiliates and Enterprise GP Holdings have agreed with Enterprise pursuant to a support agreement to vote an aggregate of 17,073,315 TEPPCO units, representing approximately 16.3% of TEPPCO s outstanding units, in favor of the merger proposal. As of the record date (August 31, 2009), directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP and their affiliates had the right to vote 181,084 TEPPCO units, or approximately 0.17% of TEPPCO s outstanding units. TEPPCO currently expects that all of the directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP will vote their units in favor of the merger proposal, although none of them has entered into any agreement obligating them to do so.

In addition, the merger agreement requires that the actual votes cast in favor of the merger proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the actual votes cast against the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders in order for the proposal to be approved. Accordingly, failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will not be counted for purposes of this vote required under the merger agreement.

Q: What other transactions will occur in connection with the merger?

A:

Immediately prior to and as a condition to the merger, TEPPCO GP will merge with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise (the GP merger) pursuant to the terms of the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of June 28, 2009 by and among Enterprise, Enterprise GP, Enterprise Sub A LLC, TEPPCO and TEPPCO GP (the GP merger agreement). In connection with the GP merger, Enterprise GP Holdings, the owner of TEPPCO GP and Enterprise GP, will receive 1,331,681 Enterprise common units and an increase in the capital account of Enterprise GP in Enterprise sufficient to maintain Enterprise GP s 2% general partner interest therein.

Q: When do you expect the merger to be completed?

A: A number of conditions must be satisfied before Enterprise and TEPPCO can complete the merger, including approval of the merger agreement and the merger by the unitholders of TEPPCO and the expiration of the applicable waiting period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 (the HSR Act). Although Enterprise and TEPPCO cannot be sure when all of the conditions to the merger will be satisfied, Enterprise and TEPPCO expect to complete the merger as soon as practicable following the TEPPCO unitholder meeting (assuming the merger proposal is approved by the unitholders). Please read The Merger Agreement Conditions to the Merger.

Q: What is the recommendation of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO board?

A: The TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO board recommend that you vote **FOR** the merger proposal.

In light of conflicts of interest between Enterprise, TEPPCO GP and its controlling affiliates, including Enterprise GP Holdings and Mr. Duncan, on the one hand, and the interests of TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders, on the other hand, the TEPPCO board requested in April 2009 that the TEPPCO ACG Committee, consisting exclusively of directors who meet the independence requirements of the New York Stock Exchange, review, negotiate and evaluate the merger and related matters for the purpose of obtaining the TEPPCO ACG Committee s Special Approval under TEPPCO s partnership agreement. Under the partnership agreement, any conflict of interest and any resolution thereof is deemed conclusively fair and reasonable to TEPPCO if approved by a majority of the members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee. However, two of the members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee had been named as defendants in a legal action brought derivatively on behalf of TEPPCO (please read The Merger Pending Litigation Brinckerhoff Litigation Matters for more information), presenting a potential conflict of interest for those directors with respect to the transaction the committee had been requested to review. In light of that potential conflict, the TEPPCO ACG Committee formed the TEPPCO Special Committee, consisting exclusively of members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee who are disinterested with respect to the merger (including because they were not named in the derivative legal action), to review, negotiate and evaluate the merger and related matters on behalf of the TEPPCO Unitholders and TEPPCO.

On June 28, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee unanimously determined that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and recommended that the merger agreement and the merger be approved by the TEPPCO ACG Committee, the TEPPCO board and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders.

The TEPPCO ACG Committee unanimously adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and approved the merger agreement and the merger, such approval constituting Special Approval under TEPPCO s partnership agreement. The TEPPCO ACG Committee also recommended that the TEPPCO board approve the merger agreement and the merger.

Based on the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination and recommendation, as well as the TEPPCO ACG Committee s determination, Special Approval and recommendation, the TEPPCO board unanimously approved the merger agreement and the merger and recommended that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders vote in favor of the merger proposal.

Q: What are the expected tax consequences to TEPPCO unitholders of the merger?

A: It is expected that the TEPPCO unitholders who receive Enterprise common units in exchange for their TEPPCO units will not recognize any gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result of the merger, except with respect to cash received in lieu of fractional Enterprise common units. It is possible (as discussed below) that a TEPPCO unitholder will recognize taxable income or gain if (i) there is a net decrease in such unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities as a result of the merger, (ii) the assumption of any portion of TEPPCO s liabilities by Enterprise is deemed to be the proceeds of a disguised sale of

4

a portion of TEPPCO s assets to Enterprise or (iii) any portion of the Enterprise common units received is deemed to be a taxable transfer of a disproportionate amount of consideration in the merger to the TEPPCO unitholders. For additional information, please read Material Federal Income Tax Consequences.

Q: Under what circumstances could the merger result in a TEPPCO unitholder recognizing taxable income or gain?

A: Under Section 752 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which we refer to as the Code, each TEPPCO unitholder s tax basis in his units includes the unitholder s pro rata share of the nonrecourse liabilities of TEPPCO. For these purposes, nonrecourse liabilities are liabilities of the partnership for which no partner has liability. All of the liabilities of TEPPCO (and, after the merger, of Enterprise) will be considered nonrecourse liabilities. As a result of the merger, each TEPPCO unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities will be recalculated. Each TEPPCO unitholder will be treated as receiving a deemed cash distribution equal to the excess, if any, of such unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities of TEPPCO immediately before the merger over such unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities of Enterprise immediately following the merger. If the amount of the deemed cash distribution received by a TEPPCO unitholder exceeds the unitholder s basis in his common units, such unitholder will recognize gain in an amount equal to such excess. Enterprise and TEPPCO do not expect any TEPPCO unitholders to recognize gain in this manner. For additional information, please read Material Federal Income Tax Consequences.

Enterprise will be deemed for federal income tax purposes to have assumed the liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries in the merger. A TEPPCO unitholder would recognize gain or loss to the extent any portion of the liabilities of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries assumed by Enterprise was deemed to be the proceeds of a disguised sale of assets to Enterprise. Enterprise and TEPPCO believe that all of the liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries will qualify for one or more exceptions to the disguised sale rules and that no gain or loss will be recognized by TEPPCO or its unitholders under the disguised sale rules.

There is a risk that a small portion of the Enterprise common units received by each unitholder will be deemed for federal income tax purposes to have been received as a taxable transfer. Neither Enterprise nor TEPPCO believes that any such transfer would be material to a TEPPCO unitholder on a per unit basis.

For additional information, please read Material Federal Income Tax Consequences.

Q: How is the merger expected to affect the taxes for which a unitholder is liable?

A: Currently, TEPPCO issues an annual report to each TEPPCO unitholder stating the distributive share of TEPPCO s income, gain, loss and deduction that TEPPCO has determined the unitholder must report on his federal income tax return. TEPPCO unitholders may also be liable for state and local taxes, unincorporated business taxes and estate, inheritance or intangible taxes that are imposed by the various jurisdictions in which TEPPCO does business or owns property or in which the unitholder is resident.

After the merger, in which former TEPPCO unitholders will become Enterprise unitholders, Enterprise will issue an annual report to each Enterprise unitholder stating the distributive share of Enterprise s income, gain, loss and deduction that Enterprise determines the unitholder must report on his federal income tax return. Enterprise unitholders may also be liable for state and local taxes, unincorporated business taxes and estate, inheritance or intangible taxes that are imposed by the various jurisdictions in which Enterprise does business or owns property or in which the unitholder is resident.

The merger may also require a TEPPCO unitholder who does not use a calendar tax year to include more than twelve months of TEPPCO income in the federal income tax return of the unitholder for the tax year of the unitholder in which the merger occurs.

For additional information, please read Material Federal Income Tax Consequences.

Q: Are TEPPCO unitholders entitled to appraisal rights?

A: No. TEPPCO unitholders do not have appraisal rights under applicable law or contractual appraisal rights under the TEPPCO partnership agreement or the merger agreement.

Q: How do I vote my units?

A: After you have read this proxy statement/prospectus carefully, please respond by completing, signing and dating your proxy card and returning it in the enclosed postage-paid envelope as soon as possible or submit your proxy by telephone or the Internet in accordance with the instructions provided under The Special Unitholder Meeting Voting Procedures Voting by TEPPCO Unitholders, beginning on page 43.

Q: What if I do not vote?

A: If you do not return your proxy or if you abstain from voting, or a broker non-vote is made, it will have the same effect as a vote against the merger proposal for purposes of the vote required under the TEPPCO partnership agreement, but these actions or nonactions will not be counted for the additional approval by Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders required under the merger agreement. If you sign and return your proxy card but do not indicate how you want to vote, your proxy will be counted as a vote in favor of the merger proposal.

Q: If my TEPPCO units are held in street name by my broker or other nominee, will my broker or other nominee vote my units for me?

A: No. Your broker cannot vote your TEPPCO units held in street name for or against the merger proposal unless you tell the broker or other nominee how you wish to vote. To tell your broker or other nominee how to vote, you should follow the directions that your broker or other nominee provides to you. Please note that you may not vote your TEPPCO units held in street name by returning a proxy card directly to TEPPCO or by voting in person at the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders unless you provide a legal proxy, which you must obtain from your broker or other nominee. If you do not instruct your broker or other nominee on how to vote your TEPPCO units, your broker or other nominee may not vote your TEPPCO units, which will have the same effect as a vote against the merger for purposes of the vote required under the partnership agreement. You should therefore provide your broker or other nominee with instructions as to how to vote your TEPPCO units.

Q: Who can attend and vote at the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders?

A: All TEPPCO unitholders of record as of the close of business on August 31, 2009, the record date for the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders, are entitled to receive notice of and vote at the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders.

Q: When and where is the special meeting?

A: The special meeting will be held on October 23, 2009, at 1:00 p.m., local time, at the Hyatt Regency Houston Hotel, 1200 Louisiana Street, Houston, Texas 77002.

Q: If I am planning on attending the special meeting in person, should I still vote by proxy?

A: Yes. Whether or not you plan to attend the special meeting, you should vote by proxy. Your units will not be voted if you do not vote your proxy or if you do not vote in person at the scheduled special meeting of the

unitholders of TEPPCO to be held on October 23, 2009. This would have the same effect as a vote against the merger proposal for purposes of the vote required under the partnership agreement.

Q: Can I change my vote after I have voted by proxy?

A: Yes. You can change your vote at any time before your proxy is voted at the special meeting by following the procedures set forth in The Special Unitholder Meeting Voting Procedures Revocation.

Q: What should I do if I receive more than one set of voting materials for the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders?

A: You may receive more than one set of voting materials for the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders and the materials may include multiple proxy cards or voting instruction cards. For example, you will receive a separate voting instruction card for each brokerage account in which you hold units. If you are a holder of record registered in more than one name, you will receive more than one proxy card. Please complete, sign, date and return each proxy card and voting instruction card that you receive according to the instructions on it.

Q: Whom do I call if I have further questions about voting, the meeting or the merger?

A: TEPPCO unitholders may call TEPPCO s Investor Relations department at (800) 659-0059. If you would like additional copies, without charge, of this proxy statement/prospectus or if you have questions about the merger, including the procedures for voting your units, you should contact Georgeson Inc., which is assisting TEPPCO in the solicitation of proxies, at:

199 Water Street, 26th Floor New York, NY 10038-3560 Banks and Brokers Call (212) 806-6859 All Others Call Toll Free (888) 264-7035

7

SUMMARY

This summary highlights some of the information in this proxy statement/prospectus. It may not contain all of the information that is important to you. To understand the merger fully and for a more complete description of the terms of the merger, you should read carefully this document, the documents incorporated by reference and the full text of the merger agreement included as Annex A to this document. Please also read Where You Can Find More Information.

The Merger Parties Businesses (page 95)

TEPPCO Partners, L.P.

TEPPCO is a publicly traded, diversified energy logistics company with operations that span much of the continental United States. TEPPCO s limited partner units are listed on the New York Stock Exchange, referred to as the NYSE, under the ticker symbol TPP. TEPPCO was formed in March 1990 as a Delaware limited partnership.

TEPPCO owns and operates an extensive network of assets that facilitate the movement, marketing, gathering and storage of various commodities and energy-related products. TEPPCO s pipeline network is comprised of approximately 12,500 miles of pipelines that gather and transport refined petroleum products, crude oil, natural gas, liquefied petroleum gases, referred to as LPGs, and natural gas liquids, referred to as NGLs, including one of the largest common carrier pipelines for refined petroleum products and LPGs in the United States. TEPPCO also owns a marine transportation business that transports petroleum products and provides marine vessel fueling and other ship-assist services. In addition, TEPPCO owns interests in Seaway Crude Pipeline Company, Centennial Pipeline LLC and Jonah Gas Gathering Company, and an undivided ownership interest in the Basin Pipeline.

TEPPCO s principal executive offices are located at 1100 Louisiana, Suite 1600, Houston, Texas 77002, and its phone number is (713) 381-3636.

Enterprise Products Partners L.P.

Enterprise is a North American midstream energy company that provides a wide range of services to producers and consumers of natural gas, NGLs, crude oil and certain petrochemicals. Enterprise is an industry leader in the development of pipeline and other midstream infrastructure in the continental United States and Gulf of Mexico. Enterprise s midstream asset network links producers of natural gas, NGLs and crude oil from some of the largest supply basins in the United States, Canada and the Gulf of Mexico with domestic consumers and international markets. Enterprise operates an integrated midstream asset network within the United States that includes: natural gas gathering, treating, processing, transportation and storage; NGL fractionation (or separation), transportation, storage, and import and export terminaling; crude oil transportation; offshore production platform services; and petrochemical transportation and services. NGL products (ethane, propane, normal butane, isobutane and natural gasoline) are used as raw materials by the petrochemical industry, as feedstocks by refiners in the production of motor gasoline and as fuel by industrial and residential users.

Enterprise is a publicly traded Delaware limited partnership formed in 1998 and Enterprise s common units are listed on the NYSE under the ticker symbol EPD.

Enterprise s principal executive offices are located at 1100 Louisiana, Suite 1000, Houston, Texas 77002, and its telephone number is (713) 381-6500.

Table of Contents

Structure of the Merger and the GP Merger (page 78)

Pursuant to the merger agreement, at the effective time of the merger, TEPPCO will merge with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise, and the outstanding units of TEPPCO will be converted into the right to receive Enterprise units and cash in lieu of fractional units, if applicable. Each TEPPCO unitholder, except for a privately held affiliate of EPCO, will receive 1.24 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit that

Table of Contents

the unitholder owns at the effective time of the merger. An affiliate of EPCO will exchange its 11,486,711 TEPPCO units for 14,243,521 Enterprise units, based on the 1.24 exchange ratio, which will consist of 9,723,090 Enterprise common units and 4,520,431 Class B units. The Class B units will not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger. Otherwise, the Class B units will have the same rights as common units. The Class B units will convert automatically into the same number of Enterprise common units on the date immediately following the payment date of the sixteenth quarterly distribution following the closing of the merger.

If the exchange ratio would result in a TEPPCO unitholder being entitled to receive a fraction of an Enterprise common unit, that unitholder will receive cash from Enterprise in lieu of such fractional interest in an amount equal to such fractional interest multiplied by the average of the daily high and low sale price of Enterprise common units for the ten consecutive full NYSE trading days ending on the day before the merger closes.

Immediately prior and as a condition to the merger, TEPPCO GP will merge with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise pursuant to the GP merger agreement. In connection with the GP merger, Enterprise GP Holdings, the owner of TEPPCO GP and Enterprise GP, will receive 1,331,681 Enterprise common units and an increase in the capital account of Enterprise GP in Enterprise sufficient to maintain its 2% general partner interest therein. For more information about the GP merger agreement, please read The Merger Agreement Conditions to the Merger.

Once the merger is completed and TEPPCO units are exchanged for Enterprise units (and cash in lieu of fractional units), when distributions are declared by Enterprise GP and paid by Enterprise, former TEPPCO unitholders will receive distributions on their Enterprise common units in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement. For a description of the distribution provisions of Enterprise s partnership agreement, please read Comparison of the Rights of Enterprise and TEPPCO Unitholders.

Directors and Officers of Enterprise GP (page 106)

The following individuals are currently and are expected to remain the members of the board of directors of Enterprise GP following the merger:

Dan L. Duncan Michael A. Creel W. Randall Fowler Richard H. Bachmann A.J. Teague Dr. Ralph S. Cunningham E. William Barnett Rex C. Ross Charles M. Rampacek

The following individuals are currently and are expected to remain the executive officers of Enterprise GP following the merger:

Michael A. Creel W. Randall Fowler Richard H. Bachmann A.J. Teague William Ordemann

9

Michael J. Knesek

Christopher Skoog

Thomas M. Zulim

G.R. Cardillo

Certain executive officers of TEPPCO may become executive or non-executive officers of Enterprise following the merger. For more information on the directors and officers of Enterprise GP following the merger, please read Directors and Officers of Enterprise GP beginning on page 106.

Market Prices of Enterprise Common Units and TEPPCO Units Prior to Announcing the Proposed Merger

Enterprise s common units are traded on the NYSE under the symbol EPD. TEPPCO s units are traded on the NYSE under the symbol TPP. The following table shows the closing unit prices of Enterprise common units and TEPPCO units on June 26, 2009 (the last full trading day before Enterprise and TEPPCO announced the proposed merger) and the average closing unit price of Enterprise common units and TEPPCO units during the 20-day trading period prior to and including June 26, 2009.

Date/Period	Enterprise Common Units		TEPPCO Units	
June 26, 2009	\$	25.29	\$	28.69
20-day Average	\$	25.54	\$	29.01

The Special Unitholder Meeting (page 43)

Where and when: The TEPPCO special unitholder meeting will take place at the Hyatt Regency Houston Hotel, 1200 Louisiana Street, Houston, Texas 77002 on October 23, 2009 at 1:00 p.m., local time.

What you are being asked to vote on: At the TEPPCO meeting, TEPPCO unitholders will vote on the approval of the merger agreement and the merger. TEPPCO unitholders also may be asked to consider other matters as may properly come before the meeting. At this time, TEPPCO knows of no other matters that will be presented for the consideration of its unitholders at the meeting.

Who may vote: You may vote at the TEPPCO meeting if you owned TEPPCO units at the close of business on the record date, August 31, 2009. On that date, there were 104,949,931 TEPPCO units outstanding. You may cast one vote for each outstanding TEPPCO unit that you owned on the record date.

What vote is needed: Under TEPPCO s partnership agreement, the affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding units is required. In addition, the merger agreement requires that actual votes cast in favor of the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the actual votes cast against the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders in order to approve the merger agreement and the merger.

For more information, please read The Special Unitholder Meeting.

Recommendation to TEPPCO Unitholders (page 56)

The TEPPCO Special Committee, composed of members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee who are disinterested with respect to the merger, have considered the benefits of the merger as well as the associated risks and have unanimously determined that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and recommended that the merger agreement and the merger be approved by the TEPPCO ACG Committee, the TEPPCO board and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders. The TEPPCO ACG Committee unanimously adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and approved the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and approved the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and approved the merger agreement and the merger as determined the merger agreement. The TEPPCO ACG Committee also

10

recommended that the TEPPCO board approve the merger agreement and the merger. Based on the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination and recommendation, as well as the TEPPCO ACG Committee s determination, Special Approval and recommendation, the TEPPCO board has also unanimously approved the merger agreement and the merger and recommends that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders vote to approve the merger agreement and the merger.

TEPPCO s unitholders are urged to carefully review the background and reasons for the merger described under The Merger and the risks associated with the merger described under Risk Factors.

TEPPCO s Reasons for the Merger (page 56)

The TEPPCO Special Committee consulted with management and legal and financial advisors and considered many factors in determining that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders. The TEPPCO Special Committee viewed the following factors as being generally positive or favorable in coming to its determination and recommendation:

The merger would provide the TEPPCO unitholders, except for a privately held affiliate of EPCO, with 1.24 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit, which represented a 14.5% increase to the initial proposal made by Enterprise of 1.043 Enterprise common units and \$1.00 in cash for each TEPPCO unit (representing total value per common unit of \$21.89, which was a 4.8% premium to the 10-day average closing price of a TEPPCO unit on March 6, 2009, the business day prior to the date on which Enterprise made its initial proposal); an 18.8% increase to the initial proposal based on the last 10-day average closing prices of TEPPCO units and Enterprise common units on March 6, 2009; and a 9.3% premium to the closing price of TEPPCO units on June 26, 2009, the last trading day before the TEPPCO Special Committee considered recommending the transaction, and a price the TEPPCO Special Committee viewed as fair and reasonable in light of TEPPCO s recent and projected financial performance and recent trading prices of the TEPPCO units.

The TEPPCO Special Committee believed that the merger consideration reflected an appropriate value for the derivative action, captioned *Brinckerhoff v. Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC*, C.A. No. 2427-VCL (the Derivative Action), an asset that the TEPPCO Special Committee considered valuable.

The financial analysis reviewed and discussed with the TEPPCO Special Committee by representatives of Credit Suisse as well as the oral opinion of Credit Suisse rendered to the TEPPCO Special Committee on June 28, 2009 (which was subsequently confirmed in writing by delivery of Credit Suisse s written opinion dated the same date) with respect to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders (as defined in the opinion) of the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement.

The TEPPCO Special Committee s belief based on statements of Enterprise management that the 1.24 exchange ratio represented the highest per unit consideration that could be negotiated.

The positive long-term growth prospects and projected distribution growth for Enterprise, based upon Enterprise s historical performance and its projections, as compared to the less positive long-term growth prospects and projected distribution growth of TEPPCO, based upon TEPPCO s historical performance and its projections.

Enterprise s expectation that, subject to market conditions, it will be able to continue its practice of increasing its distribution each quarter through 2011 by the higher of \$0.0075 (\$0.03 annualized) per common unit or 1.25% (5% annualized). Such increases would bring Enterprise distributions to parity with TEPPCO distributions on an as-converted basis by the third quarter of 2010.

The combined company will form the largest energy master limited partnership with an enterprise value greater than \$26 billion, which, among other things, is expected to provide access to capital at a lower cost than TEPPCO could obtain on a stand-alone basis, allowing for funding of accretive capital

Table of Contents

projects that would be more difficult and more expensive for TEPPCO to fund as a separate public company.

The merger will provide TEPPCO unitholders with the benefits of the combination while eliminating the potential of conflicts of interests between Enterprise and TEPPCO, both operationally and with respect to asset sales and joint ventures, such as are the subject of the Derivative Action.

The Class B units that will be issued to a privately held affiliate of EPCO will not receive regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger, making additional cash available for Enterprise s general partnership purposes, which may include, as deemed appropriate by Enterprise GP, future distributions, capital investment or reduction of debt.

The merger is expected to result in some operating, general and administrative and interest cost savings.

The TEPPCO unitholders will benefit from the application of Enterprise s commercial expertise in certain businesses to TEPPCO s assets.

Generally no gain or loss is expected to be recognized by the TEPPCO unitholders as a result of the merger.

The combined business of TEPPCO and Enterprise following the merger is expected to provide complementary growth opportunities.

The merger will result in significant business and geographic diversification.

The support of the merger by Mr. Brinckerhoff, the plaintiff in the Derivative Action and the consolidated class actions filed under the caption *Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC Merger Litigation*, C.A. No. 4548-VCL (the Merger Action), and his counsel.

The TEPPCO Special Committee considered the following factors to be generally negative or unfavorable in making its determination and recommendation:

Given that Mr. Duncan indirectly controls TEPPCO and Enterprise, it was unrealistic to expect or pursue better alternative proposals from unrelated third parties.

The merger agreement s limitation on TEPPCO s ability to solicit third party offers.

The possibility that Enterprise s common unit price could diminish prior to closing, reducing or eliminating the premium to TEPPCO s unitholders reflected in the exchange ratio at the time of the signing of the merger agreement.

The current quarterly cash distribution on the Enterprise common units that TEPPCO unitholders will receive in the merger is lower on an as-converted basis than the current quarterly cash distribution on the TEPPCO units such unitholders currently hold.

The merger might not be completed in a timely manner, or at all, which could result in significant costs and disruption to TEPPCO s normal business.

The operating covenants restrict TEPPCO s operational flexibility prior to closing.

Opinion of the TEPPCO Special Committee s Financial Advisor (page 63)

Table of Contents

On June 28, 2009, Credit Suisse rendered its oral opinion to the TEPPCO Special Committee (which was subsequently confirmed in writing by delivery of Credit Suisse s written opinion dated the same date) to the effect that, as of June 28, 2009, the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement was fair, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders (as defined in the opinion).

Credit Suisse s opinion was directed to the TEPPCO Special Committee and only addressed the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders of the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement, and did not address any other aspect or implication of the merger. The summary of Credit

Suisse s opinion in this proxy statement/prospectus is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of its written opinion, which is included as Annex B to this proxy statement/prospectus and sets forth the procedures followed, assumptions made, qualifications and limitations on the review undertaken and other matters considered by Credit Suisse in preparing its opinion. However, neither Credit Suisse s written opinion nor the summary of its opinion and the related analyses set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus are intended to be, and they do not constitute, advice or a recommendation to any holder of TEPPCO partnership interests as to how such holder should vote or act with respect to any matter relating to the merger.

Relationship of Enterprise and TEPPCO with EPCO and Affiliates (page 97); Interests of Directors and Executive Officers of TEPPCO GP in the Merger (page 70)

Dan L. Duncan directly owns and controls EPCO and, through another privately held affiliate, indirectly owns and controls EPE Holdings, LLC, the general partner of Enterprise GP Holdings, a publicly traded partnership that owns all of the membership interests in TEPPCO GP and Enterprise GP. Mr. Duncan is the Chairman of the Board of Enterprise GP and EPE Holdings, LLC. As of August 31, 2009, Mr. Duncan, together with entities controlled by him, owned approximately 16.3% of TEPPCO s outstanding units, approximately 34.9% of Enterprise s outstanding common units and approximately 77.9% of Enterprise GP Holdings outstanding units. The officers of TEPPCO, other than its interim executive chairman, are employees of EPCO. A number of EPCO employees that provide services to TEPPCO, including its acting chief financial officer, also provide services to Enterprise or Enterprise GP Holdings. TEPPCO has an extensive and ongoing relationship with Enterprise (including through the Jonah Gas Gathering Company, in which TEPPCO and Enterprise are joint venture partners), EPCO and other entities controlled by Mr. Duncan.

Further, TEPPCO GP s directors and executive officers have interests in the merger that may be different from, or in addition to, your interests as a unitholder of TEPPCO, including:

equity-based awards under benefit plans that will generally be converted into equity awards with respect to Enterprise units, adjusted for the exchange ratio, except for some awards to non-employee directors; and

indemnification for TEPPCO GP s directors and executive officers.

Although positions have not yet been determined, certain executive officers of TEPPCO GP may be executive or non-executive officers of Enterprise following the merger.

The Merger Agreement (page 78)

The merger agreement is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex A and is incorporated by reference into this document. You are encouraged to read the merger agreement because it is the legal document that governs the merger.

What Needs to be Done to Complete the Merger

Enterprise and TEPPCO will complete the merger only if the conditions set forth in the merger agreement are satisfied or, in some cases, waived. The obligations of Enterprise and TEPPCO to complete the merger are subject to the following conditions:

the approval of the merger agreement and the merger by the requisite votes of the TEPPCO unitholders;

the absence of any decree, order, injunction or law that prohibits the merger or makes the merger unlawful;

the expiration or early termination of any waiting period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 and the receipt of all other governmental consents and approvals, except for other consents and approvals the failure of which would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on TEPPCO or Enterprise;

Table of Contents

the approval for listing on the NYSE of the Enterprise common units to be issued in the merger, subject to official notice of issuance;

the continued effectiveness of the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus is a part; and

the consummation of the GP merger between Enterprise Sub A LLC and TEPPCO GP.

Enterprise s obligation to complete the merger is further subject to the following conditions:

the representations and warranties of the TEPPCO parties set forth in the merger agreement regarding organization, capitalization, authority, enforceability and qualifying income being true and correct (except for such inaccuracies as are *de minimis* in the aggregate) as of the closing, and all other representations and warranties of the TEPPCO parties set forth in the merger agreement being true and correct, other than such failures to be true and correct that would not, individually or the aggregate, reasonably be expected to result in a material adverse effect on the TEPPCO parties and subsidiaries, taken as a whole, and TEPPCO having performed all of its obligations under the merger agreement in all material respects, except for non-willful failure to comply that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the TEPPCO parties, taken as a whole; and

Enterprise having received an opinion of Andrews Kurth LLP as to the treatment of the merger for U.S. federal income tax purposes and as to certain other tax matters.

TEPPCO s obligation to complete the merger is further subject to the following conditions:

the representations and warranties of the Enterprise parties set forth in the merger agreement regarding organization, capitalization, authority and enforceability being true and correct (except for such inaccuracies as are *de minimis* in the aggregate) as of the closing, and all other representations and warranties of the Enterprise parties set forth in the merger agreement being true and correct, other than such failures to be true and correct that would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to result in a material adverse effect on the Enterprise parties and subsidiaries, taken as a whole, and Enterprise having performed all of its obligations under the merger agreement in all material respects, except for non-willful failure to comply that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the Enterprise parties and subsidiaries, taken as a whole; and

TEPPCO having received an opinion of Baker Botts L.L.P. as to the treatment of the merger for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Each of Enterprise and TEPPCO may choose to complete the merger even though any condition to its obligation has not been satisfied if the necessary unitholder approval has been obtained and the law allows it to do so.

No Solicitation

The TEPPCO parties have agreed that neither they nor TEPPCO GP s subsidiaries will, directly or indirectly, and that they will use their reasonable best efforts to cause their respective officers, directors, advisors and representatives not to, directly or indirectly, initiate, solicit or encourage any discussions with any other person with respect to a business combination while the merger is pending or to engage in any of those discussions unless the failure to do so would be reasonably likely to constitute a violation of their fiduciary obligations under applicable law.

Termination of the Merger Agreement

Enterprise and TEPPCO can agree to terminate the merger agreement at any time without completing the merger, even after unitholder approval of the merger agreement and the merger by TEPPCO unitholders has

been obtained. In addition, either party may terminate the merger agreement on its own without completing the merger if:

the merger is not completed by December 31, 2009 (which is referred to as the outside date), other than due to a breach of the merger agreement by the terminating party;

any legal prohibition to completing the merger has become final and non-appealable;

the necessary unitholder approval of the merger agreement and the merger is not obtained at the special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders; or

any condition to the closing of the merger cannot be satisfied.

The merger agreement does not provide for the payment of any termination or breakup fees by TEPPCO or Enterprise upon termination.

Material Federal Income Tax Consequences (page 133)

Tax matters are very complicated. The tax consequences of the merger to you will depend on your own situation. The tax discussions in this proxy statement/prospectus focus on the U.S. federal income tax consequences generally applicable to individuals who are residents or citizens of the United States that hold their units as capital assets, and these discussions have only limited application to other unitholders who are subject to special tax treatment. You are urged to consult your tax advisor for a full understanding of the U.S. federal, state, local and foreign tax consequences of the merger to you.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, except with respect to cash received in lieu of fractional Enterprise common units, and as described below with respect to (i) a net decrease in a unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities, (ii) the possible treatment of Enterprise s assumption of TEPPCO liabilities as the taxable proceeds of a disguised sale and (iii) the possible treatment of a small portion of the Enterprise common units as a taxable transfer, no gain or loss is expected to be recognized by a TEPPCO unitholder as a result of the merger.

As result of the merger, the TEPPCO unitholders allocable shares of nonrecourse liabilities will be recalculated to take into account the exchange of TEPPCO units for Enterprise units. The recalculation will affect the tax basis of each TEPPCO unitholder in his post-merger Enterprise common units and could, under certain circumstances, result in the recognition of gain by a unitholder. Enterprise and TEPPCO do not expect any TEPPCO unitholders to recognize gain in this manner.

Enterprise will be deemed for federal income tax purposes to have assumed the liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries in the merger. A TEPPCO unitholder would recognize gain or loss to the extent any portion of the liabilities of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries assumed by Enterprise was deemed to be the proceeds of a disguised sale of assets to Enterprise. Enterprise and TEPPCO believe that all of the liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries will qualify for one or more exceptions to the disguised sale rules and that no gain or loss will be recognized by TEPPCO or its unitholders under the disguised sale rules.

There is a risk that a small portion of the Enterprise common units received by each TEPPCO unitholder will be deemed for federal income tax purposes to have been received as a disproportionate amount of consideration in the merger that would be treated as a taxable transfer to the TEPPCO unitholders. Neither Enterprise nor TEPPCO believes that any such transfer would be material to a TEPPCO unitholder on a per unit basis.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, except under certain circumstances with respect to any net decrease in a unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities, no income, gain or loss is expected to be recognized by an Enterprise unitholder as a result of the merger.

For additional information, please read Material Federal Income Tax Consequences.

Other Information Related to the Merger

No Appraisal Rights (page 75)

TEPPCO unitholders do not have appraisal rights under applicable law or contractual appraisal rights under the partnership agreement or the merger agreement.

Antitrust and Regulatory Matters (page 75)

The merger is subject to both state and federal antitrust laws. On August 31, 2009, Enterprise and TEPPCO filed the required notification forms under the HSR Act relating to the merger with the Federal Trade Commission, or FTC, and the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice, or DOJ. Enterprise or TEPPCO may receive requests for information concerning the proposed merger and related transactions from the FTC or individual states.

Listing of Common Units to be Issued in the Merger (page 75)

Enterprise expects to obtain approval to list on the NYSE the common units to be issued pursuant to the merger agreement, which approval is a condition to the merger.

Accounting Treatment (page 75)

The proposed merger transactions will be accounted for as a reorganization of entities under common control in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. The financial and operating policies of Enterprise, TEPPCO, Enterprise GP Holdings and their respective general partners, and EPCO and its privately held subsidiaries, are under common control of Dan L. Duncan.

Comparison of the Rights of Enterprise and TEPPCO Unitholders (page 109)

TEPPCO unitholders will own Enterprise common units or Class B units following the completion of the merger, and their rights associated with the Enterprise common units or Class B units will be governed by, in addition to Delaware law, Enterprise s partnership agreement, which differs in a number of respects from TEPPCO s partnership agreement.

Pending Litigation (page 76)

Brinckerhoff Litigation Matters. Concurrently with the execution of the merger agreement and the GP merger agreement on June 28, 2009, TEPPCO, Enterprise, Enterprise GP and certain other named defendants entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the plaintiffs setting forth an agreement in principle to settle the Merger Action and the Derivative Action. The Merger Action represents the consolidation of separate complaints originally filed on April 29, 2009, by Peter Brinckerhoff and Renee Horowitz, as Attorney in Fact for Rae Kenrow, purported unitholders of TEPPCO, in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware (the Court), as putative class actions on behalf of other unitholders of TEPPCO, concerning the initial proposal made by Enterprise to TEPPCO GP to acquire by merger all of the partnership interests of TEPPCO. The complaints in the Merger Action allege, among other things, that the terms of the merger as initially proposed were grossly unfair to TEPPCO s unitholders and that the process through which the TEPPCO Special Committee was appointed to consider the proposed merger was contrary to the spirit and intent of TEPPCO s partnership agreement and constituted a breach of the implied covenant of fair dealing. The Derivative Action had been filed previously on behalf of TEPPCO GP s current and former

directors in connection with certain alleged breaches of fiduciary duties to TEPPCO and its unitholders, including in connection with transactions related to the Jonah Gas Gathering Company joint venture and the sale by TEPPCO to an Enterprise affiliate of the Pioneer plant, each during 2006.

On August 5, 2009 the parties entered into a Stipulation and Agreement of Compromise, Settlement and Release (the Settlement Agreement) contemplated by the MOU and providing, among other things, that (i) the TEPPCO board will recommend to TEPPCO unitholders that they approve the adoption of the merger

16

Table of Contents

agreement and take all necessary steps to seek unitholder approval for the merger, and (ii) approval of the merger agreement and the merger will require, in addition to the vote required under the TEPPCO partnership agreement, that the number of votes actually cast in favor of the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the number of votes actually cast against the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders. A hearing regarding approval of the Settlement Agreement by the Court has been scheduled for October 12, 2009. Please read The Merger Pending Litigation Brinckerhoff Litigation Matters for a more complete description of the Merger Action, the Derivative Action and the Settlement Agreement.

Other Litigation. On June 29, 2009, M. Lee Arnold, a purported TEPPCO unitholder, and on June 30, 2009 Sharon Olesky, another purported TEPPCO unitholder, filed original petitions in the District Court of Harris County, Texas, as class actions on behalf of TEPPCO unitholders. The complaints name as defendants TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP, Enterprise, EPCO, Mr. Duncan and certain officers and directors of TEPPCO GP. These complaints allege, among other things, breaches, or aiding and abetting of other defendants breaches, of fiduciary duties of loyalty, due care, candor, independence, good faith and fair dealing. The defendants intend to vigorously defend these claims. Please read The Merger Pending Litigation Other Litigation for a more complete description of this other litigation.

Summary of Risk Factors (page 29)

You should consider carefully all the risk factors together with all of the other information included in this proxy statement/prospectus before deciding how to vote. The risks related to the merger and the related transactions, Enterprise s business, Enterprise s common units and risks resulting from its partnership structure are described under the caption Risk Factors beginning on page 29 of this proxy statement/prospectus. Some of these risks include, but are not limited to, those described below:

TEPPCO s partnership agreement limits the fiduciary duties of TEPPCO GP to unitholders and restricts the remedies available to unitholders for actions taken by TEPPCO GP that might otherwise constitute breaches of fiduciary duty.

The directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP may have interests that differ in certain respects from the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders.

The exchange ratio is fixed and the market value of the consideration to TEPPCO unitholders will be determined by the price of Enterprise common units, which market value will decrease if the market value of Enterprise s common units decreases.

The transactions contemplated by the merger agreement may not be consummated even if TEPPCO unitholders approve the merger agreement and the merger.

While the merger agreement is in effect, TEPPCO may lose opportunities to enter into different business combination transactions with other parties on more favorable terms, and both Enterprise and TEPPCO may be limited in their ability to pursue other attractive business opportunities.

Financial projections by Enterprise and TEPPCO may not prove accurate.

No ruling has been requested with respect to the tax consequences of the merger.

TEPPCO unitholders may recognize taxable income or gain as a result of the merger.

The intended tax consequences of the merger are dependent upon Enterprise being treated as a partnership for tax purposes.

Enterprise common unitholders will likely be subject to state and local taxes and return filing requirements in states where they do not live as a result of an investment in Enterprise common units.

Table of Contents

Organizational Chart

The following diagrams depict the organizational structure of Enterprise and TEPPCO as of August 31, 2009 before and immediately after giving effect to the merger.

Before the Merger

GP = General Partner Interest LP = Limited Partner Interest

18

After the Merger

TEPPCO and Enterprise Limited Partnership Interests (% of LP units outstanding as of August 31, 2009)

			Enterprise
Beneficial Owners	Enterprise	TEPPCO	Pro Forma
Dan L. Duncan and privately held affiliates	31.9%	12.1%	27.6%(1)
Enterprise GP Holdings	3.0%	4.2%	3.3%
Public unitholders	65.1%	83.7%	69.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%(1)

GP = General Partner Interest LP = Limited Partner Interest

(1) Pro forma ownership includes 4,520,431 Class B units that will be entitled to vote together with Enterprise common units but will not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger.

SUMMARY HISTORICAL AND PRO FORMA FINANCIAL AND OPERATING INFORMATION OF ENTERPRISE AND TEPPCO

The following tables set forth, for the periods and at the dates indicated, summary historical financial and operating information for Enterprise and TEPPCO and summary pro forma financial information for Enterprise after giving effect to the proposed merger with TEPPCO. The summary historical financial data as of and for each of the years ended December 31, 2006, 2007 and 2008 are derived from and should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and accompanying footnotes of Enterprise and TEPPCO, respectively, for such periods incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. The summary historical financial data as of and for the unaudited financial statements and accompanying footnotes of Enterprise and TEPPCO, respectively, for such periods incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. The summary historical financial data as of and for the unaudited financial statements and accompanying footnotes of Enterprise and TEPPCO, respectively, for such periods incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus.

The summary unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements of Enterprise show the pro forma effect of Enterprise s proposed merger with TEPPCO. For a complete discussion of the pro forma adjustments underlying the amounts in the table on the following page, please read the section titled Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page F-2 of this document.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared to assist in the analysis of financial effects of the proposed merger between Enterprise and TEPPCO. The unaudited pro forma condensed statements of consolidated operations for the six-months ended June 30, 2009 and the year ended December 31, 2008 assume the merger-related transactions occurred on January 1 of each period presented. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated balance sheet shows the financial effects of the merger-related transactions as if they had occurred on June 30, 2009. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements are based upon assumptions that Enterprise believes are reasonable under the circumstances and are intended for informational purposes only. They are not necessarily indicative of the financial results that would have occurred if the transactions described herein had taken place on the dates indicated, nor are they indicative of the future consolidated results of the combined company.

The non-generally accepted accounting principles, or non-GAAP, financial measures of gross operating margin and Adjusted EBITDA are presented in the summary historical and pro forma financial information of Enterprise. Please read Non-GAAP Financial Measures, in which we have provided the necessary explanations and reconciliations for these non-GAAP financial measures.



Summary Historical and Pro Forma Financial and Operating Information of Enterprise

	Enterprise Consolidated Historical										Enterprise) Forma For the Six
											For the Year		Months
	For the Ye 2006	ear	Ended Dec 2007		2008		For the Si Ended J 2008	lune	e 30, 2009	De	Ended cember 31, 2008	·	Ended June 30, 2009
				((In millions,	, ex	cept per un	it a	mounts)		(unau	dite	v d)
							(unau	dite	d)		(unau)	unu	(u)
Income statement data:													
Revenues Costs and expenses Equity earnings	\$ 13,991.0 13,152.5 21.6	\$	16,950.1 16,096.8 29.7	\$	21,905.7 20,551.6 59.1	\$	12,024.2 11,316.4 33.2	\$	6,931.0 6,226.3 (4.2)		35,469.6 33,756.1 34.8	\$	10,321.2 9,415.2 (51.4)
Equity earnings	21.0		29.1		39.1		55.2		(4.2)		54.0		(31.4)
Operating income Other income (expense):	860.1		883.0		1,413.2		741.0		700.5		1,748.3		854.6
Interest expense Other, net	(238.0) 8.0		(311.8) 8.3		(400.7) 9.3		(187.7) 1.6		(246.6) 0.9		(542.4) 12.2		(311.0) 2.0
Total other expense, net	(230.0)		(303.5)		(391.4)		(186.1)		(245.7)		(530.2)		(309.0)
Income before provision for income taxes and the cumulative effect of change in accounting													
principle Provision for income	630.1		579.5		1,021.8		554.9		454.8		1,218.1		545.6
taxes	(21.3)		(15.2)		(26.4)		(10.6)		(17.4)		(31.0)		(19.1)
Income before the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	608.8		564.3		995.4		544.3		437.4		1,187.1		526.5
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	1.5												

	Ec	Edgar Filing: ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L P - Form S-4/A												
Net income Net income attributable to non-		610.3		564.3		995.4		544.3		437.4		1,187.1		526.5
controlling interest		(9.1)		(30.6)		(41.4)		(21.4)		(25.5)		(41.4)		(25.5)
Net income attributable to Enterprise	\$	601.2	\$	533.7	\$	954.0	\$	522.9	\$	411.9	\$	1,145.7	\$	501.0
Earnings per unit: Basic earnings per unit	\$	1.20	\$	0.95	\$	1.84	\$	1.03	\$	0.73	\$	1.69	\$	0.68
Diluted earnings per unit	\$	1.20	\$	0.95	\$	1.84	\$	1.03	\$	0.73	\$	1.68	\$	0.68
Distributions to limited partners: Per common unit (declared with respect to period)	\$	1.8250	\$	1.9475	\$	2.0750	\$	1.0225	\$	1.0825	\$	2.0750	\$	1.0825
Balance sheet data (at period end): Total assets Total long-term debt, including current maturities Equity Other financial data: Net cash flows	\$	13,989.7 5,295.6 6,609.4	\$	16,608.0 6,906.1 6,562.1	\$	17,957.5 9,108.4 6,478.6	\$	18,180.9 7,768.5 6,693.4	\$	19,022.5 9,224.3 6,818.9		n/a n/a n/a	\$	25,546.4 12,139.5 9,515.8
provided by operating activities Cash used in investing activities Cash provided by financing activities Distributions received	\$	1,175.1 1,689.3 495.0	\$	1,590.9 2,553.6 979.4	\$	1,237.1 2,411.9 1,171.0	\$	696.7 1,032.0 320.2	\$	437.7 642.2 236.3		n/a n/a n/a		n/a n/a n/a
from unconsolidated affiliates Total gross operating margin(1) Adjusted EBITDA(1)		43.0 1,362.5 1,329.3		73.6 1,492.1 1,428.7		98.6 2,057.5 1,986.6		56.0 1,056.6 1,019.4		38.5 1,057.9 1,030.4	\$	n/a 2,609.0 2,505.0	\$ \$	n/a 1,333.9 1,322.5

(1) Unaudited. See Non-GAAP Financial Measures below on page 25 for a reconciliation of non-GAAP total gross operating margin and Adjusted EBITDA to their most closely-related GAAP measures.

]	Enterprise (Consolidate							
	For the Year Ended December 31, Ended Ju									
	2006	2007	2008	2008	2009					
Selected volumetric operating data by segment: NGL Pipelines & Services, net:										
NGL transportation volumes (MBPD)	1,577	1,666	1,819	1,803	1,866					
NGL fractionation volumes (MBPD)	312	394	429	430	440					
Equity NGL production (MBPD)	63	88	108	107	116					
Fee-based natural gas processing (MMcf/d)	2,218	2,565	2,524	2,673	2,908					
Onshore Natural Gas Pipelines & Services, net:										
Natural gas transportation volumes (BBtus/d)	6,012	6,632	7,477	7,188	8,120					
Offshore Pipelines & Services, net:										
Natural gas transportation volumes (BBtus/d)	1,520	1,641	1,408	1,553	1,501					
Crude oil transportation volumes (MBPD)	153	163	169	211	219					
Platform natural gas processing (MMcf/d)	159	494	632	591	771					
Platform crude oil processing (MBPD)	15	24	15	21	7					
Petrochemical Services, net:										
Butane isomerization volumes (MBPD)	81	90	86	92	95					
Propylene fractionation volumes (MBPD)	56	68	58	60	67					
Octane additive production volumes (MBPD)	9	9	9	9	7					
Petrochemical transportation volumes (MBPD)	97	105	108	117	108					
• · · · ·	22									

Summary Historical Financial and Operating Information of TEPPCO

	TEPPCO Consolidated Historical												
	For the Six Mo For the Year Ended December 31, Ended June 2 2006 2007 2008 2008 2 (In millions, except per unit amounts)												
			(.	In millions	s, ex	cept per un	it ar	nounts) (unau	dite	4)			
								(unau	unc	u)			
Income statement data:									+				
Operating revenues Purchases of petroleum products	\$	9,607.5 8,967.1	\$	9,658.1 9,017.1	\$	13,532.9 12,703.5	\$	6,989.0 6,582.3	\$	3,370.8 2,938.8			
Depreciation and amortization		108.3		105.2		12,703.3		60.2		2,938.8 69.8			
Operating, general and administrative													
expenses		309.7		304.8		449.7		203.7		220.6			
Gain on sales of assets		(7.4)		(18.6)									
Total costs and expenses	\$	9,377.7	\$	9,408.5	\$	13,279.5	\$	6,846.2	\$	3,229.2			
Operating income		229.8		249.6		253.4		142.8		141.6			
Interest expense net		(86.2)		(101.2)		(140.0)		(71.6)		(64.4)			
Gain on sale of ownership interest in				50 6									
Mont Belvieu Storage Partners, L.P. Equity earnings		36.8		59.6 68.8		82.7		41.0		12.9			
Other income net		3.0		3.0		2.1		-1.0 1.4		12.9			
Income before provision for income taxes		183.4		279.8		198.2		113.6		91.1			
Provision for income taxes		(0.7)		(0.6)		(4.6)		(1.8)		(1.7)			
Income from continuing operations		182.7		279.2		193.6		111.8		89.4			
Income from discontinued operations		1.5											
Gain on sale of discontinued operations		17.9											
Discontinued operations		19.4											
Net income	\$	202.1	\$	279.2	\$	193.6	\$	111.8	\$	89.4			
Basic and diluted earnings per unit:													
Continuing operations	\$	1.77	\$	2.60	\$	1.65	\$	0.99	\$	0.71			
Discontinued operations		0.19											
Basic and diluted earnings per unit(1)	\$	1.96	\$	2.60	\$	1.65	\$	0.99	\$	0.71			
Distributions to limited partners:	\$	2.7000	\$	2.7600	\$	2.8700	\$	1.4200	\$	1.4500			

Per common unit (declared with respect to period) Balance sheet data (at period end):					
Total assets	\$ 3,922.1	\$ 4,750.1	\$ 5,049.8	\$ 6,146.0	\$ 5,354.9
Total long-term debt, including current					
maturities	1,603.3	1,865.1	2,529.6	2,545.2	2,733.8
Equity	1,320.3	1,264.6	1,591.5	1,382.5	1,506.4
Other financial data:					
Net cash flows provided by operating					
activities	\$ 273.1	\$ 350.6	\$ 346.9	\$ 164.1	\$ 207.5
Cash used in investing activities	273.7	317.4	831.0	(564.1)	(234.6)
Cash provided by (used in) financing					
activities	0.6	(33.3)	484.2	400.0	27.1
Distributions received from unconsolidated					
affiliates	63.5	122.9	146.1	79.3	89.2

(1) On January 1, 2009 TEPPCO adopted Emerging Issues Task Force 07-4, Application of the Two-Class Method under FASB Statement No. 128 to Master Limited Partnerships. The effect of this application would have increased earnings per unit by \$0.07 for the year ended 2006.

	TEPPCO Consolidated Historical										
				For the Six	Months						
	For t	he Year E	nded								
	D	ecember 3	1,	Ended Ju							
	2006	2007	2008	2008	2009						
			(In millions)								
Operating Data:											
Downstream (barrels):											
Refined products	165.3	174.9	159.6	80.4	76.6						
Liquefied petroleum gases	45.0	40.9	38.8	19.6	19.2						
Upstream:											
Crude oil transportation (barrels)	91.5	96.5	114.3	57.2	57.7						
Crude oil marketing (barrels)(1)	159.4	171.6	183.6	87.2	87.2						
Crude oil terminaling (barrels)	126.0	135.0	166.8	72.9	97.6						
Lubrication and oil volume (gallons)	14.4	15.3	21.9	7.8	10.4						
Midstream:											
NGL transportation (barrels)	69.7	77.0	73.6	38.4	34.6						
Gathering natural gas (billion cubic feet)(2)	655.8	763.1	876.8	420.4	484.1						
Fractionation natural gas liquids (barrels)	4.4	4.2	4.2	2.1	1.8						
Marine Services:(3)											
Number of tow boats (inland/offshore)			45/6	45/6	59/6						
Number of tank barges (inland/offshore)			105/8	103/8	127/8						
Fleet utilization			93%	93%	88%						

(1) Reported quantities exclude inter-region transfers, which are transfers among TEPPCO Crude Oil, LLC s various geographically managed regions.

- (2) Includes 100% of Jonah system gathering volumes.
- (3) The assets of the Marine Services segment were acquired in February 2008.

24

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

This proxy statement/prospectus contains the non-GAAP financial measures of gross operating margin and Adjusted EBITDA for Enterprise, and this section provides reconciliations of these non-GAAP financial measures to their most directly comparable financial measures calculated and presented in accordance with GAAP. Our non-GAAP financial measures should not be considered as an alternative to GAAP measures such as net income, operating income, net cash flows provided by operating activities or any other measure of financial performance calculated and presented in accordance with GAAP. Our non-GAAP financial measures may not be comparable to similarly-titled measures of other companies because they may not calculate such measures in the same manner as Enterprise does.

Gross Operating Margin

Enterprise evaluates segment performance based on the non-GAAP financial measure of gross operating margin. Gross operating margin (either in total or by individual segment) is an important performance measure of the core profitability of Enterprise s operations. This measure forms the basis of Enterprise s internal financial reporting and is used by management in deciding how to allocate capital resources among Enterprise s business segments. We believe that investors benefit from having access to the same financial measures that management uses in evaluating Enterprise s segment results. The GAAP measure most directly comparable to total segment gross operating margin is operating income.

Enterprise defines total segment gross operating margin as operating income before: (i) depreciation, amortization and accretion expense; (ii) operating lease expenses for which Enterprise does not have the payment obligation; (iii) gains and losses from asset sales and related transactions; and (iv) general and administrative costs. Gross operating margin is exclusive of other income and expense transactions, provision for income taxes, cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, extraordinary charges and earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests. Gross operating margin by segment is calculated by subtracting segment operating costs and expenses (net of the adjustments noted above) from segment revenues, with both segment totals before the elimination of intercompany transactions. In accordance with GAAP, intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

Enterprise includes equity earnings from unconsolidated affiliates in its measurement of segment gross operating margin. Enterprise s equity investments with industry partners are a vital component of its business strategy. They are a means by which Enterprise conducts its operations to align its interests with those of its customers and/or suppliers. This method of operation enables Enterprise to achieve favorable economies of scale relative to the level of investment and business risk assumed versus what Enterprise could accomplish on a standalone basis. Many of these businesses perform supporting or complementary roles to Enterprise s other business operations.

The following table presents a reconciliation of Enterprise s non-GAAP financial measure of total gross operating margin to the GAAP financial measure of operating income, on a historical and pro forma basis, as applicable for each of the periods indicated:

Enterprise Consolidate	d Historical	Enterprise	Pro Forma
			For the Six
	For the Six	For the Year	Months
For the Year Ended	Months	Ended	Ended

	2006	Dec	ember 31, 2007	2008	(In	Ended J 2008 millions)	un	e 30, 2009	Dec	ember 31, 2008	J	une 30, 2009
Total segment gross operating margin Adjustments to reconcile total segment gross operating margin to operating income: Depreciation, amortization and	\$ 1,362.5	\$	1,492.1	\$ 2,057.5	\$	1,056.6	\$	1,057.9	\$	2,609.0	\$	1,333.9
accretion in operating costs and expenses	(440.3)		(513.9)	(555.4)		(270.2)		(306.7))	(725.5)		(398.1)
Operating lease expense paid by EPCO Gains (losses) from	(2.1)		(2.1)	(2.0)		(1.0)		(0.3))	(2.0)		(0.3)
asset sales and related transactions General and administrative	3.4		(5.4)	3.7		0.8		0.4		4.0		0.1
transactions	(63.4)		(87.7)	(90.6)		(45.2)		(50.8))	(137.2)		(81.0)
Operating income	\$ 860.1	\$	883.0	\$ 1,413.2	\$	741.0	\$	700.5	\$	1,748.3	\$	854.6
				25								

25

Adjusted EBITDA

Enterprise defines Adjusted EBITDA as income from continuing operations less equity earnings from unconsolidated affiliates and amounts attributed to noncontrolling interests; plus distributions received from unconsolidated affiliates, interest expense, provision for income taxes and depreciation, amortization and accretion expense. The GAAP measure most directly comparable to Adjusted EBITDA is net cash flows provided by operating activities. Adjusted EBITDA is commonly used as a supplemental financial measure by management and by external users of Enterprise s financial statements, such as investors, commercial banks, research analysts and rating agencies, to assess:

the financial performance of our assets without regard to financing methods, capital structures or historical cost basis;

the ability of our assets to generate cash sufficient to pay interest cost and support our indebtedness; and

the viability of projects and the overall rates of return on alternative investment opportunities.

The following table presents Enterprise s calculation of Adjusted EBITDA on a historical and pro forma basis and also a reconciliation of Enterprise s non-GAAP financial measure of Adjusted EBITDA to the GAAP financial measure of net cash flows provided by operating activities on a historical basis.

	F	or the Ye	nterprise Ended Dec		d Historical For the Six Months Ended June 30,					nterprise F For the Year Ended cember 31,	For the Six Months Ended	
		2006	2007	2008		2008		2009		2008		2009
					(in)	millions)						
Income from continuing operations (as applicable) Adjustments to derive Adjusted EBITDA: Income attributable to noncontrolling	\$	610.3	\$ 564.3	\$ 995.4	\$	544.3	\$	437.4	\$	1,187.1	\$	526.5
interests		(9.1)	(30.6)	(41.4)		(21.4)		(25.5)		(41.4)		(25.5)
Equity earnings Distributions from unconsolidated		(21.6)	(29.7)	(59.1)		(33.2)		4.2		(34.8)		51.4
affiliates		43.0	73.6	98.6		56.0		38.5		80.8		33.5
Interest expense Provision for income		238.0	311.8	400.7		187.7		246.6		542.4		311.0
taxes		21.3	15.2	26.4		10.6		17.4		31.0		19.1
Depreciation, amortization and		447.4	524.1	566.0		275.4		311.8		739.9		406.5

accretion in costs and expenses

Adjusted EBITDA	\$ 1,329.3	\$ 1,428.7	\$ 1,986.6	\$ 1,019.4	\$ 1,030.4	\$ 2,505.0	\$ 1,322.5
Adjustments to reconcile Adjusted EBITDA to net cash flows from operating activities:							
Interest expense Provision for income	(238.0)	(311.8)	(400.7)	(187.7)	(246.6)		
taxes Deferred income tax	(21.3)	(15.2)	(26.4)	(10.6)	(17.4)		
expense Income attributable to noncontrolling	14.4	8.3	6.2	2.5	1.8		
interests Net effect of changes	9.1	30.6	41.4	21.4	25.5		
in operating accounts	83.4	441.3	(357.4)	(156.9)	(345.2)		
Other	(1.8)	9.0	(12.6)	8.6	(10.8)		
Net cash flows provided by operating activities	\$ 1,175.1	\$ 1,590.9	\$ 1,237.1	\$ 696.7	\$ 437.7		

26

COMPARATIVE PER UNIT INFORMATION

The following table presents: (1) historical per unit information for Enterprise; (2) pro forma per unit information of the combined company after giving effect to the merger and the transactions related to the merger; and (3) historical and equivalent pro forma per unit information for TEPPCO.

The combined company pro forma per unit information was derived by combining information from the historical consolidated financial statements of Enterprise and TEPPCO as in a reorganization of entities under common control, similar to a pooling of interests. You should read this table together with the historical consolidated financial statements of Enterprise and TEPPCO that are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. Please read the Where You Can Find More Information section of this document. You should not rely on the pro forma per unit information as being necessarily indicative of actual results had the merger occurred on January 1, 2008 or January 1, 2009 for net income and cash distribution information, or at period end with respect to book value information.

	Year Ended December 31, 2008										
		EPPCO									
			Co	ombined							
			C	ompany			E	quivalent			
	Hi	storical	F	Pro orma(1)	Hi	istorical	Pro Forma(2)				
Net income per limited partner unit:											
Basic	\$	1.84	\$	1.69	\$	1.65	\$	2.10			
Diluted	\$	1.84	\$	1.68	\$	1.65	\$	2.08			
Cash distributions per unit(3)	\$	2.0750	\$	2.0750	\$	2.8700	\$	2.5730			
Book value per common unit	\$	13.73		N/A	\$	16.69		N/A			

	Six Months Ended June 30, 2009									
	Enterprise				TEPPC			'O		
	Combined Company									
								Equivalent		
	Hi	istorical	Pro Forma(1)		Historical		Pro Forma(2)			
Net income per limited partner unit:										
Basic	\$	0.73	\$	0.68	\$	0.71	\$	0.84		
Diluted	\$	0.73	\$	0.68	\$	0.71	\$	0.84		
Cash distributions per unit(3)	\$	0.5450	\$	0.5450	\$	0.7250	\$	0.6758		
Book value per common unit	\$	13.71	\$	15.23	\$	15.97	\$	18.88		

(1) The combined company s pro forma information includes the effect of the merger on the basis described in the notes to the Index to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

- (2) TEPPCO s equivalent pro forma earnings and book value amounts have been calculated by multiplying the combined company s related pro forma per unit amounts by the 1.24 exchange ratio.
- (3) Represents cash distributions per common unit declared with respect to the period and paid in the following period.

MARKET PRICES AND DISTRIBUTION INFORMATION

Enterprise common units are traded on the NYSE under the symbol EPD, and TEPPCO units are traded on the NYSE under the symbol TPP. The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the range of high and low sales prices per unit for Enterprise common units and TEPPCO units, on the NYSE composite tape, as well as information concerning quarterly cash distributions paid on those units. The sales prices are as reported in published financial sources.

	Ente	erprise Con	nmon Units	TEPPCO Units				
	High	Low	Distributions(1)	High Low		Distributions(1)		
2006								
First Quarter	\$ 26.00	\$ 23.69	\$ 0.4450	\$ 39.00	\$ 35.29	\$ 0.6750		
Second Quarter	\$ 25.71	\$ 23.76	\$ 0.4525	\$ 38.49	\$ 35.20	\$ 0.6750		
Third Quarter	\$ 27.06	\$ 25.00	\$ 0.4600	\$ 37.65	\$ 34.44	\$ 0.6750		
Fourth Quarter	\$ 29.98	\$ 26.05	\$ 0.4675	\$ 41.86	\$ 36.90	\$ 0.6750		
2007								
First Quarter	\$ 32.75	\$ 28.06	\$ 0.4750	\$ 44.53	\$ 39.88	\$ 0.6850		
Second Quarter	\$ 33.35	\$ 30.22	\$ 0.4825	\$ 46.20	\$ 42.15	\$ 0.6850		
Third Quarter	\$ 33.70	\$ 26.14	\$ 0.4900	\$ 46.01	\$ 37.04	\$ 0.6950		
Fourth Quarter	\$ 32.45	\$ 29.92	\$ 0.5000	\$ 40.81	\$ 37.17	\$ 0.6950		
2008								
First Quarter	\$ 32.63	\$ 26.75	\$ 0.5075	\$ 39.86	\$ 32.91	\$ 0.7100		
Second Quarter	\$ 32.64	\$ 29.04	\$ 0.5150	\$ 36.88	\$ 32.50	\$ 0.7100		
Third Quarter	\$ 30.07	\$ 22.58	\$ 0.5225	\$ 34.02	\$ 24.97	\$ 0.7250		
Fourth Quarter	\$ 26.30	\$ 16.00	\$ 0.5300	\$ 30.09	\$ 16.90	\$ 0.7250		
2009								
First Quarter	\$ 24.20	\$ 17.71	\$ 0.5375	\$ 26.94	\$ 19.20	\$ 0.7250		
Second Quarter	\$ 26.55	\$ 21.10	\$ 0.5450	\$ 30.74	\$ 22.09	\$ 0.7250		
Third Quarter (through								
August 31, 2009)	\$ 29.39	\$ 24.50	(2)	\$ 35.79	\$ 29.52	(2)		

- (1) Represents cash distributions per common unit declared with respect to the quarter presented and paid in the following quarter.
- (2) Cash distributions in respect of the third quarter of 2009 have not been declared or paid. If the merger is consummated before October 30, 2009, TEPPCO unitholders will not receive a distribution with respect to TEPPCO units for the third quarter of 2009, and will instead receive the distribution for the third quarter of 2009 declared by Enterprise GP with respect to Enterprise common units they receive in the merger.

As of August 31, 2009, Enterprise had 463,678,354 outstanding common units held by approximately 1,040 holders of record. Enterprise s partnership agreement requires it to distribute all of its available cash, as defined in its partnership agreement, within 45 days after the end of each quarter. The payment of quarterly cash distributions by Enterprise in the future, therefore, will depend on the amount of available cash on hand at the end of each quarter.

As of the record date for the special meeting, TEPPCO had 104,949,931 outstanding units held by approximately 1,213 holders of record. TEPPCO s partnership agreement requires it to distribute all of its available cash, as defined in its partnership agreement, within 50 days after the end of each quarter. If the merger is not completed, the payment of quarterly cash distributions by TEPPCO in the future will depend on the amount of available cash on hand at the end of each quarter.

RISK FACTORS

You should consider carefully the following risk factors, together with all of the other information included in, or incorporated by reference into, this proxy statement/prospectus before deciding how to vote. In particular, please read Part I, Item 1A, entitled Risk Factors, in the Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 for each of Enterprise and TEPPCO and Part II, Item 1A, entitled Risk Factors, in the Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2009 and June 30, 2009 for each of Enterprise and TEPPCO, in each case incorporated by reference herein. This document also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Please read Information Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.

Risks Related to the Merger

TEPPCO s partnership agreement limits the fiduciary duties of **TEPPCO** GP to unitholders and restricts the remedies available to unitholders for actions taken by **TEPPCO** GP that might otherwise constitute breaches of fiduciary duty.

In light of conflicts of interest in connection with the merger between Enterprise, TEPPCO GP and its controlling affiliates, including Enterprise GP Holdings and Dan L. Duncan, on the one hand, and TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders, on the other hand, the TEPPCO board referred the merger and related matters to the TEPPCO ACG Committee to obtain approval of a majority of its members, which is referred to as Special Approval in TEPPCO s partnership agreement. Under the TEPPCO partnership agreement:

any conflict of interest and any resolution thereof is deemed conclusively fair and reasonable to TEPPCO if approved by Special Approval;

in the absence of bad faith by the TEPPCO ACG Committee, the actions taken by it in granting Special Approval are conclusive and binding on all persons (including all partners) and do not constitute a breach of the partnership agreement or any standard of care or duty imposed by law;

in connection with a conflict of interest, the TEPPCO ACG Committee is authorized to consider, among other things, relative interests of the parties to the conflict and any other factors that it determines, in its sole discretion, to be relevant, reasonable or appropriate under the circumstances; and

it is presumed that the actions of the TEPPCO ACG Committee in connection with granting Special Approval are not made in bad faith, and in any proceeding brought by or on behalf of any unitholder or TEPPCO, the person bringing such proceeding has the burden of overcoming that presumption.

In light of a potential conflict of interest for two members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee who are named as defendants in the Derivative Action brought on behalf of TEPPCO, the TEPPCO ACG Committee formed the TEPPCO Special Committee to review, negotiate and evaluate the merger and related matters on behalf of the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and TEPPCO. Among other things, the TEPPCO Special Committee determined that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and recommended that the merger agreement and the merger agreement and the merger be approved by the TEPPCO ACG Committee unanimously adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO ACG Committee unanimously adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO ACG Committee unanimously adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and approved the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and approved the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger agreeme

TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO Special Committee to you in connection with the merger are substantially limited by the TEPPCO partnership agreement, and any proceeding by a unitholder to challenge the transaction is made meaningfully more difficult by the presumption that the TEPPCO ACG Committee did not act in bad faith in granting Special Approval.

The directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP may have interests that differ in certain respects from the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders.

In considering the recommendations of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO board to approve the merger agreement and the merger, you should consider that some of the directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP may have interests that differ from, or are in addition to, their interests as TEPPCO s unitholders generally, including:

equity-based awards under benefit plans that will generally be converted into awards with respect to Enterprise units, adjusted for the exchange ratio, except for some awards to non-employee directors; and

indemnification for TEPPCO GP s directors and executive officers.

You should consider these interests in voting on the merger, which are described more fully under the caption The Merger Interests of Directors and Executive Officers of TEPPCO GP in the Merger.

The exchange ratio is fixed and the market value of the consideration to TEPPCO unitholders will be determined by the price of Enterprise common units, which market value will decrease if the market value of Enterprise s common units decreases.

The market value of the consideration that TEPPCO unitholders will receive in the merger will depend on the trading price of Enterprise s common units at the closing of the merger. The 1.24 exchange ratio that determines the number of Enterprise common units that TEPPCO unitholders will receive in the merger is fixed. This means that there is no price protection mechanism contained in the merger agreement that would adjust the number of Enterprise common units that TEPPCO unitholders will receive based on any decreases in the trading price of Enterprise common units. If Enterprise s common unit price at the closing of the merger is less than Enterprise s common unit price on the date that the merger agreement was signed, then the market value of the consideration received by TEPPCO unitholders will be less than contemplated at the time the merger agreement was signed.

Enterprise common unit price changes may result from a variety of factors, including general market and economic conditions, changes in Enterprise s business, operations and prospects, and regulatory considerations. Many of these factors are beyond Enterprise s and TEPPCO s control. For historical and current market prices of Enterprise common units and TEPPCO units, please read the Market Prices and Distribution Information section of this proxy statement/prospectus.

The transactions contemplated by the merger agreement may not be consummated even if TEPPCO unitholders approve the merger agreement and the merger.

The merger agreement contains conditions that, if not satisfied or waived, would result in the merger not occurring, even though TEPPCO s unitholders may have voted in favor of the merger agreement. In addition, TEPPCO and Enterprise can agree not to consummate the merger even if TEPPCO unitholders approve the merger agreement and the merger. The closing conditions to the merger may not be satisfied, and any unsatisfied conditions may not be waived, which may cause the merger not to occur.

While the merger agreement is in effect, TEPPCO may lose opportunities to enter into different business combination transactions with other parties on more favorable terms, and both Enterprise and TEPPCO may be limited in their ability to pursue other attractive business opportunities.

While the merger agreement is in effect, TEPPCO is prohibited from soliciting, initiating or encouraging any inquiries or proposals that may lead to a proposal to acquire TEPPCO, or offering to enter into certain transactions such as a merger, sale of assets or other business combination, with any other person, subject to fiduciary obligations under applicable law. As a result of these provisions in the merger agreement, TEPPCO may lose opportunities to enter into more favorable transactions.

Table of Contents

Both Enterprise and TEPPCO have also agreed to refrain from taking certain actions with respect to their businesses and financial affairs pending completion of the merger or termination of the merger agreement. These restrictions and the non-solicitation provisions (described in more detail in The Merger Agreement) could be in effect for an extended period of time if completion of the merger is delayed.

In addition to the economic costs associated with pursuing a merger, each of Enterprise s and TEPPCO s management is devoting substantial time and other human resources to the proposed transaction and related matters, which could limit Enterprise s and TEPPCO s ability to pursue other attractive business opportunities, including potential joint ventures, stand-alone projects and other transactions. If either Enterprise or TEPPCO is unable to pursue such other attractive business opportunities, then its growth prospects and the long-term strategic position of its business and the combined business could be adversely affected.

Failure to complete the merger or delays in completing the merger could negatively impact the price of Enterprise common units and TEPPCO units and future business and operations.

If the merger is not completed for any reason, Enterprise and TEPPCO may be subject to a number of material risks, including the following:

the individual companies will not realize the benefits expected from the merger, including a potentially enhanced financial and competitive position;

the price of Enterprise s common units and TEPPCO s units may decline to the extent that the current market price of these securities reflects a market assumption that the merger will be completed; and

some costs relating to the merger, such as certain investment banking fees and legal and accounting fees, must be paid even if the merger is not completed.

In addition, current and prospective employees of Enterprise and TEPPCO may experience uncertainty about their future roles with Enterprise and/or TEPPCO until after the merger is completed or if the merger is not completed. This may adversely affect the ability of Enterprise and TEPPCO to attract and retain key personnel.

Financial projections by Enterprise and TEPPCO may not prove accurate.

In performing their financial analyses and rendering their opinions regarding the fairness from a financial point of view of the exchange ratio, the financial advisor to the TEPPCO Special Committee reviewed and relied on, among other things, internal financial analyses and forecasts for TEPPCO and Enterprise prepared by their respective managements. These financial projections include assumptions regarding future operating cash flows, expenditures and distributable income of Enterprise and TEPPCO. These financial projections were not prepared with a view to public disclosure, are subject to significant economic, competitive, industry and other uncertainties and may not be achieved in full, at all or within projected timeframes. The failure of Enterprise s or TEPPCO s businesses to achieve projected results, including projected cash flows or distributable cash flows, could have a material adverse effect on Enterprise s common unit price, financial position and ability to maintain or increase its distributions following the merger.

The failure to obtain required regulatory approvals in a timely manner or any materially burdensome conditions contained in any regulatory approvals could delay or prevent completion of the merger and diminish the anticipated benefits of the merger.

Completion of the merger is conditioned upon the receipt of required governmental consents, approvals, orders and authorizations, including the expiration or termination of the applicable waiting period under the HSR Act. On August 31, 2009, Enterprise and TEPPCO filed the required notification forms under the HSR Act relating to the merger with the FTC and DOJ. Although Enterprise and TEPPCO have agreed in the merger agreement to use their reasonable best efforts to obtain the requisite regulatory approvals, there can be no assurance that these approvals will be obtained in a timely manner. The requirement to receive these approvals before the merger could delay the completion of the merger, possibly for a significant period of time after TEPPCO s unitholders have approved the merger agreement and the merger. Any delay in the completion

31

of the merger could diminish anticipated benefits of the merger or result in additional transaction costs, loss of revenue or other effects associated with uncertainty about the transaction. Any uncertainty over the ability of the partnerships to complete the merger could make it more difficult for them to retain key employees or to pursue business strategies. In addition, at any time before or after completion of the merger, the DOJ, the FTC or state antitrust authorities could take action under the antitrust laws as they deem necessary or desirable in the public interest, including seeking to enjoin or rescind the merger or requiring changes to the terms of the merger. If Enterprise or TEPPCO becomes subject to any material conditions in order to obtain any approvals required to complete the merger, the business and results of operations of the combined company may be adversely affected.

If the merger agreement is terminated and TEPPCO is unable to obtain external financing to repay any borrowings under the Loan Agreement with EPO, TEPPCO may suffer a default under a substantial majority of its outstanding indebtedness.

In order to supplement its liquidity position during the pendency of the merger, TEPPCO entered into a Loan Agreement on August 5, 2009 (the Loan Agreement) with Enterprise Products Operating LLC (EPO), which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise. TEPPCO is not entitled to borrow under the Loan Agreement unless there is no remaining availability for borrowing under its revolving credit facility. In addition, borrowings under the Loan Agreement mature upon termination by either Enterprise or TEPPCO of the merger agreement, among other events. If TEPPCO were to incur material indebtedness under the Loan Agreement that became due either because of termination of the merger agreement or otherwise, TEPPCO would likely be required to seek additional bank financing to fund a repayment to EPO due to the likely unavailability of borrowing capacity under its revolving credit facility and of timely access to the capital markets. Failure to satisfy timely the accelerated obligations under the Loan Agreement would constitute a default under the Loan Agreement, which would entitle EPO to declare unpaid amounts under the Loan Agreement immediately due and payable. Such a default would constitute an event of default under TEPPCO s revolving credit facility and may constitute an event of default under its senior notes, which would allow for the acceleration of a substantial majority of its indebtedness.

Risks Related to Enterprise s Business After the Merger

Enterprise s growth strategy may adversely affect its results of operations if it does not successfully integrate TEPPCO.

Enterprise may be unable to successfully integrate TEPPCO or other businesses that it acquires in the future. Enterprise may incur substantial expenses or encounter delays or other problems in connection with its growth strategy that could negatively impact its financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Moreover, the merger involves numerous risks, including but not limited to:

difficulties in the assimilation of the operations, technologies, services and products of TEPPCO;

experiencing operational interruptions or the loss of key employees, customers or suppliers;

inefficiencies and complexities that can arise because of unfamiliarity with new assets and the businesses associated with them, including with their markets; and

diversion of the attention of management and other personnel from day-to-day business to the development or acquisition of new businesses and other business opportunities.

In addition, any anticipated benefits of the merger, such as expected cost savings, may not be fully realized, if at all.

Enterprise s cash distributions may vary based on its operating performance and level of cash reserves.

Distributions will be dependent on the amount of cash Enterprise generates and may fluctuate based on its performance. Neither Enterprise nor TEPPCO can guarantee that after giving effect to the merger

Table of Contents

Enterprise will continue to pay distributions at the current level each quarter or make any increases in the amount of distributions in the future. The actual amount of cash that is available to be distributed each quarter will depend upon numerous factors, some of which will be beyond Enterprise s control and the control of its general partner. These factors include but are not limited to the following:

the volume of products that Enterprise handles and the prices it receives for its products and services;

the level of Enterprise s operating costs;

the level of competition from third parties;

prevailing economic conditions, including the price of and demand for crude oil, natural gas and other products Enterprise will process, transport, store and market;

the level of capital expenditures Enterprise will make;

the restrictions contained in Enterprise s debt agreements and debt service requirements;

fluctuations in Enterprise s working capital needs;

the weather in Enterprise s operating areas;

the cost of acquisitions, if any; and

the amount, if any, of cash reserves established by Enterprise GP in its discretion.

In addition, Enterprise s ability to pay the minimum quarterly distribution each quarter will depend primarily on its cash flow, including cash flow from financial reserves and working capital borrowings, and not solely on profitability, which is affected by non-cash items. As a result, Enterprise may make cash distributions during periods when it records losses, and Enterprise may not make distributions during periods when it records net income.

Enterprise will have substantial debt after the merger, which could have a material adverse effect on its financial health and limit its future operations.

Following the completion of the merger, Enterprise will have a substantially increased level of consolidated debt, including TEPPCO s senior notes and junior subordinated notes. On a pro forma basis, Enterprise s consolidated long-term debt as of June 30, 2009 would have been approximately \$12.1 billion. The amount of Enterprise s future debt could have significant effects on its operations, including, among other things:

a substantial portion of Enterprise s cash flow, including that of Duncan Energy Partners L.P. (Duncan Energy Partners), could be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on its future debt and may not be available for other purposes, including the payment of distributions on Enterprise s common units and capital expenditures;

credit rating agencies may view Enterprise s debt level negatively;

covenants contained in Enterprise s credit and debt agreements will require Enterprise to continue to meet financial tests that may adversely affect its flexibility in planning for and reacting to changes in its business, including possible acquisition opportunities;

Enterprise s ability to obtain additional financing, if necessary, for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other purposes may be impaired or such financing may not be available on favorable terms;

Enterprise may be at a competitive disadvantage relative to similar companies that have less debt; and

Enterprise may be more vulnerable to adverse economic and industry conditions as a result of Enterprise s significant debt level.

Table of Contents

Enterprise s public debt indentures currently do not limit the amount of future indebtedness that it can create, incur, assume or guarantee. Although the Multi-Year Revolving Credit Facility of EPO will restrict Enterprise s ability to incur additional debt above certain levels, any debt Enterprise may incur in compliance with these restrictions could be substantial.

EPO s Multi-Year Revolving Credit Facility and each of its indentures for public debt contain customary financial covenants and other restrictions. As a result, Enterprise will be prohibited from making distributions to its partners if such distributions would cause an event of default or otherwise violate a covenant under such agreements. In addition, under the terms of EPO s junior subordinated notes, generally, if Enterprise elects to defer interest payments thereon, Enterprise will be restricted from making distributions with respect to its equity securities. A breach of any of these restrictions by Enterprise could permit Enterprise s lenders or noteholders, as applicable, to declare all amounts outstanding under these debt agreements to be immediately due and payable and, in the case of EPO s Multi-Year Revolving Credit Facility, to terminate all commitments to extend further credit.

Enterprise s ability to access capital on favorable terms could be affected by Enterprise s debt level, the timing of its debt maturities, and by prevailing market conditions. Moreover, if the rating agencies were to downgrade Enterprise s credit ratings, then Enterprise could experience an increase in its borrowing costs, difficulty assessing capital markets or a reduction in the market price of its common units. Such a development could adversely affect Enterprise s ability to obtain financing for working capital, capital expenditures or acquisitions or to refinance existing indebtedness. If Enterprise is unable to access the capital markets on favorable terms in the future, it might be forced to seek extensions for some of its short-term securities or to refinance some of Enterprise s debt obligations through bank credit, as opposed to long-term public debt securities or equity securities. The price and terms upon which Enterprise might receive such extensions or additional bank credit, if at all, could be more onerous than those contained in existing debt agreements. Any such arrangements could, in turn, increase the risk that Enterprise s leverage may adversely affect its future financial and operating flexibility and thereby impact Enterprise s ability to pay cash distributions at expected levels.

Enterprise s and TEPPCO s variable rate debt and future maturities of fixed-rate, long-term debt make Enterprise vulnerable to increases in interest rates. Increases in interest rates could materially adversely affect Enterprise s business, financial position, results of operation and cash flows.

On a pro forma basis, Enterprise would have had outstanding \$12.1 billion of consolidated debt (excluding the value of interest rate swaps and currency swaps) as of June 30, 2009. Of this amount, approximately \$2.7 billion, or 22%, was subject to variable interest rates, either as short-term or long-term variable rate debt obligations or as long-term fixed-rate debt converted to variable rates through the use of interest rate swaps. With respect to debt maturities prior to December 31, 2010, Enterprise will have \$500.0 million of 4.625% fixed-rate Senior Notes maturing in October 2009, \$54.0 million of 8.70% fixed-rate debt maturing in March 2010, and \$500.0 million of 4.95% fixed-rate Senior Notes maturing in June 2010. Should interest rates increase, Enterprise s refinancing cost would increase and the amount of cash required to service Enterprise s debt would increase. As a result, Enterprise s financial position, results of operations and cash flows, could be materially adversely affected.

An increase in interest rates may also cause a corresponding decline in demand for equity investments, in general, and in particular, for yield-based equity investments such as Enterprise s common units. Any such reduction in demand for Enterprise s common units resulting from other more attractive investment opportunities may cause the trading price of Enterprise s common units to decline.

Table of Contents

Substantially all of the common units of Enterprise that are owned or will be owned by EPCO and certain of its affiliates after giving effect to the mergers are pledged or will be pledged as security under the credit facility of an affiliate of EPCO. Additionally, all of the member interests in Enterprise GP and all of the common units of Enterprise that are owned by Enterprise GP Holdings are pledged under its credit facility. Upon an event of default under either of these credit facilities, a change in ownership or control of Enterprise could ultimately result.

An affiliate of EPCO has pledged substantially all of its Enterprise common units (as well as TEPPCO units and member interests in TEPPCO GP that will be exchanged in connection with the mergers for Enterprise common units or Class B units) as security under its credit facility. This credit facility contains customary and other events of default relating to defaults of the borrower, including certain defaults by Enterprise and other affiliates of EPCO. An event of default, followed by a foreclosure on the pledged collateral, could ultimately result in a change in ownership of Enterprise. In addition, the 100.0% membership interest in Enterprise GP and 13,454,498 Enterprise common units that are owned by Enterprise GP Holdings are pledged under Enterprise GP Holdings credit facility. Enterprise GP Holdings credit facility could foreclose on Enterprise GP Holdings assets, which could ultimately result in a change in control of Enterprise GP and a change in the ownership of the Enterprise common units held by Enterprise GP Holdings.

Risks Related to Enterprise s Common Units and Risks Resulting from Its Partnership Structure

Enterprise may issue additional securities without the approval of its common unitholders.

At any time, Enterprise may issue an unlimited number of limited partner interests of any type (to parties other than Enterprise s affiliates) without the approval of Enterprise s unitholders. Enterprise s partnership agreement does not give Enterprise s common unitholders the right to approve the issuance of equity securities including equity securities ranking senior to Enterprise s common units. The issuance of additional common units or other equity securities of equal or senior rank will have the following effects:

the ownership interest of a unitholder immediately prior to the issuance will decrease;

the amount of cash available for distributions on each common unit may decrease;

the ratio of taxable income to distributions may increase;

the relative voting strength of each previously outstanding common unit may be diminished; and

the market price of Enterprise s common units may decline.

Enterprise does not have the same flexibility as other types of organizations to accumulate cash and equity to protect against illiquidity in the future.

Unlike a corporation, Enterprise s partnership agreement requires it to make quarterly distributions to its unitholders of all available cash reduced by any amounts of reserves for commitments and contingencies, including capital and operating costs and debt service requirements. The value of Enterprise s units and other limited partner interests may decrease in correlation with decreases in the amount Enterprise distributes per unit. Accordingly, if Enterprise experiences a liquidity problem in the future, Enterprise may not be able to issue more equity to recapitalize.

Cost reimbursements and fees due to EPCO and its affiliates, including Enterprise GP, may be substantial and will reduce Enterprise s cash available for distribution to holders of Enterprise units.

Table of Contents

Prior to making any distribution on its units, Enterprise will reimburse EPCO and its affiliates, including officers and directors of Enterprise GP, for all expenses they incur on Enterprise s behalf, including allocated overhead. These amounts will include all costs incurred in managing and operating Enterprise, including costs for rendering administrative staff and support services to Enterprise, and overhead allocated to Enterprise by EPCO. The payment of these amounts could adversely affect Enterprise s ability to pay cash distributions to

Table of Contents

holders of Enterprise s units. EPCO has sole discretion to determine the amount of these expenses. In addition, EPCO and its affiliates may provide other services to Enterprise for which Enterprise will be charged fees as determined by EPCO.

Enterprise GP and its affiliates have limited fiduciary responsibilities to, and conflicts of interest with respect to, Enterprise, which may permit Enterprise GP to favor its own interests to your detriment.

The directors and officers of Enterprise GP and its affiliates have duties to manage Enterprise GP in a manner that is beneficial to its member. At the same time, Enterprise GP has duties to manage Enterprise in a manner that is beneficial to Enterprise. Therefore, Enterprise GP s duties to Enterprise may conflict with the duties of its officers and directors to its member. Such conflicts may include, among others, the following:

neither Enterprise s partnership agreement nor any other agreement requires Enterprise GP or EPCO to pursue a business strategy that favors Enterprise;

decisions of Enterprise GP regarding the amount and timing of asset purchases and sales, cash expenditures, borrowings, issuances of additional units and reserves in any quarter may affect the level of cash available to pay quarterly distributions to unitholders and Enterprise GP;

under Enterprise s partnership agreement, Enterprise GP determines which costs incurred by it and its affiliates are reimbursable by Enterprise;

Enterprise GP is allowed to resolve any conflicts of interest involving Enterprise and Enterprise GP and its affiliates;

Enterprise GP is allowed to take into account the interests of parties other than Enterprise, such as EPCO, in resolving conflicts of interest, which has the effect of limiting its fiduciary duty to Enterprise s unitholders;

any resolution of a conflict of interest by Enterprise GP not made in bad faith and that is fair and reasonable to Enterprise shall be binding on the partners and shall not be a breach of Enterprise s partnership agreement;

affiliates of Enterprise GP may compete with Enterprise in certain circumstances;

Enterprise GP has limited its liability and reduced its fiduciary duties and has also restricted the remedies available to Enterprise s unitholders for actions that might, without the limitations, constitute breaches of fiduciary duty. As a result of acquiring Enterprise units, you are deemed to consent to some actions and conflicts of interest that might otherwise constitute a breach of fiduciary or other duties under applicable law;

Enterprise does not have any employees and relies solely on employees of EPCO and its affiliates;

in some instances, Enterprise GP may cause Enterprise to borrow funds in order to permit the payment of distributions, even if the purpose or effect of the borrowing is to make incentive distributions;

Enterprise s partnership agreement does not restrict Enterprise GP from causing Enterprise to pay it or its affiliates for any services rendered to Enterprise or entering into additional contractual arrangements with any of these entities on Enterprise s behalf;

Enterprise GP intends to limit its liability regarding Enterprise s contractual and other obligations and, in some circumstances, may be entitled to be indemnified by Enterprise;

Enterprise GP controls the enforcement of obligations it owes to Enterprise and other affiliates of EPCO;

Enterprise GP decides whether to retain separate counsel, accountants or others to perform services for Enterprise; and

Enterprise has significant business relationships with entities controlled by Dan L. Duncan, including EPCO. For detailed information on these relationships and related transactions with these entities,

Table of Contents

please see Item 13 (Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence) of Enterprise s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 and Note 12 (Related Party Transactions) to the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of Enterprise s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009.

Enterprise unitholders have limited voting rights and are not entitled to elect Enterprise GP or its directors, which could lower the trading price of Enterprise s common units. In addition, even if unitholders are dissatisfied, they cannot easily remove Enterprise GP as Enterprise s general partner.

Unlike the holders of common stock in a corporation, unitholders have only limited voting rights on matters affecting Enterprise s business and, therefore, limited ability to influence management s decisions regarding Enterprise s business. Unitholders did not elect Enterprise GP or its directors and will have no right to elect Enterprise GP or its directors on an annual or other continuing basis. The Board of Directors of Enterprise GP, including the independent directors, is chosen by the owner of the general partner and not by the unitholders.

Furthermore, if unitholders are dissatisfied with the performance of Enterprise GP, they currently have no practical ability to remove Enterprise GP or its officers or directors. Enterprise GP may not be removed except upon the vote of the holders of at least 60.0% of Enterprise s outstanding units voting together as a single class. Because affiliates of Enterprise GP will own approximately 30.9% of Enterprise s outstanding common units and Class B units after giving effect to the merger, the removal of Enterprise GP as Enterprise s general partner is highly unlikely without the consent of both Enterprise GP and its affiliates. As a result of this provision, the trading price of Enterprise s common units may be lower than other forms of equity ownership because of the absence or reduction of a takeover premium in the trading price.

Enterprise s partnership agreement restricts the voting rights of unitholders owning 20.0% or more of Enterprise s common units.

Unitholders voting rights are further restricted by a provision in Enterprise s partnership agreement stating that any units held by a person that owns 20.0% or more of any class of Enterprise s common units then outstanding, other than Enterprise GP and its affiliates, cannot be voted on any matter. In addition, Enterprise s partnership agreement contains provisions limiting the ability of unitholders to call meetings or to acquire information about Enterprise s operations, as well as other provisions limiting Enterprise unitholders ability to influence the manner or direction of Enterprise s management. As a result of this provision, the trading price of Enterprise s common units may be lower than other forms of equity ownership because of the absence or reduction of a takeover premium in the trading price.

Enterprise GP has a limited call right that may require common unitholders to sell their units at an undesirable time or price.

If at any time Enterprise GP and its affiliates own 85.0% or more of the common units then outstanding, Enterprise GP will have the right, but not the obligation, which it may assign to any of its affiliates or to Enterprise, to acquire all, but not less than all, of the remaining common units held by unaffiliated persons at a price not less than the then current market price. As a result, common unitholders may be required to sell their common units at an undesirable time or price and may therefore not receive any return on their investment. They may also incur a tax liability upon a sale of their units.

Enterprise s common unitholders may not have limited liability if a court finds that limited partner actions constitute control of its business.

Under Delaware law, common unitholders could be held liable for Enterprise s obligations to the same extent as a general partner if a court determined that the right of limited partners to remove Enterprise GP or to take other action under Enterprise s partnership agreement constituted participation in the control of Enterprise s business.

Under Delaware law, Enterprise GP generally has unlimited liability for Enterprise s obligations, such as Enterprise s debts and environmental liabilities, except for those contractual obligations that are expressly made without recourse to Enterprise GP.

The limitations on the liability of holders of limited partner interests for the obligations of a limited partnership have not been clearly established in some of the states in which Enterprise does business. You could have unlimited liability for Enterprise s obligations if a court or government agency determined that:

Enterprise were conducting business in a state, but had not complied with that particular state s partnership statute; or

your right to act with other unitholders to remove or replace Enterprise GP, to approve some amendments to Enterprise s partnership agreement or to take other actions under Enterprise s partnership agreement constituted control of Enterprise s business.

Unitholders may have liability to repay distributions.

Under certain circumstances, Enterprise s unitholders may have to repay amounts wrongfully returned or distributed to them. Under Section 17-607 of the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act (the Delaware Act), Enterprise may not make a distribution to Enterprise s unitholders if the distribution would cause Enterprise s liabilities to exceed the fair value of its assets. Liabilities to partners on account of their partnership interests and liabilities that are non-recourse to the partnership are not counted for purposes of determining whether a distribution, limited partners who received the distribution and who knew at the time of the distribution that it violated Delaware law will be liable to the limited partnership for the distribution amount. A purchaser of common units who becomes a limited partner is liable for the obligations of the transferring limited partner to make contributions to the partnership that are known to such purchaser of common units at the time it became a limited partner and for unknown obligations if the liabilities could be determined from Enterprise s partnership agreement.

Enterprise GP s interest in Enterprise and the control of Enterprise GP may be transferred to a third party without unitholder consent.

Enterprise GP, in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement, may transfer its general partner interest without the consent of unitholders. In addition, Enterprise GP may transfer its general partner interest to a third party in a merger or consolidation or in a sale of all or substantially all of its assets without the consent of Enterprise s unitholders. Furthermore, there is no restriction in Enterprise s partnership agreement on the ability of Enterprise GP Holdings or its affiliates to transfer their equity interests in Enterprise GP to a third party. The new equity owner of Enterprise GP would then be in a position to replace the board of directors and officers of Enterprise GP.

Tax Risks Related to the Merger and to Owning Enterprise Common Units

You are urged to read Material Federal Income Tax Consequences beginning on page 133 for a more complete discussion of the expected material federal income tax consequences of the merger and owning and disposing of Enterprise common units received in the merger.

No ruling has been requested with respect to the tax consequences of the merger.

Although it is anticipated that no gain or loss should be recognized by a TEPPCO unitholder as a result of the merger (except with respect to (i) cash received in lieu of fractional Enterprise common units, (ii) a net decrease in a unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities as discussed below, (iii) the possible treatment of Enterprise s assumption of TEPPCO liabilities as the taxable proceeds of a disguised sale discussed below and (iv) the possible treatment of a small portion of the Enterprise common units as a taxable transfer discussed below), no ruling has been or will be requested from the Internal Revenue Service, or IRS, with

respect to the tax consequences of the merger. Instead, Enterprise and TEPPCO are relying on the opinions of their respective counsel as to the tax consequences of the merger, and counsel s conclusions may not be sustained if challenged by the IRS.

TEPPCO unitholders may recognize taxable income or gain as a result of the merger.

As a result of the merger, each TEPPCO unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities will be recalculated. Each TEPPCO unitholder will be treated as receiving a deemed cash distribution equal to the excess, if any, of such unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities of TEPPCO immediately before the merger over such unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities of Enterprise immediately following the merger. If the amount of any deemed cash distribution received by a TEPPCO unitholder exceeds the unitholder s basis in his common units, such unitholder will recognize gain in an amount equal to such excess. However, Enterprise and TEPPCO do not expect any TEPPCO unitholders to recognize gain in this manner. The application of the rules governing the allocation of nonrecourse liabilities in the context of the merger is complex and subject to uncertainty. There can be no assurance that there will not be a net decrease in the amount of nonrecourse liabilities allocable to a TEPPCO unitholder as a result of the merger.

Enterprise will be deemed for federal income tax purposes to have assumed the liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries in the merger. A TEPPCO unitholder would recognize gain or loss to the extent any portion of the liabilities of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries assumed by Enterprise was deemed to be the proceeds of a disguised sale of assets to Enterprise. Enterprise and TEPPCO believe that all of the liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries will qualify for one or more exceptions to the disguised sale rules and that no gain or loss will be recognized by TEPPCO or its unitholders under the disguised sale rules. However, the application of the rules governing disguised sales in the context of the merger is complex and subject to uncertainty. There can be no assurance that TEPPCO unitholders will not recognize taxable gain from a disguised sale as a result of the merger.

There is a risk that a small portion of the Enterprise units received by each TEPPCO unitholder will be deemed for federal income tax purposes to have been received as a disproportionate amount of consideration in the merger that would be treated as a taxable transfer to the TEPPCO unitholders.

The merger may further limit the ability of a TEPPCO unitholder to utilize suspended passive activity losses.

Passive loss limitations generally provide that specific taxpayers may only deduct losses from passive activities to the extent of the taxpayer s income from passive activities. The passive loss limitations are applied separately with respect to each publicly traded partnership. There is no guidance as to whether suspended passive losses related to TEPPCO units will be available to offset future passive income from Enterprise following the merger. Accordingly, a TEPPCO unitholder s ability to utilize suspended TEPPCO passive losses to offset Enterprise taxable income following the merger may be limited.

The intended tax consequences of the merger are dependent upon Enterprise being treated as a partnership for tax purposes.

The treatment of the exchange of TEPPCO units for Enterprise units in the merger as a tax-free exchange is dependent upon Enterprise being treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes. If Enterprise were treated as a corporation for federal income tax purposes, the exchange would be a fully taxable transaction for a TEPPCO unitholder.

Table of Contents

The tax treatment of Enterprise and its unitholders depends on Enterprise s status as a partnership for federal income tax purposes, as well as Enterprise not being subject to a material amount of entity-level taxation by individual states. If the IRS were to treat Enterprise as a corporation or if it were to be subject to a material amount of entity-level taxation for state tax purposes, then Enterprise s cash available for distribution to its common unitholders would be substantially reduced.

The anticipated after-tax economic benefit of an investment in the Enterprise common units depends largely on Enterprise being treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes. Enterprise has not requested, and does not plan to request, a ruling from the IRS on this or any other matter affecting Enterprise.

If Enterprise were treated as a corporation for federal income tax purposes, Enterprise would pay federal income tax on Enterprise s taxable income at the corporate tax rate, which is currently a maximum of 35%. Distributions to Enterprise s unitholders would generally be taxed again to them as corporate distributions, and no income, gains, losses, deductions or credits would flow through to them. Because tax would be imposed on Enterprise as a corporation, the cash available for distribution to Enterprise common unitholders would be substantially reduced. Thus, treatment of Enterprise as a corporation would result in a material reduction in the after-tax return to Enterprise unitholders, likely causing a substantial reduction in the value of Enterprise common units.

Current law may change, causing Enterprise to be treated as a corporation for federal income tax purposes or otherwise subjecting Enterprise to a material amount of entity-level taxation. In addition, because of widespread state budget deficits and other reasons, several states are evaluating ways to enhance state-tax collections.

For example, Enterprise s operating subsidiaries are subject to the Revised Texas Franchise Tax on that portion of their revenue generated in Texas. Specifically, the Revised Texas Franchise Tax is imposed at a maximum effective rate of 0.7% of the operating subsidiaries gross revenue that is apportioned to Texas. If any additional state were to impose an entity-level tax upon Enterprise or its operating subsidiaries, the cash available for distribution to Enterprise s common unitholders would be reduced.

The tax treatment of publicly traded partnerships or an investment in Enterprise s common units could be subject to potential legislative, judicial or administrative changes and differing interpretations, possibly on a retroactive basis.

The present U.S. federal income tax treatment of publicly traded partnerships, including Enterprise, or an investment in Enterprise common units may be modified by administrative, legislative or judicial interpretation at any time. Any modification to the U.S. federal income tax laws and interpretations thereof could make it more difficult or impossible to meet the exception, which we refer to as the Qualifying Income Exception, for Enterprise to be treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes that is not taxable as a corporation, affect or cause Enterprise to change its business activities, affect the tax considerations of an investment in Enterprise, change the character or treatment of portions of Enterprise s income and adversely affect an investment in Enterprise common units. For example, in response to certain recent developments, members of Congress are considering substantive changes to the definition of qualifying income under Section 7704(d) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is possible that these legislative efforts could result in changes to the existing U.S. tax laws that affect publicly traded partnerships, including Enterprise. Modifications to the U.S. federal income tax laws and interpretations thereof may or may not be applied retroactively. Enterprise is unable to predict whether any changes will ultimately be enacted. Any such changes could negatively impact the value of an investment in Enterprise common units.

Enterprise prorates its items of income, gain, loss and deduction between transferors and transferees of its common units each month based upon the ownership of common units on the first day of each month, instead of on the basis of the date a particular common unit is transferred.

Enterprise prorates its items of income, gain, loss and deduction between transferors and transferees of its common units each month based upon the ownership of common units on the first day of each month, instead of on the basis of the date a particular unit is transferred. The use of this proration method may not be permitted

under existing Treasury regulations, and, accordingly, Enterprise s counsel is unable to opine as to the validity of this method. If the IRS were to challenge this method or new Treasury regulations are issued, Enterprise may be required to change the allocation of items of income, gain, loss and deduction among its unitholders.

The sale or exchange of 50% or more of Enterprise s capital and profits interests during any twelve-month period will result in Enterprise s termination as a partnership for federal income tax purposes.

Enterprise will be considered to have terminated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes if there is a sale or exchange of 50% or more of the total interests in its capital and profits within a twelve-month period. Enterprise s termination would, among other things, result in the closing of its taxable year for all Enterprise unitholders and could result in a deferral of depreciation deductions allowable in computing Enterprise s taxable income.

An IRS contest of the federal income tax positions Enterprise takes may adversely impact the market for Enterprise s common units, and the cost of any contests will be borne by Enterprise s unitholders and its general partner.

The IRS may adopt positions that differ from the positions Enterprise takes, even positions taken with the advice of counsel. It may be necessary to resort to administrative or court proceedings to sustain some or all of the positions Enterprise takes. A court may not agree with some or all of the positions Enterprise takes. Any contest with the IRS may materially and adversely impact the market for Enterprise common units and the price at which they trade. In addition, the costs of any contest with the IRS, principally legal, accounting and related fees, will be borne by Enterprise s unitholders and general partner.

Even if Enterprise s common unitholders do not receive any cash distributions from Enterprise, they will be required to pay taxes on their share of Enterprise s taxable income.

Enterprise common unitholders will be required to pay any federal income taxes and, in some cases, state and local income taxes on their share of Enterprise s taxable income whether or not they receive any cash distributions from Enterprise. Unitholders may not receive cash distributions from Enterprise equal to their share of Enterprise s taxable income or even equal to the actual tax liability that results from their share of Enterprise s taxable income.

Tax gain or loss on disposition of common units could be different than expected.

If Enterprise s unitholders sell their common units, they will recognize gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount realized and their tax basis in those common units. Prior distributions in excess of the total net taxable income allocated to a unitholder for a common unit, which decreased the unitholder s tax basis in that common unit, will, in effect, become taxable income to the unitholder if the common unit is sold at a price greater than the unitholder s tax basis in that common unit, even if the price the unitholder receives is less than the unitholder s original cost. A substantial portion of the amount realized, whether or not representing gain, may be ordinary income to the unitholder.

Tax-exempt entities and foreign persons face unique tax issues from owning Enterprise s common units that may result in adverse tax consequences to them.

Investments in Enterprise common units by tax-exempt entities, such as individual retirement accounts (IRAs), other retirement plans and non-U.S. persons raise issues unique to them. For example, virtually all of Enterprise s income allocated to organizations that are exempt from federal income tax, including IRAs and other retirement plans, will be unrelated business taxable income and will be taxable to them. Distributions to non-U.S. persons will be reduced by withholding taxes at the highest applicable effective tax rate, and non-U.S. persons will be required to file U.S. federal tax returns and pay tax on their share of Enterprise s taxable income.

Enterprise treats each purchaser of its common units as having the same tax benefits without regard to the actual units purchased. The IRS may challenge this treatment, which could adversely affect the value of Enterprise s common units.

Because Enterprise and TEPPCO cannot match transferors and transferees of common units and because of other reasons, Enterprise and TEPPCO have adopted depreciation and amortization positions that may not conform with all aspects of applicable Treasury regulations. A successful IRS challenge to those positions could adversely affect the amount of tax benefits available to Enterprise s unitholders. It also could affect the timing of these tax benefits or the amount of gain from a sale of common units and could have a negative impact on the value of the common units or result in audit adjustments to a unitholder s tax return.

Enterprise common unitholders will likely be subject to state and local taxes and return filing requirements in states where they do not live as a result of an investment in Enterprise s common units.

In addition to federal income taxes, Enterprise s common unitholders will likely be subject to other taxes, including state and local income taxes, unincorporated business taxes and estate, inheritance or intangible taxes that are imposed by the various jurisdictions in which Enterprise does business or owns property. Enterprise s common unitholders will likely be required to file state and local income tax returns and pay state and local income taxes in some or all of these various jurisdictions. Further, they may be subject to penalties for failure to comply with those requirements. Enterprise may own property or conduct business in other states or foreign countries in the future. It is the responsibility of each unitholder to file its own federal, state and local tax returns.

Enterprise has adopted certain valuation methodologies that may result in a shift of income, gain, loss and deduction between its general partner and its unitholders. The IRS may challenge this treatment, which could adversely affect the value of Enterprise common units.

When Enterprise issues additional common units or engages in certain other transactions, Enterprise determines the fair market value of its assets and allocates unrealized gain or loss attributable to its assets to the capital accounts of its unitholders and general partner. Enterprise s methodology may be viewed as understating the value of its assets. In that case, there may be a shift of income, gain, loss and deduction between certain unitholders and Enterprise s general partner, which may be unfavorable to such unitholders. Moreover, under this methodology, subsequent purchasers of common units may have a greater portion of their Code Section 743(b) adjustment allocated to Enterprise s tangible assets and a lesser portion allocated to Enterprise s intangible assets. The IRS may challenge Enterprise s methods, or its allocation of the Section 743(b) adjustment attributable to its tangible and intangible assets, and allocations of income, gain, loss and deduction between Enterprise s general partner and certain of its unitholders.

A successful IRS challenge to these methods or allocations could adversely affect the amount of taxable income or loss being allocated to Enterprise s unitholders. It also could affect the amount of gain from a unitholder s sale of common units and could have a negative impact on the value of the common units or result in audit adjustments to the unitholder s tax returns without the benefit of additional deductions.



THE SPECIAL UNITHOLDER MEETING

Time, Place and Date. The special meeting of TEPPCO unitholders will be held on October 23, 2009 at 1:00 p.m., local time at the Hyatt Regency Hotel, 1200 Louisiana Street, Houston, Texas 77002. The meeting may be adjourned or postponed by TEPPCO GP to another date or place for proper purposes, including for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies.

Purposes. The purposes of the special meeting are:

To consider and vote on the approval of the merger agreement and the merger; and

To transact other business as may properly be presented at the meeting or any adjournments of the meeting.

At the present time, TEPPCO knows of no other matters that will be presented for consideration at the meeting.

Quorum. A quorum requires the presence, in person or by proxy, of holders of a majority of the outstanding TEPPCO units. TEPPCO units will be counted as present at the special meeting if the holder is present and votes in person at the meeting or has submitted a properly executed proxy card. Proxies received but marked as abstentions will be counted as units that are present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum. If an executed proxy is returned by a broker or other nominee holding units in street name indicating that the broker does not have discretionary authority as to certain units to vote on the proposals (a broker non-vote), such units will be considered present at the meeting for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum but will not be considered entitled to vote.

Record Date. The record date for the special meeting is the close of business on August 31, 2009.

Units Entitled to Vote. Unitholders may vote at the special meeting if they owned TEPPCO units at the close of business on the record date. Unitholders may cast one vote for each TEPPCO unit owned on the record date.

Votes Required. Pursuant to the TEPPCO partnership agreement, the proposal to approve the merger agreement and the merger requires the affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding units. Accordingly, failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will have the same effect as a vote against the approval of the merger agreement and the merger for purposes of the majority vote required under the partnership agreement.

Enterprise GP Holdings, Duncan Family Interests, Inc., DFI GP Holdings L.P. and other entities controlled by Mr. Dan L. Duncan that own 17,073,315, or 16.3%, of TEPPCO s outstanding units have agreed pursuant to a support agreement with Enterprise to vote their units in favor of approval of the merger agreement and the merger. Mr. Duncan has also stated separately in an amended Schedule 13D filed with the SEC on June 30, 2009 that he intends to vote those units and any other TEPPCO units beneficially owned by him in favor of the merger. As of the record date, directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP and their affiliates had the right to vote 181,084 TEPPCO units, or approximately 0.17% of TEPPCO s outstanding units. TEPPCO currently expects that all of the directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP will vote their units in favor of approval of the merger agreement and the merger, although none of them has entered into any agreement obligating them to do so.

In addition, under the merger agreement, the proposal to approve the merger agreement and the merger requires that the actual votes cast in favor of the proposal by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the actual votes cast

against the proposal in order for the proposal to be approved. Accordingly, failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will not be counted for purposes of this vote required under the merger agreement.

Units Outstanding. As of the record date, there were 104,949,931 TEPPCO units outstanding.

Voting Procedures

Voting by TEPPCO Unitholders. TEPPCO unitholders may vote using any of the following methods:

call the toll-free phone number listed on your proxy card and follow the recorded instructions;

43

Table of Contents

go to the Internet website listed on your proxy card and follow the instructions provided;

complete, sign and mail your proxy card in the postage-paid envelope; or

attend the meeting and vote in person.

If you have timely and properly submitted your proxy, clearly indicated your vote and have not revoked your proxy, your units will be voted as indicated. If you have timely and properly submitted your proxy but have not clearly indicated your vote, your units will be voted FOR approval of the merger agreement and the merger.

If any other matters are properly presented at the meeting for consideration or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the persons named in your proxy will have the discretion to vote on these matters. TEPPCO s partnership agreement provides that, in the absence of a quorum, any meeting of TEPPCO limited partners may be adjourned from time to time by the affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding TEPPCO units represented either in person or by proxy.

Revocation. You may revoke your proxy at any time prior to its exercise by:

giving written notice of revocation to the Secretary of TEPPCO GP;

appearing and voting in person at the special meeting; or

properly completing and executing a later dated proxy and delivering it to the Secretary of TEPPCO GP at or before the special meeting.

Your presence without voting at the meeting will not automatically revoke your proxy, and any revocation during the meeting will not affect votes previously taken.

Validity. The inspectors of election will determine all questions as to the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt) and acceptance of proxies. Their determination will be final and binding. The board of directors of TEPPCO GP has the right to waive any irregularities or conditions as to the manner of voting. TEPPCO may accept your proxy by any form of communication permitted by Delaware law so long as TEPPCO is reasonably assured that the communication is authorized by you.

Solicitation of Proxies. The accompanying proxy is being solicited on behalf of the board of directors of TEPPCO GP. The expenses of preparing, printing and mailing the proxy and materials used in the solicitation will be borne by TEPPCO.

Georgeson Inc. has been retained by TEPPCO to aid in the solicitation of proxies for an initial fee of \$15,000 plus expenses and the reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses. In addition to this mailing, proxies may also be solicited from TEPPCO unitholders by personal interview, telephone, fax or other electronic means by directors and officers of TEPPCO GP and employees of EPCO and its affiliates who provide services to TEPPCO, who will not receive additional compensation for performing that service. Arrangements also will be made with brokerage houses and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries for the forwarding of proxy materials to the beneficial owners of TEPPCO units held by those persons, and TEPPCO will reimburse them for any reasonable expenses that they incur.

Units Held in Street Name. If you hold your units in the name of a bank, broker or other nominee, you should follow the instructions provided by your bank, broker or nominee when voting your units or when granting or revoking a

Table of Contents

proxy.

Absent specific instructions from you, your broker is not empowered to vote your units with respect to the approval of the merger agreement and the merger. The units not voted because brokers lack power to vote them without instructions are also known as broker non-votes.

Failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will have the same effect as a vote against approval of the merger proposal for purposes of the majority vote required under the partnership agreement. However, failures to vote, abstentions and broker non-votes will not be counted for proposes of the vote required under the merger agreement to approve the proposal.

44

THE MERGER

Background of the Merger

In February 2005, a privately held affiliate of Dan L. Duncan, the Chairman of Enterprise, acquired all the membership interests in TEPPCO GP, thereby acquiring control of TEPPCO. In connection with the acquisition, EPCO and its affiliates agreed to provide administrative, management and operating services to TEPPCO GP and TEPPCO pursuant to an administrative services agreement, and have provided shared services to TEPPCO GP and TEPPCO (as well as Enterprise and Enterprise GP Holdings) since that time. In May 2007, Enterprise GP Holdings, which is also controlled by Mr. Duncan, acquired TEPPCO GP from Mr. Duncan s private affiliate as well as 4,400,000 TEPPCO units owned by the privately-held affiliate. As a result of these transactions, Enterprise GP Holdings owns 4,400,000 TEPPCO units and all of the membership interests of TEPPCO GP, which owns a 2.0% general partner interest in TEPPCO and the incentive distribution rights in TEPPCO. Enterprise GP Holdings also owns 13,952,402 Enterprise common units and all of the membership interests in Enterprise GP.

On January 19, 2009, Mr. Duncan, Michael A. Creel, the Chief Executive Officer and President of Enterprise, and other members of Enterprise management met and decided to commence an evaluation of the feasibility of combining Enterprise and TEPPCO. Mr. Creel and other members of Enterprise management then met on January 21, 2009 with E. William Barnett, the Chairman of the Enterprise ACG Committee, to discuss a potential combination of Enterprise and TEPPCO and a process for sharing information between Enterprise and TEPPCO.

On January 29, 2009, the Enterprise ACG Committee met with Messrs. Duncan and Creel and other members of Enterprise management to discuss the proposed process for Enterprise and the Enterprise ACG Committee to follow in connection with considering a potential combination of Enterprise and TEPPCO, as well as to discuss the qualifications and possible engagement of Barclays Capital Inc. as a financial advisor to Enterprise. Representatives of Barclays Capital made a presentation regarding their qualifications to serve as financial advisor and discussed their preliminary qualitative assessment of a potential transaction based on publicly available information. On January 30, 2009, the Enterprise ACG Committee engaged Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP as counsel to the committee.

On February 10, 2009, the Enterprise ACG Committee, together with representatives of Skadden, met with representatives from Morris, Nichols, Arsht & Tunnell, Delaware counsel to Enterprise, to discuss, among other things, an appropriate process for Enterprise to obtain financial and operating projections from TEPPCO. Based on this meeting, the Enterprise ACG Committee and Enterprise management decided that Messrs. Barnett and Creel should meet with Murray H. Hutchison, Chairman of the TEPPCO board, to discuss obtaining financial and operating projections from TEPPCO.

On February 12, 2009, representatives of Barclays Capital met with Messrs. Duncan and Creel and other members of Enterprise management to discuss initial views and Barclays Capital s preliminary analysis of a potential combination of Enterprise and TEPPCO based solely on publicly available data.

On February 17, 2009, Messrs. Barnett and Creel and other members of Enterprise management met with Mr. Hutchison. Mr. Creel informed Mr. Hutchison that Enterprise had commenced an evaluation of the feasibility of combining the two partnerships and indicated that Enterprise would like to enter into a confidentiality agreement with TEPPCO in order to permit the sharing of financial and other information between the parties. A draft mutual confidentiality agreement prepared by Skadden was provided to Mr. Hutchison.

On February 20, 2009, Mr. Hutchison informed the TEPPCO board members that Enterprise was considering a potential business combination with TEPPCO.

On February 23, 2009, TEPPCO and Enterprise entered into a mutual confidentiality agreement. Following its execution, Enterprise and TEPPCO began to exchange non-public information.

Due to the conflicts of interest involved in a potential combination of Enterprise and TEPPCO, the TEPPCO ACG Committee, which consisted of Mr. Hutchison, Richard S. Snell, Michael B. Bracy (as Chairman) and Donald H. Daigle, anticipated that consideration of the potential combination would be referred to the TEPPCO ACG Committee by the TEPPCO board. Therefore, on February 23, 2009, members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee interviewed two law firms and, after due consideration of each firm s relevant industry experience and prior representation of special committees and conflicts committees, decided that Mayer Brown LLP would be retained as its counsel upon referral of the matter to the TEPPCO ACG Committee by the TEPPCO board.

On February 25, 2009, representatives of Barclays Capital met with Messrs. Duncan and Creel and other members of Enterprise management to review Barclays Capital s preliminary financial analyses of a potential combination based on Enterprise s and TEPPCO s respective 2009 internal profit plans. These preliminary analyses reflected the assumption that any transaction proposal would result initially in reasonably equivalent projected distributions from distributable cash flow to Enterprise GP Holdings.

On February 26, 2009, the TEPPCO board and representatives of Mayer Brown met to discuss a potential combination with Enterprise. The board members determined that, because Enterprise GP Holdings owned TEPPCO GP and Enterprise GP, the proposed transaction presented a conflict of interest that would be appropriate for the TEPPCO ACG Committee to review and approve and therefore referred the transaction to the TEPPCO ACG Committee for its consideration. Because the Derivative Action brought on September 18, 2006 by Peter R. Brinckerhoff for breach of fiduciary duty and disclosure claims could have an impact on the proposed transaction, the TEPPCO board also determined that it would be appropriate for the TEPPCO ACG Committee to consider and evaluate any impact the Derivative Action might have on a potential transaction with Enterprise. Following this meeting, the TEPPCO ACG Committee decided it would retain Mayer Brown in connection with the proposed transaction, subject to the execution of an acceptable engagement letter.

On March 4, 2009, the TEPPCO ACG Committee telephonically held its initial meeting regarding the anticipated proposal for a combination with Enterprise, at which meeting representatives of Mayer Brown reviewed with the committee members the requirements set forth in TEPPCO s organizational documents for service on the TEPPCO ACG Committee. Mr. Hutchison also informed the TEPPCO ACG Committee that Jerry E. Thompson, TEPPCO s Chief Executive Officer, was planning to take a temporary medical leave of absence, but would remain available on a limited basis, and that Mr. Hutchison was considering proposing to the TEPPCO board that he be appointed interim executive chairman during Mr. Thompson s leave. At the same meeting, it was decided that the TEPPCO ACG Committee would conduct interviews and retain a financial advisor to assist in the evaluation of the potential business combination between Enterprise and TEPPCO.

On March 9, 2009, Mr. Creel, other members of Enterprise s management and representatives of Barclays Capital met with the Enterprise ACG Committee to review and discuss preliminary information regarding combination structuring and related assumptions. Representatives of Andrews Kurth LLP, counsel to Enterprise, and Skadden were also in attendance. Based on these discussions and the concurrence of the Enterprise ACG Committee, Mr. Creel delivered an initial proposal from Enterprise to TEPPCO s Chairman regarding the terms of a potential business combination as set forth below, which terms were intended to form the basis for further discussions with TEPPCO.

The March 9, 2009 letter from Enterprise to Mr. Hutchison (the March 9 Proposal) proposed a merger in which Enterprise would acquire all of the outstanding partnership units of TEPPCO for per unit consideration of \$21.89, which represented an approximate 4.8% premium to the 10-day average closing price of a TEPPCO unit on March 6, 2009, the last full business day before the March 9 Proposal. The proposed consideration consisted of: (a) 1.043 Enterprise common units for each issued and outstanding TEPPCO unit, or approximately 109.5 million Enterprise common units, and (b) cash equal to \$1.00 for each issued and outstanding TEPPCO unit. The March 9 Proposal was conditioned on Enterprise acquiring all of TEPPCO s partnership interests, but it did not address consideration with

respect to the general partner interest or incentive distribution rights in TEPPCO owned by TEPPCO GP or any other consideration or financial terms.

Following the delivery of the March 9 Proposal, Mr. Creel forwarded a copy of the letter to Charles McMahen, the Chairman of the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee.

On March 9, 2009, the TEPPCO board approved Mr. Thompson s temporary medical leave and the appointment of Mr. Hutchison as interim executive chairman.

On March 12, 2009, TEPPCO issued a press release announcing Mr. Thompson s temporary medical leave of absence and Mr. Hutchison s withdrawal from the TEPPCO ACG Committee in conjunction with his appointment as interim executive chairman.

On March 13, 2009, Mr. Daigle, as a member of the TEPPCO ACG Committee, and Mr. Creel discussed by phone the timing for a meeting between Enterprise and TEPPCO to discuss the basis for a potential transaction. The meeting was tentatively set for March 26, 2009. Mr. Daigle informed Mr. Creel that the TEPPCO ACG Committee intended to interview potential financial advisors the week of March 16, 2009.

On March 16, 2009, the TEPPCO ACG Committee held a meeting attended by representatives from Mayer Brown. The TEPPCO ACG Committee discussed the March 9 Proposal and the Derivative Action. On the advice of Mayer Brown, the TEPPCO ACG Committee decided to retain Delaware counsel to advise on the conflicts committee process and to assist in evaluating the Derivative Action. Pursuant to its decision to retain a financial advisor at the March 4th meeting, the TEPPCO ACG Committee, together with representatives of Mayer Brown, interviewed one financial advisor on March 16, 2009 and a second financial advisor on March 17, 2009. After meeting with the two firms, the TEPPCO ACG Committee determined, subject to the negotiation of an acceptable engagement letter, that Credit Suisse would be retained as its financial advisor in connection with the proposed transaction based on Credit Suisse s qualifications, experience and reputation as an internationally recognized investment banking and financial advisory firm and its knowledge of TEPPCO s industry and prior representation of special committees in connection with similar transactions.

At a telephonic meeting held on March 24, 2009, the TEPPCO ACG Committee agreed that Potter Anderson & Corroon, LLP would be retained as its Delaware counsel and appointed Mr. Daigle as project chairman of the TEPPCO ACG Committee for the purposes of the potential transaction. The TEPPCO ACG Committee, with the assistance of its legal and financial advisors, also discussed strategies for the upcoming meeting with Enterprise scheduled for March 26, 2009 at which Enterprise was expected to discuss the March 9 Proposal. After consulting with its legal and financial advisors, the TEPPCO ACG Committee decided that, after Enterprise s presentation, it would indicate to Enterprise that the offer price was unacceptably low because, among other things, it inadequately valued TEPPCO s business and it did not take into account the potential value of the Derivative Action.

On March 26, 2009, the TEPPCO ACG Committee and its legal and financial advisors, TEPPCO s management and representatives of Baker Botts L.L.P., counsel to TEPPCO, Enterprise s management and its legal and financial advisors and the Enterprise ACG Committee and its legal advisors met. At the meeting, members of Enterprise management and its advisors and representatives of Barclays Capital provided an overview of the March 9 Proposal. In connection with these discussions, Enterprise noted that the proposed cash component was intended to provide TEPPCO unitholders with cash approximating the net present value of the difference in quarterly distributions between Enterprise common units and TEPPCO units. The TEPPCO ACG Committee, after discussions with its legal and financial advisors, expressed a preference for consideration comprised solely of Enterprise common units because TEPPCO unitholders would receive more potential upside through a greater participation in equity and the consideration would not be taxable to the TEPPCO unitholders. A representative of Andrews Kurth provided a memorandum outlining a potential structure of the merger transaction.

At the same meeting, management of both Enterprise and TEPPCO provided presentations on the current status of the business of their respective partnerships. Mr. Daigle also inquired as to the consideration for the acquisition of TEPPCO GP from Enterprise GP Holdings, and Enterprise management responded that they would approach Enterprise GP Holdings in the near term to discuss such consideration. Mr. Daigle indicated that Enterprise should take the lead in communicating with Enterprise GP Holdings any proposals regarding

Table of Contents

consideration for TEPPCO GP, and Enterprise management agreed. At the conclusion of the meeting, Mr. Daigle informed Enterprise management that the TEPPCO ACG Committee did not believe the March 9 Proposal fairly valued TEPPCO because, among other things, it inadequately valued TEPPCO s business and it did not take into account the potential value of the Derivative Action. However, he indicated that the TEPPCO ACG Committee believed that a merger of the two partnerships on the right terms could be beneficial to both partnerships, and the TEPPCO ACG Committee would consider an increased proposal from Enterprise. The parties agreed to continue with due diligence at a meeting on April 2, 2009.

On March 26, 2009, Mr. Creel forwarded copies of the meeting materials to the Chairman of the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee.

Between March 26 and April 1, 2009, Enterprise and TEPPCO exchanged projected financial and other diligence information, including preliminary assumptions regarding growth capital expenditures.

On March 30, 2009, Mr. Daigle met with representatives of Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson to discuss the impact of the potential transaction on the Derivative Action. Following that discussion, Mr. Daigle recommended to the TEPPCO ACG Committee that Mr. Bracy and Mr. Snell, each of whom was a named defendant in the Derivative Action, should not be involved in the negotiations with Enterprise. Mr. Daigle also recommended that two new directors who were both independent and disinterested with respect to the proposed transaction should be added to the TEPPCO ACG Committee and that the TEPPCO ACG Committee should form a new special committee composed of Mr. Daigle and the two new directors to evaluate and negotiate the proposal by Enterprise. On April 1, 2009, Mr. Daigle and representatives of Mayer Brown met with TEPPCO s general counsel and Mr. Hutchison to discuss Mr. Daigle s recommendation. Mr. Hutchison and TEPPCO s general counsel then met with Ralph S. Cunningham, President and Chief Executive Officer of Enterprise GP Holdings, which, as the sole member of TEPPCO GP, has the power to appoint members of the TEPPCO board, to inform him of Mr. Daigle s recommendation. Dr. Cunningham agreed that Mr. Daigle should begin the search for two new individuals to serve on a special committee of the TEPPCO ACG Committee as soon as possible.

On April 1, 2009, the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee held a meeting, also attended, at the request of the committee, by Mr. Creel and other members of Enterprise management, and discussed the proposed transaction and the potential impact of the Derivative Action on the proposed transaction.

On April 2, 2009, the TEPPCO ACG Committee and its legal and financial advisors, TEPPCO s management and its legal advisors, Enterprise s management and its legal and financial advisors and the Enterprise ACG Committee and its legal advisors met to gather and exchange information regarding the two partnerships. Each partnership s management provided a commercial overview of its partnership s business and financial outlook, and the parties and their advisors asked and answered various questions. At the conclusion of the meeting, Mr. Daigle reiterated that the TEPPCO ACG Committee believed that the March 9 Proposal was too low and invited Enterprise to submit a higher proposal.

On the same day, Mr. Daigle met with representatives of Mayer Brown to begin the search for two new independent and disinterested directors. Over the next few days, a list of eight prospective candidates was prepared with the assistance of the TEPPCO ACG Committee s legal and financial advisors, but without assistance from TEPPCO management. The top five candidates were identified and contacted to ascertain their interest in serving on a special committee of the TEPPCO ACG Committee. From April 5, 2009 to April 15, 2009, Mr. Daigle, with assistance from representatives of Mayer Brown, interviewed the top three candidates. After the interviews, Mr. Daigle, after consulting with representatives of Mayer Brown, determined that Duke R. Ligon and Irvin Toole, Jr. both should be invited to join the TEPPCO board and serve on the TEPPCO ACG Committee and a special committee of the TEPPCO ACG Committee. On April 16, 2009, Mr. Daigle and representatives of Mayer Brown met with Mr. Hutchison and TEPPCO s general counsel to inform them of two nominees recommended by Mr. Daigle. After

this meeting, Mr. Daigle, Mr. Hutchison, TEPPCO s general counsel and representatives of Mayer Brown met with Dr. Cunningham to review Messrs. Ligon s and Toole s resumes and credentials.

Concurrently with the search for the new members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee to serve on a special committee of the TEPPCO ACG Committee, Mr. Daigle held numerous conversations with representatives of Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson to assess the merits of the Derivative Action and the impact of the potential acquisition of TEPPCO by Enterprise on the Derivative Action. As a result of those discussions, it was decided that the TEPPCO Special Committee, once constituted, would engage in discussions with the plaintiff s counsel in the Derivative Action in order to better assess the Derivative Action.

On April 22, 2009, Enterprise GP Holdings appointed Messrs. Ligon and Toole to the TEPPCO board. Later that day, the TEPPCO board met with representatives of Mayer Brown and Baker Botts. Representatives of Baker Botts reviewed and discussed with the board members the standards for service on the TEPPCO ACG Committee under the New York Stock Exchange rules and under TEPPCO s organizational documents, after which the TEPPCO board appointed Messrs. Ligon and Toole to the TEPPCO ACG Committee and authorized the TEPPCO ACG Committee to review, evaluate and negotiate the terms and conditions of a proposal by Enterprise to acquire TEPPCO and any related arrangements or potential alternatives thereto, and to control all litigation related thereto. Mr. Daigle also provided an update to the other board members regarding the status of the proposed transaction with Enterprise. Following the meeting, the TEPPCO ACG Committee met, with representatives of Mayer Brown attending. Representatives of Mayer Brown discussed with the TEPPCO ACG Committee members independence and disinterestedness standards for Delaware conflicts purposes. The TEPPCO ACG Committee then formed a special committee of directors who are disinterested with respect to the proposed transaction with Enterprise composed of Messrs. Daigle, Ligon and Toole, and appointed Mr. Daigle as chairman of the TEPPCO Special Committee. The TEPPCO ACG Committee authorized the TEPPCO Special Committee to review, evaluate and negotiate the terms and conditions of a proposal by Enterprise to acquire TEPPCO and any related arrangements or any potential alternatives thereto and to control all litigation related thereto. The TEPPCO ACG Committee also authorized the TEPPCO Special Committee to retain its own legal and financial advisors. With the consent of the TEPPCO ACG Committee which had determined it no longer required separate legal and financial advisors, having delegated authority to the TEPPCO Special Committee, the TEPPCO Special Committee then retained Mayer Brown, Potter Anderson and Credit Suisse and thereafter entered into engagement letters with each of them.

On April 23, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee, along with its legal and financial advisors, met to discuss the March 9 Proposal. The TEPPCO Special Committee noted that TEPPCO units were now trading at a premium to the value of the March 9 Proposal, and that it did not believe that the trading price reflected the potential value of the Derivative Action. The TEPPCO Special Committee authorized Mr. Daigle to telephone Mr. Creel to indicate that the TEPPCO Special Committee was unwilling to recommend the acceptance of the March 9 Proposal, but that it was willing to consider an improved proposal.

On April 24, 2009, the management of Enterprise and the management of TEPPCO, together with their legal and financial advisors, met with the TEPPCO Special Committee and, for the benefit of Messrs. Ligon and Toole, reviewed the materials that had been previously presented to the TEPPCO ACG Committee on March 26, 2009. On the same day, the TEPPCO Special Committee and its legal advisors held a telephonic meeting during which representatives of Potter Anderson advised the TEPPCO Special Committee on its duties under Delaware law and TEPPCO s organizational documents and the legal considerations surrounding the Derivative Action. The TEPPCO Special Committee also determined, upon consultation with its legal advisors, that, in light of the fact that Mr. Duncan indirectly controls Enterprise and TEPPCO, it was unrealistic for TEPPCO to expect or pursue an alternative proposal from an unrelated third party.

On April 27, 2009, Mr. Daigle initiated a telephone call to Mr. Creel. Also participating in the call were representatives of Mayer Brown, Andrews Kurth and members of Enterprise management. Mr. Daigle informed Mr. Creel that the TEPPCO Special Committee could not support the March 9 Proposal because: (i) the March 9 Proposal represented a discount to the then-current market price of TEPPCO units; (ii) the TEPPCO Special

Committee had not yet been able to determine an appropriate value range for the Derivative Action; (iii) the TEPPCO Special Committee continued to believe that the March 9 Proposal should be an all unit exchange without a cash component; and (iv) the TEPPCO Special Committee needed to consider the proposed consideration to be paid to Enterprise GP Holdings in exchange for its ownership interests in TEPPCO GP. Furthermore, Mr. Daigle informed Mr. Creel that because of the uncertainty surrounding some

Table of Contents

of those factors, the TEPPCO Special Committee was not in a position to make a counterproposal at that time. Mr. Daigle requested that Enterprise make a revised all unit proposal and provide further information with respect to Enterprise s plans for the acquisition of TEPPCO GP. Mr. Creel responded that Enterprise was not prepared to make a new offer without having a better sense of the TEPPCO Special Committee s views on the value of TEPPCO. However, Enterprise was willing to engage the TEPPCO Special Committee and its advisors in further discussions regarding the March 9 Proposal and to consider an all unit proposal. Both parties agreed that the TEPPCO Special Committee and its advisors would meet with Enterprise and its advisors to have such discussions. The TEPPCO Special Committee, together with its legal advisors, later met telephonically for Mr. Daigle to update the other members on his conversation with Mr. Creel and to discuss a draft press release concerning the March 9 Proposal by Enterprise. During that meeting, representatives of Mayer Brown also gave a presentation on the duties and responsibilities of the TEPPCO Special Committee.

On April 28, 2009, Mr. Daigle called Mr. Creel to request a conference call among the parties and their advisors, which was then set for May 1, 2009.

On April 29, 2009, Enterprise issued a press release regarding the March 9 Proposal, and Mr. Duncan, Enterprise GP Holdings, EPCO and other affiliates of Mr. Duncan who own TEPPCO units filed disclosures under a Schedule 13D amendment concurrently with the press release. At the direction of the TEPPCO Special Committee and in response to the Enterprise press release, TEPPCO issued a press release on the same day regarding its receipt of the March 9 Proposal. TEPPCO s press release stated that in order to evaluate the proposed acquisition by Enterprise, the TEPPCO ACG Committee had formed the TEPPCO Special Committee consisting of Messrs. Daigle, Toole and Ligon, and that after considering the March 9 Proposal with the assistance of its financial and legal advisors, the TEPPCO Special Committee had unanimously concluded that it did not support the March 9 Proposal and that it had advised Enterprise of its decision. The TEPPCO press release noted that the TEPPCO Special Committee remained willing to consider a revised proposal that appropriately recognized the value of TEPPCO, including the significant benefits that would accrue to Enterprise as a result of a merger with TEPPCO.

Following the press releases by Enterprise and TEPPCO, on April 29, 2009, Mr. Brinckerhoff filed a class action complaint in the Delaware Court of Chancery challenging the fairness of the March 9 Proposal. On the same date, Renee Horowitz filed a second class action complaint in the Delaware Court of Chancery also challenging the fairness of the March 9 Proposal. These actions were consolidated on May 9, 2009. We refer to these consolidated actions as the Merger Action.

On April 30, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee met with its legal and financial advisors to prepare for the meeting with Enterprise scheduled for May 1, 2009. The TEPPCO Special Committee noted that the value of the March 9 Proposal remained below the then-current market price of TEPPCO units. The TEPPCO Special Committee also discussed the advantages of an all unit proposal and the need to consider the range of potential values of the Derivative Action in evaluating the merger consideration. After some discussion, the TEPPCO Special Committee decided that, if efforts to obtain a revised proposal from Enterprise were unsuccessful, it would make a counterproposal only after it was able to assess the merits and the range of potential values of the Derivative Action and that, to facilitate that assessment, it would schedule a meeting with the plaintiff s counsel in the Derivative Action and Merger Action.

On May 1, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee and its legal and financial advisors met with Enterprise and its legal and financial advisors and the Enterprise ACG Committee and its legal advisors. Enterprise s management team and representatives of Barclays Capital provided the TEPPCO Special Committee with their overview of their current business and the future prospects (including relative risks) of both companies and the reasoning behind the March 9 Proposal. Enterprise and representatives of Barclays Capital also indicated that they believed structuring the acquisition of TEPPCO GP from Enterprise GP Holdings to result initially in reasonably equivalent projected

distributions from distributable cash flow to Enterprise GP Holdings would be important to Enterprise GP Holdings. Mr. Daigle and representatives of Credit Suisse summarized the preliminary views of the TEPPCO Special Committee of the March 9 Proposal. At the conclusion of the session, Mr. Daigle informed Enterprise that the TEPPCO Special Committee was in the process of reviewing the Derivative Action and believed that the Derivative Action potentially represented

Table of Contents

a significant asset for TEPPCO. Mr. Daigle then encouraged Enterprise to revise its proposal to reflect both the then-current market value of the TEPPCO units and the value of the Derivative Action. Finally, Mr. Daigle stated that the TEPPCO Special Committee would contact Enterprise to continue discussions once it had further assessed the merits and value of the Derivative Action.

On May 5, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee held a telephonic meeting with its legal advisors to discuss the strategy for a meeting with Mr. Brinckerhoff, the lead plaintiff in the Derivative Action and the Merger Action, his legal advisors and their financial expert to be held the next day on May 6, 2009.

On May 6, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee met with Mr. Brinckerhoff, the lead plaintiff in the Derivative Action and the Merger Action, attorneys from Bragar, Wexler, Eagel, & Squire, PC, the lead plaintiff s counsel in the Derivative Action and the Merger Action, and one of the plaintiff s financial experts to discuss the plaintiff s and his counsel s view of the merits and value of the Derivative Action. Representatives of Mayer Brown, Potter Anderson and Credit Suisse were also present at the meeting.

On May 12, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee and its legal advisors held a telephonic meeting to discuss the merits and value of the Derivative Action and the steps that the TEPPCO Special Committee should undertake to facilitate that assessment.

On May 14, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee held a telephonic meeting to review and discuss the March 9 Proposal with the assistance of its legal and financial advisors. After excusing the representatives of Credit Suisse, the TEPPCO Special Committee discussed the Derivative Action with representatives from Potter Anderson and Mayer Brown.

On May 18, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee held a telephonic meeting to discuss with its legal and financial advisors a possible counterproposal to Enterprise. The TEPPCO Special Committee decided that a counterproposal would be formulated based on the TEPPCO Special Committee s views on the value of TEPPCO following consultation with its financial advisors and a range of potential values for the Derivative Action that was based upon the damage estimates of the parties recently submitted in the pending mediation of the Derivative Action and the TEPPCO Special Committee s recent meeting with Mr. Brinckerhoff and his counsel. The TEPPCO Special Committee decided, after consulting with its legal and financial advisors, to make a counterproposal of 1.48 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit, subject to understanding the consideration to be paid for TEPPCO GP. The TEPPCO Special Committee also authorized Potter Anderson to retain a financial advisor to further its assessment of the range of potential values of the Derivative Action.

On May 19, 2009, Mr. Daigle telephoned Mr. Creel with the counterproposal. Also participating were representatives from Mayer Brown, Andrews Kurth and members of Enterprise management. In the call, Mr. Daigle explained the process leading to the formation of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the steps that the TEPPCO Special Committee had taken thus far to evaluate Enterprise s proposal to acquire TEPPCO, including meetings with its legal and financial advisors and with Mr. Brinckerhoff and his legal advisors regarding the Derivative Action. Mr. Daigle informed Mr. Creel that the TEPPCO Special Committee was willing to support a proposal of 1.48 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit, subject to understanding the consideration to be paid for TEPPCO GP. Mr. Creel responded that Enterprise would discuss the counterproposal with the Enterprise ACG Committee. Later that day, Mr. Daigle also informed Mr. Hutchison about the counterproposal.

On May 21, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee and representatives of Mayer Brown, Credit Suisse and Potter Anderson met with TEPPCO management to discuss TEPPCO s long-range forecast, in particular the forecast regarding distributable cash flow. The TEPPCO Special Committee also discussed with management TEPPCO s future liquidity requirements. At the conclusion of the meeting, the TEPPCO Special Committee concluded that it needed to

determine whether an acceptable transaction could be negotiated in the near term to enable TEPPCO to address its liquidity needs either after signing a potential transaction or terminating merger discussions.

On May 28, 2009, Enterprise management held a conference call with the Enterprise ACG Committee to discuss TEPPCO s counterproposal and the financial analyses of the exchange ratio proposed by Mr. Daigle.

Table of Contents

Representatives of Morris Nichols also participated for a portion of the meeting to discuss Delaware litigation matters.

On June 4, 2009, Mr. Daigle and representatives of Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson held a teleconference to discuss the Derivative Action and the TEPPCO Special Committee s strategy concerning that action.

On June 9, 2009, Enterprise management met with the Enterprise ACG Committee, its legal advisors, representatives of Barclays Capital and Enterprise s legal advisors to discuss the increased exchange ratio proposed by the TEPPCO Special Committee and plans for further meetings with the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee and the TEPPCO Special Committee. Representatives of Morris Nichols also participated for a portion of the meeting to discuss Delaware litigation matters.

On June 10, 2009, Enterprise management met with the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee, representatives of Baker & Hostetler LLP, counsel to the committee, and of Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, financial advisor to the committee, and representatives of Andrews Kurth, to discuss the 1.48 exchange ratio proposed by the TEPPCO Special Committee and plans for further meetings with the TEPPCO Special Committee.

On June 12, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee and Enterprise agreed to engage in face-to-face merger negotiations at Mayer Brown s offices on June 15, 2009.

The negotiation session on June 15, 2009 was attended by the TEPPCO Special Committee and its legal and financial advisors and Enterprise management and its legal and financial advisors. In response to certain considerations raised by the TEPPCO Special Committee, Enterprise management made a presentation regarding its operational plans and the refined products markets. Enterprise then responded to the TEPPCO Special Committee s counterproposal with a new all unit proposal of 1.197 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit. After a brief discussion of Enterprise s new proposal, both Enterprise and the TEPPCO Special Committee agreed to meet at Andrews Kurth s offices on June 16, 2009.

On June 16, 2009, after first consulting with its financial and legal advisors, the TEPPCO Special Committee and its financial and legal advisors held various meetings with Enterprise management and Enterprise s financial and legal advisors to negotiate potential terms for a transaction. At these meetings, the TEPPCO Special Committee proposed consideration of 1.275 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit and that Enterprise condition the merger on the approval of a majority of units held by unitholders unaffiliated with TEPPCO GP, Enterprise, Mr. Duncan or their affiliates. On the same day, Enterprise management also held separate meetings with each of the Enterprise ACG Committee and the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee and their respective advisors to update them on negotiations with the TEPPCO Special Committee.

Also, on June 16, 2009, Enterprise management consulted with Mr. Duncan regarding whether one of his affiliates that owns TEPPCO units would consider accepting, in lieu of some Enterprise common units, a new class of Enterprise units that would not receive distributions for a specified period of time in order to facilitate the transaction.

During a later meeting with the TEPPCO Special Committee on June 16, 2009, Enterprise responded with a revised proposal as follows: (i) 1.24 Enterprise common units would be exchanged for each TEPPCO unit other than certain units owned by Duncan Family Interests, Inc. and its affiliates (the Duncan Units); (ii) the Duncan Units would be exchanged for Class B units, each of which would not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger and would convert automatically into the same number of Enterprise common units on the date immediately following the payment date of the sixteenth quarterly distribution following the closing of the merger; (iii) in exchange for the membership interests of TEPPCO GP, 1,331,681 Enterprise common units would be issued to Enterprise GP Holdings, and Enterprise GP (owned by Enterprise GP Holdings) would be deemed to have made a capital contribution to Enterprise in an amount necessary for Enterprise

GP to maintain its 2% interest in Enterprise (the June 16 Proposal). Along with the exchange ratio premium for TEPPCO unitholders, the June 16 Proposal also was intended to result initially in reasonably equivalent projected distributions from distributable cash flows to Enterprise GP Holdings. The parties then discussed that, instead of requiring approval of the

Table of Contents

merger by a majority of the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders, a requirement that the actual votes cast in favor of the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the actual votes cast against the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders because of the anticipated difficulty in getting noninstitutional Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders to vote. At the end of this discussion, Enterprise emphasized that this proposal represented its last and final proposal. Mr. Daigle stated that the TEPPCO Special Committee would meet with its advisors to consider the June 16 Proposal and respond the next day.

On June 17, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee met to discuss the June 16 Proposal with the assistance of its legal and financial advisors. Following that discussion, the TEPPCO Special Committee concluded that the June 16 Proposal reflected a reasonable valuation and a sufficient improvement over the March 9 Proposal to warrant efforts to negotiate acceptable documentation of the transaction. Later that day, Enterprise and TEPPCO, together with their legal and financial advisors, met and Mr. Daigle indicated that the TEPPCO Special Committee was willing to recommend the June 16 Proposal, subject to the merger being conditioned upon a requirement that the actual votes cast in favor of the merger agreement and the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the actual votes cast against the merger agreement and the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and the negotiation of definitive documentation (the June 17 Proposal).

On June 17, 2009, the ACG Committee of Enterprise GP Holdings, along with its legal and financial advisors, met with members of management of TEPPCO to review TEPPCO s business and financial information, confirm information previously provided to it regarding TEPPCO, and ask questions regarding TEPPCO s business and financial projections.

Also on June 17, 2009, Enterprise management consulted with Mr. Duncan regarding the June 17 Proposal and the potential acceptance by one of his affiliates of Class B units without distribution rights for a specified period of time in lieu of some Enterprise common units in order to support the transaction.

After the TEPPCO Special Committee s meeting on the morning of June 17, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee and Enterprise, with their respective legal and financial advisors, met with the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee and the Enterprise ACG Committee, with their respective advisors, to discuss the June 17 Proposal. The parties agreed in principle to the June 17 Proposal, subject to the negotiation of definitive documents, and to undertake to settle the Derivative Action and the Merger Action in connection with the merger.

Later on June 17, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee and representatives of Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson held a telephonic conference with Mr. Brinckerhoff and his counsel to apprise them of the June 17 Proposal. Later that same day, Mr. Brinckerhoff s counsel telephoned counsel for the TEPPCO Special Committee and stated that Mr. Brinckerhoff had reflected on the June 17 Proposal and was willing to support it if the merger agreement contained a covenant that Enterprise would increase distributions to be equivalent with TEPPCO distributions on an as-converted basis.

During the evening of June 17, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee met, together with its legal and financial advisors, to discuss the remaining conditions and the process for finalizing the June 17 Proposal, including drafting a satisfactory merger agreement, securing approvals from each of the parties to any merger and any support agreements and securing the support of the plaintiff in the Derivative Action and the plaintiffs in the Merger Action. During this meeting, the TEPPCO Special Committee also consulted with representatives of Potter Anderson and received their final views on the merits of and range of values for the Derivative Action.

On June 18, 2009, Mr. Daigle and representatives of Mayer Brown met with Mr. Creel and members of Enterprise management to discuss Mr. Brinckerhoff s demands for a commitment to increase the distributions on Enterprise common units. Mr. Creel explained that the financial ramifications of the demand prevented Enterprise from agreeing

to the condition. However, Enterprise was willing to state that, subject to market conditions, Enterprise expected to be able to continue its practice of increasing its distribution each quarter through 2011 by the higher of 0.0075 (0.03 annualized) per common unit or 1.25% (5% annualized). Such

increases would bring Enterprise distributions to parity with TEPPCO distributions by the third quarter of 2010 on an as-converted basis.

On June 18, 2009, Enterprise s proposal regarding distributions was communicated to Mr. Brinckerhoff s counsel. After discussion with his counsel, Mr. Brinckerhoff agreed to give his counsel authority to execute a memorandum of understanding with the defendants subject to confirmatory discovery to settle all litigation related to the proposed transaction.

On June 18, 2009, Andrews Kurth distributed the initial drafts of the merger agreement, the GP merger agreement and other related documents.

On June 19, 2009, Mr. Daigle met with representatives of Mayer Brown to discuss the initial drafts of the merger agreements and the related documents. After discussing several issues regarding the drafts, Mr. Daigle and representatives of Mayer Brown contacted Enterprise and its legal advisors to discuss various issues that had been identified upon Mayer Brown s initial review. After some discussion, Mr. Daigle instructed representatives of Mayer Brown to provide comments on the outstanding issues to representatives of Andrews Kurth.

On June 22, 2009 and June 23, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee and TEPPCO management met with Enterprise management as well as the legal advisors for each of the TEPPCO Special Committee and Enterprise and negotiated the draft merger agreements and related transaction documents.

On June 24, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee met to review and discuss the June 17 Proposal with the assistance of its legal and financial advisors. Representatives of Potter Anderson provided the TEPPCO Special Committee with an overview of the applicable legal standards of, and the TEPPCO Special Committee s duties under, Delaware law and TEPPCO s organizational documents, and confirmed its assessment of the appropriate range of values for the Derivative Action. Representatives of Mayer Brown then reviewed the drafts of the merger agreements and related documents. At the conclusion of the meeting, representatives of Mayer Brown were instructed to continue to negotiate any open issues and to finalize all documents.

Between June 18 and June 27, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee, TEPPCO, the Enterprise ACG Committee and Enterprise and their respective legal advisors exchanged numerous drafts of the merger agreements, related disclosure schedules, the support agreement, the partnership agreement amendment relating to the Class B units and the related documents.

On June 28, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee met to consider the proposed form of merger agreements, with representatives of Credit Suisse, Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson in attendance. At that meeting, representatives of Credit Suisse reviewed with the TEPPCO Special Committee their financial analyses with respect to the proposed merger and responded to numerous questions from the TEPPCO Special Committee and its legal advisors. At the request of the TEPPCO Special Committee, Credit Suisse then rendered its oral opinion (which was subsequently confirmed in writing by delivery of Credit Suisse s written opinion dated the same date) with respect to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders (as defined therein) of the 1.24 exchange ratio. Representatives of Potter Anderson reviewed their presentation of June 24, 2009 with the TEPPCO Special Committee members. Representatives of Mayer Brown then reviewed the merger agreements and related documents and advised the TEPPCO Special Committee of changes to the terms of the merger agreements and related documents since the committee was last updated on June 24, 2009, and that all material open issues had been resolved. Following a subsequent discussion, the TEPPCO Special Committee resolved unanimously (i) that the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the transactions and other actions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the mergers, are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO

Unitholders; (ii) to recommend that the TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO board approve the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the transactions and other actions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the mergers, any such approval and recommendation by the TEPPCO ACG Committee to constitute Special Approval as such term is defined in Section 6.9 of the

TEPPCO partnership agreement; (iii) to recommend that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders accept the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the merger; and (iv) to approve the form of the MOU.

Immediately following the TEPPCO Special Committee meeting, the TEPPCO board met to consider the proposed merger agreements and the determinations and recommendations of the TEPPCO Special Committee. Representatives of Baker Botts, Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson also attended the meeting. Representatives of Baker Botts briefly reviewed and discussed with the directors fiduciary principles applicable to them and the TEPPCO ACG Committee under Delaware law and TEPPCO s organizational documents in the context of a potential sale of TEPPCO. Mr. Daigle then reviewed for the TEPPCO board the work and evaluation of the TEPPCO Special Committee with respect to the proposed transaction with Enterprise. Mr. Daigle and the other members of the TEPPCO Special Committee discussed and reviewed with the board members the financial analysis Credit Suisse had provided to the TEPPCO Special Committee and advised the TEPPCO board that Credit Suisse had delivered its oral opinion to the TEPPCO Special Committee (which was subsequently confirmed in writing by delivery of Credit Suisse s written opinion dated the same date) with respect to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders (as defined in the opinion) of the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement. Representatives of Mayer Brown provided the TEPPCO board with an overview of the proposed transaction and discussed the principal terms of the merger agreements and other transaction documents, which had been provided to the TEPPCO board. Representatives of Potter Anderson then provided the TEPPCO board with an overview of the TEPPCO Special Committee s negotiations and determinations relating to the settlement of the Derivative Action and the Merger Action and entering into the MOU related thereto.

The members of the TEPPCO Special Committee then informed the other TEPPCO board members that the TEPPCO Special Committee had determined that the merger agreements and the mergers are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders. The members of the TEPPCO Special Committee further advised the TEPPCO board that the TEPPCO Special Committee recommended that the TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO board approve them as well and that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders approve the merger agreement and the merger. The TEPPCO Special Committee members and representatives of Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson responded to a number of questions posed by the other directors regarding the negotiation process, the financial analysis reviewed by Credit Suisse with the TEPPCO Special Committee and terms of the proposed transaction documents and the MOU.

The meeting of the TEPPCO board was then adjourned, at which time the TEPPCO ACG Committee convened and held a meeting. Having participated in the briefing and discussion provided to the TEPPCO board, after further discussion and consideration, the TEPPCO ACG Committee unanimously (i) adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determinations that the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the transactions and other actions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the mergers, are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders, (ii) approved the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the mergers, such approval constituting Special Approval as such term is defined in Section 6.9 of the TEPPCO partnership agreement; (iii) recommended that the TEPPCO board approve the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the transactions and other actions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the mergers; (iv) recommended that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO board approve the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the transactions and other actions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the mergers; (iv) recommended that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders accept the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio

Upon notification that the TEPPCO ACG Committee had concluded its meeting, the TEPPCO board meeting was reconvened. The members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee informed the other TEPPCO board members that, after consideration of the TEPPCO Special Committee s evaluation, determinations and recommendation, the TEPPCO

ACG Committee adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determinations and determined that the mergers and the merger agreements are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders. The members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee further advised the TEPPCO board that the TEPPCO ACG Committee had approved such agreements and the transactions contemplated thereby and recommended that the TEPPCO board approve them as well and recommended that

Table of Contents

the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders approve the merger agreement and the merger. After further discussion and consideration, the TEPPCO board unanimously (i) determined, based on the determination and recommendation of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the determination, recommendation and Special Approval of the TEPPCO ACG Committee, that the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the transactions and other actions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the mergers, are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders; (ii) approved the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreements and the mergers; (iii) recommended that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders accept the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the exchange ratio and the merger; and (iv) ratified and approved the form of the MOU.

On June 28, 2009, the Enterprise ACG Committee met with representatives of Skadden and representatives of Lazard Frères & Co., LLC, the Enterprise ACG Committee s financial advisor. After consideration of the terms of the proposed mergers and discussion among the members of the Enterprise ACG Committee and the Committee s legal and financial advisors, the Enterprise ACG Committee unanimously approved the mergers by Special Approval in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement. The Enterprise board (excluding Messrs. Bachmann, Cunningham, Duncan and Fowler, who did not attend) also met with representatives from Andrews Kurth and Barclays Capital, at which meeting the Enterprise board in attendance received the recommendation and notice of Special Approval by the Enterprise ACG Committee and discussed a summary of final material transaction terms with representatives of Andrews Kurth. After discussion and deliberation, the Enterprise board in attendance, with Mr. Creel abstaining, approved the merger agreements and the related documents and the issuance of Enterprise common units and Class B units in connection with the proposed mergers.

On June 28, 2009, the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee met with its legal and financial advisors. After deliberation and review of a summary of material terms of the transactions, confirmation by Enterprise s legal advisors that the Enterprise ACG Committee and Enterprise had previously approved the merger agreements followed by confirmation by TEPPCO s legal advisor and the TEPPCO Special Committee s legal advisors that the TEPPCO Special Committee recommended and the TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO board recommended and approved the mergers and merger agreements, the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee unanimously approved the mergers and found them to be fair and reasonable to the unaffiliated unitholders of Enterprise GP Holdings, in accordance with Enterprise GP Holdings partnership agreement, and approved the execution and delivery by Enterprise GP Holdings of the support agreement. The Enterprise GP Holdings board (excluding Messrs. Bachmann, Cunningham and Fowler, who did not attend) also met with the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee s legal advisors, Enterprise s legal advisors, the general counsel of TEPPCO and Morgan Stanley. At this meeting, Morgan Stanley reviewed for the entire board its report delivered to the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee. In addition, the Enterprise GP Holdings board in attendance received the recommendation and notice of approval by the Enterprise GP Holdings ACG Committee. After further discussion and deliberation, the Enterprise GP Holdings board in attendance, with Ms. Williams abstaining, approved the merger agreements and the support agreement, along with approval, in its capacity as sole member of TEPPCO GP, of the merger of TEPPCO GP with a subsidiary of Enterprise.

Following the Enterprise GP Holdings meetings on June 28, 2009, TEPPCO and Enterprise management, together with their legal and financial advisors, met at the offices of Andrews Kurth to execute the definitive documents. Affiliates of Mr. Duncan also executed the support agreement. Concurrently with the execution and delivery of these definitive documents, counsel to the parties in the Merger Action and Derivative Action delivered the executed MOU.

On June 29, 2009, TEPPCO, Enterprise and Enterprise GP Holdings issued a joint press release announcing the merger agreements and the proposed mergers.

Recommendation of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO Board and Reasons for the Merger

The TEPPCO Special Committee consists of three independent directors: Donald H. Daigle, Duke R. Ligon and Irvin Toole, Jr. In resolutions approved by the TEPPCO ACG Committee on April 22, 2009, the

Table of Contents

TEPPCO Special Committee was authorized to review, evaluate, negotiate the terms and conditions of, and make recommendations to the TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO board with respect to Enterprise s proposed acquisition of the outstanding TEPPCO units and potential alternative transactions, if any. The TEPPCO Special Committee retained Mayer Brown as its independent legal counsel, Potter Anderson as its independent Delaware legal counsel and Credit Suisse as its independent financial advisor. The TEPPCO Special Committee believed that Credit Suisse was independent based on the lack of recent material business relationships between Credit Suisse and TEPPCO or Enterprise or their affiliates. The TEPPCO Special Committee oversaw the performance of financial and legal due diligence by its advisors, conducted an extensive review and evaluation of Enterprise s proposal and conducted negotiations with Enterprise and its representatives with respect to the merger agreement, the GP merger agreement, the various other agreements related to the merger and all litigation related to the merger.

The TEPPCO Special Committee, by unanimous vote at a meeting held on June 28, 2009, determined that the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the merger, were fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders. In addition, at the June 28, 2009 meeting, the TEPPCO Special Committee recommended that the TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO board approve the forms, terms and provisions of the merger agreement, such approval by the TEPPCO ACG Committee to constitute Special Approval as such term is defined in Section 6.9 of the TEPPCO partnership agreement, and recommended that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the merger. In reaching its determination, the TEPPCO Special Committee consulted with and received the advice of its independent financial and legal advisors, considered the potential alternatives of TEPPCO, including the uncertainties and risks facing it, and considered the interests of the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders.

The TEPPCO ACG Committee unanimously adopted the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination that the merger agreement and the merger are fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and approved the merger agreement and the merger, such approval constituting Special Approval under TEPPCO s partnership agreement. The TEPPCO ACG Committee also recommended that the TEPPCO board approve the merger agreement and the merger.

Based on the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination and recommendation, as well as the TEPPCO ACG Committee s determination, Special Approval and recommendation, the TEPPCO board unanimously approved the merger agreement and the merger and recommended that the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders vote in favor of the merger proposal.

In considering the recommendation of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO board with respect to the merger agreement and the merger, you should be aware that some of the executive officers and directors of TEPPCO GP have interests in the merger that are different from, or in addition to, the interests of TEPPCO s unitholders generally. The TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO board were aware of these interests in recommending approval of the merger agreement and the merger. Please read Interests of Directors and Executive Officers of TEPPCO GP in the Merger .

The TEPPCO Special Committee considered a number of factors in determining that the merger agreement and the GP merger agreement were fair and reasonable to TEPPCO and the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders and recommending the approval of the merger agreement and the GP merger agreement, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by them, including the mergers, to the TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO board on June 28, 2009. The material factors are summarized below.

The TEPPCO Special Committee viewed the following factors as being generally positive or favorable in coming to its determination and recommendation:

The merger would provide the TEPPCO unitholders, except for a privately held affiliate of EPCO, with 1.24 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit, which represented a 14.5% increase to the initial proposal made by Enterprise of 1.043 Enterprise common units and \$1.00 in cash for each TEPPCO unit (representing total value per common unit of \$21.89, which was a 4.8% premium to the 10-day average closing price of a TEPPCO unit on March 6, 2009, the business day prior to the date on which

Table of Contents

Enterprise made its initial proposal); an 18.8% increase to the initial proposal based on the last 10-day average closing prices of TEPPCO units and Enterprise common units on March 6, 2009; and a 9.3% premium to the closing price of TEPPCO units on June 26, 2009, the last trading day before the TEPPCO Special Committee considered recommending the transaction, and a price the TEPPCO Special Committee viewed as fair and reasonable in light of TEPPCO s recent and projected financial performance and recent trading prices of the TEPPCO units.

The TEPPCO Special Committee believed that the merger consideration reflected an appropriate value for the Derivative Action, an asset that the TEPPCO Special Committee considered valuable.

The financial analysis reviewed and discussed with the TEPPCO Special Committee by representatives of Credit Suisse as well as the oral opinion of Credit Suisse rendered to the TEPPCO Special Committee on June 28, 2009 (which was subsequently confirmed in writing by delivery of Credit Suisse s written opinion dated the same date) with respect to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders (as defined in the opinion) of the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement;

The TEPPCO Special Committee s belief based on statements of Enterprise management that the 1.24 exchange ratio represented the highest per unit consideration that could be negotiated.

The positive long-term growth prospects and projected distribution growth for Enterprise, based upon Enterprise s historical performance and projections, as compared to the less positive long-term growth prospects and projected distribution growth of TEPPCO, based upon TEPPCO s historical performance and projections.

Enterprise s expectation that, subject to market conditions, it will be able to continue its practice of increasing its distribution each quarter through 2011 by the higher of \$0.0075 (\$0.03 annualized) per common unit or 1.25% (5% annualized). Such increases would bring Enterprise distributions to parity with TEPPCO distributions on an as-converted basis by the third quarter of 2010.

The combined company will form the largest energy master limited partnership with an enterprise value greater than \$26 billion, which, among other things, is expected to provide access to capital at a lower cost than TEPPCO could obtain on a stand-alone basis, allowing for funding of accretive capital projects that would be more difficult and more expensive for TEPPCO to fund as a separate public company.

The merger will provide TEPPCO unitholders with the benefits of the combination while eliminating the potential of conflicts of interests between Enterprise and TEPPCO, both operationally and with respect to asset sales and joint ventures, such as are the subject of the Derivative Action.

The Class B units that will be issued to a privately held affiliate of EPCO will not receive regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the merger, making additional cash available for Enterprise s general partnership purposes, which may include, as deemed appropriate by Enterprise GP, future distributions, capital investment or reduction of debt.

The merger is expected to result in some operating, general and administrative and interest cost savings.

The TEPPCO unitholders will benefit from the application of Enterprise s commercial expertise in certain businesses to TEPPCO s assets.

Generally, no gain or loss is expected to be recognized by the TEPPCO unitholders as a result of the merger.

The combined business of TEPPCO and Enterprise following the merger is expected to provide complementary growth opportunities.

The merger will result in significant business and geographic diversification.

Table of Contents

The support of the merger by Mr. Brinckerhoff, the plaintiff in the Derivative Action and the Merger Action, and his counsel.

The terms of the merger agreement, principally:

the requirement that the actual votes cast in favor of the merger agreement and the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the actual votes cast against the merger agreement and the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders;

the provision allowing the TEPPCO board or any committee thereof to withdraw or change its recommendation of the merger agreement and the merger if it makes a good faith determination that the failure to change its recommendation would likely constitute a breach of its fiduciary duties under applicable law;

the provisions allowing for TEPPCO to participate in negotiations with a third party in response to an unsolicited alternative proposal, which may, in certain circumstances, result in a superior proposal;

the lack of a break-up fee for termination of the merger agreement in accordance with its terms;

limited conditions and exceptions to the material adverse effect closing condition and other closing conditions; and

the lack of a requirement to finance any component of the purchase price because the consideration is composed entirely of Enterprise units.

The TEPPCO Special Committee considered the following factors to be generally negative or unfavorable in making its determination and recommendation:

Given that Mr. Duncan indirectly controls TEPPCO and Enterprise, it was unrealistic to expect or pursue better alternative proposals from unrelated third parties.

The merger agreement s limitation on TEPPCO s ability to solicit third party offers.

The possibility that Enterprise s common unit price could diminish prior to closing, reducing or eliminating the premium to TEPPCO s unitholders reflected in the exchange ratio at the time of the signing of the merger agreement.

The current quarterly cash distribution on the Enterprise common units that TEPPCO unitholders will receive in the merger is lower on an as-converted basis than the current quarterly cash distribution on the TEPPCO units such unitholders currently hold.

The merger might not be completed in a timely manner, or at all, which could result in significant costs and disruption to TEPPCO s normal business.

The operating covenants restrict TEPPCO s operational flexibility prior to closing.

The foregoing discussion of the information and factors considered by the TEPPCO Special Committee is not intended to be exhaustive, but includes the relevant factors considered by the TEPPCO Special Committee. In view of

the variety of factors considered in connection with its evaluation of the merger, the TEPPCO Special Committee did not find it practicable to, and did not, quantify or otherwise assign specific weights to the factors considered in reaching its determination and recommendation. In addition, each of the members of the TEPPCO Special Committee may have given differing weights to different factors. On balance, the TEPPCO Special Committee believed that the positive factors discussed above outweighed the negative factors discussed above.

Finally, the TEPPCO Special Committee considered a number of procedural factors associated with the merger, including the following:

The TEPPCO Special Committee consisted solely of directors who are disinterested with respect to the transaction and who are not officers of TEPPCO GP or controlling unitholders of TEPPCO, or affiliated with Enterprise, Mr. Duncan or any of their affiliates.

The members of the TEPPCO Special Committee were adequately compensated for their services and their compensation was in no way contingent on their approving the merger agreement or the merger.

Other than by the settlement in cash at the effective time of the merger of any TEPPCO phantom units and TEPPCO unit appreciation rights issued and outstanding to non-employee directors of TEPPCO GP, the members of the TEPPCO Special Committee will not personally benefit from the completion of the merger in a manner different from the TEPPCO unitholders.

The TEPPCO Special Committee retained and was advised by independent legal counsel, Mayer Brown and Potter Anderson, and an independent financial advisor, Credit Suisse.

The TEPPCO Special Committee s determination, upon consultation with its legal advisors, that, in light of the fact that Mr. Duncan indirectly controls TEPPCO and Enterprise, it was unrealistic to expect or pursue an alternative proposal from an unrelated third party.

From the date that the March 9 Proposal was announced to the time of the TEPPCO Special Committee s determination and recommendations, no third parties indicated any interest in pursuing a combination transaction with TEPPCO or TEPPCO GP.

The TEPPCO Special Committee and its legal counsel and financial advisor conducted due diligence regarding Enterprise and its prospects and TEPPCO and its prospects, including maintaining TEPPCO as it currently exists.

The TEPPCO Special Committee received the oral opinion of Credit Suisse on June 28, 2009 (which was subsequently confirmed in writing by delivery of Credit Suisse s written opinion dated the same date) with respect to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders (as defined in the opinion) of the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement.

The TEPPCO Special Committee had the ultimate authority to decide whether or not to proceed with the proposed transaction, any alternatives thereto or the settlement of any litigation related to the merger, and the TEPPCO ACG Committee resolved not to recommend, authorize, approve or endorse the proposal, any other merger, acquisition or similar proposal or the settlement of any litigation involving TEPPCO and the TEPPCO GP or any of their affiliates to the TEPPCO board unless such transaction or settlement was recommended to the TEPPCO ACG Committee by the TEPPCO Special Committee.

The requirement that the merger agreement and the merger be approved by a vote of at least a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding units and the requirement that the actual votes cast in favor of the merger agreement and the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders exceed the actual votes cast against the merger agreement and the merger by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders in order for the merger agreement and merger to be approved.

The TEPPCO Special Committee, with the assistance of its legal and financial advisors, negotiated the terms of the merger agreement on an arm s-length basis with Enterprise and its legal and financial advisors.

The TEPPCO Special Committee was aware that it had no obligation to recommend any transaction, including the proposal put forth by Enterprise.

Enterprise s Reasons for the Merger

The Enterprise GP board and the Enterprise ACG Committee consulted with management and their legal and financial advisors and considered many factors in approving the merger, including the following:

a simplified organizational structure expected to make Enterprise more attractive to equity and debt investors;

60

increased liquidity with an increased public ownership of Enterprise common units;

scale and diversification of cash flows, due to both new business lines and geographic diversity;

potential commercial upside through improved management and operation of assets, including the opportunity to instill Enterprise management s vision on TEPPCO assets;

the potential to refinance TEPPCO indebtedness at a lower cost of capital;

the relatively low execution risk in integrating businesses due to existing shared services;

an expected favorable view by rating agencies due to more diversified fee-based assets and simplified organizational structure that eliminates inherent conflicts of interest; and

resolution of the Derivative Action.

Unaudited Financial Projections of Enterprise and TEPPCO

Neither Enterprise nor TEPPCO have historically published projections as to long-term future performance or earnings. However, in connection with the proposed merger, management of Enterprise GP and TEPPCO GP prepared projections that included future financial and operating performance. The projections were prepared for Enterprise and TEPPCO on a stand-alone basis. These non-public projections were provided to Credit Suisse for use and consideration in its financial analysis and in preparation of its opinion to the TEPPCO Special Committee. The projections were also presented to the TEPPCO Special Committee, the TEPPCO ACG Committee and members of the TEPPCO board. A summary of these projections is included below to give TEPPCO unitholders access to certain non-public unaudited prospective financial information that was made available to Credit Suisse, the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO board in connection the proposed merger.

Enterprise and TEPPCO caution you that uncertainties are inherent in prospective financial information of any kind. None of Enterprise, TEPPCO or any of their affiliates, advisors, officers, directors or representatives has made or makes any representation or can give any assurance to any TEPPCO unitholder or any other person regarding the ultimate performance of Enterprise or TEPPCO compared to the summarized information set forth below or that any such results will be achieved.

The summary projections set forth below summarize the most recent projections provided to Credit Suisse, the TEPPCO Special Committee, the TEPPCO ACG Committee and members of the TEPPCO board prior to the execution of the merger agreement. The inclusion of the following summary projections in this proxy statement/prospectus should not be regarded as an indication that Enterprise, TEPPCO or their representatives considered or consider the projections to be a reliable or accurate prediction of future performance or events, and the summary projections set forth below should not be relied upon as such.

The projections summarized below were prepared by management of Enterprise GP and TEPPCO GP in connection with the evaluation of the proposed merger or for internal planning purposes only and not with a view toward public disclosure or toward compliance with GAAP, the published guidelines of the SEC, or the guidelines established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Neither Deloitte & Touche LLP nor any other independent registered public accounting firm have compiled, examined or performed any procedures with respect to the prospective financial information contained in the projections and accordingly, Deloitte & Touche LLP does not express an opinion or any other form of assurance with respect thereto. The Deloitte & Touche LLP reports

incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus relate to historical financial information of Enterprise and TEPPCO. Such reports do not extend to the projections included below and should not be read to do so. The respective boards of directors of Enterprise GP and TEPPCO GP did not prepare, and do not give any assurance regarding, the summarized information.

The internal financial forecasts (upon which the projected information is based) of Enterprise and TEPPCO are, in general, prepared solely for internal use to assist in various management decisions, including with respect to capital budgeting. Such internal financial forecasts are inherently subjective in nature, susceptible to interpretation and accordingly, such forecasts may not be achieved. The internal financial forecasts also reflect numerous assumptions made by management, including material assumptions that may

61

Table of Contents

not be realized and are subject to significant uncertainties and contingencies, all of which are difficult to predict and many of which are beyond the control of the preparing party. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the assumptions made in preparing the internal financial forecasts upon which the foregoing projected financial information was based will prove accurate. There will be differences between actual and forecasted results, and the differences may be material. The risk that these uncertainties and contingencies could cause the assumptions to fail to be reflective of actual results is further increased due to the length of time in the future over which these assumptions apply. The assumptions in early periods have a compounding effect on the projections shown for the later periods. Thus, any failure of an assumption to be reflective of actual results in an early period would have a greater effect on the projected results failing to be reflective of actual events in later periods.

In developing the projections, Enterprise and TEPPCO made numerous material assumptions with respect to Enterprise and TEPPCO for the period from 2009 to 2013, including:

organic growth opportunities, and the amounts and timing of related costs and potential economic returns;

outstanding debt during applicable periods, and the availability and cost of capital;

the cash flow from existing assets and business activities;

the prices of, level or production of, and demand for crude oil, natural gas, NGLs and other hydrocarbon products; and

other general business, market and financial assumptions.

In addition, additional assumptions were made with respect to the size, availability, timing and anticipated results of, and cash flows from, acquired assets. All of these assumptions involve variables making them difficult to predict, and most are beyond the control of the Enterprise and TEPPCO. Although management of Enterprise and TEPPCO believe that there was a reasonable basis for their projections and underlying assumptions, any assumptions for near-term projected cases remain uncertain, and the risk of inaccuracy increases with the length of the forecasted period. The projection of future acquisitions is particularly difficult as Enterprise and TEPPCO have no control over the availability or price of future acquisition opportunities.

Enterprise

The summarized projected financial information set forth below was based on actual results through March 31, 2009 and projected results for the remainder of 2009 and projected results for 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013.

	200	9E 2010E	2011E	2012E	2013E
			(dollars in milli	ions)	
Net income	\$ 9	97.3 \$ 997	.0 \$ 1,347.5	\$ 1,402.9	\$ 1,603.6
EBITDA(1)	2,1	59.0 2,223	.4 2,675.1	2,887.9	3,220.5
Distributable cash flow(2)	1,4	08.1 1,470	.7 1,882.8	1,986.3	2,236.5

TEPPCO

The summarized projected financial information set forth below was based on actual results through March 31, 2009 and projected results for the remainder of 2009 and projected results for 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013.

Table of Contents

	2009E	2010E	2011E	2012E	2013E
		(dollars in millions)			
Net income EBITDA(1) Distributable cash flow(2)	\$ 259.0 592.5 410.4	\$ 259.5 619.2 409.6	\$ 289.9 674.1 460.8	\$ 337.8 735.6 509.1	\$ 366.4 759.1 525.4
	62	109.0	100.0	507.1	525.1

- (1) EBITDA represents net income or loss attributable to the partnership less equity earnings from unconsolidated affiliates, plus distributions received from unconsolidated affiliates, interest expense, provision for income taxes and depreciation, amortization and accretion expense. EBITDA is not a financial measure prepared in accordance with GAAP and should not be considered a substitute for net income (loss) or cash flow data prepared in accordance with GAAP. With respect to TEPPCO, EBITDA measures presented in the table above were calculated for comparability purposes with Enterprise measures in a manner different from historical EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA measures presented in TEPPCO s other disclosures.
- (2) Distributable cash flow is defined as net income or loss attributable to Enterprise or TEPPCO adjusted for: (1) the addition of depreciation, amortization and accretion expense; (2) the addition of operating lease expense for which we do not have the payment obligation; (3) the addition of cash distributions received from unconsolidated affiliates less equity earnings from unconsolidated affiliates; (4) the subtraction of sustaining capital expenditures and cash payments to settle asset retirement obligations; (5) the addition of losses or subtraction of gains from asset sales and related transactions; (6) the addition of cash proceeds from asset sales, the return of an investment in an unconsolidated affiliate or related transactions; (7) the addition of losses or subtraction of gains on the monetization of such amounts to earnings; (8) with respect to Enterprise, the addition of net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest associated with the public unitholders of Duncan Energy Partners, less related cash distributions to be paid to such unitholders with respect to the period of calculation; and (9) the addition or subtraction of other miscellaneous non-cash amounts (as applicable) that affect net income or loss for the period. Discretionary cash flow is not a financial measure prepared in accordance with GAAP.

NEITHER ENTERPRISE NOR TEPPCO INTEND TO UPDATE OR OTHERWISE REVISE THE ABOVE PROSPECTIVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION TO REFLECT CIRCUMSTANCES EXISTING AFTER THE DATE WHEN MADE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF FUTURE EVENTS, EVEN IN THE EVENT THAT ANY OR ALL OF THE ASSUMPTIONS UNDERLYING SUCH PROSPECTIVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION ARE NO LONGER APPROPRIATE.

Opinion of the TEPPCO Special Committee s Financial Advisor

On June 28, 2009, Credit Suisse rendered its oral opinion to the TEPPCO Special Committee (which was subsequently confirmed in writing by delivery of Credit Suisse s written opinion dated the same date) to the effect that, as of June 28, 2009, the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement was fair, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders. For purposes of its opinion, Credit Suisse defined the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders as the holders of TEPPCO limited partner interests, other than Enterprise, Enterprise GP, Enterprise GP Holdings, EPCO, EPE Holdings, LLC, TEPPCO GP, Dan L. Duncan, Dan Duncan LLC, DD Securities LLC, DFI GP Holdings, L.P., Duncan Family Interests, Inc., Duncan Family 2000 Trust, Jerry E. Thompson, Richard S. Snell, Michael B. Bracy, Murray H. Hutchison, W. Randall Fowler, Michael A. Creel and Richard H. Bachmann and their respective affiliates.

Credit Suisse s opinion was directed to the TEPPCO Special Committee and only addressed the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders of the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement, and did not address any other aspect or implication of the merger. The summary of Credit Suisse s opinion in this proxy statement/prospectus is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of its written opinion, which is included as Annex B to this proxy statement/prospectus and sets forth the procedures followed, assumptions made, qualifications and limitations on the review undertaken and other matters considered by Credit Suisse in preparing its opinion. However, neither Credit Suisse s written opinion nor the

summary of its opinion and the related analyses set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus are intended to be, and they do not constitute, advice or a recommendation to any holder of TEPPCO partnership interests as to how such holder should vote or act with respect to any matter relating to the merger.

In arriving at its opinion, Credit Suisse:

reviewed a draft, dated June 27, 2009, of the merger agreement;

reviewed a draft, dated June 27, 2009, of the GP merger agreement;

reviewed a draft, dated June 27, 2009, of Amendment No. 4 to the Fifth Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Enterprise (Partnership Agreement Amendment);

reviewed the Fifth Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Enterprise (as amended by the Partnership Agreement Amendment, the Partnership Agreement);

reviewed a draft, dated June 27, 2009, of the Support Agreement (the Support Agreement) entered into by Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings, DD Securities LLC, DFI GP Holdings, L.P., DFI, Duncan Family 2000 Trust and Dan L. Duncan;

reviewed certain publicly available business and financial information relating to TEPPCO and Enterprise;

reviewed certain other information relating to TEPPCO and Enterprise, including financial forecasts relating to TEPPCO and Enterprise, provided to or discussed with Credit Suisse by employees of EPCO responsible for the management of TEPPCO and Enterprise, respectively, and met with certain of those employees to discuss the business and prospects of TEPPCO and Enterprise, respectively;

considered certain financial data of TEPPCO and Enterprise and certain market data for their publicly traded securities, and compared that data with similar data for other companies with publicly traded securities in businesses it deemed similar to those of TEPPCO and Enterprise; and

considered such other information, financial studies, analyses and investigations and financial, economic and market criteria which Credit Suisse deemed relevant.

In connection with its review, Credit Suisse did not independently verify any of the foregoing information and Credit Suisse assumed and relied upon such information being complete and accurate in all material respects. With respect to the financial forecasts for TEPPCO and Enterprise that Credit Suisse used in its analyses, the managements of TEPPCO and Enterprise advised Credit Suisse, and Credit Suisse assumed, that such forecasts were reasonably prepared in good faith on bases reflecting the best currently available estimates and judgments of the managements of TEPPCO and Enterprise as to the future financial performance of TEPPCO and Enterprise, respectively. The TEPPCO Special Committee advised Credit Suisse that each of TEPPCO and Enterprise obtains financial, administrative and other services from EPCO, an entity controlled by Dan L. Duncan and his affiliates, and that, among other things, employees of EPCO prepared the financial forecasts relating to TEPPCO and Enterprise provided to or discussed with Credit Suisse by TEPPCO and Enterprise. Credit Suisse also assumed, with the TEPPCO Special Committee s consent, that, in the course of obtaining any regulatory or third party consents, approvals or agreements in connection with the merger, no delay, limitation, restriction or condition would be imposed that would have an adverse effect on TEPPCO, Enterprise or the contemplated benefits of the merger and that the merger would be consummated in accordance with the terms of the merger agreement, the GP merger agreement and the Partnership Agreement Amendment without waiver, modification or amendment of any material term, condition or agreement thereof. Furthermore, Credit Suisse assumed that the definitive merger agreement, GP merger agreement, Partnership Agreement Amendment and Support Agreement would conform to the drafts reviewed by Credit Suisse in all respects material to its analyses. Credit Suisse did not investigate or otherwise evaluate the potential effects of the merger on the federal, state or other taxes or tax rates payable by TEPPCO, Enterprise or their respective security holders and, with the TEPPCO Special

Committee s consent, assumed, that such taxes and tax rates would not be affected by or after giving effect to the merger. In addition, Credit Suisse was not requested to make, and did not make, an independent evaluation or appraisal of the assets or liabilities (contingent or otherwise) of TEPPCO or Enterprise, nor was Credit Suisse furnished with any such evaluations or appraisals, except that the TEPPCO Special Committee, after consulting with its counsel and certain other advisors, provided Credit Suisse with an estimate of the range of the potential value to TEPPCO of the Derivative Action and Credit Suisse assumed, for purposes of its analyses and its opinion, that such estimate was

prepared in good faith and reflected the TEPPCO Special Committee s and its counsel and such other advisors best currently available estimates and judgments as to the potential value of the Derivative Action and, at the TEPPCO Special Committee s direction, relied upon such estimate for purposes of its analyses and its opinion. Credit Suisse is not an expert in reviewing actual or potential litigation or other claims for purposes of evaluating the legal merits of such litigation or claims or the potential damages or recoveries resulting therefrom and did not undertake any independent analysis of the Derivative Action or any other actual or potential litigation to which TEPPCO or Enterprise was or may be a party or was or may be subject and did not address the merits of any actual or potential settlement thereof.

Credit Suisse s opinion addresses only the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders of the exchange ratio set forth in the merger agreement and does not address any other aspect or implication of the merger or any other agreement, arrangement or understanding entered into in connection with the merger or otherwise, including, without limitation (a) the allocation of the aggregate consideration to be paid by Enterprise in the merger as between the unaffiliated TEPPCO unitholders and the holders of designated TEPPCO units, (b) the terms of the GP merger or the allocation of the aggregate consideration to be paid by Enterprise in the mergers as between the holders of TEPPCO common units, or groups thereof, and Enterprise GP Holdings, as the holder of all of the outstanding membership interests in TEPPCO GP, (c) the exchange ratio relative to the aggregate GP merger consideration and (d) the fairness of the amount or nature of, or any other aspect relating to, any compensation to any officers, directors or employees of any party to the merger, or class of such persons, relative to the exchange ratio or otherwise. Furthermore, no opinion, counsel or interpretation was intended regarding matters that require legal, regulatory, accounting, insurance, tax, executive compensation or other similar professional advice. Credit Suisse assumed that such opinions, counsel, interpretations or advice had been or would be obtained from the appropriate professional sources. The issuance of Credit Suisse s opinion was approved by an authorized internal committee of Credit Suisse.

Credit Suisse s opinion was necessarily based upon information made available to it as of the date of its opinion and financial, economic, market and other conditions as they existed and could be evaluated on such date and upon certain assumptions regarding such financial, economic, market and other conditions which are currently subject to unusual volatility and which, if different than assumed, could have a material impact on Credit Suisse s analyses or opinion. In addition, as the TEPPCO Special Committee was aware, the financial projections and estimates that Credit Suisse reviewed relating to the future financial performance of TEPPCO and Enterprise reflect certain assumptions regarding the oil and gas industry which are subject to significant volatility and which, if different than assumed, could have a material impact on Credit Suisse s analyses and opinion. Credit Suisse did not express any opinion as to what the value of Enterprise units actually would be when issued to the holders of TEPPCO units pursuant to the merger or the prices at which Enterprise units or TEPPCO units would trade at any time. Credit Suisse s opinion did not address the relative merits of the merger as compared to alternative transactions or strategies that might be available to TEPPCO, nor did it address the underlying business decision of TEPPCO to proceed with the merger. Credit Suisse was not requested to, and did not, solicit third party indications of interest in acquiring all or any part of TEPPCO.

It is understood that Credit Suisse s opinion was for the information of the TEPPCO Special Committee of TEPPCO GP in connection with its consideration of the merger and does not constitute advice or a recommendation to any securityholder of TEPPCO as to how such securityholder should vote or act on any matter relating to the proposed merger.

In preparing its opinion to the TEPPCO Special Committee, Credit Suisse performed a variety of analyses, including those described below. The summary of Credit Suisse s valuation analyses is not a complete description of the analyses underlying Credit Suisse s opinion. The preparation of a fairness opinion is a complex process involving various quantitative and qualitative judgments and determinations with respect to the financial, comparative and other analytic methods employed and the adaptation and application of those methods to the unique facts and circumstances

presented. As a consequence, neither Credit Suisse s opinion nor the analyses underlying its opinion are readily susceptible to partial analysis or summary description. Credit Suisse arrived at its opinion based on the results of all analyses undertaken by it and assessed as a whole and did not draw, in isolation, conclusions from or with regard to any individual analysis, analytic

Table of Contents

method or factor. Accordingly, Credit Suisse believes that its analyses must be considered as a whole and that selecting portions of its analyses, analytic methods and factors, without considering all analyses and factors or the narrative description of the analyses, could create a misleading or incomplete view of the processes underlying its analyses and opinion.

In performing its analyses, Credit Suisse considered business, economic, industry and market conditions, financial and otherwise, and other matters as they existed on, and could be evaluated as of, the date of the opinion. No company or business used in Credit Suisse s analyses for comparative purposes is identical to TEPPCO or the proposed transaction. While the results of each analysis were taken into account in reaching its overall conclusion with respect to fairness, Credit Suisse did not make separate or quantifiable judgments regarding individual analyses. The implied exchange ratio reference ranges indicated by Credit Suisse s analyses are illustrative and not necessarily indicative of actual values nor predictive of future results or values, which may be significantly more or less favorable than those suggested by the analyses. In addition, any analyses relating to the value of assets, businesses or securities do not purport to be appraisals or to reflect the prices at which businesses or securities actually may be sold, which may depend on a variety of factors, many of which are beyond TEPPCO s control and the control of Credit Suisse. Much of the information used in, and accordingly the results of, Credit Suisse s analyses are inherently subject to substantial uncertainty.

The following is a summary of the material valuation analyses performed in connection with the preparation of Credit Suisse s opinion rendered to the TEPPCO Special Committee on June 28, 2009. The analyses summarized below include information presented in tabular format. The tables alone do not constitute a complete description of the analyses. Considering the data in the tables below without considering the full narrative description of the analyses, as well as the methodologies and underlying assumptions, qualifications and limitations affecting each analysis, could create a misleading or incomplete view of Credit Suisse s analyses.

For purposes of its analyses, Credit Suisse reviewed a number of financial metrics including:

Enterprise Value generally the value as of a specified date of the relevant company s outstanding equity securities (taking into account its restricted units, outstanding options, warrants and other convertible securities) plus the value of its minority interests plus the amount of its net debt (the amount of its outstanding indebtedness, preferred stock and capital lease obligations less the amount of cash on its balance sheet) as of a specified date.

Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA) generally the amount of the relevant company s operating profits, excluding non-recurring charges, before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, for a specified time period.

Limited Partnership (LP) Distribution Yield generally the ratio, represented as a percentage, of the relevant company s limited partner distributions for a specified period divided by the current market price of the limited partner units as of a specified date.

LP Distributable Cash Flow Per Unit generally the amount of the relevant company s operating cash flow that is available for distribution to the limited partners for a specified time period.

Unless the context indicates otherwise, unit prices for the selected companies used in the Selected Companies Analysis described below were as of June 26, 2009. Estimates of financial performance for TEPPCO and Enterprise for the calendar years ending December 31, 2009 and 2010 used in the selected companies analyses were based on the forecasts provided by managements of TEPPCO and Enterprise, respectively. Estimates of financial performance for the selected companies listed below for the calendar years ending 2009 and 2010 used in the selected companies analyses were based on publicly available research analyst estimates for those companies.

Selected Companies Analysis

Credit Suisse considered certain financial data for TEPPCO and Enterprise and selected master limited partnerships with publicly traded equity securities. The financial data included:

Enterprise Value as a multiple of estimated 2009 EBITDA;

Enterprise Value as a multiple of estimated 2010 EBITDA;

Current LP Distribution Yield;

Estimated LP Distribution Yield for 2009;

Estimated LP Distribution Yield for 2010;

LP Unit Price as a multiple of estimated 2009 LP Distributable Cash Flow Per Unit; and

LP Unit Price as a multiple of estimated 2010 LP Distributable Cash Flow Per Unit.

The selected companies were selected because they had publicly traded equity securities and were deemed to be similar to TEPPCO and Enterprise in one or more respects including the nature of their business, size, diversification, financial performance and geographic concentration. No specific numeric or other similar criteria were used to select the selected companies and all criteria were evaluated in their entirety without application of definitive qualifications or limitations to individual criteria. As a result, a significantly larger or smaller company with substantially similar lines of businesses and business focus may have been included while a similarly sized company with less similar lines of business and greater diversification may have been excluded. Credit Suisse identified a sufficient number of companies for purposes of its analysis but may not have included all companies that might be deemed comparable to TEPPCO and Enterprise, respectively. The selected master limited partnerships with publicly traded equity securities were:

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners Energy Transfer Partners Plains All American Pipeline ONEOK Partners Enbridge Energy Partners Boardwalk Pipeline Partners NuStar Energy Magellan Midstream Partners Buckeye Partners Sunoco Logistics Partners

67

The selected companies analysis indicated the following high, low, mean and median multiples for the selected master limited partnerships with publicly traded equity securities and for TEPPCO and Enterprise as of June 26, 2009, the most recent date for which stock market data was available prior to the meeting of the TEPPCO Special Committee on June 28, 2009, and as of April 28, 2009, the date immediately prior to the first public disclosure by TEPPCO of its receipt of a merger proposal from Enterprise and the TEPPCO GP s determination not to support a merger with Enterprise on the terms proposed by Enterprise:

Multiple Description	High	Low	Mean	Median	TEPPCO (4/28/09)	TEPPCO (6/26/09)	Enterprise (4/28/09)	Enterprise (6/26/09)
Enterprise Value as a multiple of:								
2009E EBITDA	13.0x	9.4x	11.3x	11.3x	10.6x	11.1x	10.7x	10.9x
2010E EBITDA	11.5x	8.7x	10.2x	10.3x	10.0x	10.4x	9.9x	10.1x
LP Distribution								
Yield(%):								
Current	10.3%	7.5%	8.6%	8.6%	11.1%	10.1%	8.7%	8.5%
2009E	10.3%	7.7%	8.7%	8.7%	11.1%	10.1%	8.9%	8.7%
2010E	10.4%	8.3%	9.1%	9.1%	11.3%	10.3%	9.4%	9.2%
LP Unit Price as a multiple of: 2009E LP Distributable								
Cash Flow Per Unit 2010E LP Distributable	11.8x	8.5x	10.4x	10.2x	8.4x	9.2x	9.4x	9.6x
Cash Flow Per Unit	11.3x	8.9x	10.0x	10.0x	8.2x	9.0x	8.8x	9.0x

Credit Suisse applied multiple ranges based on the selected companies analysis to corresponding financial data for TEPPCO and Enterprise based on TEPPCO s and Enterprise s management forecasts, respectively, to calculate an implied exchange ratio reference range. The selected companies analyses indicated an implied exchange ratio reference range of 0.979 to 1.511 Enterprise common units per TEPPCO unit, as compared to the exchange ratio in the proposed merger of 1.24 Enterprise common units per TEPPCO unit.

Discounted Cash Flow Analysis

Credit Suisse also calculated the net present value of TEPPCO s and Enterprise s levered free cash flows using TEPPCO s and Enterprise s management forecasts, respectively. In performing this analysis, Credit Suisse applied discount rates ranging from 8.5% to 10.0% for TEPPCO and Enterprise and terminal yield ranges of 8.0% to 10.0% for TEPPCO and 7.5% to 8.5% for Enterprise to calculate an implied exchange ratio reference range. The discounted cash flow analyses indicated an implied exchange ratio reference range of 0.882 to 1.266 Enterprise common units per TEPPCO unit, as compared to the exchange ratio in the proposed merger of 1.24 Enterprise common units per TEPPCO unit.

Contribution Analysis

Credit Suisse also reviewed the respective contributions of TEPPCO and Enterprise to actual 2008 EBITDA and LP Distributable Cash Flow and estimated 2009 through 2013 EBITDA and LP Distributable Cash Flow for the combined entity resulting from the merger to calculate implied low and high exchange ratio reference ranges. The contribution analysis indicated the following relative contributions of TEPPCO and Enterprise and the following implied low and high exchange ratios, as compared to the exchange ratio in the merger of 1.24 Enterprise common units per TEPPCO unit:

	ТЕРРСО	Enterprise	Implied Exchange Ratio		
			Low	High	
EBITDA:					
2008A	21%	79%	1.142	1.195	
2009E	22%	78%	1.205	1.259	
2010E	22%	78%	1.242	1.296	
2011E	20%	80%	1.008	1.060	
2012E	20%	80%	1.032	1.084	
2013E	19%	81%	0.864	0.915	
LP Distributable Cash Flow:					
2008A	20%	80%	1.088	1.140	
2009E	22%	78%	1.280	1.335	
2010E	21%	79%	1.214	1.268	
2011E	20%	80%	1.093	1.146	
2012E	20%	80%	1.147	1.201	
2013E	19%	81%	1.061	1.114	

Other Considerations

Historical Exchange Ratios. Credit Suisse also noted the following historical average trading price exchange ratios as of June 26, 2009, as compared to the exchange ratio provided for in the merger of 1.24 Enterprise common units per TEPPCO unit:

	Average	Unit Price	Average Exchange	Current Offer Premium/(Discount) to Historical Average Exchange
Unit Price	ΤΕΡΡΟΟ	Enterprise	Ratio	Ratio
Current (June 26, 2009)	\$ 28.69	\$ 25.29	1.134	9.3%
5 Trading Days	\$ 28.12	\$ 24.74	1.136	9.1%
10 Trading Days	\$ 28.40	\$ 25.01	1.135	9.2%
1 month	\$ 29.01	\$ 25.55	1.136	9.2%
3 months	\$ 27.05	\$ 24.27	1.113	11.4%
6 months	\$ 24.94	\$ 22.94	1.084	14.3%

1 year	\$ 25.93	\$ 24.04	1.076	15.3%
2 years	\$ 32.18	\$ 27.49	1.159	7.0%
3 years	\$ 34.93	\$ 27.99	1.237	0.2%
5 years	\$ 36.74	\$ 26.74	1.379	(10.1)%

Historical LP Distribution Yields. Credit Suisse also noted the following historical LP Distribution yields for TEPPCO and Enterprise as of June 26, 2009, the most recent date for which stock market data was available prior to the meeting of the TEPPCO Special Committee on June 28, 2009, and as of April 28, 2009, the stock market trading day prior to the first public disclosure by TEPPCO on April 29, 2009 of its receipt of

69

a merger proposal from Enterprise and the TEPPCO GP s determination not to support a merger with Enterprise on the terms proposed by Enterprise, as well as for various trading day and calendar periods prior to June 26, 2009 as follows:

	Average Yield					
Date/Period	ТЕРРСО		Spread (bps)			
June 26, 2009	10.1%	8.5%	161			
April 28, 2009	11.1%	8.7%	243			
5 trading days	10.3%	8.7%	162			
10 trading days	10.2%	8.6%	162			
1 month	10.0%	8.4%	158			
3 months	10.7%	8.8%	188			
6 months	11.8%	9.3%	248			
1 year	11.4%	8.9%	254			
2 years	9.3%	7.6%	173			
3 years	9.0%	7.4%	155			
5 years	7.8%	7.0%	83			

Other Matters

Pursuant to an engagement letter dated April 21, 2009, the TEPPCO Special Committee retained Credit Suisse as its financial advisor in connection with, among other things, the proposed merger. The TEPPCO Special Committee engaged Credit Suisse based on Credit Suisse s qualifications, experience and reputation as an internationally recognized investment banking and financial advisory firm. Credit Suisse received a fee of \$250,000 upon being engaged and an additional fee of \$5,000,000 upon rendering its opinion. In addition, Credit Suisse will become entitled to an additional fee of \$3,750,000, contingent upon the consummation of the merger. In addition, TEPPCO has agreed to indemnify Credit Suisse and certain related parties for certain liabilities and other items arising out of or related to its engagement.

Credit Suisse and its affiliates have in the past provided investment banking and other financial services to TEPPCO and its affiliates for which Credit Suisse and its affiliates have received compensation. Credit Suisse and its affiliates also have in the past provided investment banking and other financial services to Enterprise and its affiliates for which Credit Suisse and its affiliates have received compensation. Credit Suisse and its affiliates for which Credit Suisse and its affiliates have received compensation. Credit Suisse and its affiliates for which Credit Suisse and its affiliates have received compensation. Credit Suisse and its affiliates may have provided other financial advice and services, and may in the future provide financial advice and services, to Enterprise and its affiliates for which Credit Suisse and its affiliates have received, and would expect to receive, compensation. Credit Suisse is a full service securities firm engaged in securities trading and brokerage activities as well as providing investment banking and other financial services. In the ordinary course of business, Credit Suisse and its affiliates may acquire, hold or sell, for its and its affiliates own accounts and the accounts of customers, equity, debt and other securities and financial instruments (including bank loans and other obligations) of TEPPCO, Enterprise and any other company that may be involved in the merger, as well as provide investment banking and other financial services to such companies.

Interests of Directors and Executive Officers of TEPPCO GP in the Merger

In considering the recommendations of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO board with respect to the merger, TEPPCO unitholders should be aware that certain of the executive officers and directors

of TEPPCO GP have interests in the transaction that differ from, or are in addition to, the interests of TEPPCO unitholders generally, including:

equity-based awards under benefit plans that will generally be converted into equity-based awards with respect to Enterprise units, adjusted for the exchange ratio, except for some awards to non-employee directors; and

indemnification of TEPPCO GP s directors and executive officers.

Although positions have not yet been determined, certain executive officers of TEPPCO GP may be executive or non-executive officers of Enterprise following the merger.

The members of the TEPPCO Special Committee, the TEPPCO ACG Committee and the TEPPCO board were aware of these interests in the transaction and considered them in making their determinations or recommendations with respect to the merger agreement and the merger. These interests, to the extent material, are further described below. For more information, please read Background of the Merger, and Recommendation of the TEPPCO Special Committee and the TEPPCO Board and Reasons for the Merger.

Employment by EPCO

The officers of TEPPCO GP, other than its interim executive chairman, are employees of EPCO, which is controlled by Mr. Duncan. EPCO also employs the executive officers and those directors of Enterprise GP and the general partner of Enterprise GP Holdings who are members of their management.

TEPPCO GP Board of Directors

Jerry E. Thompson, who is both a director and executive officer of TEPPCO GP, is employed by EPCO. The other members of the TEPPCO board are not employed by EPCO. Some of the TEPPCO GP directors have interests or relationships that relate to the merger:

Other than the members of the TEPPCO Special Committee, each of the TEPPCO board members was a named defendant in the Derivative Action and the Merger Action. The claims related to the litigation, which represent an asset of TEPPCO, likely would be extinguished upon consummation of the merger as a result of the derivative nature of the litigation. For additional information regarding the pending litigation, please read Pending Litigation.

From June 2000 until February 14, 2006, Richard S. Snell was a director of Enterprise GP.

Since May 2000, Mr. Snell has been a partner with the law firm of Thompson & Knight LLP in Houston, Texas, which has from time to time provided legal services for Enterprise and its affiliates, including Mr. Duncan. For the three year period ended December 31, 2005, Mr. Duncan paid an aggregate of approximately \$51,000 to Thompson & Knight for legal services.

Mr. Snell and Mr. Bachmann practiced law as partners for a number of years until 1998. Mr. Bachmann was a member of TEPPCO s board from February 2006 until December 2006 and serves as a director and executive officer of EPCO, Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings, Duncan Energy Partners and certain other affiliates of Enterprise.

Some of the directors own equity interests in Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings and Duncan Energy Partners. For additional information regarding director ownership of such interests, please read Equity Interests of

TEPPCO GP s Directors and Executive Officers in Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings and Duncan Energy Partners below.

TEPPCO Management

All of TEPPCO GP s executive officers are employees of EPCO. In addition, as EPCO employees, some of TEPPCO GP s executive officers serve as officers of, or provide services to, other affiliates of EPCO or Enterprise controlled by Mr. Duncan:

Patricia A. Totten, TEPPCO s Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, serves as Vice President, Assistant General Counsel and Assistant Secretary of EPCO and certain of its subsidiaries. Ms. Totten also serves as Assistant Secretary for various entities controlled by Mr. Duncan, including DD Securities LLC, which is a party to the Support Agreement and will be receiving Enterprise Class B units upon completion of the merger.

Tracy Ohmart, TEPPCO s Assistant Treasurer, Controller, Acting Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Secretary also serves as Assistant Controller for various subsidiaries of Enterprise, including Enterprise Arizona Gas, LLC, Enterprise Energy Finance Corporation, Enterprise GTMGP, LLC, Olefins Terminal Corporation and Poseidon Pipeline Company, L.L.C.

In addition, some of the executive officers own equity interests in Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings and Duncan Energy Partners. For additional information regarding executive officer ownership of such interests, please read

Equity Interests of TEPPCO GP s Directors and Executive Officers in Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings and Duncan Energy Partners below.

Treatment of Equity Awards

Executive officers of TEPPCO GP hold options to purchase TEPPCO units, restricted units, phantom units, unit appreciation rights (UARs) and distribution equivalent rights (DERs). The directors of TEPPCO GP hold TEPPCO phantom units and TEPPCO UARs.

In general, TEPPCO equity awards will continue to vest, but will provide for the receipt of Enterprise common units on vesting or exercise, as adjusted to reflect the 1.24 exchange ratio. Pursuant to the terms of the TEPPCO equity awards, no accelerated vesting will occur in connection with the merger, except for certain non-employee director awards as described below.

Upon consummation of the merger, outstanding equity awards held by TEPPCO GP s directors and executive officers will be subject to the following treatment:

TEPPCO phantom units held by nonemployee directors (other than amounts credited under TEPPCO s Non-Employee Directors Unit Accumulation Plan) and TEPPCO UARs held by nonemployee directors will be settled in cash at the effective time of the merger in accordance with the terms of the respective awards. However, assuming a closing price of \$27.40 or less per Enterprise common unit, there would be no payouts with respect to these UARs.

Each vested and unvested outstanding option to acquire TEPPCO units granted prior to the date of the merger agreement will become an option to purchase that number of Enterprise common units, with the exercise price and number of units issuable on exercise adjusted to reflect the 1.24 exchange ratio.

Each unvested TEPPCO restricted unit granted prior to the date of the merger agreement will be assumed by Enterprise and converted into Enterprise restricted common units, as adjusted to reflect the 1.24 exchange ratio.

Each outstanding grant of TEPPCO phantom units granted prior to the date of the merger agreement will be assumed by Enterprise and converted into a grant of phantom units denominated in that number of Enterprise common units equal to the number of TEPPCO units, as adjusted to reflect the 1.24 exchange ratio.

Each outstanding TEPPCO UAR granted prior to the date of the merger agreement will be assumed by Enterprise and converted into a number of common unit appreciation rights of Enterprise equal to the product of the number of TEPPCO unit appreciation rights to which the grant was subject at the time of the merger, multiplied by the 1.24 exchange ratio, with an exercise price per Enterprise common unit

appreciation right equal to the per TEPPCO unit appreciation right exercise price divided by the 1.24 exchange ratio. Each common unit appreciation right of Enterprise will be subject to, and vest upon, terms and conditions equivalent to those of the applicable TEPPCO unit appreciation rights, except that the new Grant DER per Unit (as defined in the award agreement for the applicable TEPPCO unit appreciation right) that will apply to the common unit appreciation right of Enterprise will be (i) the most recent quarterly distribution paid (or with respect to a more recent record date prior to the merger, the most recent unpaid distribution declared) with respect to a more recent record date prior to the date prior to the merger, the most recent quarterly distribution declared with respect to a more recent record date prior to the merger, the most recent unpaid distribution declared with respect to a more recent record date prior to the merger, the most recent unpaid distribution declared with respect to a TEPPCO unit and (y) the Grant DER per Unit on the date of grant of the TEPPCO unit appreciation right, divided by (B) the 1.24 exchange ratio.

Each outstanding TEPPCO DER will be assumed by Enterprise and converted into a number of distribution equivalent rights of Enterprise equal to the product of the number of TEPPCO distribution equivalent rights to which the grant was subject at the time of the merger, as adjusted to reflect the 1.24 exchange ratio.

Each participant in the EPCO, Inc. TEPPCO Unit Purchase Plan (referred to as the TEPPCO unit purchase plan) who is an owner of TEPPCO units purchased under the TEPPCO unit purchase plan in accordance with the merger agreement will have those TEPPCO units converted into Enterprise common units, as adjusted to reflect the 1.24 exchange ratio.

TEPPCO units held by TEPPCO Unit L.P. and TEPPCO Unit II L.P., which are employee partnerships formed by EPCO under which TEPPCO s executive officers hold profit interests in underlying TEPPCO units in the form of Class B limited partner interests, will be converted into the right to receive 1.24 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit in the merger.

Equity Interests of TEPPCO GP s Directors and Executive Officers in TEPPCO

The following tables sets forth the current beneficial ownership of the directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP in the equity of TEPPCO as of August 31, 2009:

		Limited Partner	Options Granted Under TEPPCO Long Term Incentive	Restricted Units Granted Under TEPPCO Long Term Incentive	Phantom Units Granted Under TEPPCO Long Term Incentive	UARs Granted Under TEPPCO Long Term Incentive	Profits Interests (in Units) Granted Through TEPPCO Employee
Name	Position	Units	Plans(1)	Plans(2)	Plans(3)	Plans(4)	Partnerships
Murray H. Hutchison	Interim Executive				549	22,075	
Jerry E. Thompson	Chairman President, CEO and Director	30,159(5)	192,500	72,800		66,152	210,960(6)
mompson	Acting CFO	1,081(7)		4,100		8,820	

Tracy E.							
Ohmart							
J. Michael	SVP, Commercial	5,000(8)	95,500	22,200		33,076	43,887(9)
Cockrell							
	Upstream						
John N.	VP, Corporate	2,000	95,500	11,800		25,358	43,887(9)
Goodpasture							
	Development						
Samuel N.	VP, Commercial	1,000	95,500	11,800		26,461	43,887(9)
Brown							
	Downstream						
Patricia A.	VP, General	2,344(10)	95,500	11,800	2,800	26,461	21,944(9)
Totten	Counsel						
	and Secretary						
Michael B.	Director	4,000			549	22,075	
Bracy							
Donald H.	Director					29,429	
Daigle							
Richard S.	Director	1,000			549	22,075	
Snell							
			73				

Table of Contents

- (1) The option awards vest as early as May 2011, subject to earlier vesting upon death, disability or retirement of the participant with the approval of the TEPPCO ACG Committee on or after reaching age 60.
- (2) The restricted unit awards vest as early as May 2011, subject to earlier vesting upon death, disability or retirement of the participant with the approval of the TEPPCO ACG Committee on or after reaching age 60.
- (3) Patricia Totten s phantom unit grant was awarded pursuant to TEPPCO s 1999 Long-Term Incentive Plan and vests on January 1, 2010. The remaining phantom units were awarded pursuant to TEPPCO s 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan and vest on April 30, 2011, subject to earlier vesting on death or disability. Phantom units held by nonemployee directors will be settled in cash at the effective time of the merger in accordance with the terms of the awards.
- (4) The UARs vest as early as May 2012, subject to earlier vesting upon death, disability or retirement of the participant with approval of the TEPPCO ACG Committee on or after reaching age 60. However, assuming a closing price of \$27.40 or less per Enterprise common unit, there would be no payouts with respect to these UARs.
- (5) Mr. Thompson holds 4,200 of these TEPPCO units in a trust for which he is co-trustee and his mother is the beneficiary. In addition, 2,959 of these units are held by Mr. Thompson through TEPPCO s employee unit purchase plan.
- (6) Mr. Thompson owns Class B limited partner interest awards in two employee partnerships, TEPPCO Unit L.P. and TEPPCO Unit II L.P., which equity interests reflect profits interests that entitle him to appreciation in the value of TEPPCO units owned by each employee partnership (less a preferred return to an affiliate of EPCO, the general partner of each employee partnership). Mr. Thompson holds these equity interests with respect to the number of TEPPCO units shown in the table. He holds equity interests with respect to 87,775 units through TEPPCO Unit L.P. and 123,185 units through TEPPCO Unit II L.P. At September 4, 2008, the date of formation of TEPPCO Unit L.P., the closing price of TEPPCO units was \$29.15. At November 13, 2008, the date of formation of TEPPCO Unit II L.P., the closing price of TEPPCO units was \$25.29.
- (7) Mr. Ohmart holds 281 of these units through TEPPCO s employee unit purchase plan.
- (8) Mr. Cockrell owns these units indirectly through Cockrell Investment Properties, LLC.
- (9) Each grantee owns Class B limited partner interests in TEPPCO Unit L.P., which equity interests reflect profits interests that entitle such grantee to appreciation in the value of TEPPCO units owned by the employee partnership (less a preferred return to an affiliate of EPCO, the general partner of the employee partnership). Each grantee holds these equity interests with respect to the number of TEPPCO units shown in the table. At September 4, 2008, the date of formation of the employee partnership, the closing price of TEPPCO units was \$29.15.
- (10) Patricia Totten holds 2,158 of these units through TEPPCO s employee unit purchase plan.

Equity Interests of TEPPCO GP s Directors and Executive Officers in Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings and Duncan Energy Partners

The following tables sets forth the current beneficial ownership of the directors and executive officers of TEPPCO GP in the equity of Enterprise and Enterprise GP Holdings as of August 31, 2009.

Table of Contents

	Enterprise	Enterprise GP	Duncan	Profits Interests (in Units) Granted Through EPE	Restricted Units Granted under Enterprise
	Common	Holdings	Energy Partners	Unit	Long-Term
Name	Units	Units	Units	L.P.(1)	Incentive Plan(2)
Tracy E. Ohmart John N.	2,176(3)	1,600	1,430		2,000
Goodpasture Samuel N. Brown Patricia A. Totten Richard S. Snell	5,000 3,000(4)	5,000	3,000	31,318	
Duke R. Ligon	491		298		

(1) Ms. Totten owns Class B limited partner interests in EPE Unit L.P., which equity interests reflect profits interests that entitle her to appreciation in the value of Enterprise GP Holdings units owned by the

74

employee partnership (less a preferred return to an affiliate of EPCO, the general partner of the employee partnership). She holds these equity interests with respect to the number of Enterprise GP Holdings units shown in the table.

- (2) The awards were granted pursuant to Enterprise s 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan and vest on May 22, 2012.
- (3) Mr. Ohmart owns 2,076 of these units through Enterprise s employee unit purchase plan.
- (4) These units are held through a family trust for which Mr. Snell is the trustee. Mr. Snell disclaims beneficial ownership of these units. Until November 2006, Mr. Snell owned 4,557 Enterprise common units and options to purchase 40,000 Enterprise common units; his wife owned 1,100 Enterprise common units; and Mr. Snell and his wife owned, as tenants in common, 7,500 common units of Enterprise GP Holdings. Mr. Snell was also the trustee of a family trust, which was terminated during 2008, that owned a total of 200 Enterprise GP Holdings common units.

TEPPCO GP Director and Officer Insurance

The merger agreement requires Enterprise to maintain, for six years after the effective time of the merger, officers and directors liability insurance for the benefit of persons who are or were at any time before the effective time of the mergers covered by the existing directors and officers liability insurance policies applicable to TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP or any of their subsidiaries, as described more fully under The Merger Agreement Covenants and Other Agreements Liability Insurance.

No Appraisal Rights

TEPPCO unitholders do not have appraisal rights under TEPPCO s partnership agreement or the merger agreement or applicable Delaware law.

Antitrust and Regulatory Matters

Under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, or HSR Act, and the rules promulgated thereunder by the FTC, the merger cannot be completed until notifications have been given and certain information has been furnished to the FTC and the Antitrust Division of the DOJ and specified waiting period requirements have been satisfied. On August 31, 2009, Enterprise and TEPPCO filed the required notification forms under the HSR Act relating to the merger with the FTC and the DOJ. Enterprise or TEPPCO may receive requests for information concerning the proposed merger and related transactions from the FTC or DOJ or individual states.

At any time before or after completion of the merger, the DOJ, the FTC, or any state could take such action under the antitrust laws as it deems necessary or desirable in the public interest, including seeking to enjoin the completion of the merger, to rescind the merger or to seek divestiture of particular assets of Enterprise or TEPPCO. Private parties also may seek to take legal action under the antitrust laws under certain circumstances. In addition, non-United States governmental and regulatory authorities may seek to take action under applicable antitrust laws. A challenge to the merger on antitrust grounds may be made and, if such a challenge is made, it is possible that Enterprise and TEPPCO will not prevail.

Listing of Common Units to be Issued in the Merger

Enterprise expects to obtain approval to list on the NYSE the Enterprise common units to be issued pursuant to the merger agreement, which approval is a condition to closing the merger.

Table of Contents

Accounting Treatment

The proposed merger transactions will be accounted for as a reorganization of entities under common control in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. The financial and operating policies of Enterprise, TEPPCO, Enterprise GP Holdings and their respective general partners, and EPCO and its privately held subsidiaries, are under common control of Dan L. Duncan.

Pending Litigation

Brinckerhoff Litigation Matters

On September 18, 2006, Peter Brinckerhoff, a purported unitholder of TEPPCO, filed a complaint in the Court of Chancery of New Castle County in the state of Delaware (the Court), in his individual capacity, as a putative class action on behalf of TEPPCO s other unitholders, and derivatively on TEPPCO s behalf, concerning proposals made to TEPPCO s unitholders in its definitive proxy statement filed with the SEC on September 11, 2006 (Proxy Statement) and other transactions involving TEPPCO and Enterprise or its affiliates. Mr. Brinckerhoff filed an amended complaint on July 12, 2007. The amended complaint names as defendants TEPPCO GP, the TEPPCO board, EPCO, Enterprise and certain of its affiliates and Dan L. Duncan. TEPPCO is named as a nominal defendant.

The amended complaint alleges, among other things, that certain of the transactions adopted at a special meeting of TEPPCO s unitholders on December 8, 2006, including a reduction of the TEPPCO GP s maximum percentage interest in TEPPCO s distributions in exchange for units (the Issuance Proposal), were unfair to TEPPCO s unitholders and constituted a breach by the defendants of fiduciary duties owed to TEPPCO s unitholders and that the Proxy Statement failed to provide TEPPCO s unitholders with all material facts necessary for them to make an informed decision whether to vote in favor of or against the proposals. The amended complaint further alleges that, since Mr. Duncan acquired control of TEPPCO GP in 2005, the defendants, in breach of their fiduciary duties to TEPPCO and its unitholders, have caused TEPPCO to enter into certain transactions with Enterprise or its affiliates that were unfair to TEPPCO or otherwise unfairly favored Enterprise or its affiliates over TEPPCO. The amended complaint alleges that such transactions include the Jonah Gas Gathering Company joint venture entered into by TEPPCO and an Enterprise affiliate in August 2006 (citing the fact that the TEPPCO ACG Committee did not obtain a fairness opinion from an independent investment banking firm in approving the transaction and alleging that TEPPCO did not receive fair value for Enterprise s participation in the joint venture), and the sale by TEPPCO to an Enterprise affiliate of the Pioneer plant in March 2006 (alleging that the purchase price did not provide fair value for the purchased assets to TEPPCO). As more fully described in the Proxy Statement, the TEPPCO ACG Committee recommended the Issuance Proposal for approval by the TEPPCO board. The amended complaint also alleges that Richard S. Snell, Michael B. Bracy and Murray H. Hutchison, constituting the three members of the TEPPCO ACG Committee at the time, cannot be considered independent because of their alleged ownership of securities in Enterprise and its affiliates and/or their relationships with Mr. Duncan.

The amended complaint seeks relief: (i) awarding damages for profits and special benefits allegedly obtained by defendants as a result of the alleged wrongdoings in the complaint; (ii) rescinding all actions taken pursuant to the proxy vote; and (iii) awarding plaintiff costs of the action, including fees and expenses of his attorneys and experts. By its Opinion and Order dated November 25, 2008, the Court dismissed Mr. Brinckerhoff s individual and putative class action claims with respect to the amendments to TEPPCO s partnership agreement.

On April 29, 2009, Peter Brinckerhoff and Renee Horowitz, as Attorney in Fact for Rae Kenrow, purported unitholders of TEPPCO, filed separate complaints in the Court as putative class actions on behalf of other unitholders of TEPPCO, concerning the initial proposal made by Enterprise to TEPPCO GP, to acquire all of the partnership interests of TEPPCO (the Proposed Merger). On May 11, 2009, these actions were consolidated into the Merger Action. The initial proposal made at this time was an exchange of 1.043 Enterprise GP, TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP, the TEPPCO unit. The complaints named as defendants Enterprise, Enterprise GP, TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP, the TEPPCO board, EPCO and Dan L. Duncan. The Merger Action complaints allege, among other things, that the terms of the Proposed Merger were grossly unfair to TEPPCO s unitholders, that Mr. Duncan and other defendants who control TEPPCO have acted to drive down the price of TEPPCO s units and that the Proposed Merger was an attempt to extinguish, without consideration and without adequate information for TEPPCO s unitholders, the Derivative

Action. The complaints further allege that the process through which the TEPPCO Special Committee was appointed to consider the Proposed Merger was contrary to the spirit and intent of TEPPCO s partnership agreement and constituted a breach of the implied covenant of fair dealing.

On June 28, 2009, the parties entered into the MOU in connection with a proposed settlement of the Merger Action and the Derivative Action contemplating that the parties will enter into a stipulation of settlement within 30 days from the date of the MOU. On August 5, 2009, the parties entered into the Settlement Agreement. Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, the board of directors of TEPPCO GP will recommend to TEPPCO unitholders that they approve the adoption of the merger agreement and take all necessary steps to seek unitholder approval for the merger as soon as practicable. Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, approval of the merger agreement and the merger will require, in addition to the vote required under the TEPPCO partnership agreement, that the number of votes actually cast in favor of the proposal by holders of outstanding TEPPCO units, excluding those held by defendants to the Derivative Action, exceed the number of votes actually cast against the proposal by those holders. The Settlement Agreement further provides that the Derivative Action was considered by the TEPPCO Special Committee to be a significant asset of TEPPCO for which fair value was obtained in the merger consideration.

The Settlement Agreement is subject to customary conditions, including Court approval. A hearing regarding approval of the Settlement Agreement by the Court has been scheduled for October 12, 2009. There can be no assurance that the Court will approve the settlement in the Settlement Agreement. In such event, the proposed settlement as contemplated by the Settlement Agreement may be terminated. Among other things, the plaintiffs agreement to settle the Derivative Action and Merger Action litigation, including their agreement to the fairness of the proposed terms and process of the merger negotiations is subject to (a) the drafting and execution of other such documentation as may be required to obtain final Court approval and dismissal of the actions, (b) Court approval and the mailing of the notice of settlement which sets forth the terms of settlement and dismissal of the actions. For more information regarding the Merger Action, the Derivative Action and the settlement thereof, please see the Notice of Pendency of Class and Derivative Actions attached to the Settlement Agreement, which is filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus forms a part.

Other Litigation

On June 29, 2009, M. Lee Arnold, a purported TEPPCO unitholder, filed an original petition styled *M. Lee Arnold, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated v. TEPPCO Partners, L.P., Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC, Enterprise Products Partners L.P., Enterprise Products GP, LLC, EPCO, Inc., Dan L. Duncan, Jerry E. Thompson, Murray H. Hutchison, Michael B. Bracy, Donald H. Daigle, Duke R. Ligon, Richard S. Snell and Irvin Toole, Jr., in the District Court of Harris County, Texas in the 129th Judicial District (Cause No. 2009-41231), as a class action on behalf of TEPPCO unitholders against the defendants. On June 30, 2009, Sharon Olesky, a purported TEPPCO unitholder, filed an original petition styled Sharon Olesky, on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated v. TEPPCO Partners, L.P., Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC, Enterprise Products Partners L.P., Enterprise Products GP, LLC, EPCO, Inc., Dan L. Duncan, Jerry E. Thompson, Murray H. Hutchison, Michael B. Bracy, Donald H. Daigle, Duke R. Ligon, Richard S. Snell and Irvin Toole, Jr., in the District Court of Harris County, Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC, Enterprise Products Partners L.P., Texas Eastern Products Similarly situated v. TEPPCO Partners, L.P., Texas Eastern Products Similarly Situated v. TEPPCO Partners, L.P., Texas Eastern Products Similarly Situated v. TEPPCO Partners, L.P., Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC, Enterprise Products Partners L.P., Enterprise Products GP, LLC, EPCO, Inc., Dan L. Duncan, Jerry E. Thompson, Murray H. Hutchison, Michael B. Bracy, Donald H. Daigle, Duke R. Ligon, Richard S. Snell and Irvin Toole, Jr., in the District Court of Harris County, Texas in the 11th Judicial District (Cause No. 2009-41626), as a class action on behalf of TEPPCO unitholders against the defendants. These complaints allege, among other things, breaches, or aiding and abetting of other defendants intend to vigorously defend these claims.*

THE MERGER AGREEMENT

The following is a summary of the material terms of the merger agreement and the related transactions. The provisions of the merger agreement are extensive and not easily summarized. This summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the merger agreement, as amended, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex A and is incorporated into this proxy statement/prospectus by reference. You should read the merger agreement because it, and not this proxy statement/prospectus, is the legal document that governs the terms of the merger.

The merger agreement contains representations and warranties by each of the parties to the merger agreement. The assertions embodied in those representations and warranties are qualified by information in confidential disclosure schedules that the parties have exchanged in connection with signing the merger agreement. The disclosure schedules contain information that modifies, qualifies and creates exceptions to the representations and warranties are modified in important part by the underlying disclosure schedules. The disclosure schedules contain information that modifies, segment schedules warranties are modified in important part by the underlying disclosure schedules. The disclosure schedules contain information that has been included in TEPPCO s and Enterprise s general prior public disclosures, as well as additional information, some of which is non-public. Moreover, information concerning the subject matter of the representations and warranties may have changed since the date of the merger agreement, and this information may or may not be fully reflected in the companies public disclosures.

Structure of the Merger and the GP Merger

At the effective time of the merger, Enterprise Sub B LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Enterprise, will be merged with TEPPCO, with TEPPCO surviving the merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of Enterprise and Enterprise Sub B LLC ceasing to exist. In connection with the merger, the outstanding units of TEPPCO will be converted into the right to receive Enterprise units.

The TEPPCO partnership agreement, as in effect immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, will be the partnership agreement of the surviving entity until thereafter changed or amended in accordance with the provisions of the TEPPCO partnership agreement and applicable law.

In addition to the merger agreement, Enterprise has entered into a merger agreement, dated as of June 28, 2009 (referred to as the GP merger agreement), by and among the Enterprise parties, Enterprise Sub A LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Enterprise, and the TEPPCO parties. Pursuant to the GP merger agreement, Enterprise will acquire 100% of the limited liability company interests in TEPPCO GP (referred to as the TEPPCO GP interests) and Enterprise Sub A LLC will be merged with TEPPCO GP, with TEPPCO GP surviving the GP merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of Enterprise and Enterprise Sub A LLC ceasing to exist.

Under the terms of the GP merger agreement, Enterprise GP Holdings, the owner of TEPPCO GP and Enterprise GP, will receive 1,331,681 Enterprise common units and an increase in the capital account of Enterprise GP in Enterprise sufficient to maintain its 2% general partner interest.

The GP merger agreement contains customary representations and warranties and covenants by each of the parties. Completion of the GP merger is conditioned upon, among other things: (1) the absence of certain legal impediments prohibiting the transactions, (2) applicable regulatory approvals, including the termination or expiration of the applicable waiting period under the HSR Act, and (3) the conditions precedent contained in the merger agreement having been satisfied. The GP merger agreement contains provisions granting both Enterprise and TEPPCO the right to terminate the GP merger agreement for certain reasons, including, among others, if the GP merger does not occur on or before December 31, 2009.

When the Merger Becomes Effective

The closing of the merger will take place on a date to be specified by the parties, which will be no later than the second full NYSE trading day to occur after the date following the satisfaction or waiver of the closing conditions stated in the merger agreement (other than those conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at the closing, but subject to the satisfaction or waiver of such conditions), unless another date is agreed to in writing by the parties or the merger agreement has been previously terminated pursuant to its terms.

The merger will become effective at the time, which is referred to as the effective time of the merger, when TEPPCO files a certificate of merger with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on the closing date, or at a later date or time as Enterprise and TEPPCO agree in writing and specify in the certificate of merger.

Effect of Merger on Outstanding TEPPCO Units and Other Interests

At the effective time, by virtue of the merger and without any further action on the part of any holder of TEPPCO units, the following will occur:

Each outstanding TEPPCO unit, other than 3,645,509 TEPPCO units (referred to as the designated TEPPCO units) owned by an affiliate of EPCO will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive 1.24 Enterprise common units.

The designated TEPPCO units will be converted, based on the 1.24 exchange ratio, into the right to receive 4,520,431 Enterprise Class B units. The Class B units will not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions by Enterprise for the first sixteen (16) quarters following the closing of the merger. The Class B units will convert automatically into Enterprise common units on the date immediately following the payment date for the sixteenth quarterly distribution following the closing of the merger.

For a description of Enterprise s common units and TEPPCO s units and a description of the comparative rights of the holders of the Enterprise common units and TEPPCO units, please read Comparison of the Rights of Enterprise and TEPPCO Unitholders.

In addition, the following will occur:

The TEPPCO Incentive Distribution Rights that are owned by TEPPCO GP immediately prior to the effective time of the merger will continue to be owned by TEPPCO GP. TEPPCO GP will continue to hold general partner interests in TEPPCO and will continue to serve as TEPPCO s general partner.

Treatment of TEPPCO Equity Based Awards

TEPPCO Options. Each vested and unvested outstanding option to acquire TEPPCO units granted under the TEPPCO unit plans prior to the date of the merger agreement will be assumed by Enterprise and will become an option to purchase that number of Enterprise common units adjusted based on the 1.24 exchange ratio at an exchange price equal to the TEPPCO unit exercise price divided by the 1.24 exchange ratio but otherwise upon the same terms and conditions equivalent to such TEPPCO options.

TEPPCO Restricted Units. Each unvested TEPPCO restricted unit granted under the TEPPCO unit plans prior to the date of the merger agreement will be assumed by Enterprise and converted, at the 1.24 exchange ratio,

into Enterprise restricted common units. Each Enterprise restricted common unit in respect of which a TEPPCO restricted unit was assumed and converted will be subject to, and will vest upon, terms and conditions equivalent to those of the applicable TEPPCO restricted unit.

TEPPCO Phantom Units. Each outstanding grant of TEPPCO phantom units granted under the TEPPCO unit plans prior to the date of the merger agreement will be assumed by Enterprise and converted into a grant of phantom units denominated in that number of Enterprise common units equal to the number of TEPPCO units to which the grant of TEPPCO phantom units was subject at the time of the merger, multiplied by the 1.24 exchange ratio. Each grant of phantom units of Enterprise in

79

respect of which a TEPPCO phantom unit was assumed and converted will be subject to, and vest upon, terms and conditions equivalent to those of the applicable TEPPCO phantom unit.

TEPPCO Unit Appreciation Rights (UARs). Each outstanding TEPPCO unit appreciation right granted under the TEPPCO unit plans prior to the date of the merger agreement will be assumed by Enterprise and converted into a number of common unit appreciation rights of Enterprise equal to the product of the number of TEPPCO unit appreciation rights to which the grant was subject at the time of the merger, multiplied by the 1.24 exchange ratio, with an exercise price per Enterprise common unit appreciation right equal to the per TEPPCO unit appreciation right exercise price divided by the 1.24 exchange ratio. Each common unit appreciation right of Enterprise will be subject to, and vest upon, terms and conditions equivalent to those of the applicable TEPPCO unit appreciation rights, except that the new Grant DER per Unit (as defined in the award agreement for the applicable TEPPCO unit appreciation right) that will apply to the common unit appreciation right of Enterprise will be (i) the most recent quarterly distribution paid (or with respect to a more recent record date prior to the merger, the most recent unpaid distribution declared) with respect to an Enterprise common unit minus (ii) (A) the difference between (x) the most recent quarterly distribution paid (or with respect to a TEPPCO unit and (y) the Grant DER per Unit on the date of grant of the TEPPCO unit appreciation right, divided by (B) the 1.24 exchange ratio.

TEPPCO Distribution Equivalent Rights (DERs). Each outstanding TEPPCO distribution equivalent right issued under the TEPPCO unit plans will be assumed by Enterprise and converted into a number of distribution equivalent rights of Enterprise equal to the product of the number of TEPPCO distribution equivalent rights to which the grant was subject at the time of the merger multiplied by the 1.24 exchange ratio. Each distribution equivalent right of Enterprise will be subject to the same terms and conditions equivalent to those of the applicable TEPPCO distribution equivalent rights.

TEPPCO Unit Purchase Plan. Each participant in the EPCO, Inc. TEPPCO Unit Purchase Plan (referred to as the TEPPCO unit purchase plan) who is an owner of TEPPCO units purchased under the TEPPCO unit purchase plan in accordance with the merger agreement will have those TEPPCO units converted into Enterprise common units based on the 1.24 exchange ratio.

Other Awards Held by Directors. TEPPCO phantom units held by nonemployee directors (other than amounts credited under TEPPCO s Non-Employee Directors Unit Accumulation Plan) and TEPPCO unit appreciation rights held by nonemployee directors will be settled in cash at the effective time of the merger in accordance with the terms of the respective awards.

Exchange of Units; Fractional Units

Exchange Agent

Enterprise has appointed BNY Mellon Shareowner Services LLC to act as exchange agent for the issuance of Enterprise common units and for cash payments for fractional units. Promptly following the effective time of the merger, Enterprise will deposit with the exchange agent in trust for the benefit of the holders of the TEPPCO units (i) Enterprise common units in a number equal to the aggregate number of Enterprise common units to be issued as consideration for the outstanding TEPPCO units and (ii) cash in the amounts to be issued and paid pursuant to distributions with respect to unexchanged TEPPCO units and fractional units in exchange for outstanding TEPPCO units (other than the designated TEPPCO units) upon due surrender of TEPPCO units (other than those representing designated TEPPCO units). Any cash and Enterprise common units deposited with the exchange agent (including the amount of any cash distributions or other distributions payable with respect thereto and cash in lieu of fractional

Enterprise common units to be paid pursuant to fractional Enterprise common units) is referred to as the exchange fund.

Exchange of Units

Promptly after the effective time of the merger, the exchange agent will mail to each applicable holder of a TEPPCO unit (other than those representing designated TEPPCO units) a letter of transmittal and instructions explaining how to surrender TEPPCO units to the exchange agent.

TEPPCO unit certificates should not be returned with the enclosed proxy card. TEPPCO unitholders who deliver a properly completed and signed letter of transmittal and any other documents required by the instructions to the transmittal letter, together with their TEPPCO units will be entitled to receive:

Enterprise common units representing, in the aggregate, the whole number of Enterprise common units that such holder has the right to receive in accordance with the merger agreement and as described above under Effect of Merger on Outstanding TEPPCO Units and Other Interests, and

a check in the amount equal to the cash, if any, that such holder has the right to receive for distributions with respect to unexchanged TEPPCO units and fractional units. No interest will be paid or will accrue on any cash payable.

Enterprise GP consents to the admission of each TEPPCO unitholder as an additional limited partner who is issued Enterprise common units in exchange for TEPPCO units in accordance with the merger agreement upon the proper surrender of the TEPPCO units. Upon the surrender of TEPPCO units and the recording of the name of the person as a limited partner of Enterprise, such person will automatically and as of the effective time of the merger be admitted to Enterprise as an additional limited partner and be bound by the Enterprise partnership agreement. By its surrender of TEPPCO units, or by its acceptance of Enterprise common units, a TEPPCO unitholder confirms its agreement to be bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Enterprise partnership agreement.

Distributions

TEPPCO unitholders will not be entitled to receive any distributions payable by Enterprise in respect of Enterprise common units until they exchange their TEPPCO units for Enterprise common units. After delivery of TEPPCO units to the exchange agent, those TEPPCO unitholders will receive without interest, subject to applicable law including any required tax withholdings, distributions declared by Enterprise on its common units with a record date after the effective time of the merger.

Fractional Units

No fractional Enterprise common units will be issued upon the surrender of TEPPCO units. In lieu of any fractional Enterprise common unit, each TEPPCO unitholder who would otherwise be entitled to a fraction of an Enterprise common unit will be paid in cash (without interest) an amount equal to the value (based on the average of the daily high and low sale price of an Enterprise common unit over ten consecutive full NYSE trading days immediately prior to the closing of the merger) of such fractional unit interest. Any fractional unit interest will not entitle the owner thereof to any voting or other rights of an Enterprise unitholder with regard to such interest.

The exchange agent will deliver to Enterprise any Enterprise common units to be issued in the merger, cash in lieu of fractional units to be paid in connection with the merger and any distributions paid on Enterprise common units to be issued in the merger that are not claimed by former TEPPCO unitholders within twelve (12) months after the effective time of the merger. Thereafter, Enterprise will act as the exchange agent and former TEPPCO unitholders may look only to Enterprise for their Enterprise common units, cash in lieu of fractional units and unpaid distributions. None of the Enterprise parties, TEPPCO parties, the exchange agent or any other person will be liable to any former TEPPCO

unitholder for any amount properly delivered to a public official pursuant to applicable abandoned property, escheat or similar laws. To the extent permitted by applicable law, any amount that would escheat or become the property of any governmental entity shall, immediately prior thereto, become the property of Enterprise free and clear of all claims or interests of any person previously entitled thereto.

Unregistered Units

In the event of a transfer of ownership of TEPPCO units that is not registered in the unit transfer register of TEPPCO, Enterprise common units to be issued upon due surrender of the TEPPCO units may be issued to such transferee if the TEPPCO units are presented to the exchange agent, accompanied by all documents required to evidence and effect such transfer and to evidence that any applicable unit transfer or other taxes have been paid or are not applicable.

Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Certificates

The instructions for effecting the surrender of TEPPCO unit certificates will set forth procedures that must be taken by the holder of any TEPPCO unit certificate that has been lost, destroyed or stolen. If a TEPPCO unit certificate has been lost, destroyed or stolen. If a certificate has been lost, destroyed or stolen, the exchange agent will issue certificates representing the Enterprise common units properly issuable in accordance with the merger agreement and any cash payment in lieu of fractional common units only upon receipt of, along with the letter of transmittal, a duly executed lost certificate affidavit, including an agreement to indemnify Enterprise, signed exactly as the name or names of the registered holder or holders appeared on the books of TEPPCO immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, together with a customary bond and such other documents as Enterprise may reasonably require.

Withholding Rights

Enterprise is entitled to deduct and withhold from the consideration otherwise payable pursuant to merger agreement such amounts as it is required to deduct and withhold under any provision of federal, state, local or foreign tax law. To the extent that amounts are withheld or paid over to or deposited with the relevant governmental entity by Enterprise, such amounts will be treated as having been paid to the person in respect of which such deduction and withholding was made by Enterprise.

Antidilution Adjustments

If, before the merger is completed, there is a reclassification, recapitalization, split, split-up, unit distribution, combination or exchange of units with respect to, or rights issued in respect of, Enterprise common units or the TEPPCO units, the exchange ratio will be adjusted to provide to the holders of the TEPPCO units and the designated TEPPCO units the same economic effect as of before such event.

Immediately upon the effective time of the merger, the unit transfer books of TEPPCO will be closed and there will be no further registration of transfers of TEPPCO units on the records of TEPPCO. If any TEPPCO units are presented to Enterprise, TEPPCO or its transfer agent for transfer after the effective time of the merger, they will be canceled against delivery of TEPPCO units for Enterprise common units and any cash payments for fractional common units and unpaid distributions.

Conditions to the Merger

Conditions of Each Party

The respective obligations of the TEPPCO parties and the Enterprise parties to effect the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver, on or prior to the closing date of the merger, of each of the following conditions:

the approval of the merger agreement by:

the affirmative vote or consent of the TEPPCO unitholders holding at least a majority of the outstanding units of TEPPCO, and

the number of votes actually cast in favor of the merger agreement by TEPPCO unitholders other than: TEPPCO GP, Enterprise, Enterprise GP, EPCO, Dan L. Duncan, DD Securities LLC, DFI GP Holdings, L.P., Enterprise GP Holdings, Duncan Family Interests, Inc., Duncan Family 2000 Trust, Jerry E. Thompson, Richard S. Snell, Michael B. Bracy, Murray H. Hutchison, W. Randall Fowler,

Table of Contents

Michael A. Creel and Richard H. Bachmann (referred to as the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders) must exceed the number of votes actually cast against the merger agreement by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders);

no law has been adopted, and no restraining order, preliminary or permanent injunction or other order issued by any court or any governmental entity of competent jurisdiction is in effect, having the effect of making either the merger or GP merger illegal or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of either the merger or GP merger;

the expiration or early termination of any waiting period (and any extension thereof) under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976;

the receipt of all other approvals, except for other approvals the failure of which to obtain would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the Enterprise parties, TEPPCO parties or their subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

the Enterprise common units to be issued in the merger have been approved for listing on the NYSE, subject to official notice of issuance;

the registration statement on Form S-4 relating to the merger and the Enterprise common units to be issued in the merger has been declared effective by the SEC and no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the registration statement has been issued and no proceedings for that purpose have been initiated or threatened by the SEC; and

the GP merger has been consummated in accordance with the terms of the GP merger agreement.

Additional Conditions to the Obligations of the Enterprise Parties

The obligations of the Enterprise parties to effect the merger are further subject to the satisfaction or waiver by the Enterprise parties, on or prior to the closing date of the merger, of each of the following conditions:

(1) the representations and warranties of the TEPPCO parties as to qualification and organization, capitalization, authority, enforceability and qualifying income are true and correct (except for such inaccuracies as are *de minimis* in the aggregate) in all respects, in each case at and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the closing date, and (2) the other representations and warranties of the TEPPCO parties set forth in the merger agreement (other than those referenced in clause (1) of this paragraph) are true and correct at and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the closing date, except where any failures of such representations or warranties to be so true and correct would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to result in a material adverse effect on the TEPPCO parties and subsidiaries, taken as a whole; provided, however, that, with respect to clauses (1) and (2) of this paragraph, representations and warranties that are made as of a particular date or period shall be true and correct (in the manner set forth in clause (1) or (2), as applicable) only as of the stated date or period;

each of the TEPPCO parties has performed or complied in all material respects with all material agreements and covenants required to be performed by it under the merger agreement at or prior to the closing date, except for non-willful failures to comply that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the TEPPCO parties and subsidiaries, taken as a whole; the Enterprise parties shall have received a certificate signed by an executive officer of TEPPCO GP certifying to the effect that the conditions set forth in the first two bullet points above have been satisfied; and

Enterprise shall have received an opinion of its counsel to the effect that for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

Enterprise will not recognize any income or gain as a result of the merger (other than any gain resulting from any decrease in partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code),

no gain or loss will be recognized by the holders of Enterprise common units as a result of the merger (other than any gain resulting from any decrease in partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code), and

90% of the combined gross income of Enterprise and TEPPCO for the most recent four complete calendar quarters ending before the closing date for which the necessary financial information is available are from sources treated as qualifying income within the meaning of Section 7704(d) of the Code.

Additional Conditions to the Obligations of the TEPPCO Parties

The obligations of the TEPPCO parties to effect the merger are further subject to the satisfaction or waiver by the TEPPCO parties, on or prior to the closing date of the merger, of each of the following conditions:

(1) the representations and warranties of the Enterprise parties as to qualification, organization, capitalization, authority and enforceability are true and correct (except for such inaccuracies as are *de minimis* in the aggregate) in each case at and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made at and as of the closing date and (2) the other representations and warranties of the Enterprise parties set forth in the merger agreement (other than those referenced in clause (1) of this paragraph) are true and correct at and as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date, except where any failures of such representations or warranties to be so true and correct would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to result in a material adverse effect on the Enterprise parties and subsidiaries, taken as a whole; provided, however, that, with respect to clauses (1) and (2) of this paragraph, representations and warranties that are made as of a particular date or period shall be true and correct (in the manner set forth in clause (1) or (2), as applicable) only as of such date or period;

each of the Enterprise parties has performed or complied in all material respects with all material agreements and covenants required to be performed by it under the merger agreement at or prior to the closing date, except for non-willful failures to comply that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the Enterprise parties and subsidiaries, taken as whole;

the TEPPCO parties have received a certificate signed by an executive officer of Enterprise GP certifying to the effect that the conditions set forth in the first two bullet points above have been satisfied;

TEPPCO shall have received an opinion of its counsel to the effect that, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, at least 90% of its gross income for each taxable year since its formation up to and including the current taxable year has been from sources that are treated as qualifying income within the meaning of Section 7704(d) of the Code;

TEPPCO shall have received an opinion of its counsel to the effect that for U.S. federal income tax purposes, except with respect to fractional units:

TEPPCO should not recognize any income or gain as a result of the merger (other than any gain resulting from (1) any decrease in partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code or (2) any liabilities incurred other than in the ordinary course of the trade or business of TEPPCO or a TEPPCO subsidiary); and

Holders of TEPPCO units should not recognize gain or loss as a result of the receipt of Enterprise common units or Class B units in the merger (other than any gain resulting from (1) any decrease in

Table of Contents

partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code, (2) any liabilities incurred other than in the ordinary course of the trade or business of TEPPCO or a TEPPCO subsidiary or (3) any excess of the consideration per TEPPCO unit payable to holders of TEPPCO units other than a privately held affiliate of EPCO over the consideration per TEPPCO unit payable to the privately held affiliate of EPCO).

Representations and Warranties

The merger agreement contains representations and warranties of the parties to the merger agreement, many of which provide that the representations and warranties do not extend to matters where the failure of the representation and warranty to be accurate would not result in a material adverse effect on the party making the representation and warranty. These representations and warranties concern, among other things:

legal organization, existence and good standing;

capitalization, the absence of certain rights to issue, purchase, transfer or sell equity securities, and the absence of indebtedness having the right to vote on any matters on which holders of equity may vote;

authorization to enter into the merger agreement and to complete the merger and related transactions;

the absence of defaults, breaches and other conflicts caused by entering into the merger agreement and completing the merger;

required consents and approvals;

the accuracy of financial statements and reports filed with the SEC and internal controls;

the absence of certain undisclosed liabilities;

the absence of changes in operations, office and director compensation or material adverse effects;

cash distributions paid to unitholders;

the absence of material litigation;

compliance with applicable laws and permits;

material contracts and arrangements and debt instruments;

insurance matters;

the absence of violations or liabilities under environmental laws;

employee benefit plans;

title to properties and rights of way;

intellectual property matters;

approvals under state takeover laws;

receipt of financial advisors opinions in connection with the merger;

approvals of special and/or audit committees and board of directors;

brokers fees;

tax matters;

labor matters and collective bargaining agreements; and

regulatory matters.

85

Table of Contents

For purposes of the merger agreement, material adverse effect, when used with respect to any entity or group of entities, means a material adverse effect on:

the business, operations, results of operations or financial condition of such entity or entities and its or their subsidiaries taken as a whole, or

the ability of such entity or entities to timely consummate the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, except, in each case, to the extent such effect is reasonably attributable to:

general political and economic conditions (including changes in commodity prices, prevailing interest rate and stock market levels),

any decrease in the market price for the entity s publicly traded securities (but not for any effect underlying such decrease that would otherwise constitute a material adverse effect),

the general state of the industries in which such entity operates, except to the extent such entity or entities are substantially disproportionately affected relative to other industry participants,

any outbreak of hostilities, terrorism or war, other than any terrorist or similar act directed at or directly impacting the business or assets of such entity or any of its subsidiaries,

the announcement of the merger agreement or the proposed consummation of the merger agreement and the merger and GP merger,

changes in laws, except to the extent such entity or entities are substantially disproportionately affected relative to other industry participants,

changes in accounting principles, or

any claims, causes of action or other litigation challenging the merger agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.

Covenants and Other Agreements

Covenants Relating to the Conduct of Business

In the merger agreement, the TEPPCO parties and Enterprise parties have agreed to specified restrictions on their activities until either the completion of the merger or the termination of the merger agreement. In general, the parties are required to conduct their respective businesses in the ordinary course consistent with past practices in all material respects, and agree to use their reasonable best efforts to keep available the services of their respective present officers and key employees, preserve their present lines of business, maintain their rights and franchises and preserve their relationships with customers, suppliers and others having business dealings with them.

Covenants of the TEPPCO Parties

Subject to specified exceptions, the TEPPCO parties have agreed to the following restrictions that prohibit them, subject to the written consent of Enterprise, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned, from:

entering into any new material lines of business;

incurring or committing to any capital expenditures or any obligations or liabilities to unaffiliated third parties;

acquiring or agreeing to acquire, by merger or consolidation, or by purchasing a substantial equity interest in or a substantial portion of the assets of, any business or any corporation, partnership, association or other business organization or division or otherwise acquiring or agreeing to acquire any assets (excluding the acquisition of assets to be used in the business of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries in the ordinary course, which assets do not constitute a business unit, division or all or substantially all of

86

the assets of the transferor and which acquisitions are in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice);

in the case of the preceding two bullets, other than capital expenditures and obligations or liabilities and acquisitions collectively (1) not exceeding \$15 million individually, or \$25 million in the aggregate, (2) subject to authorizations for expenditures approved prior to the date of the merger agreement, (3) allocated by EPCO under the administrative services agreement, (4) approved by the management committee of Jonah Gas Gathering Company, or (5) as required on an emergency basis or for the safety of persons or the environment;

declaring or paying any distributions in respect of equity securities of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries except for:

solely in the case of TEPPCO, the declaration and payment of regular quarterly cash distributions not exceeding \$0.725 per TEPPCO unit, plus any corresponding distribution on the general partner interest and the TEPPCO incentive distribution rights, with usual record and payment dates in accordance with past distribution practice;

the declaration and payment of regular distributions from a partially owned entity (as defined in the merger agreement) or subsidiary of TEPPCO in accordance with past distribution practice; or

the declaration and payment of distributions from any wholly owned subsidiary of TEPPCO;

splitting, combining or reclassifying any of its equity securities or issuing or authorizing the issuance of any other securities in respect of, in lieu of or in substitution for any of its equity securities, except for any transaction by a wholly owned subsidiary that remains a wholly owned subsidiary after consummation of such transaction;

purchasing, redeeming or otherwise acquiring any of its equity securities or any securities convertible into or exercisable for any equity securities;

issuing, delivering or selling or authorizing or proposing the issuance, delivery or sale of, any of equity securities of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries of any class (including any general or limited partner interests) or any indebtedness with voting rights or securities convertible into or exchangeable for, or any rights warrants, calls or options to acquire, any such securities, partnership units or indebtedness with voting rights, entering into any commitment, arrangement, undertaking or agreement with respect to any of the foregoing, other than issuances, sales or deliveries:

by a wholly owned TEPPCO subsidiary of equity securities to the subsidiary s parent or another wholly owned TEPPCO subsidiary;

pursuant to the TEPPCO Unit Purchase Plan with respect to employee elections made to the extent of payroll amounts withheld on or prior to July 31, 2009 or such later date as EPCO may determine, upon reasonable advance notice to TEPPCO; and

pursuant to awards outstanding prior to the date of the merger agreement under the TEPPCO unit plans;

except to the extent required to comply with obligations under the merger agreement or with applicable law, amending or proposing to amend its or its subsidiaries organizational documents in a manner that would be adverse to the Enterprise parties;

selling, leasing or otherwise disposing of, or agreeing to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of, in each case including but not limited to by way of merger, any of the TEPPCO parties assets (including equity securities of subsidiaries of the TEPPCO parties), except for:

in the case of assets that are not equity securities, dispositions or encumbrances of inventory, worn-out or obsolete equipment or immaterial assets in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice;

permanently idled assets after reasonable prior notice to Enterprise;

in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice; or

dispositions to or from wholly-owned subsidiaries of TEPPCO, or dispositions to partially owned entities of TEPPCO to the extent required pursuant to the governing documents of such entities set forth, or not required to be set forth, in the TEPPCO disclosure schedules;

making any loans, advances or capital contributions to, or investments in, any other person, other than:

loans or investments by the TEPPCO parties or any wholly owned subsidiaries to any of their wholly owned subsidiaries or parent wholly owning such entity or to partially owned entities of the TEPPCO parties to the extent required pursuant to the governing documents of such entity, or

in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice which are not, individually or in the aggregate, material to the TEPPCO parties and the TEPPCO subsidiaries taken as a whole (provided that none of such transactions referred to in this clause presents a material risk of making it more difficult to obtain any approval or authorization required in connection with the merger under regulatory law); or

incurring any indebtedness or guarantee or assuming any indebtedness of another person, issuing or selling any debt securities or warrants or other rights to acquire any debt securities of the TEPPCO parties or subsidiaries, guaranteeing any indebtedness or obligation of another person, entering into any keep well or other agreements to maintain any financial condition of another person (other than any wholly owned subsidiary) except for:

solely with respect to TEPPCO and any TEPPCO subsidiaries, additional borrowing under existing loan agreements and refinancing or replacement of such agreements or obligations; and

borrowings (and associated guarantees) of up to an aggregate of \$200 million principal amount under one or more new short-term credit facilities;

provided that, TEPPCO and the TEPPCO subsidiaries will be entitled to transfer funds and make payments to TEPPCO GP and the TEPPCO subsidiaries (i) to reimburse TEPPCO GP and the TEPPCO subsidiaries for obligations (which were incurred in compliance with the GP merger agreement) of TEPPCO or the TEPPCO subsidiaries incurred by TEPPCO GP or the TEPPCO subsidiaries or (ii) in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice;

except (i) as disclosed or except as required by law or by the terms of any collective bargaining agreement or other agreement in effect as of the date of the merger agreement between the TEPPCO parties or any subsidiaries and any director, officer, employee or consultant, or (ii) as otherwise agreed by Enterprise and TEPPCO, recommending to EPCO to (A) increase the amount of compensation of, or pay any severance to, any director, officer, employee or consultant of the TEPPCO parties or subsidiaries, (B) make any increase in or commitment to increase any employee benefits, (C) grant any equity-based awards, (D) adopt, enter into or amend, make any commitment to adopt, enter into or amend, or take any action to clarify any provision of, any TEPPCO Unit Plan or (E) adopt, enter into or amend any collective bargaining agreement or other arrangement relating to union or organized employees;

making any material change to its accounting methods except as required by changes in generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (GAAP) as concurred by the TEPPCO parties independent public

accountants, and except as disclosed in TEPPCO s documents filed with the SEC prior to the date of the merger agreement or as required by a governmental entity;

making any change in the fiscal year or any material change in its tax methods, principals or elections, or settling or compromising any material liability for taxes, except as required by law;

other than in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice or as permitted under the merger agreement, entering into any material contract or agreement or terminating or amending in any material respect any material contract or waiving any material rights under any material contract;

settling any claim, demand, lawsuit or regulatory proceeding (i) for damages in excess of \$1,000,000 (other than claims, demands, lawsuits or regulatory proceedings to the extent insured, to the extent reserved against in the financial statements of TEPPCO filed prior to the date of the merger agreement or to the extent covered by an indemnity obligation not subject to dispute from the indemnitor) or (ii) seeking an injunction or any other equitable relief, except in case of clause (i), a settlement of any claim, demand, lawsuit or state or federal regulatory proceeding within the specific amount reserved, provided that such settlement achieves a full, final and non-appealable resolution of the matter reserved, except for the settlement of the Derivative Action of the Merger Action;

taking any action or omitting to take any action which would reasonably be expected to prevent or materially delay or impede the consummation of the merger or other transactions contemplated under the merger agreement; and

committing to do any of the foregoing.

In addition, the TEPPCO parties have agreed to file on a timely basis all material notices, reports returns and other filings required to be filed with or reported to any governmental entity, as well all applications and other documents necessary to maintain, renew or extend any material permit, license or any other material approval required by any governmental entity for the operation of their businesses.

Covenants of the Enterprise Parties

Subject to specified exceptions, the Enterprise parties have agreed to the following restrictions that prohibit them, subject to the written consent of TEPPCO, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned, from:

entering into any new material lines of business that are not in the midstream energy business;

carrying on their existing businesses other than in the ordinary course consistent with past practices in all material respects;

solely in the case of Enterprise, declaring or paying any special or extraordinary distributions in respect of any of its equity securities;

splitting, combining or reclassifying any of its partnership units or issuing or authorizing the issuance of any other securities in respect of, in lieu of or in substitution for, its partnership units;

repurchasing, redeeming or otherwise acquiring any of its equity securities or partnership units, except for any such transaction by a wholly owned Enterprise subsidiary that remains a wholly owned Enterprise subsidiary after consummation of the transaction;

except to the extent required to comply with obligations under the merger agreement or with applicable law, amending or proposing to amend the organizational documents of the Enterprise parties in a manner that would be materially adverse to the interests of the TEPPCO unitholders or that would adversely affect the TEPPCO

unitholders compared to the Enterprise unitholders;

merging or consolidating with or selling all or substantially all of their assets to any person or effecting any unit exchange involving any class of Enterprise common units, other than transactions between or among direct or indirect wholly owned subsidiaries of Enterprise;

making any material change to its accounting methods in effect at December 31, 2008, except as required by changes in GAAP as concurred by the Enterprise parties independent public accountants, and except as disclosed in Enterprise s documents filed with the SEC prior to the date of the merger agreement or as required by a governmental entity;

89

Table of Contents

making any change in the fiscal year or any material change in its tax methods, principals or elections, or settling or compromising any material liability for taxes;

taking any action or omitting to take any action which would reasonably be expected to prevent or materially delay or impede the consummation of the TEPPCO GP merger and the merger or the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement or the TEPPCO GP merger agreement; and

committing to do any of the foregoing.

In addition, the TEPPCO parties and Enterprise have agreed:

to confer on a reasonable basis with each other on operational matters, to the extent permitted by law or any applicable confidentiality agreement;

to file all reports required to be filed by each of them with the SEC (and all other governmental entities) between the date of the merger agreement and the effective time of the merger and each will, if requested by the other party (to the extent permitted by law or regulation or any applicable confidentiality agreement) deliver copies of all such reports, announcements and publications;

that nothing in the merger agreement will give the TEPPCO parties, directly or indirectly, the right to control or direct Enterprise s operations or give Enterprise, directly or indirectly, the right to control or direct the TEPPCO parties operations prior to the effective time of the merger; and

that prior to the effective time of the merger, each of the TEPPCO parties and the Enterprise parties will exercise, consistent with the terms and conditions of the merger agreement, complete control and supervision over its respective operations.

Additional Agreements

The merger agreement contains additional agreements between the parties relating to, among other things:

the preparation, filing, distribution and effectiveness of this joint proxy statement/prospectus;

convening and holding of the TEPPCO unitholder meeting and the recommendation of the TEPPCO GP board of directors;

providing access to information with respect to the other party, subject to the terms of any confidentiality agreements;

making certain public announcements;

the administration, amendment and termination of the TEPPCO Unit Purchase Plan, any TEPPCO Unit Plan and the TEPPCO Distribution Reinvestment Plan;

listing the Enterprise common units on the NYSE, subject to official notice of issuance;

coordinating record dates and payment dates for distributions to unitholders;

satisfying the requirements under Section 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;

satisfying conditions to a consent or approval of any governmental entity necessary for the consummation of the merger and sale transactions;

delivering comfort letters and certain consents of auditors; and

tax matters.

In addition, the parties agreed to the following:

Reasonable Best Efforts

Subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement, each party to the merger agreement will use its reasonable best efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all actions, and to do or cause to be done, all things

90

necessary, proper or advisable under the merger agreement and applicable laws to consummate and make effective the merger and GP merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, including:

preparing and filing as promptly as practicable and advisable all documentation to effect all necessary applications, notices, petitions, filings, and other documents and to obtain as promptly as practicable all necessary consents and all other consents, waivers, licenses, orders, registrations, approvals, permits, rulings, authorizations and clearances necessary or advisable to be obtained from any third party and/or any governmental entity in order to consummate the GP merger or the merger or any of the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement and using its reasonable best efforts to obtain all necessary consents and required approvals;

cooperating regarding required filings or other interactions with governmental and other agencies and organizations; and

taking all action reasonably necessary to ensure that the GP merger and the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement may be consummated as promptly as practicable on the terms contemplated by the merger agreement and otherwise to minimize the effect of any applicable state takeover statute or similar statute or regulation on the GP merger, the merger, the merger agreement and the other transactions contemplated thereby.

Non-Solicitation/Other Acquisition Proposals

The TEPPCO parties have agreed that neither they nor any of their subsidiaries will, and that they will use their reasonable best efforts to cause their respective officers, directors, advisors and representatives not to, directly or indirectly:

initiate, solicit, encourage or knowingly encourage the submission of any acquisition proposal;

have any discussion with, or provide any confidential information or data to any third party relating to an acquisition proposal or engage in any negotiations concerning an acquisition proposal, subject to certain exceptions;

approve or recommend, or propose publicly to approve or recommend, an acquisition proposal; or

withdraw, modify or qualify in any manner adverse to the Enterprise parties the TEPPCO board recommendation of the approval of the merger agreement and or publicly approve or recommend, or publicly propose to approve or recommend, any acquisition proposal; or

approve, adopt or recommend, or publicly propose to approve, adopt or recommend, or enter into, any letter of intent, merger agreement, acquisition agreement, joint venture agreement, partnership agreement, or other similar contract or any tender or exchange offer providing for, with respect to, or in connection with, any acquisition proposal.

An acquisition proposal means any proposal or offer, with respect to, or a transaction to effect, a merger, reorganization, unit exchange, consolidation, business combination, recapitalization, liquidation, dissolution or similar transaction involving TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP or any TEPPCO subsidiary, or any purchase, sale or other transfer of 10% or more of the consolidated assets (including stock of any TEPPCO subsidiary) of TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP or any TEPPCO subsidiary) of TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP or any TEPPCO subsidiary, or any purchase or sale of, or tender or exchange offer for, or other transfer of, their respective equity securities that, if consummated, would result in any Person (or the equity holders of such Person) beneficially

owning securities representing 10% or more of the total voting power of TEPPCO or TEPPCO GP, or any portion of the general partner interest in TEPPCO (or 10% or more of the surviving parent entity in such transaction), other than the GP merger and the merger.

Notwithstanding the above restrictions, the merger agreement permits the TEPPCO parties to furnish information pertaining to the TEPPCO parties or to enter into or participate in discussions or negotiations with

a third party that makes an unsolicited written acquisition proposal that did not result from a breach of the non-solicitation provisions, if:

a special committee of the TEPPCO board determines, after consultation with, and taking into account the advice of, its legal counsel and financial advisors, that such acquisition proposal would be reasonably likely to lead to a change in the TEPPCO board s recommendation that the merger agreement be adopted and approved by the TEPPCO unitholders; and

TEPPCO complies with the non-solicitation provisions in the merger agreement, including requiring the third party to execute a confidentiality agreement, furnishing a copy of the confidentiality agreement to the Enterprise parties and notifying the Enterprise parties of the identity of the third party.

Neither the TEPPCO board nor any committee of the TEPPCO board may withdraw, modify or qualify in any manner adverse to the Enterprise parties its recommendation of the merger or sale transactions, or publicly approve or recommend, any acquisition proposal or approve, adopt or recommend, or publicly propose to approve, adopt or recommend, or allow the TEPPCO parties or any TEPPCO subsidiaries to execute or enter into, any letter of intent, merger agreement acquisition agreement, joint venture agreement, partnership agreement or other similar contract or any tender or exchange offer providing for, with respect to, or in connection with, any acquisition proposal unless:

the approval of TEPPCO s unitholders has not been obtained;

it determines in good faith, after consulting with, and taking into account the advice of, outside legal counsel and financial advisors, that failure to change its recommendation would be likely to constitute a breach of its fiduciary obligations owed to TEPPCO s unitholders under applicable law; and

at least three business days prior to taking any such action, TEPPCO has provided the Enterprise parties with notice advising the Enterprise parties of such a change in its recommendation and related information.

Liability Insurance

Enterprise will maintain directors and officers liability insurance for six (6) years after the effective time of the merger to cover persons who are or were covered by TEPPCO s existing directors and officers liability insurance policies at any time before the effective time of the merger. The terms of the insurance will be on terms no less advantageous to such persons than the existing insurance with respect to acts or omissions committed prior to the effective time of the merger. Enterprise has the right to cause TEPPCO s directors and officers liability insurance to be extended by obtaining a six (6) year tail policy on terms no less advantageous than TEPPCO s existing directors and officers liability insurance.

Termination

The merger agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the effective time of the merger, by action taken or authorized by the board of directors of, or on behalf of the general partner of the terminating party or parties, and, except as specifically provided below, whether before or after the meeting of TEPPCO unitholders:

by the mutual written consent of the Enterprise and TEPPCO;

by either Enterprise or TEPPCO, if:

the effective time of the merger has not occurred on or before December 31, 2009; provided, however, that the right to terminate the merger agreement is not available to any party whose failure to fulfill in any material respect any obligation under the merger agreement (including such party s obligations summarized under Covenants and Other Agreements Reasonable Best Efforts) has been the primary cause of, or resulted in, the failure of the effective time of the merger to occur on or before the termination date;

any governmental entity has issued an order, decree, ruling or taken any other action (which the parties have used their reasonable best efforts to resist, resolve or lift in accordance with the parties obligations summarized under Covenants and Other Agreements Reasonable Best Efforts) permanently restraining, enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement or GP merger agreement, and such order, decree, ruling or other action has become final and nonappealable; provided, however, that the right to terminate the merger agreement is not available to any party whose failure to comply with its obligations summarized under Covenants and Other Agreements Reasonable Best Efforts has been the primary cause of such action or inaction; or

the special meeting of the unitholders of TEPPCO has concluded and, upon a vote taken at such meeting, the requisite unitholder approval of the merger agreement and the merger has not been obtained;

by Enterprise, if:

TEPPCO breaches or fails to perform any of its representations, warranties, covenants or other agreements in the merger agreement such that the closing conditions relating to TEPPCO s representations, warranties, covenants and other agreements are not capable of being satisfied on or before the termination date; or

TEPPCO has either (i) failed to make the requisite recommendation of approval of the agreement and plan of merger by the TEPPCO unitholders or withdrawn, modified or qualified (or proposed to withdraw, modify or qualify) in any manner adverse to the Enterprise parties such recommendation (or resolved to take any such action), whether or not permitted by the terms of the merger agreement, or (ii) materially breached its obligations under the merger agreement by reason of a failure to call, hold or convene a meeting of the TEPPCO unitholders in accordance with the requirements of the merger agreement or a failure to prepare and mail to the TEPPCO unitholders the proxy statement/prospectus as required by the merger agreement;

by TEPPCO, if:

Enterprise shall have breached or failed to perform any of its representations, warranties, covenants or other agreements contained in the merger agreement such that the closing conditions relating to Enterprise s representations, warranties, covenants and other agreements are not capable of being satisfied on or before the termination date.

Effect of Termination

In the event of termination of the merger agreement by TEPPCO or Enterprise as set forth above, the merger agreement will become void and there will be no liability or obligation on the party of any party to the merger agreement or their respective officers or directors, except with respect to:

brokers fees; confidentiality;

fees and expenses; and

various general provisions, including governing law, submission to jurisdiction and waivers, waiver of jury trial, and general limitation on damages.

The merger agreement does not provide for the payment of any termination or breakup fees by TEPPCO or Enterprise upon termination.

Expenses

Whether or not the merger is consummated, all expenses incurred in connection with the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby will be paid by the party incurring such expenses, except

expenses incurred in connection with any filings under the HSR Act, and the filing, printing and mailing of this proxy statement/prospectus, which shall be shared equally by the Enterprise parties on the one hand, and the TEPPCO parties on the other hand.

Amendment; Extension and Waiver

Amendment

The merger agreement may be amended by the parties thereto, by action taken or authorized by their respective member, board of directors or general partner, as applicable, at any time before or after receipt of the TEPPCO unitholder approval required under the merger agreement, but, after any such approval, no amendment shall be made which by law or in accordance with the rules of the NYSE requires further approval of such TEPPCO unitholders without such further approval. The merger agreement may not be amended except in writing signed on behalf of each of the parties to the merger agreement.

Extension and Waiver

At any time prior to the effective times of the merger and the GP merger, Enterprise or TEPPCO may, to the extent permitted by law:

extend the time for performance of any obligations or other acts of the other parties to the merger agreement;

waive any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties contained in the merger agreement or in any document delivered pursuant thereto; or

waive compliance with any of the agreements or conditions contained in the merger agreement.

Any agreement on the part of a party to the merger agreement to any extension or waiver will be valid only if in writing signed on behalf of such party. The failure of any party to the merger agreement to assert any of its rights under the merger agreement or otherwise will not constitute a waiver of those rights.

⁹⁴

THE MERGER PARTIES BUSINESSES

TEPPCO s Business

This section summarizes information from TEPPCO s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 and its other filings incorporated into this proxy statement/prospectus by reference. For a more detailed discussion of TEPPCO s business, please read TEPPCO s 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K and its other filings incorporated into this document by reference.

General

TEPPCO is a publicly traded, diversified energy logistics company with operations that span much of the continental United States. TEPPCO s limited partner units are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol TPP. TEPPCO was formed in March 1990 as a Delaware limited partnership.

TEPPCO owns and operates an extensive network of assets that facilitate the movement, marketing, gathering and storage of various commodities and energy-related products. TEPPCO s pipeline network is comprised of approximately 12,500 miles of pipelines that gather and transport refined petroleum products, crude oil, natural gas, liquefied petroleum gases, referred to as LPGs, and natural gas liquids, referred to as NGLs, including one of the largest common carrier pipelines for refined petroleum products and LPGs in the United States. TEPPCO also owns a marine transportation business that transports petroleum products and provides marine vessel fueling and other ship-assist services. TEPPCO also owns interests in Seaway Crude Pipeline Company, Centennial Pipeline LLC, Jonah Gas Gathering Company and an undivided ownership interest in the Basin Pipeline. TEPPCO operates and reports in four business segments:

pipeline transportation, marketing and storage of refined products, LPGs and petrochemicals (Downstream Segment);

gathering, pipeline transportation, marketing and storage of crude oil, distribution of lubrication oils and specialty chemicals and fuel transportation services (Upstream Segment);

gathering of natural gas, fractionation of NGLs and pipeline transportation of NGLs (Midstream Segment); and

marine transportation of petroleum products and provision of marine vessel fueling and other ship-assist services (Marine Services Segment).

TEPPCO operates principally through four operating subsidiaries. TEPPCO s interstate pipeline transportation operations, including rates charged to customers, are subject to regulations prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

TEPPCO s Strategy

TEPPCO s primary business objective is to grow TEPPCO s sustainable cash flow and increase cash distributions to TEPPCO s unitholders. The key elements of TEPPCO s strategy are to:

Optimize TEPPCO s existing asset base and realize cost efficiencies through operational and logistical improvements;

Continue to invest in fee-based, demand-driven, long-lived internal growth opportunities that increase pipeline system and terminal throughput or expand and upgrade existing assets or operations;

Target accretive and complementary acquisitions and expansion opportunities that provide attractive, long-term, balanced growth in each business segment;

Manage TEPPCO s business with the financial discipline necessary to maintain its investment grade credit ratings;

Share capital costs and risks through joint ventures or other similar arrangements; and

Operate in a safe and environmentally responsible manner consistent with applicable regulations.

Enterprise s Business

This section summarizes information from Enterprise s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008. For a more detailed discussion of Enterprise s business, please read the Business and Properties section contained in its 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K as well as descriptions regarding the same and its results of operations in its most recent Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

General

Enterprise is a North American midstream energy company that provides a wide range of services to producers and consumers of natural gas, NGLs, crude oil and certain petrochemicals. Enterprise is an industry leader in the development of pipeline and other midstream infrastructure in the continental United States and Gulf of Mexico. Enterprise s midstream asset network links producers of natural gas, NGLs and crude oil from some of the largest supply basins in the United States, Canada and the Gulf of Mexico with domestic consumers and international markets. Enterprise operates an integrated midstream asset network within the United States that includes: natural gas gathering, treating, processing, transportation and storage; NGL fractionation (or separation), transportation, storage, and import and export terminaling; crude oil transportation; offshore production platform services; and petrochemical transportation and services. NGL products (ethane, propane, normal butane, isobutane and natural gasoline) are used as raw materials by the petrochemical industry, as feedstocks by refiners in the production of motor gasoline and as fuel by industrial and residential users.

Enterprise is a publicly traded Delaware limited partnership formed in 1998 and Enterprise s common units are listed on the NYSE under the ticker symbol EPD. Enterprise is owned 98.0% by its limited partners and 2.0% by its general partner, Enterprise GP. Enterprise GP is owned by a publicly traded affiliate, Enterprise GP Holdings, the common units of which are listed on the NYSE under the ticker symbol EPE.

Enterprise s principal executive offices are located at 1100 Louisiana, Suite 1000, Houston, Texas 77002, Enterprise s telephone number is (713) 381-6500 and Enterprise s website is *www.epplp.com*.

Enterprise s Business Segments

Enterprise has four reportable business segments: (i) NGL Pipelines & Services; (ii) Onshore Natural Gas Pipelines & Services; (iii) Offshore Pipelines & Services; and (iv) Petrochemical Services.

NGL Pipelines & Services. Enterprise s NGL Pipelines & Services business segment includes Enterprise s (i) natural gas processing business and related NGL marketing activities, (ii) NGL pipelines aggregating approximately 13,758 miles and related storage facilities, including Enterprise s Mid-America Pipeline System, (iii) NGL and related product storage facilities and (iv) NGL fractionation facilities located in Texas and Louisiana. This segment also includes Enterprise s import and export terminal operations.

Onshore Natural Gas Pipelines & Services. Enterprise s Onshore Natural Gas Pipelines & Services business segment includes approximately 17,758 miles of onshore natural gas pipeline systems that provide for the gathering and transmission of natural gas in Alabama, Colorado, Louisiana, Mississippi, New Mexico, Texas and Wyoming. In addition, Enterprise owns two salt dome natural gas storage facilities located in Mississippi and lease natural gas

storage facilities located in Texas and Louisiana. This segment also includes Enterprise s natural gas marketing activities.

Offshore Pipelines & Services. Enterprise s Offshore Pipelines & Services business segment includes (i) approximately 1,555 miles of offshore natural gas pipelines strategically located to serve production areas including some of the most active drilling and development regions in the Gulf of Mexico, (ii) approximately 914 miles of offshore Gulf of Mexico crude oil pipeline systems and (iii) six multi-purpose offshore hub platforms located in the Gulf of Mexico with crude oil or natural gas processing capabilities.

96

Table of Contents

Petrochemical Services. Enterprise s Petrochemical Services business segment includes five propylene fractionation facilities, an isomerization complex and an octane additive production facility. This segment also includes approximately 683 miles of petrochemical pipeline systems.

Enterprise provides the foregoing services directly and through its subsidiaries and unconsolidated affiliates.

Enterprise s Strategy

Enterprise s business strategy is to:

capitalize on expected increases in natural gas, NGL and crude oil production resulting from development activities in the Rocky Mountain region and U.S. Gulf Coast regions, including the Gulf of Mexico;

capitalize on expected demand growth for natural gas, NGLs, crude oil and refined products;

maintain a diversified portfolio of midstream energy assets and expand this asset base through growth capital projects and accretive acquisitions of complementary midstream energy assets;

share capital costs and risks through joint ventures or alliances with strategic partners, including those that will provide the raw materials for these growth projects or purchase the projects end products; and

increase fee-based cash flows by investing in pipelines and other fee-based businesses.

Relationship of Enterprise and TEPPCO with EPCO and Affiliates

Enterprise and TEPPCO have extensive and ongoing relationships with EPCO and its affiliates, which include the following significant entities:

EPCO and its privately held affiliates;

Enterprise GP, Enterprise s sole general partner;

TEPPCO GP, TEPPCO s sole general partner;

Enterprise GP Holdings, which owns Enterprise GP and TEPPCO GP;

Enterprise Gas Processing, LLC, which is controlled by Enterprise and is TEPPCO s joint venture partner in Jonah;

Enterprise Offshore Port System, LLC, which was controlled by Enterprise and was one of TEPPCO s joint venture partners in Texas Offshore Port System (from which Enterprise and TEPPCO dissociated in April 2009 and are no longer partners); and

the Employee Partnerships, through which certain of TEPPCO s executive officers own profits interests in TEPPCO Unit L.P. and TEPPCO Unit II L.P.

EPCO is a private company controlled by Dan L. Duncan, who is also a Director and Chairman of Enterprise GP. At August 31, 2009, EPCO and its affiliates beneficially owned 162,045,112 (or 34.9%) of Enterprise s outstanding common units, which includes 13,952,402 of Enterprise common units owned by Enterprise GP Holdings. In addition,

at August 31, 2009, EPCO and its affiliates beneficially owned 77.9% of the limited partner interests of Enterprise GP Holdings and 100.0% of its general partner, EPE Holdings, LLC. Enterprise GP Holdings owns all of the membership interests of Enterprise GP. The executive officers and certain of the directors Enterprise GP and EPE Holdings, LLC are employees of EPCO.

Enterprise GP Holdings owns all of the membership interests of TEPPCO GP. The principal business activity of TEPPCO GP is to act as TEPPCO s managing partner. At August 31, 2009, EPCO and its affiliates beneficially owned 17,073,315 (or 16.3%) of TEPPCO s outstanding units, which includes 4,400,000 TEPPCO units owned by Enterprise GP Holdings. TEPPCO s executive officers are employees of EPCO.

Enterprise GP received aggregate cash distributions of \$144.1 million and \$81.7 million from Enterprise during the year ended December 31, 2008 and six months ended June 30, 2009 respectively, including incentive distributions of \$125.9 million and \$71.8 million, respectively. TEPPCO GP received aggregate cash distributions of \$54.9 million and \$31.0 million from TEPPCO during the year ended December 31, 2008 and

97

six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively, including incentive distributions of \$49.4 million and \$27.9 million, respectively.

EPCO and its privately held affiliates depend on the cash distributions they receive from Enterprise, TEPPCO, Enterprise GP Holdings and other investments to fund their other operations and to meet their debt obligations. EPCO and its privately held affiliates received \$405.2 million and \$230.3 million in cash distributions from Enterprise and Enterprise GP Holdings during the year ended December 31, 2008 and six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively, and \$35.0 million and \$18.3 million in cash distributions from TEPPCO during the year ended December 31, 2008 and six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively. Also, Enterprise issued \$67.0 million and \$144.1 million in Enterprise common units to EPCO and its privately held affiliates under its DRIP during the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively. TEPPCO issued \$3.3 million in TEPPCO units to EPCO and its privately held affiliates under its DRIP during the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively. TEPPCO issued \$3.3 million in TEPPCO units to EPCO and its privately held affiliates under its DRIP during the year ended December 31, 2008 and had no issuances under its DRIP to those entities during the six months ended June 30, 2009.

The ownership interests in Enterprise and TEPPCO that are owned or controlled by Enterprise GP Holdings are pledged as security under its credit facility. In addition, substantially all of the ownership interests in Enterprise that are owned or controlled by EPCO and its affiliates, other than those interests owned by Enterprise GP Holdings, Dan Duncan LLC and certain trusts affiliated with Dan L. Duncan, are pledged as security under the credit facility of an affiliate of EPCO. The limited partner interests in TEPPCO that are owned or controlled by EPCO and certain of its affiliates, other than those interests owned by Dan Duncan LLC and certain trusts affiliated with Dan L. Duncan, are pledged as security under the credit facility of an affiliates, other than those interests owned by Dan Duncan LLC and certain trusts affiliated with Dan L. Duncan, are pledged as security under the credit facility of an affiliate of EPCO. This credit facility contains customary and other events of default relating to EPCO and certain affiliates, including Enterprise GP Holdings, Enterprise and TEPPCO.

An affiliate of EPCO provides trucking services to Enterprise for the transportation of NGLs and other products. For the year ended December 31, 2008, Enterprise paid this trucking affiliate \$21.7 million for such services.

Enterprise leases office space in various buildings from affiliates of EPCO. The rental rates in these lease agreements approximate market rates. For the year ended December 31, 2008, Enterprise paid EPCO \$5.3 million for office space leases.

EPCO Administrative Services Agreement. Enterprise and TEPPCO have no employees. All of their operating functions and general and administrative support services are provided by employees of EPCO pursuant to an administrative services agreement, or ASA or by other service providers. EPCO, Enterprise, TEPPCO, Duncan Energy Partners, Enterprise GP Holdings and their respective general partners and certain affiliates are parties to the ASA. The significant terms of the ASA are as follows:

EPCO will provide selling, general and administrative services, and management and operating services, as may be necessary to manage and operate Enterprise s and TEPPCO s businesses, properties and assets (all in accordance with prudent industry practices). EPCO will employ or otherwise retain the services of such personnel as may be necessary to provide such services.

Enterprise and TEPPCO are required to reimburse EPCO for its services in an amount equal to the sum of all costs and expenses incurred by EPCO which are directly or indirectly related to Enterprise s and TEPPCO s business or activities (including expenses reasonably allocated to Enterprise and TEPPCO by EPCO). In addition, Enterprise and TEPPCO have agreed to pay all sales, use, excise, value added or similar taxes, if any, that may be applicable from time to time in respect of the services provided to Enterprise and TEPPCO by EPCO.

EPCO will allow Enterprise and TEPPCO to participate as a named insured in its overall insurance program, with the associated premiums and other costs being allocated to Enterprise and TEPPCO.

Under the ASA, EPCO subleases to Enterprise (for \$1 per year) certain equipment which it holds pursuant to operating leases and has assigned to Enterprise its purchase option under such leases (the retained leases). EPCO remains liable for the actual cash lease payments associated with these agreements. Enterprise records the full value of these payments made by EPCO on Enterprise s behalf as a non-cash related party

Table of Contents

operating lease expense, with the offset to partners equity accounted for as a general contribution to Enterprise. Enterprise exercised its election under the retained leases to purchase a cogeneration unit in December 2008 for \$2.3 million. If Enterprise decides to exercise the purchase option associated with the remaining agreement, Enterprise will pay the original lessor \$3.1 million in June 2016.

Enterprise s and TEPPCO s operating costs and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2008 include reimbursement payments to EPCO for the direct and indirect costs incurred to operate their facilities, including compensation of employees. TEPPCO reimburses EPCO for the amount of distributions of cash or securities, if any, made by TEPPCO Unit II to Jerry Thompson, TEPPCO s chief executive officer.

Likewise, Enterprise s and TEPPCO s general and administrative costs for the year ended December 31, 2008 include amounts Enterprise and TEPPCO reimburse to EPCO for administrative services, including compensation of employees. In general, Enterprise s and TEPPCO s reimbursement to EPCO for administrative services is either (i) on an actual basis for direct expenses it may incur on their behalf (e.g., the purchase of office supplies) or (ii) based on an allocation of such charges between the various parties to the ASA based on the estimated use of such services by each party (e.g., the allocation of general legal or accounting salaries based on estimates of time spent on each entity s business and affairs).

Since the vast majority of such expenses are charged to Enterprise and TEPPCO on an actual basis (i.e. no mark-up or subsidy is charged or received by EPCO), Enterprise and TEPPCO believe that such expenses are representative of what the amounts would have been on a stand-alone basis. With respect to allocated costs, Enterprise and TEPPCO believe that the proportional direct allocation method employed by EPCO is reasonable and reflective of the estimated level of costs Enterprise and TEPPCO would have incurred on a stand-alone basis.

The ASA also addresses potential conflicts that may arise among Enterprise (including Enterprise GP), Enterprise GP Holdings (including EPE Holdings), Duncan Energy Partners (including its general partner, DEP Holdings, LLC, referred to as DEP GP), and the EPCO Group. The EPCO Group includes EPCO and its other affiliates, but excludes Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings, Duncan Energy Partners and their respective general partners. With respect to potential conflicts, the ASA provides, among other things, that:

If a business opportunity to acquire equity securities (as defined below) is presented to the EPCO Group, Enterprise (including Enterprise GP), Enterprise GP Holdings (including EPE Holdings) or Duncan Energy Partners (including DEP GP), then Enterprise GP Holdings will have the first right to pursue such opportunity. The term equity securities is defined to include:

general partner interests (or securities which have characteristics similar to general partner interests) or interests in persons that own or control such general partner or similar interests (collectively, GP Interests) and securities convertible, exercisable, exchangeable or otherwise representing ownership or control of such GP Interests; and

incentive distribution rights and limited partner interests (or securities which have characteristics similar to incentive distribution rights or limited partner interests) in publicly traded partnerships or interests in persons that own or control such limited partner or similar interests (collectively, non-GP Interests); provided that such non-GP Interests are associated with GP Interests and are owned by the owners of GP Interests or their respective affiliates.

Enterprise GP Holdings will be presumed to want to acquire the equity securities until such time as EPE Holdings advises the EPCO Group, Enterprise GP and DEP GP that it has abandoned the pursuit of such business opportunity. In the event that the purchase price of the equity securities is reasonably likely to equal or exceed \$100.0 million, the

decision to decline the acquisition will be made by the chief executive officer of EPE Holdings after consultation with and subject to the approval of the ACG Committee of EPE Holdings. If the purchase price is reasonably likely to be less than \$100.0 million, the chief executive officer of EPE Holdings may make the determination to decline the acquisition without consulting the ACG Committee of EPE Holdings.

In the event that Enterprise GP Holdings abandons the acquisition and so notifies the EPCO Group, Enterprise GP and DEP GP, Enterprise will have the second right to pursue such acquisition. Enterprise

99

Table of Contents

will be presumed to want to acquire the equity securities until such time as Enterprise GP advises the EPCO Group and DEP GP that Enterprise has abandoned the pursuit of such acquisition. In determining whether or not to pursue the acquisition, Enterprise will follow the same procedures applicable to Enterprise GP Holdings, as described above but utilizing Enterprise GP s chief executive officer and ACG Committee.

In its sole discretion, Enterprise may affirmatively direct such acquisition opportunity to Duncan Energy Partners. In the event this occurs, Duncan Energy Partners may pursue such acquisition.

In the event Enterprise abandons the acquisition opportunity for the equity securities and so notifies the EPCO Group and DEP GP, the EPCO Group may pursue the acquisition or offer the opportunity to TEPPCO (including TEPPCO GP) and their controlled affiliates, in either case, without any further obligation to any other party or offer such opportunity to other affiliates.

If any business opportunity not covered by the preceding bullet point (i.e. not involving equity securities) is presented to the EPCO Group, Enterprise (including Enterprise GP), Enterprise GP Holdings (including EPE Holdings), or Duncan Energy Partners (including DEP GP), Enterprise will have the first right to pursue such opportunity either for itself or, if desired by Enterprise in its sole discretion, for the benefit of Duncan Energy Partners. It will be presumed that Enterprise will pursue the business opportunity until such time as its general partner advises the EPCO Group, EPE Holdings and DEP GP that it has abandoned the pursuit of such business opportunity.

In the event the purchase price or cost associated with the business opportunity is reasonably likely to equal or exceed \$100.0 million, any decision to decline the business opportunity will be made by the chief executive officer of Enterprise GP after consultation with and subject to the approval of the ACG Committee of Enterprise GP. If the purchase price or cost is reasonably likely to be less than \$100.0 million, the chief executive officer of Enterprise GP may make the determination to decline the business opportunity without consulting Enterprise GP s ACG Committee.

In its sole discretion, Enterprise may affirmatively direct such acquisition opportunity to Duncan Energy Partners. In the event this occurs, Duncan Energy Partners may pursue such acquisition.

In the event that Enterprise abandons the business opportunity for itself and Duncan Energy Partners and so notifies the EPCO Group, EPE Holdings and DEP GP, Enterprise GP Holdings will have the second right to pursue such business opportunity. It will be presumed that Enterprise GP Holdings will pursue such acquisition until such time as its general partner declines such opportunity (in accordance with the procedures described above for Enterprise) and advises the EPCO Group that it has abandoned the pursuit of such business opportunity. Should this occur, the EPCO Group may either pursue the business opportunity or offer the business opportunity to TEPPCO (including TEPPCO GP) and their controlled affiliates without any further obligation to any other party or offer such opportunity to other affiliates.

None of Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings, Duncan Energy Partners or their respective general partners or the EPCO Group have any obligation to present business opportunities to TEPPCO (including TEPPCO GP) or their controlled affiliates. Likewise, TEPPCO (including TEPPCO GP) and their controlled affiliates have no obligation to present business opportunities to Enterprise, Enterprise GP Holdings, Duncan Energy Partners or their respective general partners or the EPCO Group.

The ASA was amended on January 30, 2009 to provide for the cash reimbursement by Enterprise, TEPPCO and Enterprise GP Holdings to EPCO of distributions of cash or securities, if any, made by EPCO Unit and TEPPCO Unit II to its Class B limited partners. The ASA amendment also extended the term under which EPCO provides services to the partnership entities from December 2010 to December 2013 and made other updating and conforming

changes.

Employee Partnerships. EPCO has formed seven Employee Partnerships to serve as incentive arrangements for key employees of EPCO by providing them a profits interest in such partnerships. Certain EPCO employees who work on behalf of Enterprise, TEPPCO and EPCO were issued Class B limited partner

interests and admitted as Class B limited partners without any capital contribution. The profits interest awards (i.e., the Class B limited partner interests) in the Employee Partnerships entitle each holder to participate in the appreciation in value of Enterprise and TEPPCO units, as applicable.

Enterprise s Relationship with TEPPCO

TEPPCO became a related party to Enterprise in February 2005 when TEPPCO GP was acquired by privately held affiliates of EPCO. TEPPCO s affiliation with Enterprise was furthered by the subsequent acquisition of TEPPCO GP by Enterprise GP Holdings in May 2007. Enterprise GP Holdings also owns Enterprise GP.

Enterprise received \$121.2 million and \$57.8 million from TEPPCO during the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively, from the sale of hydrocarbon products. Enterprise paid TEPPCO \$42.0 million and \$36.0 million for NGL pipeline transportation and storage services during the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively.

Purchase of Pioneer I Plant from TEPPCO. In March 2006, Enterprise paid TEPPCO \$38.2 million for its Pioneer I natural gas processing plant located in Opal, Wyoming and certain natural gas processing rights related to natural gas production from the Jonah and Pinedale fields located in the Greater Green River Basin in Wyoming. This transaction was approved by the Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee of the board of directors of Enterprise GP (the Enterprise ACG Committee) and the TEPPCO ACG Committee. TEPPCO has no continued involvement in the

contracts or in the operations of the Pioneer facility.

Jonah Joint Venture with TEPPCO. In August 2006, Enterprise became a joint venture partner with TEPPCO in its Jonah Gas Gathering Company (Jonah), which owns the Jonah Gas Gathering System located in the Greater Green River Basin of southwestern Wyoming. The Jonah Gathering System gathers and transports natural gas produced from the Jonah and Pinedale fields to regional natural gas processing plants and major interstate pipelines that deliver natural gas to end-user markets.

Prior to entering into the Jonah joint venture, Enterprise managed the construction of the Phase V expansion and funded the initial construction costs under a letter of intent Enterprise entered into in February 2006. In connection with the joint venture arrangement, Enterprise and TEPPCO shared equally in the costs of the Phase V expansion, which increased the capacity of the Jonah Gathering System from 1.5 billion cubic feet per day (Bcf/d) to 2.4 Bcf/d. Enterprise managed the Phase V construction project. Currently, the gathering capacity of this system is 2.4 Bcf/d.

Since August 1, 2006, Enterprise and TEPPCO have equally shared in the construction costs of the Phase V expansion. TEPPCO has reimbursed Enterprise \$306.5 million, which represents 50.0% of total Phase V costs incurred through December 31, 2008. Enterprise had a receivable of \$1.0 million from TEPPCO at December 31, 2008 for Phase V expansion costs.

During the first quarter of 2008, Jonah initiated a separate project to increase gathering capacity on that portion of its system that serves the Pinedale production field. Enterprise and TEPPCO expect this project to increase overall capacity of the Jonah Gas Gathering System by an additional 0.2 Bcf/d. The total anticipated cost of this new project is \$125.0 million, of which Enterprise and TEPPCO will be responsible for their share of the construction costs.

TEPPCO was entitled to all distributions from the joint venture until specified milestones were achieved, at which point, Enterprise became entitled to receive 50.0% of the incremental cash flow from portions of the system placed in-service as part of the expansion. Since the first phase of this expansion was reached in July 2007, Enterprise and TEPPCO have shared earnings based on a formula that takes into account their respective capital contributions, including expenditures by TEPPCO prior to the expansion.

At December 31, 2008, Enterprise owned an approximate 19.4% interest in Jonah and TEPPCO owned 80.6%. Enterprise operates the Jonah system. Enterprise and TEPPCO account for their investment in the Jonah joint venture using the equity method.

The Jonah joint venture is governed by a management committee comprised of two representatives approved by Enterprise and two appointed by TEPPCO, each with equal voting power. This transaction was approved by the Enterprise and TEPPCO ACG Committees.

Enterprise and TEPPCO have agreed to indemnify each other from any and all losses, claims, demands, suits, liabilities, costs and expenses arising out of or related to breaches of representations, warranties, or covenants related to the Jonah joint venture. TEPPCO has also agreed to indemnify Enterprise Products Partners from specified liabilities arising out of or related to breaches of TEPPCO s representations, warranties, or covenants related to the formation of the Jonah joint venture, Jonah s ownership or operation of the Jonah-Pinedale system prior to the effective date of the joint venture, and any environmental activity, or violation of or liability under environmental laws arising from or related to the condition of the Jonah-Pinedale system prior to the effective date of the joint venture. A claim for indemnification cannot be filed until the losses suffered by Enterprise or TEPPCO exceed \$1.0 million. The maximum potential amount of future payments under the indemnity agreement is limited to \$100.0 million. However, if certain representations or warranties are breached, the maximum potential amount of future payments under the indemnity agreement is limited to \$100.0 million. However, if Certain representations or warranties are breached, the maximum potential amount of future payments under the indemnity is capped at \$207.6 million. All indemnity payments are net of insurance recoveries that Enterprise or TEPPCO may receive from third-party insurance carriers. Enterprise and TEPPCO carry insurance coverage that may offset any payments required under the indemnification.

Purchase of Houston-area Pipelines from TEPPCO. In October 2006, an affiliate of Enterprise purchased certain idled crude oil pipeline assets and refined products pipeline assets in the Houston, Texas area from TEPPCO for \$11.7 million in cash. The acquired pipelines became part of Enterprise s Texas Intrastate System. The purchase of this asset was in accordance with Enterprise GP s board-approved management authorization policy and was reviewed and recommended for approval by the TEPPCO ACG Committee.

Purchase and Lease of Pipelines for DEP South Texas NGL Pipeline System from TEPPCO. In January 2007, an affiliate of Enterprise purchased a 10-mile segment of pipeline from TEPPCO located in the Houston area for \$8.0 million. This pipeline segment is part of the DEP South Texas NGL Pipeline System that commenced operations in January 2007. In addition, Enterprise entered into a lease with TEPPCO for an 11-mile interconnecting pipeline located in the Houston area that is part of the DEP South Texas NGL Pipeline System. Although the primary term of the lease expired in September 2007, it was renewed on a month-to-month basis until construction of a parallel pipeline was completed in early 2008. These transactions were in accordance with Enterprise GP s and TEPPCO GP s board-approved management authorization policy.

Texas Offshore Port System Joint Venture. In August 2008, Enterprise, together with TEPPCO and Oiltanking Holding Americas, Inc. (Oiltanking), announced the formation of the Texas Offshore Port System (TOPS), a joint venture to design, construct, operate and own a Texas offshore crude oil port and a related onshore pipeline and storage system that would facilitate delivery of waterborne crude oil to refining centers located along the upper Texas Gulf Coast.

Enterprise, TEPPCO and Oiltanking each owned, through their respective subsidiaries, a one-third interest in the joint venture. The aggregate cost of the projects was expected to be approximately \$1.8 billion (excluding capitalized interest), with the majority of such capital expenditures originally expected to occur in 2010 and 2011. Enterprise and TEPPCO dissociated from the joint venture in April 2009. As a result of the dissociation, Enterprise and TEPPCO forfeited their respective investments in TOPS and recorded a charge during the second quarter of 2009 of \$68.4 million. Oiltanking has filed suit alleging the dissociation by Enterprise and TEPPCO was wrongful and in breach of the TOPS partnership agreement. We believe our actions in dissociating from the partnership were permitted by, and in accordance with, the terms of this partnership agreement and intend to vigorously defend such actions.

Loan Agreement Between EPO and TEPPCO. On August 5, 2009, EPO entered into a Loan Agreement (the Loan Agreement) with TEPPCO under which EPO agreed to make an unsecured revolving loan to TEPPCO in an aggregate maximum outstanding principal amount not to exceed \$100.0 million. Borrowings under the Loan Agreement mature on the earliest to occur of (i) the consummation of the merger with TEPPCO, (ii) the termination of the merger agreement in accordance with the provisions thereof,

Table of Contents

(iii) December 31, 2009, (iv) the date upon which the maturity of the loan is otherwise accelerated upon an event of default, and (v) the date upon which EPO s commitment to make the loan is terminated by TEPPCO pursuant to the Loan Agreement. Borrowings under the Loan Agreement will bear interest at a floating rate, equivalent to the one-month LIBOR Rate (as defined in the Loan Agreement) plus 2%. Interest is payable monthly.

The Loan Agreement provides that amounts borrowed are non-recourse to TEPPCO GP and TEPPCO s limited partners. The Loan Agreement contains customary events of default, including (i) nonpayment of principal when due or nonpayment of interest or other amounts within three business days of when due, (ii) bankruptcy or insolvency with respect to TEPPCO, (iii) a change of control, or (iv) an event of default under TEPPCO s revolving credit facility. Any amounts due by TEPPCO under the Loan Agreement will be unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by each TEPPCO subsidiary that guarantees TEPPCO s obligations under its revolving credit facility. EPO s obligation to fund any borrowings under the Loan Agreement is subject to specified conditions, including the condition that, on and as of the applicable date of funding, no additional amounts are available to TEPPCO pursuant to TEPPCO s revolving credit facility (either as borrowings or under any letters of credit).

The execution of the Loan Agreement was unanimously approved by the Enterprise and TEPPCO ACG Committees.

103

SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF ENTERPRISE AND TEPPCO

The following tables set forth, for the periods and at the dates indicated, selected historical and pro forma financial information for Enterprise and selected historical financial information for TEPPCO. The selected historical financial data as of and for each of the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008 are derived from and should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and accompanying footnotes for such periods incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. The selected historical financial data as of and for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2008 and 2009 are derived from and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited financial statements and accompanying footnotes for such periods incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus.

The selected unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements of Enterprise show the pro forma effect of Enterprise s proposed merger with TEPPCO. For a complete discussion of the pro forma adjustments underlying the amounts in the table below, please read the section titled Index to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page F-1 of this document.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared to assist in the analysis of financial effects of the proposed merger between Enterprise and TEPPCO. The unaudited pro forma condensed statements of consolidated operations for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and the year ended December 31, 2008 assume the merger-related transactions occurred on January 1 of each period presented. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated balance sheet shows the financial effects of the merger-related transactions as if they had occurred on June 30, 2009.

Selected Historical and Pro Forma Financial Information of Enterprise

				Enterprise	Co	onsolidated	Hi	storical		For the S	ix N	Ionths		Enterprise I For the Year Ended	Foi S Mo
	2004	For the Ye 2005	ar	Ended Dec 2006 (E		ber 31, 2007 ars in milli	ons	2008 s, except pe	r u	Ended (2008 nit amount		e 30, 2009	De	cember 31, 2008	En Jun 2(
ent															
es ome ntinuing	\$ 8,321.2	\$ 12,257.0	\$	13,991.0	\$	16,950.1	\$	21,905.7	\$	12,024.2	\$	6,931.0	\$	35,469.6	\$ 10
ons ome able to ntrolling	276.4	425.3		610.3		564.3		995.4		544.3		437.4		1,187.1	
U	(8.1)	(5.8)		(9.1)		(30.6)		(41.4)		(21.4)		(25.5)		(41.4)	

ome able to										
ise	\$ 268.3	\$ 419.5	\$ 601.2	\$ 533.7	\$	954.0	\$ 522.9	\$ 411.9	\$ 1,145.7	\$
gs per om ting ons: arnings										
	\$ 0.84	\$ 0.90	\$ 1.20	\$ 0.95	\$	1.84	\$ 1.03	\$ 0.73	\$ 1.69	\$
s per	\$ 0.84	\$ 0.90	\$ 1.20	\$ 0.95	\$	1.84	\$ 1.03	\$ 0.73	\$ 1.68	\$
utions aed rs: nmon clared spect to	\$ 1.5400	\$ 1.6975	\$ 1.8250	\$ 1.9475	\$	2.0750	\$ 1.0225	\$ 1.0825	\$ 2.0750	\$ 1
e sheet t period										
ssets ng-term cluding	\$ 11,315.5	\$ 12,591.0	\$ 13,989.7	\$ 16,608.0	\$	17,957.5	\$ 18,180.9	\$ 19,022.5	n/a	\$ 25,
ies	4,266.2 5,399.8	4,833.8 5,782.4	5,295.6 6,609.4	6,906.1 6,562.1		9,108.4 6,478.6	7,768.5 6,693.4	9,224.3 6,818.9	n/a n/a	12, 9,
				10	94					

Table of Contents

Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Information of TEPPCO

					r	ГЕРРСО	Co	nsolidated		For the Si	ne Six Months			
		2004	For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 2006 2007 2 (In millions, except per unit a						2008 amounts)	-	Ended (2008			
Income statement data: Revenues Income from continuing operations Net income	\$ \$	5,948.1 135.8 138.5	\$ \$	8,605.0 159.4 162.6	\$ \$	9,607.5 182.7 202.1	\$ \$	9,658.1 279.2 279.2	\$ \$	13,532.9 193.6 193.6	\$ \$	6,989.0 111.8 111.8	\$ \$	3,370.8 89.4 89.4
Earnings per unit from continuing operations: Continuing operations(1) Distributions to limited	\$	1.53	\$	1.67	\$	1.77	\$	2.60	\$	1.65	\$	0.99	\$	0.71
partners: Per common unit (declared with respect to period)	\$	2.6500	\$	2.6875	\$	2.7000	\$	2.7600	\$	2.8700	\$	1.4200	\$	1.4500
Balance sheet data (at period end): Total assets Total long-term debt, including current maturities	\$	1,480.2	\$	3,680.5 1,525.0	\$	3,922.1 1,603.3	\$	4,750.1 1,865.1	\$	5,049.8 2,529.6	\$	6,146.0 2,545.2	\$	5,354.9 2,733.8
Equity		1,011.1		1,201.4		1,320.3		1,264.6		1,591.5		1,382.5		1,506.4

(1) On January 1, 2009 TEPPCO adopted Emerging Issues Task Force 07-4, Application of the Two-Class Method under FASB Statement No. 128 to Master Limited Partnerships. The effect of this application would have increased earnings per unit from continuing operations by \$0.07 for the year ended 2006.

105

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF ENTERPRISE GP

The following persons currently serve as directors and executive officers of Enterprise GP and will serve as directors and executive officers of Enterprise GP at the effective time of the merger.

Name	Age	Position with Enterprise GP
Dan L. Duncan(1)	76	Director and Chairman
Michael A. Creel(1)	55	Director, President and Chief Executive Officer
W. Randall Fowler(1)	52	Director, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Richard H. Bachmann(1)	56	Director, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer and Secretary
A.J. Teague(1)	64	Director, Executive Vice President and Chief Commercial Officer
Dr. Ralph S. Cunningham	68	Director
E. William Barnett(2)(3)	76	Director
Rex C. Ross(2)	65	Director
Charles M. Rampacek(2)	66	Director
William Ordemann(1)	50	Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
Michael J. Knesek(1)	55	Senior Vice President, Controller and Principal Accounting Officer
Christopher Skoog(1)	46	Senior Vice President
Thomas M. Zulim(1)	51	Senior Vice President
G. R. Cardillo(1)	51	Vice President

- (1) Executive officer
- (2) Member of ACG Committee

(3) Chairman of ACG Committee

Dan L. Duncan. Mr. Duncan was elected Chairman and a Director of Enterprise GP in April 1998, Chairman and a Director of the general partner of EPO in December 2003, Chairman and a Director of EPE Holdings in August 2005 and Chairman and a Director of DEP GP in October 2006. Mr. Duncan served as the sole Chairman of EPCO from 1979 to December 2007. Mr. Duncan now serves as Group Co-Chairman of EPCO with his daughter, Ms. Randa Duncan Williams, who is also a Director of EPE Holdings. He also serves as an Honorary Trustee of the Board of Trustees of the Texas Heart Institute at Saint Luke s Episcopal Hospital.

Michael A. Creel. Mr. Creel was elected President and Chief Executive Officer of Enterprise GP in August 2007. From June 2000 to August 2007, Mr. Creel served as Chief Financial Officer of Enterprise GP and an Executive Vice President of Enterprise GP from January 2001 to August 2007. Mr. Creel, a Certified Public Accountant, also served as a Senior Vice President of Enterprise GP from November 1999 to January 2001. In December 2007, Mr. Creel was elected Group Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of EPCO. Prior to these elections in EPCO, Mr. Creel served as Chief Operating Officer from April 2005 to December 2007 and Chief Financial Officer from June 2000 to

April 2005 for EPCO. He also serves as a Director of DEP GP and Enterprise GP since October 2006 and 2005, respectively. Mr. Creel served as President, Chief Executive Officer and a Director of EPE Holdings from August 2005 through August 2007. In October 2005, Mr. Creel was elected a Director of Edge Petroleum Corporation, a publicly traded oil and natural gas exploration and production company.

W. Randall Fowler. Mr. Fowler was elected Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Enterprise GP, EPE Holdings and DEP GP in August 2007. Mr. Fowler served as Senior Vice President and Treasurer of Enterprise GP from February 2005 to August 2007 and of DEP GP from October 2006 to August 2007. In February 2006, Mr. Fowler became a Director of Enterprise GP, EPE Holdings and of DEP.

106

Mr. Fowler also served as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of EPE Holdings from August 2005 to August 2007.

Mr. Fowler was elected President and Chief Executive Officer of EPCO in December 2007. Prior to these elections, he served as Chief Financial Officer of EPCO from April 2005 to December 2007. Mr. Fowler, a Certified Public Accountant (inactive), joined Enterprise Products Partners as Director of Investor Relations in January 1999.

Richard H. Bachmann. Mr. Bachmann was elected an Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer and Secretary of Enterprise GP and a Director of Enterprise GP in February 2006. He previously served as a Director of Enterprise GP from June 2000 to January 2004. Mr. Bachmann has served as a Director of EPO s general partner since December 2003 and has served as Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer and Secretary of EPE Holdings since August 2005. Mr. Bachmann was elected Group Vice Chairman, Chief Legal Officer and Secretary of EPCO in December 2007. In October 2006, Mr. Bachmann was elected President, Chief Executive Officer and a Director of DEP GP. Mr. Bachmann was also elected a Director of EPE Holdings in February 2006. Since January 1999, Mr. Bachmann has served as a Director of EPCO. In November 2006, Mr. Bachmann was appointed an independent manager of Constellation Energy Partners LLC. Mr. Bachmann also serves as a member of the Audit, Compensation, Conflicts and Nominating and Governance Committees of Constellation Energy Partners LLC.

A.J. Teague. Mr. Teague was elected an Executive Vice President of Enterprise GP in November 1999 and additionally as Enterprise s Chief Commercial Officer and a Director in July 2008. Mr. Teague joined Enterprise in connection with its purchase of certain midstream energy assets from affiliates of Shell Oil Company in 1999. From 1998 to 1999, Mr. Teague served as President of Tejas Natural Gas Liquids, LLC.

Dr. Ralph S. Cunningham. Dr. Cunningham was elected a Director of Enterprise GP in February 2006 and also served as a Director of Enterprise GP from 1998 until March 2005. In addition to these duties, Dr. Cunningham served as Group Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of Enterprise GP from December 2005 to August 2007 and Interim President and Interim Chief Executive Officer from June 2007 to August 2007. Dr. Cunningham was elected President and Chief Executive Officer of EPE Holdings in August 2007. He served as Chairman and a Director of TEPPCO GP from March 2005 until November 2005. Dr. Cunningham was elected a Group Vice Chairman of EPCO in December 2007 and served as a Director from 1987 to 1997. He serves as a Director of Tetra Technologies, Inc. (a publicly traded energy services and chemical company), EnCana Corporation (a Canadian publicly traded independent oil and natural gas company) and Agrium, Inc. (a Canadian publicly traded agricultural chemicals company). Dr. Cunningham retired in 1997 from CITGO Petroleum Corporation, where he had served as President and Chief Executive Officer since 1995.

E. William Barnett. Mr. Barnett was elected a Director of Enterprise GP in March 2005. Mr. Barnett is a member of Enterprise s ACG Committee and serves as its Chairman. Mr. Barnett practiced law with Baker Botts L.L.P. from 1958 until his retirement in 2004. In 1984, he became Managing Partner of Baker Botts L.L.P. and continued in that role for fourteen years until 1998. He was Senior Counsel to the firm from 1998 until June 2004, when he retired from the firm. Mr. Barnett served as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Rice University from 1996 to July 2005.

Mr. Barnett is a Life Trustee of The University of Texas Law School Foundation; a Director of St. Luke s Episcopal Health System; and a Director and former Chairman of the Houston Zoo, Inc. (the operating arm of the Houston Zoo). He is a Director of RRI Energy, Inc. (a publicly traded electric services company) and Westlake Chemical Corporation (a publicly traded chemical company). Mr. Barnett is Chairman of the Advisory Board of the Baker Institute for Public Policy at Rice University and a Director and former Chairman of the Greater Houston Partnership. Mr. Barnett served as a Trustee of the Baylor College of Medicine from 1993 until 2004.

Rex C. Ross. Mr. Ross was elected a Director of Enterprise GP in October 2006 and is a member of its ACG Committee. Until July 2009, Mr. Ross served as a Director of Schlumberger Technology Corporation, the holding company for all Schlumberger Limited assets and entities in the United States. Prior to his executive retirement from Schlumberger Limited in May 2004, Mr. Ross held a number of executive management positions during his 11-year career with the company, including President of Schlumberger

Oilfield Services North America; President of Schlumberger GeoQuest; and President of SchlumbergerSema North & South America. Mr. Ross also serves on the Board of Directors of Gulfmark Offshore, Inc. (a publicly traded offshore marine services company) and is a member of its Governance Committee.

Charles M. Rampacek. Mr. Rampacek was elected a Director of Enterprise GP in October 2006 and is a member of its ACG Committee. Mr. Rampacek is currently a business and management consultant in the energy industry. Mr. Rampacek served as Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President of Probex Corporation (Probex), an energy technology company that developed a proprietary used oil recovery process, from 2000 until his retirement in 2003. Prior to joining Probex, Mr. Rampacek was President and Chief Executive Officer of Lyondell-Citgo Refining L.P., a manufacturer of petroleum products, from 1996 through 2000. From 1982 to 1995, he held various executive positions with Tenneco Inc. and its energy-related subsidiaries, including President of Tenneco Gas Transportation Company, Executive Vice President of Tenneco Gas Operations and Senior Vice President of Refining and Supply. Mr. Rampacek has been a Director of Flowserve Corporation since 1998 and is Chairman of its Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee and a member of its Organization and Compensation Committee.

William Ordemann. Mr. Ordemann was elected an Executive Vice President and the Chief Operating Officer of Enterprise GP in August 2007. He previously served as a Senior Vice President of Enterprise GP from September 2001 to August 2007 and was a Vice President of Enterprise GP from October 1999 to September 2001. Mr. Ordemann joined Enterprise in connection with its purchase of certain midstream energy assets from affiliates of Shell Oil Company in 1999. Prior to joining Enterprise, he was a Vice President of Shell Midstream Enterprises, LLC from January 1997 to February 1998, and Vice President of Tejas Natural Gas Liquids, LLC from February 1998 to September 1999.

Michael J. Knesek. Mr. Knesek, a Certified Public Accountant, was elected a Senior Vice President of Enterprise GP in February 2005, having served as a Vice President of Enterprise GP since August 2000. Mr. Knesek has been the Principal Accounting Officer and Controller of Enterprise GP since August 2000, EPE Holdings since August 2005 and DEP GP since October 2006. He has served as Senior Vice President of EPE Holdings since August 2005 and of DEP GP since October 2006. Mr. Knesek has been the Controller of EPCO since 1990 and currently serves as one of its Senior Vice Presidents.

Christopher R. Skoog. Mr. Skoog joined the partnership in July 2007 as Senior Vice President of Enterprise GP to develop and lead Enterprise Product Partners Natural Gas Services and Marketing group. In July 2008, he also assumed responsibility for Enterprise Product Partners non-regulated and intrastate natural gas pipeline and storage businesses. From 1995 to July 2007 he served in various executive positions at ONEOK, Inc. and ONEOK Partners L.P. He led ONEOK Energy Services from 1995 to 2005, and held senior executive positions in the partnership from 2005 to 2007.

Thomas M. Zulim. Since July 2008, Mr. Zulim has served as a Senior Vice President of Enterprise GP and EPCO, with responsibility for the partnership s unregulated natural gas liquids (NGL) business. From March 2006 to July 2008, Mr. Zulim served as Senior Vice President, Human Resources, for both Enterprise GP and EPCO, and served as Vice President, Human Resources, for both Enterprise GP and EPCO from December 2004 to March 2006. He joined EPCO in 1999 as Director of Business Management for the NGL Fractionation business. Mr. Zulim came to EPCO from Shell Oil Company where, as an attorney, he practiced labor and employment law nationally for several years before joining Shell Midstream Enterprises in 1996 as Director of Business Development for its natural gas processing and NGL fractionation businesses. Mr. Zulim resumed practicing law with EPCO s Legal group in January 2002 until December 2004.

G. R. Cardillo. Mr. Cardillo joined Enterprise in connection with its purchase of certain petrochemical storage and propylene fractionation assets from affiliates of Ultramar Diamond Shamrock Corp. and Koch Industries Inc.
(Diamond Koch) in 2002. From 2000 to 2002, Mr. Cardillo served as a Vice President in charge of propylene commercial activities for Diamond Koch. Mr. Cardillo was elected a Vice President of Enterprise GP in November 2004 and of DEP Holdings in September 2006. Mr. Cardillo has been an integral part of Enterprise s Petrochemicals management team since joining Enterprise in 2002 and assumed leadership of this commercial function in June 2008.

COMPARISON OF THE RIGHTS OF ENTERPRISE AND TEPPCO UNITHOLDERS

The following describes the material differences between the rights of Enterprise common unitholders and the rights of TEPPCO unitholders. It is not a complete summary of the provisions affecting, and the differences between, the rights of Enterprise common unitholders and TEPPCO unitholders. The rights of Enterprise common unitholders are governed by the Fifth Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Enterprise Products Partners L.P., as amended, and the rights of TEPPCO unitholders are governed by the Fourth Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of TEPPCO Partners, L.P., as amended, and you should refer to each document for a complete description of the rights of Enterprise and TEPPCO unitholders, respectively. If the merger is consummated, TEPPCO unitholders will become Enterprise common unitholders, and their rights as Enterprise common unitholders will be governed by Delaware law and Enterprise s partnership agreement. Material characteristics of the 4,520,431 Enterprise Class B units to be issued upon consummation of the merger are also described below. You should refer to Enterprise s current reports on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on August 10, 2005, January 3, 2008 and April 16, 2008 and Enterprise s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Commission on November 10, 2008, for a copy of Enterprise s partnership agreement and the amendments thereto, respectively, which are incorporated by reference herein. For TEPPCO s partnership agreement and the amendments thereto, please refer to TEPPCO s current reports on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on December 13, 2006 and December 28, 2007 and TEPPCO s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Commission on November 7, 2008. This summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act, the Enterprise partnership agreement and the TEPPCO partnership agreement, each as amended.

Purpose and Term of Existence

Enterprise

Enterprise s stated purposes under its partnership agreement are to serve as a securityholder in its operating company and subsidiary partnerships and to engage in any business activities that may be engaged in by its operating company or that are approved by its general partner and which lawfully may be conducted by a limited partnership under Delaware law.

Enterprise s partnership existence will continue until December 31, 2088, unless sooner dissolved pursuant to the terms of Enterprise s partnership agreement.

Distributions of Available Cash

Enterprise

Within approximately 45 days after the end of each quarter, Enterprise will distribute all of its available cash to common unitholders.

ТЕРРСО

TEPPCO s stated purposes under its partnership agreement are to serve as a securityholder in its operating companies and to engage in any business activities that lawfully may be conducted by a limited partnership under Delaware law.

TEPPCO s partnership existence will continue until December 31, 2084, unless sooner dissolved pursuant to the terms of TEPPCO s partnership agreement.

TEPPCO

Within approximately 50 days after the end of each quarter, TEPPCO will distribute its available cash to unitholders.

Available cash is defined in Enterprise s partnership agreement and generally means, with respect to any calendar quarter, all cash on hand at the end of such quarter:

less the amount of cash reserves that is necessary

Available cash is defined in TEPPCO s partnership agreement and generally means, with respect to any calendar quarter, the sum of:

all of TEPPCO s cash receipts during that quarter from all sources, including distributions of cash received from subsidiaries; plus

109

or appropriate in the reasonable discretion of Enterprise GP to:

provide for the proper conduct of Enterprise s businessquarters; (including reserves for future capital expenditures and for Enterprise s future credit needs); less

comply with applicable law or any loan agreement, security agreement, mortgage, debt instrument or other agreement; or

provide funds for distributions to common unitholders and the general partner in respect of any one or more of the next four quarters; plus

all cash on hand on the date of determination of available cash for the quarter resulting from working capital borrowings made after the end of the quarter or certain interim capital transactions after the end of such quarter designated by Enterprise GP as operating surplus.

The Enterprise Class B units to be issued in connection with the mergers will not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the mergers. The Class B units will convert automatically into the same number of Enterprise common units on the date immediately following the payment date of the sixteenth quarterly distribution following the closing of the merger and holders of such converted units will thereafter be entitled to receive distributions of available cash.

Cash Distributions

Enterprise

Cash distributions are characterized as distributions from either operating surplus or capital surplus. Enterprise distributes available cash from operating surplus differently than available cash from capital surplus.

Operating surplus generally consists of:

Enterprise s cash balance on July 31, 1998, the closing date of its initial public offering of common units

Table of Contents

any reduction in reserves established in prior arters:

less the sum of:

all of TEPPCO s cash disbursements during that quarter, including disbursements for taxes of the TEPPCO partnership as an entity, debt service and capital expenditures;

any reserves established in that quarter in such amounts as TEPPCO GP determines to be necessary or appropriate in its reasonable discretion to provide for the proper conduct of TEPPCO s business or to provide funds for distributions with respect to any of the next four calendar quarters; and

any other reserves established in that quarter in such amounts as TEPPCO GP determines in its reasonable discretion to be necessary because the distribution of such amounts would be prohibited by applicable law or by any of TEPPCO s debt instruments or other obligations.

TEPPCO

Cash distributions are characterized as distributions from either cash from operations or cash from interim capital transactions. TEPPCO distributes available cash from operations differently than available cash from interim capital transactions.

Cash from operations generally consists of:

\$20 million; plus

(excluding \$46.5 million to fund certain capital commitments existing at such closing date); plus

all of Enterprise s cash receipts since the closing of its initial public offering, excluding cash from

all TEPPCO s cash receipts during the period since the commencement of TEPPCO s operations through that date, excluding any cash proceeds from any interim capital transactions, less the sum of:

interim capital transactions such as borrowings that are not working capital borrowings, sales of equity and debt securities and sales or other disposition of assets for cash, other than inventory, accounts receivable and other assets sold in the ordinary course of business or as part of normal retirements or replacements of assets; plus

up to \$60.0 million of cash from interim capital transactions; plus

working capital borrowings made after the end of a quarter but before the date of determination of operating surplus for the quarter; less

all of Enterprise s operating expenditures since the closing of its initial public offering; plus

the amount of cash reserved that Enterprise GP deems necessary or advisable to provide funds for future operating expenditures.

Enterprise treats all available cash distributed as from operating surplus until the sum of all available cash distributed since July 31, 1998 equals the operating surplus as of the end of the quarter prior to such distribution. Enterprise treats any amount distributed in excess of such amount, regardless of its source, as cash from capital surplus, subject to the limitations described below under the caption Distributions From Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions.

If available cash from capital surplus is distributed in respect of each common unit in an aggregate amount per common unit equal to the \$11.00 initial public offering price of the common units, the distinction between operating surplus and capital surplus will cease, and all distributions of available cash will be treated as if they were from operating surplus. all of TEPPCO s cash operating expenditures during that period including, without limitation, taxes imposed on TEPPCO;

all cash debt service payments of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries during that period, other than payments or prepayments of principal and premium:

required by reason of loan agreements or by lenders in connection with sales or other dispositions of assets; or

made in connection with refinancings or refundings of indebtedness, provided that any payment or prepayment of principal will be deemed, at the discretion of TEPPCO GP, to be refunded or refinanced by indebtedness incurred by TEPPCO or a subsidiary if the debt was incurred 180 days before or after such payment or prepayment to the extent of the principal amount so incurred;

all of TEPPCO s cash capital expenditures during that period other than:

cash capital expenditures made to increase the throughput or deliverable capacity or terminaling capacity of TEPPCO s assets, taken as a whole, from the throughput or deliverable capacity or terminaling capacity existing immediately before those capital expenditures; and

cash expenditures made in payment of transaction expenses relating to interim capital transactions;

an amount equal to the incremental revenues collected pursuant to a rate increase that are subject to possible refund; and

any reserves that TEPPCO GP determines in its reasonable discretion to be necessary or appropriate to provide for the future cash operating expenditures, debt service payments and other cash capital expenditures described above or to provide funds for distributions with respect to any one or more of the next four calendar quarters.

Cash from interim capital transactions consists of all cash distributed other than cash from operations. TEPPCO ordinarily generates cash from interim capital transactions from:

111

borrowings and sales of debt securities other than for working capital purposes and for items purchased on open account in the ordinary course of business;

sales of TEPPCO s equity securities; and

sales or other dispositions of TEPPCO s assets for cash, other than inventory, accounts receivable and other current assets sold in the ordinary course of business or as part of normal retirement or replacement of assets.

TEPPCO treats all available cash distributed as cash from operations until the sum of all available cash distributed since TEPPCO began operations equals the cash from operations that it generated since it commenced operations through the end of the prior calendar quarter. TEPPCO treats any amount distributed in excess of cash from operations, regardless of its source, as cash from interim capital transactions, subject to the limitations described below under the caption

Distributions From Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions.

As reflected above, cash from operations includes \$20.0 million. This amount does not reflect actual cash on hand that is available for distribution to TEPPCO s unitholders. Rather, it is a provision that enables TEPPCO, if it so chooses, to distribute as cash from operations up to this amount of cash it receives in the future from non-operating sources, such as asset sales, issuances of securities, and borrowings, that would otherwise be distributed as cash from interim capital transactions. TEPPCO does not anticipate that it will make any distributions of cash from interim capital transactions.

Distributions of Available Cash from Operating Surplus or Operations

Enterprise

ТЕРРСО

Enterprise distributes available cash from operating surplus with respect to any quarter in the following manner:

first, 98% to all common unitholders, pro rata and 2% to the general partner, until each unitholder receives distributions of \$0.225 per unit for that quarter (the minimum quarterly distribution); and

thereafter, in the manner described in Incentive Distributions below.

TEPPCO distributes available cash from operations with respect to any quarter in the following manner:

first, 98% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until each unitholder receives distributions of \$0.275 per unit for that quarter (the minimum quarterly distribution);

thereafter, in the manner described in Incentive Distributions below.

The minimum quarterly distribution is subject to adjustment as described below in Adjustment to

112

The minimum quarterly distribution is subject to adjustment as described below in Adjustment to the Minimum Quarterly Distribution and Target Distribution Levels and Distributions from Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions.

Distributions from Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions

Enterprise

Enterprise will make distributions of available cash from capital surplus, if any, in the following manner:

first, 98% to all common unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until Enterprise has distributed, in respect of each outstanding common unit issued in its initial public offering, available cash from capital surplus in a cumulative amount equal to the initial unit price of \$11.00 (which gives effect to the two-for-one split of Enterprise s units in 2002); and

thereafter, all distributions of available cash from capital surplus will be distributed as if they were from operating surplus.

Enterprise s partnership agreement treats a distribution of capital surplus on a common unit as the repayment of the initial unit price from Enterprise s initial public offering, which is a return of capital. The initial unit price less any distributions of capital surplus made in respect of a hypothetical unit that was issued in Enterprise s initial public offering and distributions in connection with its liquidation is referred to as the unrecovered capital. Each time a distribution of capital surplus is made, the minimum quarterly distribution and the target distribution levels will be reduced in the same proportion as the corresponding reduction in the unrecovered capital.

Once Enterprise distributes capital surplus on a hypothetical common unit issued in its initial public offering in a cumulative amount equal to the unrecovered capital, it will reduce the minimum quarterly distribution and the target distribution levels to zero, and it will make all future non- liquidating distributions as available cash from operating surplus as described below under Incenti Distributions. TEPPCO will make distributions of available cash from interim capital transactions, if any, in the following manner:

first, 98% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until TEPPCO has distributed, in respect of each hypothetical unit issued in its initial public offering, available cash from interim capital transactions in a cumulative amount equal to the initial public offering price of \$10.00 (which gives effect to the two-for-one split of TEPPCO s units in 1998);

thereafter, all distributions of available cash from interim capital transactions as if they were cash from operations.

TEPPCO s partnership agreement treats a distribution of cash from interim capital transactions on a unit as the repayment of the initial unit price from TEPPCO s initial public offering, which is a return of capital. The initial public offering price less any distributions of cash from interim capital transactions made in respect of a hypothetical unit that was issued in TEPPCO s initial public offering and distributions in connection with its liquidation is referred to as unrecovered capital. Each time a distribution of cash from interim capital transactions is made, the minimum quarterly distribution and first target distribution level (as defined below) will be reduced in the same proportion as the corresponding reduction in unrecovered capital.

ution Once TEPPCO distributes cash from interim capital make transactions on a hypothetical unit issued in its initial public offering in a cumulative amount equal to the Incentive initial unit price, it will reduce the minimum quarterly distribution and the first target distribution levels to

TEPPCO

the Minimum Quarterly Distribution and Target

Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions.

Distributions from Capital

Distribution Levels and

zero, and it will make all future non- liquidating distributions as cash from operations as described below under Incentive Distributions.

Incentive Distributions

Enterprise

Incentive distributions represent the right to receive an increasing percentage of quarterly distributions of available cash from operating surplus after the minimum quarterly distribution and the target distribution levels have been achieved. For any quarter for which available cash from operating surplus is distributed to Enterprise s common unitholders in an amount equal to the minimum quarterly distribution of \$0.225 per unit on all units, then any additional available cash from operating surplus in respect of such quarter will be distributed among the common unitholders and the general partner in the following manner:

first, 98% to all common unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until each common unitholder receives an amount equal to the excess of \$0.253 over \$0.225 per common unit for that quarter (the first target distribution level);

second, 85% to all common unitholders, and 15% to the general partner, until each common unitholder receives an amount equal to the excess of \$0.3085 over \$0.253 per unit for that quarter (the second target distribution level); and

25% to the general partner.

The target distribution levels in the first two bullet points above are subject to adjustment as described below in

Adjustment to the Minimum Quarterly Distribution and Target Distribution Levels and above in Distributions fromanner: Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions. If the minimum quarterly distribution and first target distribution levels are reduced to zero as described above in

Distributions from Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions, any available cash from operation will be distributed 75% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 25% to the general partner.

ТЕРРСО

Incentive distributions represent the right to receive an increasing percentage of quarterly distributions of available cash from operations after the minimum quarterly distribution and the target distribution levels have been achieved. For any quarter for which available cash from operations is distributed to TEPPCO s unitholders in an amount equal to the minimum quarterly distribution of \$0.275 per unit on all units, then any additional available cash from operations in respect of such quarter will be distributed among the unitholders and the general partner in the following manner:

first, 85% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 15% to the general partner, until each unitholder receives an amount equal to the excess of \$0.325 over \$0.275 per unit for that quarter (the first target distribution level); and

thereafter, 75% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 25% to the general partner.

The first target distribution level is subject to adjustment as described below in Adjustment to the Minimum Quarterly Distribution and Target Distribution Levels Distributions from Capital Surplus or and above in thereafter, 75% to all common unitholders, pro rata, and Interim Capital Transactions. If the minimum quarterly distribution and first target distribution levels are reduced to zero as described above in Distributions from Capital Surplus or Interim Capital Transactions, any available cash from operations will be distributed among the unitholders and the general partner in the following

> first, 98% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until each hypothetical unit issued in TEPPCO s initial public offering has received cumulative distributions of cash from operations equal to the minimum quarterly distribution (as from time to time adjusted) for all periods since the initial public offering: and

Edgar Filing: ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L P - Form S-4/A

thereafter, 75% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 25% to the general partner.

Adjustment to the Minimum Quarterly Distribution and Target Distribution Levels

Enterprise	ТЕРРСО
In addition to reductions of the minimum quarterly	In addition to adjusting the minimum quarterly
distribution and target distribution levels made upon a	distribution and first target distribution level to reflect a
distribution of available cash from capital surplus, if	distribution of cash from interim capital

114

Enterprise combines its units into fewer units or subdivides its units into a greater number of units, Enterprise will proportionately adjust the minimum quarterly distribution and the target distribution levels.

For example, the two-for-one split of Enterprise s common units in 2002 resulted in the reductions of the minimum quarterly distribution, each of the target distribution levels and unrecovered capital to 50% of their initial levels.

In addition, if legislation is enacted or if the interpretation of existing law is modified by the relevant governmental authority in a manner that causes Enterprise to become taxable as a corporation or otherwise subject to taxation as an entity for federal income tax purposes, then Enterprise will reduce the minimum quarterly distribution and the target distribution levels by multiplying the same by one minus the sum of the highest effective federal corporate income tax rate that could apply and any increase in the effective overall state and local income tax rates.

Distributions of Cash Upon Liquidation

Enterprise

If Enterprise dissolves in accordance with its partnership agreement, it will sell or otherwise dispose of its assets in a process called a liquidation. Enterprise will first apply the proceeds of liquidation to the payment of its creditors in the order of priority provided in the partnership agreement

Table of Contents

transactions, if TEPPCO combines its units into fewer units or subdivides its units into a greater number of units, TEPPCO will proportionately adjust the minimum quarterly distribution, the first target distribution level and unrecovered capital.

For example, the two-for-one split of TEPPCO s units in 1998 resulted in reductions of the minimum quarterly distribution, first target distribution level and unrecovered capital to 50% of their initial levels.

In addition, if legislation is enacted or if the interpretation of existing law is modified by a governmental taxing authority in a manner that causes TEPPCO to become taxable as a corporation or otherwise subject to taxation as an entity for federal, state or local income tax purposes, TEPPCO may, in the discretion of the general partner, reduce the minimum quarterly distribution and first target distribution levels by multiplying the same by the following fraction:

the numerator of which is available cash for that quarter; and

the denominator of which is the sum of the general partner s estimate of TEPPCO s aggregate liability for the quarter for such income taxes payable by reason of such legislation or interpretation (or any smaller amount determined in the discretion of the general partner) plus available cash for that quarter.

To the extent that the actual tax liability differs from the estimated tax liability for any quarter, the difference may, in the discretion of the general partner, be accounted for in subsequent quarters.

TEPPCO

If TEPPCO dissolves in accordance with its partnership agreement, it will sell or otherwise dispose of its assets in a process called a liquidation. TEPPCO will first apply the proceeds of liquidation to the payment of its creditors in the order of priority provided in the and by law and, thereafter, it will distribute any remaining proceeds to its common unitholders and its general partner in accordance with their respective capital account balances. The general rules for determining the capital account balances of the unitholders and partnership agreement and by law and, thereafter, it will distribute any remaining proceeds to its unitholders and its general partner in accordance with their respective capital account balances. The general rules for determining the capital account balances of the unitholders and the

Table of Contents

the general partner are set forth in Enterprise s partnership agreement. The capital account balances of the unitholders and the general partner will be increased for net gain realized in connection with the liquidation or decreased for net loss realized in connection with the liquidation as described below.

Upon its liquidation, Enterprise will allocate any net gain (or unrealized gain attributable to assets distributed in kind to the partners) as follows:

first, to the general partner and the holders of common units having negative balances in their capital accounts to the extent of and in proportion to such negative balances;

second, 98% to the holders of common units, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until the capital account for each common unit is equal to the sum of:

the unrecovered capital in respect of such common unit; and

the amount of the minimum quarterly distribution for the quarter during which Enterprise s liquidation occurs, reduced by any distribution with respect to the common units for such quarter (the unpaid minimum quarterly distribution);

third, 98% to all common unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until there has been allocated under this paragraph an amount per common unit equal to the first target liquidation amount with respect to such unit, which is:

the sum of its unrecovered capital, plus the unpaid minimum quarterly distribution, plus, the excess of the first target distribution per unit over the minimum quarterly distribution per unit for each quarter of Enterprise s existence; general partner are set forth in TEPPCO s partnership agreement. The capital account balances of the unitholders and the general partner will be increased for net gain realized in connection with the liquidation or decreased for net loss realized in connection with the liquidation as described below.

Upon its liquidation, TEPPCO will allocate any net gain (or unrealized gain attributable to assets distributed in kind to the partners) as follows:

first, to the general partner and the holders of units who have negative balances in their capital accounts to the extent of and in proportion to those negative balances;

second, 98% to the unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner, until the capital account for each unit is equal to the unrecovered capital in respect of such unit;

third, 85% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 15% to the general partner, until the capital account for each unit is equal to:

the sum of the unrecovered capital in respect of such unit and the sum of the excess of the first target distribution per unit over the minimum quarterly distribution for each quarter of TEPPCO s existence;

less the cumulative amount per unit of any distributions of available cash from operations in excess of the minimum quarterly distribution that we distributed 85% to the unitholders, pro rata, and 15% to the general partner for each quarter of TEPPCO s existence; and

thereafter, 75% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 25% to the general partner.

Upon TEPPCO s liquidation, any loss will generally be allocated to its general partner and its unitholders as follows:

less the cumulative amount per unit of any distributions of available cash from operating surplus in excess of the minimum quarterly distribution per unit that were distributed 98% to the unitholders, pro rata, and 2% to the general partner for each quarter of Enterprise s existence;

fourth, 85% to all common unitholders, pro rata, and 15% to the general partner, until there has been allocated under this paragraph an amount per unit equal to:

first to all partners in proportion to the positive balances in their capital accounts until the capital accounts of all partners have been reduced to zero; and

thereafter, 100% to the general partner.

In addition, interim adjustments to capital accounts will be made at the time TEPPCO issues additional partnership interests or make distributions of property.

116

the sum of the first liquidation target amount plus the excess of the second target distribution per unit over the first target distribution per unit for each quarter of Enterprise s existence; less

the cumulative amount per unit of any distributions of available cash from operating surplus in excess of the first target distribution per unit that were distributed 85% to the unitholders, pro rata, and 15% to the general partner for each quarter of Enterprise s existence; and

thereafter, 75% to all common unitholders, pro rata, and 25% to the general partner.

Upon Enterprise s liquidation, any loss will generally be allocated to its general partner and its unitholders as follows:

first, 98% to the holders of common units and 2% to the general partner, until the capital accounts of the common unitholders have been reduced to zero; and

thereafter, 100% to the general partner.

In addition, interim adjustments to capital accounts will be made at the time Enterprise issues additional partnership interests or make distributions of property. Such adjustments will be based on the fair market value of the partnership interests or the property distributed and any gain or loss resulting therefrom will be allocated to the common unitholders and the general partner in the same manner as gain or loss is allocated upon liquidation.

Each quarterly distribution on a common unit will reduce the capital account of the common unit relative to the capital account of a Class B unit. As a result, the liquidating distribution payable upon each Class B unit will be higher than the distribution upon each common unit. Such adjustments will be based on the fair market value of the partnership interests or the property distributed and any gain or loss resulting therefrom will be allocated to the unitholders and the general partner in the same manner as gain or loss is allocated upon liquidation.

Merger and Consolidation

Enterprise

Merger or consolidation of Enterprise requires the prior approval of Enterprise GP and approval of a majority of the members of the Audit and Conflicts Committee of the general partner. The general partner must also

ТЕРРСО

Merger or consolidation of TEPPCO requires the prior approval of TEPPCO GP. The general partner must also approve the merger agreement which must include certain information as set forth in TEPPCO s

117

approve the merger agreement which must include certain information as set forth in Enterprise s partnership agreement. Once approved by the general partner, the merger agreement must be submitted to a vote of Enterprise s limited partners, and the merger agreement will be approved upon receipt of the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of Enterprise s outstanding common units (including the Class B units to be issued in the merger with TEPPCO, with respect to matters arising after their issuance) (unless the affirmative vote of the holders of a greater percentage of common units is required under Delaware law).

Disposal of Assets

Enterprise

Enterprise GP generally may not sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of Enterprise s assets in a single transaction or a series of related transactions or approve on behalf of Enterprise, the sale, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all the assets of Enterprise without the approval of the holders of a majority of Enterprise s outstanding common units (including the Class B units to be issued in the merger with TEPPCO, with respect to matters arising after their issuance) and approval from the majority of the members of the general partner s Audit and Conflicts Committee. However, Enterprise s general partner may mortgage, pledge, hypothecate or grant a security interest in all or substantially all of Enterprise s assets. In addition, the general partner may sell any or all of Enterprise s assets in a forced sale pursuant to the foreclosure or other realization of any encumbrance without the approval of Enterprise s common or Class B unitholders.

Modification of Tax Treatment

Enterprise

No provision.

partnership agreement. Once approved by the general partner, the merger agreement must be submitted to a vote of TEPPCO s limited partners, and the merger agreement will be approved upon receipt of the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of TEPPCO s limited partner units (unless the affirmative vote of the holders of a greater percentage of units is required under Delaware law).

ТЕРРСО

TEPPCO GP generally may not sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of TEPPCO s assets in a single transaction or a series of related transactions or approve on behalf of TEPPCO, the sale, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all the assets of TEPPCO without the approval of the holders of at least a majority of TEPPCO s limited partner units. However, TEPPCO GP may mortgage, pledge, hypothecate or grant a security interest in all or substantially all of TEPPCO s assets. In addition, the general partner may sell any or all of TEPPCO s assets in a forced sale pursuant to the foreclosure or other realization of any encumbrance without the approval of TEPPCO s unitholders.

TEPPCO

TEPPCO GP may not take any action or refuse to take any reasonable action the effect of which, if taken or not taken, as the case may be, is to cause TEPPCO to become taxable as a corporation or otherwise taxed as an

entity for federal income tax purposes, without the approval of the holders of at least a majority of TEPPCO s limited partner units.

Transfer of General Partner Interest

Enterprise

Enterprise GP may transfer all or any of its general partner interest without unitholder approval. However, no transfer by Enterprise GP of all or any part of its interest will be permitted unless (1) the transferee agrees to assume the rights and duties of Enterprise GP and be bound by the provisions of Enterprise s partnership agreement, (2) Enterprise receives an opinion of counsel as to limited liability and tax matters, (3) such transferee agrees to purchase all of the partnership interest of Enterprise GP as the general partner or managing member of each of Enterprise, its operating partnership or any of their subsidiaries and (4) for so long as any affiliate of EPCO controls Enterprise GP, the organizational documents of the owner of the general partner interest provide for the establishment of an Audit and Conflicts Committee, with independent (as defined therein) members to approve specified matters.

Enterprise GP may also transfer, in whole or in part, the common units it owns.

In addition, Enterprise s partnership agreement does not prohibit or require unitholder approval for any transfer, in whole or in part, of the ownership of the general partner.

TEPPCO

TEPPCO GP may transfer all, but not less than all, of its general partner interest to a single transferee if (1) such transfer has been approved by the prior written consent or vote of the holders of a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding limited partner units (excluding units held by TEPPCO GP and its affiliates), (2) the transferee agrees to assume the rights and duties of TEPPCO GP and be bound by the provisions of TEPPCO s partnership agreement and (3) TEPPCO receives an opinion of counsel as to limited liability and tax matters.

TEPPCO s partnership agreement allows the general partner interest to be transferred without approval of the limited partners to an affiliate or to a third party in conjunction with a merger of the general partner into, or sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the general partner to, a third party, if an opinion of counsel regarding limited liability and tax matters is obtained.

TEPPCO GP may also transfer, in whole or in part, the limited partner units it owns.

In addition, TEPPCO s partnership agreement does not prohibit or require unitholder approval for any transfer, in whole or in part, of the ownership of the general partner.

Withdrawal of General Partner

Enterprise

Enterprise GP may voluntarily withdraw as its general partner at any time by receiving approval from a majority of members of the general partner s Audit and Conflicts Committee and by giving 90 days notice to the holders of common units (including, if the mergers are consummated, the Class B units). Enterprise s partnership agreement provides for other events of withdrawal, including specified bankruptcy events, and withdrawal by the general partner upon the occurrence of such events will not

TEPPCO

TEPPCO GP may voluntarily withdraw as its general partner at any time by giving 90 days written notice to the limited partners, and such withdrawal will not constitute a violation of TEPPCO s partnership agreement. TEPPCO s partnership agreement provides for other events of withdrawal, including specified bankruptcy events.

Upon the voluntary withdrawal of the general partner,

constitute a violation of Enterprise s partnership agreement. the holders of a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding

Upon the voluntary withdrawal of the general partner, the holders of a majority of Enterprise s outstanding common units (including, if the mergers are consummated, the Class B units) may elect a successor to the withdrawing general partner. If a the holders of a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding limited partner units may elect a successor to the withdrawing general partner. If a successor is not elected, or is elected but an opinion of counsel regarding limited liability and tax matters cannot be obtained, TEPPCO will be dissolved.

If TEPPCO GP withdraws under circumstances that

successor is not elected, or is elected but an opinion of counsel regarding limited liability and tax matters cannot be obtained, Enterprise will be dissolved, unless within 90 days after that withdrawal, the holders of a majority of Enterprise s outstanding units, excluding the common units held by the withdrawing general partner and its affiliates, agree to continue Enterprise s business and to appoint a successor general partner.

If Enterprise GP withdraws under circumstances that do not violate the partnership agreement, the general partner will have the right to convert its general partner interest into limited partner units or to receive cash in exchange for such interests. If the general partner withdraws under circumstances where such withdrawal violates Enterprise s partnership agreement, its successor will have the option to purchase the general partner s interest.

Removal of General Partner

Enterprise

Enterprise GP may not be removed unless that removal is approved by the vote of the holders of not less than 60% of Enterprise s outstanding units, including units held by the general partner and its affiliates, and Enterprise receives an opinion of counsel regarding limited liability and tax matters. Action for removal must also provide for the election of a successor general partner by a vote of a majority of the outstanding common units.

In addition, if Enterprise GP is removed as the general partner under circumstances where cause does not exist, the general partner will have the right to convert its general partner interest into common units or to receive cash in exchange for such interests. Cause is defined to mean that a court of competent jurisdiction has entered a final, non-appealable judgment finding the general partner liable for actual fraud, gross negligence or willful or wanton misconduct in its capacity as the general partner. If the general partner is removed by the limited partners under circumstances where cause exists, its successor will have the option to purchase the general partner s interest. do not violate the partnership agreement, the general partner will have the right to convert its general partner interest into limited partner units or to receive cash in exchange for such interests. If the general partner withdraws under circumstances where such withdrawal violates TEPPCO s partnership agreement or the organizational agreements of its operating companies, its successor will have the option to purchase the general partner s interest.

ТЕРРСО

TEPPCO GP may be removed if such removal is approved by a vote of at least 662/3% of the outstanding limited partner units, including units held by the general partner and its affiliates, and TEPPCO receives an opinion of counsel regarding limited liability and tax matters. Action for removal must also provide for the election of a successor general partner by a vote of a majority of the outstanding limited partner units.

In addition, if TEPPCO GP is removed as the general partner under circumstances where cause does not exist, the general partner will have the right to convert its general partner interest into limited partner units or to receive cash in exchange for such interests. Cause is defined to mean that a court of competent jurisdiction has entered a final, non- appealable judgment finding the general partner liable for actual fraud, gross negligence or willful or wanton misconduct in its capacity as the general partner. If the general partner is removed by the limited partners under circumstances where cause exists, its successor will have the option to purchase the general partner s interest.

Limited Call Rights

Enterprise

If at any time Enterprise GP and its affiliates own 85% or more of the issued and outstanding limited partner interests of any class, the general partner will have the right to purchase all, but not less than all, of the outstanding limited partner interests of that class that are held by non-affiliated persons. The record date for determining ownership of the limited partner interests will be selected by the general partner on at least 10, but not more than 60, days notice. The purchase price in the event of a purchase under these provisions would be the greater of (1) the current market price (as defined in Enterprise s partnership agreement) of the limited partner interests and (2) the highest cash price paid by the general partner or any of its affiliates for any limited partner interest of the class purchased within the 90 days preceding the date the general partner mails notice of its election to purchase the units.

Limited Preemptive Rights

Enterprise

Upon the issuance of additional partnership securities by Enterprise, Enterprise GP is entitled to make, but is not obligated to make, additional capital contributions to maintain its 2% general partner interest in Enterprise.

Enterprise GP has the right, which it may from time to time assign in whole or in part to any of its affiliates, to purchase common units or other equity securities whenever, and on the same terms that, Enterprise issues those securities to persons other than its general partner and its affiliates, to the extent necessary to maintain their percentage interests in Enterprise that existed immediately prior to the issuance. The holders of common units (including, if the proposed mergers are consummated, the Class B units) have no preemptive rights to acquire additional units or other partnership interests in Enterprise.

Issuance of Additional Securities

ТЕРРСО

If at any time TEPPCO GP and its affiliates own 85% or more of the issued and outstanding limited partner interests, the general partner will have the right to purchase all, but not less than all, of the outstanding limited partner interests that are held by non-affiliated persons. The record date for determining ownership of the limited partner interests will be selected by the general partner on at least 10, but not more than 60, days notice. The purchase price in the event of a purchase under these provisions would be the greater of (1) the current market price (as defined in TEPPCO s partnership agreement) of the limited partner interests and (2) the highest cash price paid by the general partner or any of its affiliates for any limited partner interest of the class purchased within the 90 days preceding the date the general partner mails notice of its election to purchase the units.

TEPPCO

Upon the issuance of additional partnership securities, TEPPCO GP maintains its 2% general partner interest without having to make additional capital contributions. The holders of TEPPCO s limited partner units have no preemptive rights to acquire additional limited partner units or other partnership interests in TEPPCO.

Enterprise

issue an unlimited number of additional common units and other partnership securities and rights to buy partnership securities for the

ТЕРРСО

Enterprise s partnership agreement authorizes Enterprise to TEPPCO s partnership agreement authorizes TEPPCO to issue an unlimited number of additional units and other partnership securities and rights to buy partnership securities for the consideration and on the

consideration and on the terms and conditions established by Enterprise GP in its sole discretion without the approval of any unitholders. In accordance with Delaware law and the provisions of Enterprise s partnership agreement, Enterprise may also issue additional partnership securities that, in the sole discretion of Enterprise GP, may have special voting rights to which Enterprise s other limited partner units are not entitled. In addition, Enterprise s partnership agreement does not prohibit the issuance by Enterprise s subsidiaries of equity securities that may effectively rank senior to Enterprise s common units.

Holders of any additional common units issued will be entitled to share equally with the then-existing holders of common units in Enterprise s distributions of available cash.

Amendment of Partnership Agreement

Enterprise

Amendments to Enterprise s partnership agreement may be proposed only by its general partner. Any amendment that would have a material adverse effect on the rights or preferences of any type or class of partnership interests in relation to other types or classes of partnership interests requires the approval of at least a majority of the type or class of limited partner interests or general partner interests so affected. However, in some circumstances, more particularly described in Enterprise s partnership agreement, Enterprise GP may make amendments to Enterprise s partnership agreement without the approval of Enterprise s limited partners or assignees to reflect:

a change in Enterprise s name, the location of its principal place of business, its registered agent or its registered office;

the admission, substitution, withdrawal or removal of partners;

as a limited partnership or a partnership in which its limited partners have limited liability under the laws of any state or to ensure that neither Enterprise, its operating partnership, nor any of its subsidiaries will be treated as an

terms and conditions established by TEPPCO GP in its sole discretion without the approval of any unitholders. In accordance with Delaware law and the provisions of TEPPCO s partnership agreement, TEPPCO may also issue additional partnership securities that, in the sole discretion of TEPPCO GP, may have special voting rights to which TEPPCO s other limited partner units are not entitled. In addition, TEPPCO s partnership agreement does not prohibit the issuance by TEPPCO s subsidiaries of equity securities that may effectively rank senior to TEPPCO s units.

Holders of any additional units issued will be entitled to share equally with the then-existing holders of units in TEPPCO s distributions of available cash.

TEPPCO

Amendments to TEPPCO s partnership agreement may be proposed only by its general partner. Any amendment that would have a material adverse effect on the holders of any class of limited partner interests requires the approval of at least 662/3% of the outstanding limited partner interests of such class. However, in some circumstances more particularly described in TEPPCO s partnership agreement, TEPPCO GP may make amendments to TEPPCO s partnership agreement without the approval of TEPPCO s limited partners or assignees to reflect:

a change in TEPPCO s name, the location of its principal place of business, its registered agent or its registered office;

the admission, substitution, withdrawal or removal of partners;

a change to qualify or continue TEPPCO s a change to qualify or continue Enterprise s qualification as a limited partnership or a partnership in which its limited partners have limited liability under the laws of any state or to ensure that TEPPCO will not be treated as an association taxable as a corporation or otherwise taxed as an entity for federal income tax

association taxable as a corporation or otherwise taxed as purp an entity for federal income tax purposes;

purposes;

a change that does not adversely affect TEPPCO s limited partners in any material respect;

122

a change that does not adversely affect Enterprise s limited partners in any material respect;

a change to (1) satisfy any requirements, conditions or guidelines contained in any opinion, directive, order, ruling or regulation of any federal or state agency or judicial authority or contained in any federal or state statute, (2) facilitate the trading of Enterprise s limited partner interests or comply with any rule, regulation, guideline or requirement of any national securities exchange on which its limited partner interests are or will be listed for trading or (3) required to effect the intent of the partnership agreement;

a change in Enterprise s fiscal year or taxable year and any changes that are necessary or advisable as a result of a change in Enterprise s fiscal year or taxable year;

an amendment that is necessary in the opinion of counsel to prevent Enterprise, or its general partner or its directors, officers, trustees or agents from being subjected to the provisions of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, or plan asset regulations adopted under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended;

an amendment that is necessary or advisable in connection with the authorization or issuance of any class or series of Enterprise s securities;

any amendment expressly permitted in Enterprise s partnership agreement to be made by its general partner acting alone;

an amendment effected, necessitated or contemplated by a merger agreement approved in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement;

an amendment that is necessary or advisable to reflect, account for and deal with appropriately the formation of, or investment in, any corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company or other entity other than Enterprise s operating partnership, in connection with a change to (1) satisfy any requirements, conditions or guidelines contained in any opinion, directive, order, ruling or regulation of any federal or state agency or judicial authority or contained in any federal or state agency, or judicial authority or contained in any federal or state statute, (2) facilitate the trading of TEPPCO s limited partner interests or comply with any rule, regulation, guideline or requirement of any national securities exchange on which its limited partner interests are or will be listed for trading or (3) required to effect the intent of the partnership agreement or contemplated by the partnership agreement;

an amendment that is necessary in the opinion of counsel to prevent TEPPCO, or its general partner or its directors or officers from being subjected to the provisions of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, or plan asset regulations adopted under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended;

an amendment that is necessary or appropriate in connection with the authorization or issuance of any class or series of TEPPCO s limited partner securities;

any amendment expressly permitted in TEPPCO s partnership agreement to be made by its general partner acting alone;

an amendment effected, necessitated or contemplated by a merger agreement approved in accordance with TEPPCO s partnership agreement; or

any other amendments similar to the foregoing. Proposed amendments (other than those described above) must be approved by holders of at least a majority of the outstanding limited partner units, except as otherwise provided in TEPPCO s partnership agreement or under Delaware law. No provision of TEPPCO s partnership agreement that establishes a percentage of outstanding units required to take any action may be amended, altered, changed, repealed, or rescinded to reduce such voting requirement without the approval of the holders of those outstanding units whose its conduct of activities permitted by Enterprise s partnership agreement;

aggregate outstanding units constitute not less than the voting requirement sought to be reduced.

a merger or conveyance to effect a change in Enterprise s legal form; or

any other amendments substantially similar to the foregoing.

Proposed amendments (other than those described above) must be approved by holders of at least a majority of the outstanding common units, except as otherwise provided in Enterprise s partnership agreement or under Delaware law. No provision of Enterprise s partnership agreement that establishes a percentage of outstanding units required to take any action may be amended, altered, changed, repealed, or rescinded to reduce such voting requirement without the approval of the holders of those outstanding units whose aggregate outstanding units constitute not less than the voting requirement sought to be reduced. In addition, Enterprise s partnership agreement requires approval of a majority of the Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee with respect to amendments to provisions relating to it or requiring its approval.

No amendments to Enterprise s partnership agreement (other than those that may be made by the general partner without the approval of Enterprise s limited partners) will become effective without the approval of at least 90% of the outstanding common units or Class B units unless Enterprise obtains an opinion of counsel to the effect that such amendment will not affect the limited liability of any limited partner under applicable law.

The Enterprise partnership agreement contains other restrictions on amendments, including a prohibition on amendments enlarging the obligations of any limited partner (subject to specified exceptions), to the term of the partnership and certain provisions relating to dissolution.

Dissolution of the Partnership

Enterprise

Enterprise will be dissolved, and its affairs wound up, upon the occurrence of any of the following:

No amendments to TEPPCO s partnership agreement (other than those that may be made by the general partner without the approval of TEPPCO s limited partners) will become effective without the approval of at least 95% of the limited partner interests unless TEPPCO obtains an opinion of counsel as to limited liability and tax matters.

The TEPPCO partnership agreement contains other restrictions on amendments, including a prohibition on amendments enlarging the obligations of any limited partner, to the term of the partnership and certain provisions relating to dissolution.

TEPPCO

TEPPCO will be dissolved, and its affairs wound up, upon the occurrence of any of the following:

the expiration of its term as provided in the partnership agreement;

withdrawal or removal of the general partner pursuant to Enterprise s partnership agreement, unless a successor is pursuant to TEPPCO s partnership agreement, unless a elected and admitted

the expiration of its term as provided in the partnership agreement;

withdrawal or removal of the general partner successor is elected and admitted

pursuant to the terms of the partnership agreement;

Enterprise GP s election to dissolve Enterprise, if approved by a majority of the members of the general partner s Audit and Conflicts Committee and the holders of outstanding limited partner units; a majority of Enterprise s outstanding common units (including, if the proposed merger is consummated, the Class B units);

the entry of a decree of judicial dissolution of the Enterprise pursuant to the provisions of the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act; or

the sale of all or substantially all of the assets and properties of Enterprise and its subsidiaries.

Liquidation

Enterprise

Upon Enterprise s dissolution, unless it is reconstituted and Upon TEPPCO s dissolution, unless it is continued as a continued as a new limited partnership, the person authorized to wind up Enterprise s affairs (the liquidator) will, acting with all the powers of the general partner that the liquidator deems necessary or desirable in its good faith judgment, liquidate Enterprise s assets. The proceeds of the liquidation will be applied as follows:

first, towards the payment of all of Enterprise s creditors and the creation of a reserve for contingent liabilities; and

then, to all partners in accordance with the positive balance in their respective capital accounts. Under some circumstances and subject to some limitations, the liquidator may defer liquidation or distribution of Enterprise s assets for a reasonable period of time. If the liquidator determines that a sale would be impractical or would cause undue loss to Enterprise s partners, the general partner may distribute assets in kind to Enterprise s partners.

pursuant to the terms of the partnership agreement;

TEPPCO s general partner s election to dissolve TEPPCO, if approved by at least 662/3% of the

the entry of a decree of judicial dissolution of the TEPPCO pursuant to the provisions of the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act; or

the sale of all or substantially all of the assets and properties of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries.

TEPPCO

new limited partnership, the person authorized to wind up TEPPCO s affairs (the liquidator) will, acting with all the powers of the general partner that the liquidator deems necessary or desirable in its good faith judgment, liquidate TEPPCO s assets. The proceeds of the liquidation will be applied as follows:

first, towards the payment of TEPPCO s creditors, including, without limitation, partners who are creditors, in order of priority provided by law, and the creation of a reserve for contingent liabilities; and

then, to all partners in accordance with the positive balances in their respective capital accounts. Under some circumstances and subject to some limitations, the liquidator may defer liquidation or distribution of TEPPCO s assets for a reasonable period of time. If the liquidator determines that a sale would be impractical or would cause undue loss to TEPPCO s partners, the liquidator may distribute assets in kind to TEPPCO s partners.

Management

Enterprise

Enterprise GP conducts, directs and manages all of Enterprise s activities. Except as specifically granted in Enterprise s partnership agreement, all management powers granted in TEPPCO s partnership agreement, all over the business and affairs of Enterprise are

ТЕРРСО

TEPPCO GP conducts, directs and exercises full control over all of TEPPCO s activities. Except as specifically management powers over the business

exclusively vested in the general partner, and no limited partner or assignee has any management power over the business and affairs of Enterprise. Enterprise GP has full power and authority to do all things and on such terms as it, in its sole discretion, may deem necessary or appropriate to conduct the business of Enterprise.

Change of Management Provisions

Enterprise

Enterprise s partnership agreement contains provisions that are intended to discourage a person or group from attempting to remove Enterprise GP or otherwise change management, including: TEPPCO s partnership agreement contains provisions that are intended to discourage a person or group from attempting to remove TEPPCO GP or otherwise change management, including:

any units held by a person that owns 20% or more of any class of units then outstanding, other than Enterprise GP and its affiliates, cannot be voted on any matter; and

limitations on the ability of unitholders to call meetings or to acquire information about Enterprise s operations, as well as other provisions limiting the unitholders ability to influence the manner or direction of management.

Indemnification

Enterprise

The Enterprise partnership agreement provides for indemnification, to the fullest extent permitted by law, by Enterprise of its general partner, any departing partner and any person who is or was an affiliate of the general partner or any departing partner and individuals serving as a member, director, officer, employee, agent or trustee of Enterprise GP or any departing partner or any affiliate of Enterprise GP or any departing partner, but only if the indemnitee acted in good faith and in a manner that such indemnitee reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of Enterprise and, with respect to any criminal proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe its conduct was unlawful. and affairs of TEPPCO are exclusively vested in the general partner, and no limited partner or assignee has any right of control or management power over the business and affairs of TEPPCO. TEPPCO GP has full power and authority to do all things and on such terms as it, in its sole discretion, may deem necessary or desirable to conduct the business of TEPPCO.

ТЕРРСО

TEPPCO s partnership agreement contains provisions that are intended to discourage a person or group from attempting to remove TEPPCO GP or otherwise change management, including limitations on the ability of unitholders to call meetings or to acquire information about TEPPCO s operations, as well as other provisions limiting the unitholders ability to influence the manner or direction of management.

TEPPCO

The TEPPCO partnership agreement provides for indemnification, to the fullest extent permitted by law, by TEPPCO of its general partner, any departing partner and any person who is or was an affiliate of the general partner or any departing partner, individuals serving as an officer, director, partner or trustee of TEPPCO and designees of the general partner, unless there has been a final and non-appealable judgment entered by a court of competent jurisdiction determining that the indemnitee acted in bad faith or engaged in fraud, willful misconduct or, in the case of a criminal matter, acted with knowledge that the indemnitee s conduct was unlawful. Any indemnification under these provisions will be only out of the assets of Enterprise, and Enterprise GP will not be personally liable for, or have any obligation to contribute or loan funds or assets to Enterprise to enable it to effectuate any indemnification. Any indemnification under these provisions will be only out of the assets of TEPPCO, and TEPPCO GP will not be personally liable for, or have any obligation to contribute or lend funds or assets to TEPPCO to enable it to effectuate indemnification.

TEPPCO is authorized to purchase (or to reimburse 126

Enterprise is authorized to purchase (or to reimburse its general partner or its affiliates for the cost of) insurance against liabilities asserted against and expenses incurred by such persons in connection with Enterprise s activities, regardless of whether Enterprise would have the power to indemnify such person against such liabilities.

Meetings; Voting

Enterprise

Enterprise s common unitholders are entitled to vote on the TEPPCO s unitholders are entitled to vote on the following matters:

merger or consolidation involving Enterprise upon the approval of the general partner and its Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee:

the sale, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all of Enterprise s assets;

the election of a successor general partner upon the current general partner s withdrawal;

the removal of the general partner;

an election by the general partner (approved by its Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee) to dissolve Enterprise;

Enterprise s continuation upon specified events of dissolution:

approval of specified actions of Enterprise GP (not including the transfer by the general partner of its general partner interest); and

certain amendments to Enterprise s partnership agreement.

Special meetings of Enterprise common unitholders may be called by Enterprise GP or by unitholders owning 20% or more of Enterprise s outstanding limited partner units in accordance with the procedures set forth in Enterprise s partnership agreement. Additionally, any action that may

Table of Contents

its general partner or its affiliates for the cost of) insurance against liabilities asserted against and expenses incurred by such persons in connection with TEPPCO s activities, regardless of whether TEPPCO would have the power to indemnify such person against such liabilities.

TEPPCO

following matters:

merger or consolidation involving TEPPCO, upon approval of the general partner;

the sale, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all of TEPPCO s assets;

the election of a successor general partner upon the current general partner s withdrawal;

the removal of the general partner;

an election by the general partner to dissolve **TEPPCO:**

approval of specified actions of TEPPCO GP (including transfer by the general partner of its general partner interest under certain circumstances); and

certain amendments to TEPPCO s partnership agreement.

Meetings of TEPPCO s unitholders may be called by the general partner or by unitholders owning 20% or more of TEPPCO s outstanding limited partner units in accordance with the procedures set forth in TEPPCO s partnership agreement. Additionally, any action that may be taken at a meeting of unitholders may be taken without a meeting by obtaining approval in writing of the necessary percentage of unitholders that would be required to authorize or take the action at a meeting of unitholders. The general partner will provide notice of

be taken at a meeting of common unitholders may be taken without a meeting by obtaining approval in writing of the necessary percentage of common unitholders that would be required to authorize or take the action at a meeting of common unitholders. The general partner will provide notice of any meetings (or of a vote to approve an action without a meeting) to all unitholders of record as of a record date which may not be less than 10 or more than 60 days prior to the date of the meeting (or, where approvals are sought any meetings (or of a vote to approve an action without a meeting) to all unitholders of record as of a record date which may not be less than 10 or more than 60 days prior to the date of the meeting (or, where approvals are sought without a meeting, the date by which unitholders must submit approvals).

Only record holders of TEPPCO s limited partner units on the record date are entitled to notice of, and

without a meeting, the date by which common unitholders must submit approvals).

Only record holders of Enterprise common units on the record date are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, a meeting of Enterprise common unitholders (or of a unitholder vote to be taken without a meeting). Each holder of Enterprise common units is entitled to one vote for each common unit on all matters submitted to a vote of the unitholders. Limited partner interests held for a person s account by a broker or other nominee party will be voted by the broker (or other nominee) pursuant to the instruction of the beneficial owner unless the arrangement between the beneficial owner and his nominee provides otherwise. Representation in person or by proxy of a majority of the outstanding limited partner interests of the class for which a meeting has been called will constitute a quorum at a meeting of limited partners of such class or classes (unless a particular action by the limited partners requires approval by a greater percentage of limited partner interests, in which case the quorum shall be such greater percentage). Except for a proposal where approval by a different percentage of the holders of Enterprise limited partner interests is required under the Enterprise partnership agreement (in which case the act of the limited partners representing such different percentage shall be required), any action taken by the holders of Enterprise limited partner interests representing a majority of Enterprise s outstanding limited partner interests present and entitled to vote at a meeting of Enterprise limited partners where a quorum is present will be considered to be the act of all Enterprise limited partners.

Enterprise common unitholders have no right to elect Enterprise GP or any of its directors on an annual or other continuing basis.

Prior to the payment date of the sixteenth quarterly distribution following the closing of the proposed merger transactions, the Class B units will be entitled to vote with the Enterprise common unitholders as a single class on all partnership matters described above. Holders of the Class B units shall be entitled to vote as a separate class on any matter that adversely affects the rights or preference of such class in relation to other classes of partnership interests. The approval of a majority of the Class B units will be required to approve any matter for which the Class

to vote at, a meeting of TEPPCO s unitholders (or of a unitholder vote to be taken without a meeting). Each holder of TEPPCO limited partner units is entitled to one vote for each unit on all matters submitted to a vote of the unitholders. Limited partner interests held for a person s account by a broker or other nominee party will be voted by the broker (or other nominee) pursuant to the instruction of the beneficial owner unless the arrangement between the beneficial owner and his nominee provides otherwise. Representation in person or by proxy of a majority of the outstanding limited partner interests of the class for which a meeting has been called will constitute a quorum at a meeting of limited partners of such class or classes. Except for a proposal where approval by a different percentage of the holders of TEPPCO s limited partner interests is required under the TEPPCO partnership agreement (in which case the act of the limited partners representing such different percentage shall be required), any action taken by the holders of TEPPCO limited partner interests representing at least a majority of TEPPCO s outstanding limited partner interests present and entitled to vote at a meeting of TEPPCO limited partners where a quorum is present will be considered to be the act of all TEPPCO limited partners.

TEPPCO unitholders have no right to elect TEPPCO GP or any of its directors on an annual or other continuing basis.

B unitholders are entitled to vote as a separate class.

Transfer of Units; Status as a Limited Partner or Assignee

Enterprise

Each purchaser of Enterprise common units must execute a transfer application whereby the purchaser requests admission as a substituted limited partner and makes representations and agrees to provisions stated in the transfer application. Purchasers may hold common units in nominee accounts.

Each transfer of Enterprise limited partner interests will not be recognized by the partnership unless certificate(s) representing those limited partnership interests (or other evidence of the issuance of uncertificated units) are surrendered and such interests are accompanied by a duly executed transfer application. Once such transferee has executed and delivered a transfer application in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement, the transferee of common units is an assignee. Such assignee makes representations and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the partnership agreement and gives the consents and approvals and makes the waivers contained in the partnership agreement. An assignee will become a limited partner in respect of the transferred common units upon the consent of the general partner and the recordation of the name of the assignee on Enterprise s books and records. Such consent may be withheld in the sole discretion of Enterprise GP.

An assignee, pending its admission as a substituted limited partner, is entitled to an interest in Enterprise equivalent to that of a limited partner with respect to the right to share in allocations and distributions, including liquidating distributions. Enterprise GP will vote and exercise other powers attributable to common units owned by an assignee who has not become a substituted limited partner at the written direction of the assignee. If no such direction is received, such units will not be voted. Transferees who do not execute and deliver transfer applications will be treated neither as assignees nor as record holders of common units and will not receive distributions, federal income tax allocations or reports furnished to record holders of common units. The only right the transferees will have is the right to admission as a substituted limited partner in respect of the transferred common units upon execution of

ТЕРРСО

Each purchaser of TEPPCO s limited partner units must execute a transfer application whereby the purchaser requests admission as a substituted limited partner and makes representations and agrees to provisions stated in the transfer application. Purchasers may hold limited partner units in nominee accounts.

Each transfer of TEPPCO limited partner interests will not be recognized by the partnership unless certificate(s) representing those limited partnership interests (or proper transfer instructions from the registered owner of uncertificated units are given) are surrendered and such interests are accompanied by a duly executed transfer application. Once such transferee has executed and delivered a transfer application in accordance with TEPPCO s partnership agreement, the transferee of limited partner units is an assignee. Such assignee makes representations and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the partnership agreement and gives the consents and approvals and makes the waivers contained in the partnership agreement. An assignee will become a limited partner in respect of the transferred units upon the consent of the general partner and the recordation of the name of the assignee on TEPPCO s books and records. Such consent may be withheld in the sole discretion of TEPPCO GP.

An assignee, pending its admission as a substituted limited partner, is entitled to an interest in TEPPCO equivalent to that of a limited partner with respect to the right to share in allocations and distributions, including liquidating distributions. TEPPCO GP will vote and exercise other powers attributable to limited partner units owned by an assignee who has not become a substituted limited partner at the written direction of the assignee. If no such direction is received, such units will not be voted. Transferees who do not execute and deliver transfer applications will be treated neither as assignees nor as record holders of limited partner units and will not receive distributions, federal income tax allocations or reports furnished to record holders of limited partner units. The only right the transferees will a transfer application in respect of the common units. A nominee or broker who has executed a transfer application with respect to common units held in

have is the right to admission as a substituted limited partner in respect of the transferred limited partner units upon execution of a transfer application in respect of the limited partner units. A nominee or broker who has executed

street name or nominee accounts will receive distributions and reports pertaining to such common units.

A unitholder holding a Class B unit that has converted into an Enterprise common unit will not be permitted to transfer such common unit until Enterprise GP determines, based on advice of counsel, that the converted unit should have economic and federal income tax characteristics of an Enterprise common unit. The general partner is obligated to take steps to provide for such uniformity, except as would have a material adverse effect on holders of common units. a transfer application with respect to units held in street name or nominee accounts will receive distributions and reports pertaining to such limited partner units.

130

DESCRIPTION OF ENTERPRISE COMMON UNITS

Generally, Enterprise s common units represent limited partner interests that entitle the holders to participate in Enterprise s cash distributions and to exercise the rights and privileges available to limited partners under Enterprise s partnership agreement. Enterprise s outstanding common units are listed on the NYSE under the symbol EPD. Any additional common units Enterprise issues will also be listed on the NYSE. The transfer agent and registrar for its common units is Mellon Investor Services LLC.

Meetings; Voting

Each holder of common units is entitled to one vote for each common unit on all matters submitted to a vote of the unitholders.

Status as Limited Partner or Assignee

Except as described below under Limited Liability, the common units will be fully paid, and unitholders will not be required to make additional capital contributions to Enterprise.

Each purchaser of Enterprise s common units must execute a transfer application whereby the purchaser requests admission as a substituted limited partner and makes representations and agrees to provisions stated in the transfer application. Purchasers may hold common units in nominee accounts.

An assignee, pending its admission as a substituted limited partner, is entitled to an interest in Enterprise equivalent to that of a limited partner with respect to the right to share in allocations and distributions, including liquidating distributions. Enterprise GP will vote and exercise other powers attributable to common units owned by an assignee who has not become a substituted limited partner at the written direction of the assignee. If no such direction is received, such units will not be voted. Transferees who do not execute and deliver transfer applications will be treated neither as assignees nor as record holders of common units. The only right the transferees will have is the right to admission as a substituted limited partner in respect of the transferred common units upon execution of a transfer application with respect to common units. A nominee or broker who has executed a transfer application with respect to common units held in street name or nominee accounts will receive distributions and reports pertaining to its common units.

Limited Liability

Assuming that a limited partner does not participate in the control of Enterprise s business within the meaning of the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act (the Delaware Act) and that he otherwise acts in conformity with the provisions of Enterprise s partnership agreement, his liability under the Delaware Act will be limited, subject to some possible exceptions, generally to the amount of capital he is obligated to contribute to Enterprise in respect of his units plus his share of any undistributed profits and assets.

Under the Delaware Act, a limited partnership may not make a distribution to a partner to the extent that at the time of the distribution, after giving effect to the distribution, all liabilities of the partnership, other than liabilities to partners on account of their partnership interests and liabilities for which the recourse of creditors is limited to specific property of the partnership, exceed the fair value of the assets of the limited partnership.

For the purposes of determining the fair value of the assets of a limited partnership, the Delaware Act provides that the fair value of the property subject to liability of which recourse of creditors is limited shall be included in the assets of the limited partnership only to the extent that the fair value of that property exceeds the nonrecourse liability. The Delaware Act provides that a limited partner who receives a distribution and knew at the time of the distribution that the distribution of the Delaware Act is liable to the limited partnership for the amount of the distribution for three years from the date of the distribution.

Reports and Records

As soon as practicable, but in no event later than 120 days after the close of each fiscal year, Enterprise GP will make available an annual report containing Enterprise s audited financial statements for the past fiscal year. These financial statements will be prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles. In addition, no later than 90 days after the close of each quarter (except the fourth quarter), Enterprise GP will make available a report containing Enterprise s unaudited interim financial statements and any other information required by law.

Enterprise GP will use all reasonable efforts to furnish each unitholder of record information reasonably required for tax reporting purposes within 90 days after the close of each fiscal year. Enterprise GP s ability to furnish this summary tax information will depend on the cooperation of unitholders in supplying information to Enterprise GP. Each unitholder will receive information to assist him in determining his U.S. federal and state and Canadian federal and provincial tax liability and filing his U.S. federal and state and Canadian federal and provincial income tax returns.

A limited partner can, for a purpose reasonably related to the limited partner s interest as a limited partner, upon reasonable demand and at his own expense, have furnished to him:

a current list of the name and last known address of each partner;

a copy of Enterprise s tax returns;

information as to the amount of cash and a description and statement of the agreed value of any other property or services, contributed or to be contributed by each partner and the date on which each became a partner;

copies of Enterprise s partnership agreement, certificate of limited partnership, amendments to either of them and powers of attorney which have been executed under Enterprise s partnership agreement;

information regarding the status of Enterprise s business and financial condition; and

any other information regarding Enterprise s affairs as is just and reasonable.

Enterprise GP may, and intends to, keep confidential from the limited partners trade secrets and other information the disclosure of which Enterprise GP believes in good faith is not in Enterprise s best interest or which Enterprise is required by law or by agreements with third parties to keep confidential.

Please read Comparison of the Rights of Enterprise and TEPPCO Unitholders for a further discussion of Enterprise s partnership agreement and a comparison of the agreement to TEPPCO s partnership agreement.

132

MATERIAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following is a discussion of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger that are applicable to TEPPCO unitholders and Enterprise unitholders, as well as the material U.S. federal income tax considerations that are applicable to owning Enterprise common units received in the merger. Unless otherwise noted, the description of the law and the legal conclusions set forth in the discussion relating to the consequences of the merger to TEPPCO and its unitholders are the opinion of Baker Botts L.L.P., counsel to TEPPCO, as to the material U.S. federal income tax consequences relating to those matters. Unless otherwise noted, the description of the law and the legal conclusions set forth in the discussion relating to the description of the law and the legal conclusions set forth in the discussion relating to the consequences of the merger to Enterprise and its unitholders and the consequences of holding Enterprise common units received in the merger are the opinion of Andrews Kurth LLP, counsel to Enterprise, as to the material United States federal income tax consequences relating to those matters. This discussion is based upon current provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or Code, existing and proposed regulations and current administrative rulings and court decisions, all of which are subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect. Changes in these authorities may cause the tax consequences to vary substantially from the consequences described below.

This discussion does not purport to be a complete discussion of all federal income tax consequences of the merger or unit ownership. Moreover, the discussion focuses on TEPPCO unitholders and Enterprise unitholders who are individual citizens or residents of the United States and has only limited application to corporations, estates, trusts, nonresident aliens, other unitholders subject to specialized tax treatment, such as tax-exempt institutions, foreign persons, individual retirement accounts, or IRAs, real estate investment trusts, or REITs, or mutual funds, traders in securities that elect to mark-to-market, affiliates of each of TEPPCO s and Enterprise s general partners, or persons who hold TEPPCO units or Enterprise units as part of a hedge, straddle or conversion transaction. Also, the discussion assumes that the TEPPCO units and Enterprise common units are held as capital assets at the time of the merger. **Accordingly, Enterprise and TEPPCO strongly urge each TEPPCO unitholder and Enterprise unitholder to consult with, and depend upon, his own tax advisor in analyzing the federal, state, local and foreign tax consequences particular to him of the merger and subsequent ownership and disposition of Enterprise common units received in the merger.**

Tax Opinions Required As a Condition to Closing

No ruling has been or will be requested from the IRS with respect to the tax consequences of the merger. Instead, Enterprise and TEPPCO will rely on the opinions of their respective counsel regarding the tax consequences of the merger.

It is a condition of Enterprise s obligation to complete the merger that Enterprise receive an opinion of its counsel, Andrews Kurth LLP, to the effect that for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

Enterprise will not recognize any income or gain as a result of the merger (other than any gain resulting from any decrease in partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code);

no gain or loss will be recognized by Enterprise unitholders as a result of the merger (other than any gain resulting from any decrease in partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code); and

90% of the combined gross income of TEPPCO and Enterprise for the most recent four complete calendar quarters ending before the closing date of the merger for which the necessary financial information is available are from sources treated as qualifying income within the meaning of Section 7704(d) of the Code.

It is a condition of TEPPCO s obligation to complete the merger that TEPPCO receive an opinion of its counsel, Baker Botts L.L.P., to the effect that for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

TEPPCO should not recognize any income or gain as a result of the merger (other than any gain resulting from (i) any decrease in partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code, (ii) any

liabilities incurred other than in the ordinary course of the trade or business of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries or (iii) any cash received in lieu of fractional Enterprise units); and

no gain or loss should be recognized by TEPPCO unitholders as a result of the merger (other than gain resulting from (i) any decrease in partnership liabilities pursuant to Section 752 of the Code, (ii) any liabilities incurred other than in the ordinary course of the trade or business of TEPPCO or its subsidiaries, (iii) any excess of the consideration per TEPPCO unit payable to holders of TEPPCO units other than the EPCO affiliate that receives Enterprise Class B units over the consideration per TEPPCO unit payable to the EPCO affiliate that receives Enterprise Class B units or (iv) any cash received in lieu of fractional Enterprise units).

The opinions of counsel will assume that the merger will be consummated in the manner contemplated by, and in accordance with, the terms set forth in the merger agreement and described in this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

In addition, the tax opinions delivered to Enterprise and TEPPCO at closing will be based on certain factual representations made by Enterprise, TEPPCO and their respective general partners. If either Enterprise or TEPPCO waives the receipt of the requisite tax opinion as a condition to closing and the changes to the tax consequences would be material, then this joint proxy statement/prospectus will be amended and recirculated and unitholder approval will be resolicited.

Unlike a ruling, an opinion of counsel represents only that counsel s best legal judgment and does not bind the IRS or the courts. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the above-described opinions and the opinions and statements made hereafter in this joint proxy statement/prospectus will be sustained by a court if contested by the IRS.

Tax Consequences of the Merger to TEPPCO and Its Unitholders

Except as discussed below, neither TEPPCO nor its unitholders is expected to recognize income or gain as a result of the merger.

Classification of Enterprise and TEPPCO for Federal Income Tax Purposes

If Enterprise were treated as a corporation for federal income tax purposes at the time of the merger, the merger would be a fully taxable transaction to a TEPPCO unitholder, but non-taxable to TEPPCO itself. The discussion below assumes that Enterprise will be classified as a partnership for federal income tax purposes at the time of the merger. Please read the discussion of the opinion of Andrews Kurth LLP that Enterprise is classified as a partnership for federal income tax purposes at Tax Consequences of Owning Enterprise Common Units Partnership Status below.

The discussion below also assumes that TEPPCO will be classified as a partnership for federal income tax purposes at the time of the merger. Following the merger, a TEPPCO unitholder that receives Enterprise common units will be treated as a partner in Enterprise regardless of the federal income tax classification of TEPPCO.

Possible Taxable Gain to Certain TEPPCO Unitholders from Reallocation of Nonrecourse Liabilities

As a partner in TEPPCO, a TEPPCO unitholder is entitled to include the nonrecourse liabilities of TEPPCO attributable to his TEPPCO units in the tax basis of his TEPPCO units. As a partner in Enterprise after the merger, a former TEPPCO unitholder will be entitled to include the nonrecourse liabilities of Enterprise attributable to the Enterprise units received in the merger in the tax basis of the Enterprise units received. For this purpose, all liabilities of TEPPCO and Enterprise are considered nonrecourse liabilities, the nonrecourse liabilities of Enterprise will include the nonrecourse liabilities of TEPPCO after the merger and the amount of nonrecourse liabilities attributable to a TEPPCO unit or an Enterprise unit are determined under complex regulations under Section 752 of the Code.

If the nonrecourse liabilities attributable to the Enterprise units received by a TEPPCO unitholder in the merger exceed the nonrecourse liabilities attributable to the TEPPCO units surrendered by the unitholder in the merger, the former TEPPCO unitholder s tax basis in the Enterprise units received will be correspondingly higher than the unitholder s tax basis in the TEPPCO units surrendered. If the nonrecourse liabilities attributable to the TEPPCO units received by a TEPPCO unitholder in the merger are less than the nonrecourse liabilities attributable to the TEPPCO units surrendered by the unitholder in the merger, the former TEPPCO unitholder s tax basis in the Enterprise units received by a TEPPCO unitholder in the merger, the former TEPPCO unitholder s tax basis in the Enterprise units received will be correspondingly lower than the unitholder s tax basis in the TEPPCO units surrendered. Please read

Tax Basis in Enterprise Units Received below.

If any resulting reduction in a unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities exceeds such unitholder s tax basis in the TEPPCO units surrendered, such unitholder will recognize taxable gain in an amount equal to such excess. Enterprise and TEPPCO do not expect any TEPPCO unitholders to recognize gain in this manner.

Gain or Loss from a Disguised Sale of TEPPCO Assets to Enterprise

For federal income tax purposes, the merger will be treated as a contribution by TEPPCO of all of its assets to Enterprise in exchange for the deemed assumption by Enterprise of the TEPPCO liabilities and the issuance to TEPPCO of Enterprise common units, followed by a liquidation of TEPPCO in which Enterprise common units are distributed to the TEPPCO unitholders in exchange for their TEPPCO units. Except to the extent an applicable exception applies, the TEPPCO liabilities deemed assumed by Enterprise would be treated as the taxable proceeds of a disguised sale by TEPPCO of a portion of its assets to Enterprise. Any gain or loss recognized by TEPPCO from such a disguised sale would be allocated among, and any such gain would be taxable to, TEPPCO s unitholders.

All liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries that were incurred in the ordinary course of trade or business should qualify for an exception to the disguised sale rules. TEPPCO believes that all liabilities of TEPPCO and its subsidiaries were either incurred in the ordinary course of business or qualify under one or more other exceptions to the disguised sale rules. Accordingly, Enterprise and TEPPCO intend to take the position that neither TEPPCO nor its unitholders will recognize disguised sale gain in the merger.

Differences in Consideration Paid to TEPPCO Unitholders

Each TEPPCO unitholder other than an affiliate of EPCO will receive Enterprise common units and an affiliate of EPCO will receive a combination of Enterprise common units and Enterprise Class B units in exchange for its TEPPCO units in the merger. The Enterprise Class B units are not entitled to distributions for a period of years. As a result, there is a risk that, for federal income tax purposes, TEPPCO unitholders other than the EPCO affiliate will be deemed to receive an amount of aggregate consideration disproportionate to their pro rata share of the value of the TEPPCO units transferred in the merger and that any amount in excess of their pro rata share would be includable in gross income. Enterprise and TEPPCO intend to take the position that no such taxable transfer will be deemed to occur, Enterprise and TEPPCO believe that the amount of taxable income would not be material to a TEPPCO unitholder on a per unit basis.

Gain or Loss From Cash Received in Lieu of Fractional Units

A TEPPCO unitholder who receives cash instead of a fractional Enterprise common unit in the merger will generally recognize gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount of cash received and the unitholder s adjusted tax basis allocable to such fractional common unit.

Tax Basis of Enterprise Units Received

Table of Contents

A TEPPCO unitholder s initial tax basis in his TEPPCO units consisted of the amount the unitholder paid for the common units plus the unitholder s share of TEPPCO s nonrecourse liabilities. That basis has been and will be increased by the unitholder s share of income and by any increases in the unitholder s share of

Table of Contents

nonrecourse liabilities. That basis has been and will be decreased, but not below zero, by distributions, by the unitholder s share of losses, by any decreases in the unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities and by the unitholder s share of expenditures that are not deductible in computing taxable income and are not required to be capitalized.

A TEPPCO unitholder s initial aggregate tax basis in the Enterprise common units the unitholder will receive in the merger will be equal to the unitholder s aggregate tax basis in the TEPPCO units exchanged therefor, plus the unitholder s share of Enterprise s nonrecourse liabilities immediately after the merger, minus the unitholder s share of TEPPCO s nonrecourse liabilities attributable to such TEPPCO units exchanged immediately before the merger. In addition, a TEPPCO unitholder s tax basis in the Enterprise units received will be increased by the amount of any income or gain recognized by the unitholder pursuant to the transactions contemplated by the merger.

Holding Period of Enterprise Common Units Received

Because the merger will be treated as a contribution by TEPPCO of all of its assets to Enterprise in exchange for Enterprise common units followed by a liquidation of TEPPCO in which Enterprise common units are distributed to the TEPPCO unitholders, a TEPPCO unitholder s holding period for Enterprise common units received in the merger will not be determined by reference to the holding period of the unitholder s TEPPCO units. Instead, a TEPPCO unitholder s holding period for the Enterprise common units received in the merger that are attributable to TEPPCO s capital assets or assets used in its business as defined in Section 1231 of the Code will include TEPPCO s holding period in those assets. The holding period for Enterprise common units received by a TEPPCO unitholder attributable to other assets of TEPPCO, such as inventory and receivables, or to Enterprise common units deemed received in a taxable transfer will begin on the day following the merger.

Effect of Termination of TEPPCO s Tax Year at Closing of Merger

TEPPCO uses the year ending December 31 as its taxable year and the accrual method of accounting for federal income tax purposes. As a result of the merger, TEPPCO s taxable year will end and TEPPCO will be required to file a final federal income tax return for the taxable year ending upon the date the merger is effected. Each TEPPCO unitholder will be required to include in income his share of income, gain, loss and deduction for this period. In addition, a TEPPCO unitholder who has a taxable year ending on a date other than December 31 and after the date the merger is effected must include his share of income, gain, loss and deduction in income for his taxable year, with the result that he will be required to include in income for his taxable year his share of more than one year of income, gain, loss and deduction from TEPPCO.

Tax Consequences of the Merger to Enterprise and Its Unitholders

Neither Enterprise nor its unitholders is expected to recognize any income or gain for federal income tax purposes as a result of the merger. Each Enterprise unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities will be recalculated following the merger. A reduction in a unitholder s share of nonrecourse liabilities may, under certain circumstances, result in the recognition of taxable gain by an Enterprise unitholder. Enterprise and TEPPCO do not expect any Enterprise unitholders to recognize gain in this manner.

Tax Consequences of Owning Enterprise Common Units

No ruling has been or will be requested from the IRS regarding any matter affecting Enterprise following the merger or the consequences of owning Enterprise common units received in the merger. Instead, Enterprise will rely on opinions and advice of Andrews Kurth LLP with respect to such matters. Unlike a ruling, an opinion of counsel represents only that counsel s best legal judgment and does not bind the IRS or the courts. Accordingly, the opinions and statements made below may not be sustained by a court if contested by the IRS. Any contest of this sort with the

IRS may materially and adversely impact the market for the Enterprise common units and the prices at which Enterprise common units trade. In addition, the costs of any contest with the IRS, principally legal, accounting and related fees, will result in a reduction in cash available for

Table of Contents

distribution to Enterprise s unitholders and general partner and thus will be borne indirectly by the unitholders and the general partner. Furthermore, the tax treatment of Enterprise or of an investment in Enterprise may be significantly modified by future legislative or administrative changes or court decisions. Any modifications may or may not be retroactively applied.

For the reasons described below, Andrews Kurth LLP has not rendered an opinion with respect to the following specific federal income tax issues:

the treatment of a unitholder whose Enterprise common units are loaned to a short seller to cover a short sale of Enterprise common units (please read Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Treatment of Short Sales);

whether Enterprise s monthly convention for allocating taxable income and losses is permitted by existing Treasury regulations (please read Disposition of Enterprise Common Units Allocations Between Transferors and Transferees);

whether Enterprise s method for depreciating Section 743 adjustments is sustainable in certain cases (please read Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Section 754 Election and Uniformity of Enterprise Common Units); and

whether a TEPPCO unitholder will be able to utilize suspended passive losses related to his TEPPCO units to offset income from Enterprise common units.

Partnership Status

A partnership is not a taxable entity and incurs no federal income tax liability. Instead, each partner of a partnership is required to take into account his share of items of income, gain, loss and deduction of the partnership in computing his federal income tax liability, regardless of whether cash distributions are made to him by the partnership. Distributions by a partnership to a partner are generally not taxable to the partner unless the amount of cash distributed is in excess of the partner s adjusted basis in his partnership interest.

Section 7704 of the Code provides that publicly traded partnerships will, as a general rule, be taxed as corporations. However, an exception, referred to as the Qualifying Income Exception, exists with respect to publicly traded partnerships of which 90% or more of the gross income for every taxable year consists of qualifying income. Qualifying income includes income and gains derived from the exploration, development, mining or production, processing, refining, transportation, storage, processing of crude oil, natural gas and products thereof and marketing of any mineral or natural resource. Other types of qualifying income include interest other than from a financial business, dividends, gains from the sale of real property and gains from the sale or other disposition of capital assets held for the production of income that otherwise constitutes qualifying income; however, this estimate could change from time to time. Based upon and subject to this estimate, the factual representations made by Enterprise, TEPPCO and their general partners and a review of the applicable legal authorities, Andrews Kurth LLP is of the opinion that at least 90% of the combined gross income of Enterprise and TEPPCO constitutes qualifying income.

No ruling has been or will be sought from the IRS and the IRS has made no determination as to the status of Enterprise, EPO or TEPPCO as partnerships for federal income tax purposes. Instead, Enterprise will rely on the opinion of Andrews Kurth LLP that, based upon the Code, its regulations, published revenue rulings and court decisions and the representations described below, Enterprise and EPO will each be classified as a partnership for federal income tax purposes.

In rendering its opinion, Andrews Kurth LLP has relied on factual representations made by Enterprise and its general partner. The representations made by Enterprise and its general partner upon which counsel has relied include:

Neither Enterprise nor EPO has elected or will elect to be treated as a corporation; and

For each taxable year, more than 90% of Enterprise s gross income has been and will be income that Andrews Kurth LLP has opined or will opine is qualifying income within the meaning of Section 7704(d) of the Code.

If Enterprise fails to meet the Qualifying Income Exception, other than a failure which is determined by the IRS to be inadvertent and which is cured within a reasonable time after discovery (in which case the IRS may also require Enterprise to make adjustments with respect to its unitholders or pay other amounts), Enterprise will be treated as if it had transferred all of its assets, subject to liabilities, to a newly formed corporation, on the first day of the year in which it fails to meet the Qualifying Income Exception, in return for stock in that corporation, and then distributed that stock to the unitholders in liquidation of their interests in it. This deemed contribution and liquidation should be tax-free to unitholders and Enterprise so long as Enterprise, at that time, does not have liabilities in excess of the tax basis of its assets. Thereafter, Enterprise would be treated as a corporation for federal income tax purposes.

If Enterprise were taxable as a corporation in any taxable year, either as a result of a failure to meet the Qualifying Income Exception or otherwise, its items of income, gain, loss and deduction would be reflected only on its tax return rather than being passed through to the unitholders, and its net income would be taxed at corporate rates. In addition, any distribution made to a unitholder would be treated as either taxable dividend income, to the extent of the current or accumulated earnings and profits of Enterprise, or, in the absence of earnings and profits, a nontaxable return of capital, to the extent of the unitholder s tax basis in his Enterprise common units, or taxable capital gain, after the unitholder s tax basis in his Enterprise common units is reduced to zero. Accordingly, taxation as a corporation would result in a material reduction in a unitholder s cash flow and after-tax return and thus would likely result in a substantial reduction of the value of the Enterprise common units.

The discussion below is based on Andrews Kurth LLP s opinion that Enterprise will be classified as a partnership for federal income tax purposes.

Limited Partner Status

Unitholders who have become limited partners of Enterprise will be treated as partners of Enterprise for federal income tax purposes. Also:

assignees who have executed and delivered transfer applications and are awaiting admission as limited partners, and

unitholders whose Enterprise common units are held in street name or by a nominee and who have the right to direct the nominee in the exercise of all substantive rights attendant to the ownership of their Enterprise common units,

will be treated as partners of Enterprise for federal income tax purposes. As there is no direct or indirect controlling authority addressing assignees of Enterprise common units who are entitled to execute and deliver transfer applications and become entitled to direct the exercise of attendant rights, but who fail to execute and deliver transfer applications, the opinion of Andrews Kurth LLP does not extend to these persons. Furthermore, a purchaser or other transferee of Enterprise common units who does not execute and deliver a transfer application may not receive some federal income tax information or reports furnished to the record holders of Enterprise common units unless the units are held in a nominee or street name account and the nominee or broker has executed and delivered a transfer application for those common units.

A beneficial owner of Enterprise common units whose units have been transferred to a short seller to complete a short sale would appear to lose his status as a partner with respect to those units for federal income tax purposes. Please

read Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Treatment of Short Sales.

Items of our income, gain, deduction and loss would not appear to be reportable by a unitholder who is not a partner for federal income tax purposes, and any cash distributions received by a unitholder who is not a partner for federal income tax purposes would therefore appear to be fully taxable as ordinary income. These

unitholders are urged to consult their own tax advisors with respect to their tax consequences of holding units in Enterprise for federal income tax purposes. The references to unitholders in the discussion that follows are to persons who are treated as partners in Enterprise for federal income tax purposes.

Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership

Flow-through of Taxable Income. Enterprise will not pay any federal income tax. Instead, each unitholder will be required to report on his income tax return his share of the income, gains, losses and deductions of Enterprise without regard to whether corresponding cash distributions are received by him. Consequently, Enterprise may allocate income to a unitholder even if he has not received a cash distribution. Each unitholder will be required to include in income his allocable share of the income, gains, losses and deductions for the taxable year or years ending with or within his taxable year. The taxable year of Enterprise ends on December 31.

Treatment of Distributions. Distributions by Enterprise to a unitholder generally will not be taxable to the unitholder for federal income tax purposes, except to the extent the amount of such cash distribution exceeds his tax basis in his Enterprise common units immediately before the distribution. Cash distributions in excess of a unitholder s tax basis in his Enterprise common units generally will be considered to be gain from the sale or exchange of the Enterprise common Units below. Any reduction in a unitholder s share of Enterprise liabilities for which no partner, including the general partner, bears the economic risk of loss, known as nonrecourse liabilities, will be treated as a distribution of cash to that unitholder. To the extent distributions by Enterprise cause a unitholder s at risk amount to be less than zero at the end of any taxable year, he must recapture any losses deducted in previous years. Please read Limitations on Deductibility of Losses.

A decrease in a unitholder s percentage interest in Enterprise because of the issuance of additional Enterprise common units will decrease his share of nonrecourse liabilities, and thus will result in a corresponding deemed distribution of cash which may constitute a non-pro rata distribution. A non-pro rata distribution of money or property may result in ordinary income to a unitholder, regardless of his tax basis in his Enterprise common units, if the distribution reduces the unitholder s share of Enterprise s unrealized receivables, including depreciation recapture, and/or substantially appreciated inventory items, both as defined in Section 751 of the Code, and collectively, Section 751 Assets. To that extent, he will be treated as having been distributed his proportionate share of the Section 751 Assets and then having exchanged those assets with Enterprise in return for the non-pro rata portion of the actual distribution made to him. This latter deemed exchange will generally result in the unitholder s realization of ordinary income. That income will equal the excess of (1) the non-pro rata portion of that distribution over (2) the unitholder s tax basis for the share of Section 751 Assets deemed relinquished in the exchange.

Basis of Enterprise Common Units. A unitholder s initial tax basis for his Enterprise common units received in the merger will be equal to his tax basis in the TEPPCO units exchanged therefor, plus his share of Enterprise nonrecourse liabilities immediately after the merger, minus his share of TEPPCO nonrecourse liabilities attributable to such TEPPCO units immediately before the merger. That initial tax basis generally will be increased by his share of Enterprise income and by any increases in his share of Enterprise nonrecourse liabilities. That basis generally will be decreased, but not below zero, by distributions, by the unitholder s share of Enterprise losses, by any decreases in his share of Enterprise nonrecourse liabilities and by his share of Enterprise s expenditures that are not deductible in computing taxable income and are not required to be capitalized. A unitholder will have no share of Enterprise debt which is recourse to the general partner, but will have a share, generally based on his share of profits, of nonrecourse liabilities. Please read Disposition of Enterprise Common Units Recognition of Gain or Loss.

Limitations on Deductibility of Losses. The ability of a unitholder to deduct his share of Enterprise losses is limited first by his basis and the amount he has at risk, and second, by application of the passive loss rules.

The deduction by a unitholder of his share of Enterprise losses will first be limited to the tax basis in his Enterprise common units and, in the case of an individual unitholder or a corporate unitholder, if more than

50% of the value of the corporate unitholder s stock is owned directly or indirectly by or for five or fewer individuals or some tax exempt organizations, to the amount for which the unitholder is considered to be at risk with respect to Enterprise activities, if that amount is less than his tax basis. A unitholder must recapture losses deducted in previous years as income from such activity to the extent that distributions cause his at risk amount to be less than zero at the end of any taxable year. Losses disallowed to a unitholder or recaptured as a result of these limitations will carry forward and will be allowable as a deduction in a later year to the extent that his tax basis or at risk amount, whichever is the limiting factor, is subsequently increased provided such losses are otherwise allowable. Upon the taxable disposition of an Enterprise common unit, any gain recognized by a unitholder can be offset by losses that were previously suspended by the at risk limitation but may not be offset by losses suspended by the basis limitation. Any excess loss above that gain previously suspended by the at risk or basis limitations is no longer utilizable.

In general, a unitholder will be at risk to the extent of the tax basis of his Enterprise common units, excluding any portion of that basis attributable to his share of Enterprise nonrecourse liabilities, reduced by (i) any portion of that basis representing amounts otherwise protected against loss because of a guarantee, stop-loss agreement or other similar arrangement and (ii) any amount of money he borrows to acquire or hold his Enterprise common units, if the lender of those borrowed funds owns an interest in Enterprise, is related to another unitholder who has an interest in Enterprise or can look only to the Enterprise common units for repayment. A unitholder s at risk amount will increase or decrease as the tax basis of the unitholder s Enterprise common units increases or decreases, other than tax basis increases or decreases attributable to increases or decreases in his share of Enterprise nonrecourse liabilities.

Second, the passive loss limitation rules generally provide that individuals, estates, trusts and some closely-held corporations and personal service corporations can deduct losses from passive activities, which are generally trade or business activities in which the taxpayer does not materially participate, only to the extent of the taxpayer s income from those passive activities. The passive loss limitation rules are applied separately with respect to each publicly traded partnership. Consequently, any passive losses generated by Enterprise will be available to offset only passive income generated by Enterprise in the future and will not be available to offset income from other passive activities or investments, including Enterprise s investments or investments in other publicly traded partnerships, or salary or active business income.

Passive losses that are not deductible because they exceed a unitholder s share of income Enterprise generates may be deducted in full when he disposes of his entire ownership interest in Enterprise in a fully taxable transaction with an unrelated party. The passive activity loss limitations are applied after other applicable limitations on deductions, including the at risk rules and the basis limitation.

A unitholder s share of Enterprise net income may be offset by any suspended passive losses, but it may not be offset by any other current or carryover losses from other passive activities, including those attributable to other publicly traded partnerships.

There is no guidance as to whether suspended passive activity losses of TEPPCO units will be available to offset passive activity income that is allocated to a former TEPPCO unitholder from Enterprise activities after the merger. The IRS may contend that Enterprise is not the same partnership as TEPPCO and, accordingly, the passive loss limitation rules will not allow use of such losses until such time as all of such unitholder s Enterprise common units are sold. An Enterprise common unitholder may take the position, however, that Enterprise should be deemed a continuation of TEPPCO for this purpose such that any suspended TEPPCO losses would be available to offset Enterprise taxable income allocated to such unitholder. Because of the lack of guidance with respect to this issue, Andrews Kurth LLP is unable to opine as to whether suspended passive activity losses arising from TEPPCO activities will be available to offset Enterprise taxable income allocated to a former TEPPCO unitholder to a former TEPPCO unitholder following the merger. If you have losses with respect to TEPPCO units, please consult your tax advisor.

Table of Contents

Limitations on Interest Deductions. The deductibility of a non-corporate taxpayer s investment interest expense is generally limited to the amount of that taxpayer s net investment income. Investment interest expense includes:

interest on indebtedness properly allocable to property held for investment;

Enterprise s interest expense attributed to portfolio income; and

the portion of interest expense incurred to purchase or carry an interest in a passive activity to the extent attributable to portfolio income.

The computation of a unitholder s investment interest expense will take into account interest on any margin account borrowing or other loan incurred to purchase or carry an Enterprise common unit. Net investment income includes gross income from property held for investment and amounts treated as portfolio income under the passive loss rules, less deductible expenses, other than interest, directly connected with the production of investment income, but generally does not include gains attributable to the disposition of property held for investment. The IRS has indicated that net passive income earned by a publicly traded partnership will be treated as investment income to unitholders. In addition, the unitholder s share of Enterprise s portfolio income will be treated as investment income.

Entity-Level Collections. If Enterprise is required or elects under applicable law to pay any federal, state, local or foreign income tax on behalf of any unitholder or the general partner or any former unitholder, it is authorized to pay those taxes from its funds. That payment, if made, will be treated as a distribution of cash to the unitholder on whose behalf the payment was made. If the payment is made on behalf of a person whose identity cannot be determined, Enterprise is authorized to treat the payment as a distribution to all current unitholders. Enterprise is authorized to amend the partnership agreement in the manner necessary to maintain uniformity of intrinsic tax characteristics of Enterprise common units and to adjust later distributions so that after giving effect to these distributions the priority and characterization of distributions otherwise applicable under the partnership agreement is maintained as nearly as is practicable. Payments by Enterprise as described above could give rise to an overpayment of tax on behalf of an individual unitholder in which event the unitholder would be required to file a claim in order to obtain a credit or refund.

Allocation of Income, Gain, Loss and Deduction. In general, if Enterprise has a net profit, items of income, gain, loss and deduction will be allocated among the general partner and the unitholders in accordance with their percentage interests in Enterprise. At any time that incentive distributions are made to the general partner, gross income will be allocated to the general partner to the extent of these distributions. If Enterprise has a net loss for the entire year, that loss will be allocated first to the general partner and the unitholders in accordance with their percentage interests to the extent of their positive capital accounts and, second, to the general partner.

Specified items of income, gain, loss and deduction will be allocated under Section 704(c) of the Code to account for the difference between the tax basis and fair market value of property contributed to Enterprise by the general partner and its affiliates, referred to in this discussion as Contributed Property. The effect of these allocations to a TEPPCO unitholder as a result of the merger will be essentially the same as if the tax basis of Enterprise s assets were equal to their fair market value at the time of merger. Conversely, specified items of income, gain, loss and deduction will be allocated to account for the difference between the tax basis and fair market value of property deemed contributed to Enterprise by TEPPCO in the merger. The effect of these allocations to an Enterprise unitholder as a result of the merger. The effect of these allocated to their fair market value at the time of merger. The effect of these allocations to an Enterprise unitholder as a result of the merger will be essentially the same as if the tax basis of TEPPCO assets were equal to their fair market value at the time of merger. In addition, items of recapture income will be allocated to the extent possible to the partner who was allocated the deduction giving rise to the treatment of that gain as recapture income in order to minimize the recognition of ordinary income by some unitholders. Finally, although Enterprise does not expect that its operations will result in the creation of negative capital accounts, if negative capital accounts nevertheless result, items of

Enterprise income and gain will be allocated in such amount and manner as is needed to eliminate the negative balance as quickly as possible.

Under these rules for example, in the event that Enterprise is required to divest itself of certain assets following the merger to satisfy regulatory requirements, all or a portion of any gain recognized as a result of a divestiture of assets formerly owned by TEPPCO may be required to be allocated to the pre-merger TEPPCO unitholders, and all or a portion of any gain recognized as a result of a divestiture of assets historically owned by Enterprise may be required to be allocated to the pre-merger Senterprise may be required to be allocated to the pre-merger Enterprise unitholders. In addition, any income or gain Enterprise recognizes as a result of any transactions entered into to simplify the capital structure of the combined company following the merger will be allocated to unitholders in accordance with Enterprise s partnership agreement. No special distributions will be made to the unitholders with respect to any tax liability resulting from allocations described in this paragraph.

An allocation of items of Enterprise income, gain, loss or deduction, other than an allocation required by the Code to eliminate the difference between a partner s book capital account credited with the fair market value of Contributed Property, and tax capital account credited with the tax basis of Contributed Property referred to in this discussion as the Book-Tax Disparity, will generally be given effect for federal income tax purposes in determining a partner s share of an item of income, gain, loss or deduction only if the allocation has substantial economic effect. In any other case, a partner s share of an item will be determined on the basis of his interest in Enterprise, which will be determined by taking into account all the facts and circumstances, including his relative contributions to Enterprise, the interests of all the partners in profits and losses, the interest of all the partners in cash flow and other nonliquidating distributions and rights of all the partners to distributions of capital upon liquidation.

Andrews Kurth LLP is of the opinion that, with the exception of the issues described in Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Section 754 Election, Uniformity of Enterprise Common Units and Disposition of Enterprise Common Units Allocations Between Transferors and Transferees, allocations under the Enterprise partnership agreement will be given effect for federal income tax purposes in determining a partner s share of an item of income, gain, loss or deduction.

Treatment of Short Sales. A unitholder whose Enterprise common units are loaned to a short seller to cover a short sale of Enterprise common units may be considered as having disposed of those units. If so, he would no longer be treated for tax purposes as a partner with respect to those Enterprise common units during the period of the loan and may recognize gain or loss from the disposition. As a result, during this period:

any of Enterprise s income, gain, loss or deduction with respect to those Enterprise common units would not be reportable by the unitholder;

any cash distributions received by the unitholder as to those Enterprise common units would be fully taxable; and

all of these distributions would appear to be ordinary income.

Andrews Kurth LLP has not rendered an opinion regarding the treatment of a unitholder whose Enterprise common units are loaned to a short seller to cover a short sale of Enterprise common units; therefore unitholders desiring to assure their status as partners and avoid the risk of gain recognition from a loan to a short seller are urged to modify any applicable brokerage account agreements to prohibit their brokers from loaning their Enterprise common units. The IRS has announced that it is actively studying issues relating to the tax treatment of short sales of partnership interests. Please also read Disposition of Enterprise Common Units Recognition of Gain or Loss.

Alternative Minimum Tax. Each unitholder will be required to take into account his distributive share of any items of Enterprise income, gain, loss or deduction for purposes of the alternative minimum tax. The current minimum tax rate for noncorporate taxpayers is 26% on the first \$175,000 of alternative minimum taxable income in excess of the

exemption amount and 28% on any additional alternative minimum taxable income. Enterprise unitholders are urged to consult with their tax advisors as to the impact of owning Enterprise common units on their liability for the alternative minimum tax.

Tax Rates. In general the highest effective U.S. federal income tax rate for individuals currently is 35% and the maximum U.S. federal income tax rate for net capital gains of an individual currently is 15% if the

Table of Contents

asset disposed of was a capital asset held for more than 12 months at the time of disposition. However, absent new legislation extending the current rates, beginning January 1, 2011, the highest marginal U.S. federal income tax rate applicable to ordinary income and long-term capital gains of individuals will increase to 39.6% and 20%, respectively.

Section 754 Election. Enterprise has made the election permitted by Section 754 of the Code. That election is irrevocable without the consent of the IRS. The election generally permits Enterprise to adjust an Enterprise common unit purchaser s tax basis in Enterprise s assets (inside basis) under Section 743(b) of the Code to reflect his purchase price. This election does not apply to a person who purchases Enterprise common units directly from Enterprise. The Section 743(b) adjustment belongs to the purchaser and not to other unitholders. For purposes of this discussion, a unitholder s inside basis in Enterprise s assets will be considered to have two components (1) his share of the tax basis in Enterprise s assets (common basis) and (2) his Section 743(b) adjustment to that basis.

Treasury regulations under Section 743 of the Code require that, if the remedial allocation method is adopted (which Enterprise has adopted), a portion of the Section 743(b) adjustment attributable to recovery property under Section 168 of the Code be depreciated over the remaining cost recovery period for the property summortized Book-Tax Disparity. Under Treasury regulation Section 1.167(c)-1(a)(6), a Section 743(b) adjustment attributable to property subject to depreciation under Section 167 of the Code rather than cost recovery deductions under Section 168 is generally required to be depreciated using either the straight-line method or the 150% declining balance method. Under the Enterprise partnership agreement, its general partner is authorized to take a position to preserve the uniformity of Enterprise common units even if that position is not consistent with these Treasury regulations. Please read Tax Treatment of Operations and Uniformity of Enterprise Common Units.

Although Andrews Kurth LLP is unable to opine as to the validity of this approach because there is no direct or indirect controlling authority on this issue, Enterprise intends to depreciate the portion of a Section 743(b) adjustment attributable to unrealized appreciation in the value of Contributed Property, to the extent of any unamortized Book-Tax Disparity, using a rate of depreciation or amortization derived from the depreciation or amortization method and useful life applied to the unamortized Book-Tax Disparity of the property, or treat that portion as non-amortizable to the extent attributable to property which is not amortizable. This method is consistent with the Treasury regulations under Section 743 but is arguably inconsistent with Treasury regulation Section 1.167(c)-1(a)(6), which is not expected to directly apply to a material portion of Enterprise s assets. To the extent this Section 743(b) adjustment is attributable to appreciation in value in excess of the unamortized Book-Tax Disparity, Enterprise will apply the rules described in the Treasury regulations and legislative history. If Enterprise determines that this position cannot reasonably be taken, it may take a depreciation or amortization position under which all purchasers acquiring Enterprise common units in the same month would receive depreciation or amortization, whether attributable to common basis or a Section 743(b) adjustment, based upon the same applicable rate as if they had purchased a direct interest in Enterprise s assets. This kind of aggregate approach may result in lower annual depreciation or amortization deductions than would otherwise be allowable to some unitholders. Please read Uniformity of Enterprise Common Units.

A Section 754 election is advantageous if the transferee s tax basis in his Enterprise common units is higher than the units share of the aggregate tax basis of Enterprise s assets immediately prior to the transfer. In that case, as a result of the election the transferee would have, among other items, a greater amount of depreciation and depletion deductions and his share of any gain or loss on a sale of Enterprise s assets would be less. Conversely, a Section 754 election is disadvantageous if the transferee s tax basis in his Enterprise common units is lower than those units share of the aggregate tax basis of the Enterprise s assets immediately prior to the transfer. Thus the fair market value of the Enterprise common units may be affected either favorably or unfavorably by the election. A basis adjustment is required regardless of whether a Section 754 election is made in the case of a transfer of an interest in Enterprise if Enterprise has a substantial built-in loss immediately after the transfer or if Enterprise distributes property and has a substantial basis

reduction. Generally a built-in loss or basis reduction is substantial if it exceeds \$250,000.

The calculations involved in the Section 754 election are complex and will be made on the basis of assumptions as to the value of Enterprise s assets and other matters. For example, the allocation of the Section 743(b) adjustment among the Enterprise s assets must be made in accordance with the Code. The IRS could seek to reallocate some or all of any Section 743(b) adjustment allocated by Enterprise to its tangible assets to goodwill instead. Goodwill, as an intangible asset, is generally either non-amortizable or amortizable over a longer period of time or under a less accelerated method than Enterprise s tangible assets. There are no assurances that the determinations Enterprise makes will not be successfully challenged by the IRS and that the deductions resulting from them will not be reduced or disallowed altogether. Should the IRS require a different basis adjustment to be made, and should, in Enterprise s opinion the expense of compliance exceed the benefit of the election, it may seek permission from the IRS to revoke its Section 754 election. If permission is granted a subsequent purchaser of Enterprise common units may be allocated more income than he would have been allocated had the election not been revoked.

Tax Treatment of Operations

Accounting Method and Taxable Year. Enterprise uses the year ending December 31 as its taxable year and the accrual method of accounting for federal income tax purposes. Each unitholder will be required to include in income his share of income, gain, loss and deduction for Enterprise s taxable year or years ending within or with his taxable year. In addition, a unitholder who has a taxable year different than Enterprise s taxable year and who disposes of all of his Enterprise common units following the close of Enterprise s taxable year but before the close of his taxable year must include his share of income, gain, loss and deduction in income for his taxable year, with the result that he will be required to include in income for his taxable year his share of more than one year of income, gain, loss and deduction. Please read Disposition of Enterprise Common Units Allocations Between Transferors and Transferees.

Initial Tax Basis, Depreciation and Amortization. The tax basis of Enterprise s assets will be used for purposes of computing depreciation and cost recovery deductions and ultimately gain or loss on the disposition of these assets. The federal income tax burden associated with the difference between the fair market value of Enterprise s assets and their tax basis immediately prior to the merger will be borne by Enterprise GP, its affiliates and the Enterprise unitholders as of that time, and the federal income tax burden associated with the difference between the fair market value of TEPPCO s assets and their tax basis immediately prior to the Merger will be borne by the TEPPCO Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Allocation of unitholders as of that time. Please read Income, Gain, Loss and Deduction.

To the extent allowable, Enterprise may elect to use the depreciation and cost recovery methods that will result in the largest deductions being taken in the early years after assets are placed in service. Property subsequently acquired or constructed may be depreciated using accelerated methods permitted by the Code.

If Enterprise disposes of depreciable property by sale, foreclosure, or otherwise, all or a portion of any gain, determined by reference to the amount of depreciation previously deducted and the nature of the property, may be subject to the recapture rules and taxed as ordinary income rather than capital gain. Similarly, a unitholder who has taken cost recovery or depreciation deductions with respect to property Enterprise owns will likely be required to recapture some or all of those deductions as ordinary income upon a sale of his interest in Enterprise. Please read Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Allocation of Income, Gain, Loss and Deduction and

Disposition of Enterprise Common Units Recognition of Gain or Loss.

Valuation and Tax Basis of Enterprise Properties. The federal income tax consequences of the ownership and disposition of Enterprise common units will depend in part on Enterprise s estimates of the relative fair market values, and the tax bases, of Enterprise s assets. Although Enterprise may from time to time consult with professional appraisers regarding valuation matters, it will make many of the relative fair market value estimates itself. These estimates and determinations of basis are subject to challenge and will not be binding on the IRS or the courts. If the

estimates of fair market value or basis are later found to be incorrect, the character and amount of items of income, gain, loss or deductions previously reported by

unitholders might change, and unitholders might be required to adjust their tax liability for prior years and incur interest and penalties with respect to those adjustments.

Disposition of Enterprise Common Units

Recognition of Gain or Loss. Gain or loss will be recognized on a sale of Enterprise common units equal to the difference between the unitholder s amount realized and the unitholder s tax basis for the common units sold. A unitholder s amount realized will be measured by the sum of the cash or the fair market value of other property received by him plus his share of the Enterprise nonrecourse liabilities attributable to the common units sold. Because the amount realized includes a unitholder s share of the Enterprise nonrecourse liabilities, the gain recognized on the sale of Enterprise common units could result in a tax liability in excess of any cash received from the sale.

Prior distributions from Enterprise in excess of cumulative net taxable income for an Enterprise common unit that decreased a unitholder s tax basis in that common unit will, in effect, become taxable income if the common unit is sold at a price greater than the unitholder s tax basis in that common unit, even if the price received is less than his original cost.

Except as noted below, gain or loss recognized by a unitholder, other than a dealer in Enterprise common units, on the sale or exchange of an Enterprise common unit held for more than one year will generally be taxable as capital gain or loss. Capital gain recognized by an individual on the sale of Enterprise common units held more than 12 months will generally be taxed at a maximum rate of 15% through December 31, 2010 and 20% thereafter (absent legislation extending the current rate). A portion of this gain or loss, which will likely be substantial, will be separately computed and taxed as ordinary income or loss under Section 751 of the Code to the extent attributable to assets giving rise to depreciation recapture or other unrealized receivables or to inventory items Enterprise owns. The term unrealized receivables includes potential recapture items including depreciation recapture. Ordinary income attributable to unrealized receivables, inventory items and depreciation recapture may exceed net taxable gain realized upon the sale of an Enterprise common unit. Thus a unitholder may recognize both ordinary income and a capital loss upon a sale of Enterprise common units. Net capital loss may offset capital gains and no more than \$3,000 of ordinary income each year in the case of individuals and may only be used to offset capital gains in the case of corporations.

The IRS has ruled that a partner who acquires interests in a partnership in separate transactions must combine those interests and maintain a single adjusted tax basis for all those interests. Upon a sale or other disposition of less than all of those interests, a portion of that tax basis must be allocated to the interests sold using an equitable apportionment method. Treasury regulations under Section 1223 of the Code allow a selling unitholder who can identify Enterprise common units transferred with an ascertainable holding period to elect to use the actual holding period of the common units transferred. Thus, according to the ruling, a unitholder will be unable to select high or low basis Enterprise common units to sell as would be the case with corporate stock, but, according to the Treasury regulations, may designate specific common units sold for purposes of determining the holding period of the common units transferred must consistently use that identification method for all subsequent sales or exchanges of Enterprise common units. A unitholder considering the purchase of additional Enterprise common units or a sale of Enterprise common units purchased in separate transactions is urged to consult his tax advisor as to the possible consequences of this ruling and application of the Treasury regulations.

Specific provisions of the Code affect the taxation of some financial products and securities, including partnership interests, by treating a taxpayer as having sold an appreciated partnership interest, one in which gain would be recognized if it were sold, assigned or terminated at its fair market value, if the taxpayer or related persons enter(s) into:

a short sale;

an offsetting notional principal contract; or

a futures or forward contract with respect to the partnership interest or substantially identical property.

Table of Contents

Moreover, if a taxpayer has previously entered into a short sale, an offsetting notional principal contract or a futures or forward contract with respect to the partnership interest, the taxpayer will be treated as having sold that position if the taxpayer or a related person then acquires the partnership interest or substantially identical property. The Secretary of Treasury is also authorized to issue regulations that treat a taxpayer that enters into transactions or positions that have substantially the same effect as the preceding transactions as having constructively sold the financial position.

Allocations Between Transferors and Transferees. In general, Enterprise s taxable income or loss will be determined annually, will be prorated on a monthly basis and will be subsequently apportioned among the unitholders in proportion to the number of Enterprise common units owned by each of them as of the opening of the applicable exchange on the first business day of the month (the Allocation Date). However, gain or loss realized on a sale or other disposition of Enterprise s assets other than in the ordinary course of business will be allocated among the unitholders on the Allocation Date in the month in which that gain or loss is recognized. As a result, a unitholder transferring Enterprise common units may be allocated income, gain, loss and deduction realized after the date of transfer.

The use of this method may not be permitted under existing Treasury Regulations. Accordingly, Andrews Kurth LLP is unable to opine on the validity of this method of allocating income and deductions between unitholders. Enterprise uses this method because it is not administratively feasible to make these allocations on a more frequent basis. If this method is not allowed under the Treasury Regulations, Enterprise s taxable income or losses might be reallocated among the unitholders. Enterprise is authorized to revise its method of allocation between unitholders, as well as among unitholders whose interests vary during a taxable year, to conform to a method permitted under future Treasury Regulations.

A unitholder who owns Enterprise common units at any time during a quarter and who disposes of them prior to the record date set for a cash distribution for that quarter will be allocated items of income, gain, loss and deductions attributable to that quarter but will not be entitled to receive that cash distribution.

Notification Requirements. A unitholder who sells any of his Enterprise common units, other than through a broker, generally is required to notify Enterprise in writing of that sale within 30 days after the sale (or, if earlier, January 15 of the year following the sale). A purchaser who purchases Enterprise common units from another unitholder is generally required to notify us in writing of that purchase within 30 days after the purchase. Enterprise is required to notify the IRS of that transaction and to furnish specified information to the transferor and transferee. Failure to notify Enterprise of a transfer of Enterprise common units may, in some cases, lead to the imposition of penalties. However, these reporting requirements do not apply to a sale by an individual who is a citizen of the U.S. and who effects the sale or exchange through a broker who will satisfy such requirements.

Constructive Termination. Enterprise will be considered to have been terminated for tax purposes if there is a sale or exchange of 50% or more of the total interests in its capital and profits within a 12 month period. A constructive termination results in the closing of Enterprise s taxable year for all unitholders. In the case of a unitholder reporting on a taxable year different from Enterprise s taxable year, the closing of Enterprise s taxable year may result in more than 12 months of Enterprise s taxable income or loss being includable in his taxable income for the year of termination. Enterprise would be required to make new tax elections after a termination, including a new election under Section 754 of the Code, and a termination would result in a deferral of deductions for depreciation. A termination could also result in penalties if Enterprise were unable to determine that the termination had occurred. Moreover, a termination might either accelerate the application of, or subject Enterprise to, any tax legislation enacted before the termination.

Uniformity of Enterprise Common Units

Table of Contents

Because Enterprise cannot match transferors and transferees of Enterprise common units, it must maintain uniformity of the economic and tax characteristics of the Enterprise common units to a purchaser of these units. In the absence of uniformity, it may be unable to completely comply with a number of federal income tax requirements, both statutory and regulatory. A lack of uniformity can result from a literal application of Treasury regulation Section 1.167(c)-1(a)(6). Any non-uniformity could have a negative impact on the value of

the Enterprise common units. Please read Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Section 754 Election.

Enterprise intends to depreciate the portion of a Section 743(b) adjustment attributable to unrealized appreciation in the value of Contributed Property, to the extent of any unamortized Book-Tax Disparity, using a rate of depreciation or amortization derived from the depreciation or amortization method and useful life applied to the unamortized Book-Tax Disparity of that property or treat that portion as nonamortizable, to the extent attributable to property which is not amortizable, consistent with the Treasury regulations under Section 743 even though that position may be inconsistent with Treasury regulation Section 1.167(c)-1(a)(6). Please read Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Section 754 Election. To the extent that the Section 743(b) adjustment is attributable to appreciation in value in excess of the unamortized Book-Tax Disparity, Enterprise will apply the rules described in the Treasury regulations and legislative history. If Enterprise determines that this position cannot reasonably be taken, it may adopt a depreciation and amortization position under which all purchasers acquiring Enterprise common units in the same month would receive depreciation and amortization deductions, whether attributable to a common basis or Section 743(b) adjustment, based upon the same applicable rate as if they had purchased a direct interest in Enterprise s property. If this position is adopted, it may result in lower annual depreciation and amortization deductions than would otherwise be allowable to some unitholders and risk the loss of depreciation and amortization deductions not taken in the year that these deductions are otherwise allowable. This position will not be adopted if Enterprise determines that the loss of depreciation and amortization deductions will have a material adverse effect on the unitholders. If Enterprise chooses not to utilize this aggregate method, it may use any other reasonable depreciation and amortization method to preserve the uniformity of the intrinsic tax characteristics of any Enterprise common units that would not have a material adverse effect on the unitholders. Andrews Kurth LLP is unable to opine on the validity of any of these positions. The IRS may challenge any method of depreciating the Section 743(b) adjustment described in this paragraph. If this challenge were sustained, the uniformity of Enterprise common units might be affected and the gain from the sale of Enterprise common units might be increased without the benefit of additional deductions. Enterprise does not believe these allocations will affect any material items of income, gain, loss or deduction. Please read Disposition of Enterprise Common Units Recognition of Gain or Loss.

Tax-Exempt Organizations and Other Investors

Ownership of Enterprise common units by employee benefit plans, other tax exempt organizations, nonresident aliens, foreign corporations and other foreign persons raises issues unique to those investors and, as described below, may have substantially adverse tax consequences to them.

Employee benefit plans and most other organizations exempt from federal income tax, including IRAs and other retirement plans are subject to federal income tax on unrelated business taxable income. Virtually all of the income of Enterprise allocated to a unitholder that is a tax-exempt organization will be unrelated business taxable income and will be taxable to them.

A regulated investment company or mutual fund is required to derive 90% or more of its gross income from certain permitted sources. The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 generally treats net income from the ownership of publicly traded partnerships as derived from such a permitted source. Enterprise anticipates that all of its net income will be treated as derived from such a permitted source.

Nonresident aliens and foreign corporations, trusts or estates that own Enterprise common units will be considered to be engaged in a trade or business in the United States because of the ownership of the units. As a consequence they will be required to file federal tax returns to report their share of Enterprise income, gain, loss or deduction and pay federal income tax at regular rates on their share of Enterprise net income or gain. Under rules applicable to publicly traded partnerships, Enterprise will withhold at applicable rates on cash distributions made quarterly to foreign

unitholders. Each foreign unitholder must obtain a taxpayer identification number from the IRS and submit that number to Enterprise s transfer agent on a Form W-8BEN or applicable substitute form in order to obtain credit for these withholding taxes.

Table of Contents

In addition, because a foreign corporation that owns Enterprise common units will be treated as engaged in a U.S. trade or business, that corporation may be subject to the U.S. branch profits tax at a rate of 30%, in addition to regular federal income tax, on its share of Enterprise income and gain, as adjusted for changes in the foreign corporation s U.S. net equity, that is effectively connected with the conduct of a U.S. trade or business. That tax may be reduced or eliminated by an income tax treaty between the United States and the country in which the foreign corporate unitholder is a qualified resident. In addition, this type of unitholder is subject to special information reporting requirements under Section 6038C of the Code.

Under a ruling of the IRS, a foreign unitholder who sells or otherwise disposes of an Enterprise common unit will be subject to federal income tax on gain realized on the sale or disposition of that unit to the extent that the gain is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the foreign unitholder. Because a foreign unitholder is considered to be engaged in a trade or business in the U.S. by virtue of the ownership of units, under this ruling, a foreign unitholder who sells or otherwise disposes of a unit generally will be subject to federal income tax on gain realized on the sale or disposition of units. Apart from the ruling, a foreign unitholder will not be taxed or subject to withholding upon the sale or disposition of an Enterprise common unit if he has owned less than 5% in value of the Enterprise common units during the five-year period ending on the date of the disposition and if the Enterprise common units are regularly traded on an established securities market at the time of the sale or disposition.

Administrative Matters

Information Returns and Audit Procedures. Enterprise intends to furnish to each unitholder, within 90 days after the close of each taxable year, specific tax information, including a Schedule K-1, which describes his share of the income, gain, loss and deduction for Enterprise s preceding taxable year. In preparing this information, which will not be reviewed by counsel, Enterprise will take various accounting and reporting positions, some of which have been mentioned earlier, to determine the unitholder s share of income, gain, loss and deduction. There are no assurances that those positions will yield a result that conforms to the requirements of the Code, Treasury regulations or administrative interpretations of the IRS. Neither Enterprise nor Andrews Kurth LLP can assure unitholders that the IRS will not successfully contend in court that those positions are impermissible. Any challenge by the IRS could negatively affect the value of the Enterprise common units.

The IRS may audit Enterprise s federal income tax information returns. Adjustments resulting from an IRS audit may require each unitholder to adjust a prior year s tax liability, and possibly may result in an audit of his own return. Any audit of a unitholder s return could result in adjustments not related to Enterprise s returns as well as those related to Enterprise s returns.

Partnerships generally are treated as separate entities for purposes of federal income tax audits, judicial review of administrative adjustments by the IRS and tax settlement proceedings. The tax treatment of partnership items of income, gain, loss and deduction is determined in a partnership proceeding rather than in separate proceedings with the partners. The Code requires that one partner be designated as the Tax Matters Partner for these purposes. The partnership agreement names Enterprise GP as Enterprise s Tax Matters Partner.

The Tax Matters Partner will make some elections on Enterprise s behalf and on behalf of unitholders. In addition, the Tax Matters Partner can extend the statute of limitations for assessment of tax deficiencies against unitholders for items in Enterprise s returns. The Tax Matters Partner may bind a unitholder with less than a 1% interest in Enterprise s profits to a settlement with the IRS unless that unitholder elects, by filing a statement with the IRS, not to give that authority to the Tax Matters Partner. The Tax Matters Partner may seek judicial review, by which all the unitholders are bound, of a final partnership administrative adjustment, and, if the Tax Matters Partner fails to seek judicial review, judicial review may be sought by any unitholder having at least a 1% interest in profits or by any group of unitholders having in the aggregate at least a 5% interest in profits. However, only one action for judicial review will

go forward, and each unitholder with an interest in the outcome may participate in that action.

Table of Contents

A unitholder must file a statement with the IRS identifying the treatment of any item on his federal income tax return that is not consistent with the treatment of the item on Enterprise s return. Intentional or negligent disregard of this consistency requirement may subject a unitholder to substantial penalties.

Nominee Reporting. Persons who hold an interest in Enterprise as a nominee for another person are required to furnish the following information to Enterprise:

the name, address and taxpayer identification number of the beneficial owner and the nominee;

a statement regarding whether the beneficial owner is

- (1) a person that is not a U.S. person,
- (2) a foreign government, an international organization or any wholly-owned agency or instrumentality of either of the foregoing, or
- (3) a tax-exempt entity;

the amount and description of Enterprise common units held, acquired or transferred for the beneficial owner; and

specific information including the dates of acquisitions and transfers, means of acquisitions and transfers, and acquisition cost for purchases, as well as the amount of net proceeds from sales.

Brokers and financial institutions are required to furnish additional information, including whether they are U.S. persons and specific information on Enterprise common units they acquire, hold or transfer for their own account. A penalty of \$50 per failure, up to a maximum of \$100,000 per calendar year, is imposed by the Code for failure to report that information to Enterprise. The nominee is required to supply the beneficial owner of the Enterprise common units with the information furnished to Enterprise.

Accuracy-related Penalties. An additional tax equal to 20% of the amount of any portion of an underpayment of tax that is attributable to one or more specified causes, including negligence or disregard of rules or regulations, substantial understatements of income tax and substantial valuation misstatements, is imposed by the Code. No penalty will be imposed, however, for any portion of an underpayment if it is shown that there was a reasonable cause for the underpayment of that portion and that the taxpayer acted in good faith regarding the underpayment of that portion.

For individuals, a substantial understatement of income tax in any taxable year exists if the amount of the understatement exceeds the greater of 10% of the tax required to be shown on the return for the taxable year or \$5,000. The amount of any understatement subject to penalty generally is reduced if any portion is attributable to a position adopted on the return:

for which there is, or was, substantial authority, or

as to which there is a reasonable basis if the pertinent facts of that position are adequately disclosed on the return.

If any item of income, gain, loss or deduction included in the distributive shares of unitholders might result in that kind of an understatement of income for which no substantial authority exists, Enterprise must disclose the pertinent

facts on its return. In addition, Enterprise will make a reasonable effort to furnish sufficient information for unitholders to make adequate disclosure on their returns to take other actions as may be appropriate to permit unitholders to avoid liability for this penalty. More stringent rules apply to tax shelters, but Enterprise believes it is not a tax shelter.

A substantial valuation misstatement exists if the value of any property, or the adjusted basis of any property, claimed on a tax return is 150% or more of the amount determined to be the correct amount of the valuation or adjusted basis. No penalty is imposed unless the portion of the underpayment attributable to a substantial valuation misstatement exceeds \$5,000 (\$10,000 for most corporations). If the valuation claimed on a return is 200% or more than the correct valuation, the penalty imposed increases to 40%.

149

Table of Contents

Reportable Transactions. If Enterprise were to engage in a reportable transaction, Enterprise (and possibly you and others) would be required to make a detailed disclosure of the transaction to the IRS. A transaction may be a reportable transaction based upon any of several factors, including the fact that it is a type of tax avoidance transaction publicly identified by the IRS as a listed transaction or a transaction of interest or that it produces certain kinds of losses in excess of \$2 million in any single year, or \$4 million in any combination of six successive tax years. Enterprise s participation in a reportable transaction could increase the likelihood that its federal income tax information return (and possibly your tax return) would be audited by the IRS. Please read Information Returns and Audit Procedures above.

Moreover, if Enterprise were to participate in a reportable transaction with a significant purpose to avoid or evade tax, or in any listed transaction, you may be subject to the following provisions of the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004:

accuracy-related penalties with a broader scope, significantly narrower exceptions, and potentially greater amounts than described above at Accuracy-related Penalties;

for those persons otherwise entitled to deduct interest on federal tax deficiencies, nondeductibility of interest on any resulting tax liability; and

in the case of a listed transaction, an extended statute of limitations.

Enterprise does not expect to engage in any reportable transactions.

Registration as a Tax Shelter. Enterprise registered as a tax shelter under the law in effect at the time of its initial public offering and was assigned a tax shelter registration number. The American Job Creation Act of 2004 repealed the tax shelter registration rules and replaced them with the reporting regime described above at Reportable Transactions. Issuance of a tax shelter registration number to Enterprise does not indicate that investment in Enterprise or the claimed tax benefits have been reviewed, examined or approved by the IRS. The term tax shelter has a different meaning for this purpose than under the penalty rules described above at Accuracy-related Penalties.

State, Local, Foreign and Other Tax Considerations

In addition to federal income taxes, each unitholder likely will be subject to other taxes, such as state, local and foreign income taxes, unincorporated business taxes, and estate, inheritance or intangible taxes that may be imposed by the various jurisdictions in which Enterprise does business or owns property or in which the unitholder is a resident. Although an analysis of those various taxes is not presented here, each prospective unitholder should consider their potential impact on his investment in Enterprise. A unitholder will be required to file income tax returns and to pay income taxes in some or all of the jurisdictions in which Enterprise does business or owns property and may be subject to penalties for failure to comply with those requirements. In some jurisdictions, tax losses may not produce a tax benefit in the year incurred and also may not be available to offset income in subsequent taxable years. Some of the jurisdictions may require Enterprise, or Enterprise may elect, to withhold a percentage of income from amounts to be distributed to a unitholder who is not a resident of the jurisdiction. Withholding, the amount of which may be greater or less than a particular unitholder s income tax return in that jurisdiction. Amounts withheld will be treated as if distributed to unitholders for purposes of determining the amounts distributed by Enterprise. Please read

Tax Consequences of Enterprise Common Unit Ownership Entity-Level Collections. Based on current law and Enterprise s estimate of our future operations, Enterprise GP anticipates that any amounts required to be withheld will not be material. Enterprise may also own property or do business in other states in the future.

It is the responsibility of each unitholder to investigate the legal and tax consequences, under the laws of pertinent jurisdictions, of his investment in Enterprise. Accordingly, Enterprise and TEPPCO urge each unitholder to consult, and depend upon, his own tax counsel or other advisor with regard to those matters. Further, it is the responsibility of each unitholder to file all state, local and foreign, as well as United States federal, tax returns that may be required of him. Andrews Kurth LLP has not rendered an opinion on the state, local or foreign tax consequences of an investment in us.

UNITHOLDER PROPOSALS

Under applicable Delaware law and TEPPCO s partnership agreement, TEPPCO is not required to hold an annual meeting of its unitholders (limited partners). Ownership of TEPPCO units does not entitle TEPPCO unitholders to make proposals at the special meeting. Under TEPPCO s partnership agreement, only its general partner can make a proposal at the meeting. TEPPCO s partnership agreement establishes a procedure for calling meetings whereby limited partners owning 20% or more of the outstanding units of the class for which a meeting is proposed may call a meeting. In any case, limited partners are not allowed to vote on matters that would cause the limited partners to be deemed to be taking part in the management and control of the business and affairs of the partnership. Doing so would jeopardize the limited partners limited liability under the Delaware Act or the law of any other state in which TEPPCO is qualified to do business.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Enterprise common units to be issued in the merger, certain tax matters relating to those units and certain tax matters relating to the merger will be passed upon for Enterprise by Andrews Kurth LLP, Houston, Texas. Andrews Kurth LLP has provided legal services to TEPPCO in the past regarding matters unrelated to the merger. Certain tax matters relating to the merger will be passed upon for TEPPCO by Baker Botts L.L.P., Houston, Texas. Baker Botts L.L.P. has also provided legal services to Enterprise in the past regarding matters unrelated to the merger.

EXPERTS

The (i) consolidated financial statements of Enterprise Products Partners L.P. and subsidiaries incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference from Enterprise Products Partners L.P. s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, retrospectively adjusted by our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 8, 2009, and (ii) the effectiveness of the Enterprise Products Partners L.P. and subsidiaries internal control over financial reporting incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference from the Enterprise Products Partners L.P. s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports which are incorporated herein by reference (which reports (1) express an unqualified opinion on the financial statements and include an explanatory paragraph concerning the retrospective adjustments related to the adoption of SFAS 160 and EITF 07-4 and (2) express an unqualified opinion on the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated balance sheet of Enterprise Products GP, LLC and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008, incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference from Enterprise Products Partners L.P. s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 12, 2009, retrospectively adjusted by Enterprise Products Partners L.P. s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 8, 2009, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports which are incorporated herein by reference (which reports express an unqualified opinion on the financial statements and include an explanatory paragraph concerning the retrospective adjustments related to the adoption of SFAS 160). Such consolidated balance sheets have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

The (i) consolidated financial statements of TEPPCO Partners, L.P. and subsidiaries incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference from TEPPCO Partners, L.P. s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, and (ii) the effectiveness of TEPPCO Partners, L.P. and subsidiaries internal control over

financial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports which are incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

Table of Contents

The consolidated balance sheet of Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC as of December 31, 2008 incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference from TEPPCO Partners, L.P. s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 5, 2009, retrospectively adjusted by our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 8, 2009, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports incorporated herein by reference (which reports express an unqualified opinion on the financial statements and include an explanatory paragraph concerning the retrospective adjustments related to the adoption of SFAS 160). Such consolidated balance sheets have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements of Jonah Gas Gathering Company and subsidiary incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference from the Annual Report on Form 10-K of TEPPCO Partners, L.P. for the year ended December 31, 2008 have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report which is incorporated herein by reference, and have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

152

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

Enterprise and TEPPCO file annual, quarterly and current reports, and other information with the Commission under the Exchange Act of 1934. You may read and copy any document filed with the Commission at its public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the Commission at 1-800-732-0330 for further information regarding the public reference room. The filings are also available to the public at the Commission s website at *http://www.sec.gov*. In addition, documents filed by Enterprise and TEPPCO can be inspected at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

The Commission allows Enterprise and TEPPCO to incorporate by reference information into this proxy statement/prospectus, which means that Enterprise and TEPPCO can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this proxy statement/prospectus, except for any information that is superseded by information that is included directly in this proxy statement/prospectus. Any later information filed with the Commission pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act up until the date of the special meeting shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus and will automatically update and supersede this information. Therefore, before you vote to approve the merger agreement and the merger, you should always check for reports Enterprise and TEPPCO may have filed with the Commission after the date of this proxy statement/prospectus.

This proxy statement/prospectus incorporates by reference the documents listed below that Enterprise and TEPPCO have previously filed with the Commission, excluding any information in a Form 8-K furnished pursuant to Items 2.02 or 7.01 (unless otherwise indicated), which is not deemed filed under the Exchange Act.

Enterprise s Filings (Commission File No. 1-14323)

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 (retrospectively adjusted by our Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on July 8, 2009 for the adoption of SFAS 160 and EITF 07-4);

Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2009 and June 30, 2009;

Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on January 12, 2009, January 16, 2009, January 23, 2009, February 5, 2009, March 12, 2009 (retrospectively adjusted by our Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on July 8, 2009 for the adoption of SFAS 160), April 2, 2009, April 21, 2009, May 11, 2009, June 5, 2009, June 10, 2009, June 29, 2009, July 8, 2009 and August 10, 2009; and

The description of Enterprise s common units in the Registration Statement on Form 8-A, initially filed with the Commission on July 21, 1998, as amended by Form 8-A/A filed with the Commission on May 15, 2007, Commission File No. 001-14323.

You may request a copy of these filings at no cost by making written or telephone requests for copies to: Enterprise Products Partners L.P., 1100 Louisiana, 10th Floor, Houston, Texas 77002; Telephone: (713) 381-6500.

Enterprise also makes available free of charge on its internet website at *http://www.epplp.com* its annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after it electronically files such material with, or furnishes it to, the Commission. Information contained on Enterprise s website is not part of this proxy statement/prospectus.

TEPPCO s Filings (Commission File No. 1-10403)

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008;

Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2009 and June 30, 2009; and

Table of Contents

Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on January 16, 2009, January 23, 2009, February 5, 2009, March 5, 2009 (retrospectively adjusted by our Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on July 8, 2009 for the adoption of SFAS 160), March 12, 2009, April 21, 2009, April 23, 2009, April 29, 2009, May 12, 2009, June 29, 2009, July 8, 2009 and August 10, 2009.

You may request a copy of these filings at no cost by making written or telephone requests for copies to: TEPPCO Partners, L.P., 1100 Louisiana, Suite 1600, Houston, Texas 77002; Telephone: (713) 381-3636.

TEPPCO also makes available free of charge on its internet website at *http://www.teppco.com* its annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after it electronically files such material with, or furnishes it to, the Commission. Information contained on TEPPCO s website is not part of this proxy statement/prospectus.

154

INFORMATION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement/prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference contain various forward-looking statements and information that are based on the beliefs of Enterprise and TEPPCO and those of their respective general partners, as well as assumptions made by Enterprise and TEPPCO and information currently available to them. When used in this proxy statement/prospectus, words such as anticipate, project, expect, plan, goal, fore intend, could, believe, may, and similar expressions and statements regarding plans and objectives for future operations, are intended to identify forward-looking statements. They include statements regarding the timing and expected benefits of the business combination transaction involving Enterprise and TEPPCO, including:

expected commercial and operational synergies over time;

cash flow growth and accretion;

future distribution increases and growth;

internal growth projects;

future issuances of debt and equity securities; and

other objectives, expectations and intentions and other statements that are not historical facts.

These statements are based on the current expectations and estimates of the management of Enterprise and TEPPCO and their respective general partners; actual results may differ materially due to certain risks and uncertainties. Although Enterprise, TEPPCO and their respective general partners believe that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, they cannot give assurances that such expectations will prove to be correct. For instance, although Enterprise and TEPPCO have signed a merger agreement, there is no assurance that they will complete the proposed merger. The merger agreement will terminate if TEPPCO does not receive the necessary approval of their unitholders, and also may be terminated if any conditions to closing are not satisfied. Other risks and uncertainties that may affect actual results include:

Enterprise s failure to successfully integrate the respective business operations of Enterprise and TEPPCO upon completion of the merger or its failure to successfully integrate any future acquisitions, maintain key personnel and customer relationships and obtain favorable contract renewals;

the failure to realize the anticipated cost savings, synergies and other benefits of the proposed merger;

the success of risk management activities;

environmental liabilities or events that are not covered by an indemnity, insurance or existing reserves;

maintenance of the combined company s credit rating and ability to receive open credit from its suppliers and trade counterparties;

declines in volumes transported on the combined company s pipelines or barges;

reduction in demand for natural gas, various grades of crude oil, refined products, NGLs and petrochemicals and resulting changes in pricing conditions or pipeline throughput requirements;

fluctuations in refinery capacity;

the availability of, and the combined company s ability to consummate, acquisition or combination opportunities;

Enterprise s access to capital to fund additional acquisitions and Enterprise s ability to obtain debt or equity financing on satisfactory terms;

unanticipated changes in crude oil market structure and volatility (or lack thereof);

the impact of current and future laws, rulings and governmental regulations;

155

the effects of competition;

continued creditworthiness of, and performance by, the combined company s counterparties;

interruptions in service and fluctuations in rates of third party pipelines that affect the combined company s assets;

increased costs or lack of availability of insurance;

fluctuations in crude oil, natural gas, NGL and related hydrocarbon prices and production due to weather and other natural and economic forces;

shortages or cost increases of power supplies, materials or labor;

weather interference with business operations or project construction;

terrorist attacks aimed at Enterprise s or TEPPCO s facilities;

general economic, market or business conditions; and

other factors and uncertainties discussed in this proxy statement/prospectus and Enterprise s and TEPPCO s respective filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including their Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2009 and June 30, 2009.

You should not put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. When considering forward-looking statements, please review carefully the risk factors described under Risk Factors in this proxy statement/prospectus and incorporated by reference into this document.

156

Table of Contents

INDEX TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Enterprise Products Partners L.P. Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed	
Consolidated Financial Statements:	
Introduction	F-2
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30, 2009	F-3
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement of Consolidated Operations for the six months ended June 30.	
2009	F-5
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement of Consolidated Operations or the year ended December 31,	
2008	F-6
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement of Consolidated Operations for the year ended December 31.	
2007	F-7
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement of Consolidated Operations for the year ended December 31.	
2006	F-8
Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements	F-9

F	7	1

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P. UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

The following unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared to assist in the analysis of financial effects of the proposed merger between Enterprise Products Partners L.P. and TEPPCO Partners, L.P. The unaudited pro forma condensed statements of consolidated operations for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 assume the merger-related transactions (as described beginning on page F-9) all occurred on January 1 of each period presented. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated balance sheet shows the financial effects of the merger-related transactions as if they had occurred on June 30, 2009.

Unless the context requires otherwise, references to Enterprise are intended to mean the consolidated business and operations of Enterprise Products Partners L.P., which include Enterprise Products Operating LLC (EPO). References to TEPPCO are intended to mean the consolidated business and operations of TEPPCO Partners, L.P. References to TEPPCO GP are intended to mean Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC, which is the general partner of TEPPCO. References to Enterprise GP Holdings are intended to mean Enterprise GP Holdings L.P., which owns TEPPCO GP and Enterprise GP. References to EPCO mean EPCO, Inc. and its privately held subsidiaries, which are related party affiliates to all of the foregoing named entities. References to DFI are intended to mean Duncan Family Interests, Inc., which is a privately held subsidiary of EPCO. Dan L. Duncan is the Group Co-Chairman and controlling shareholder of EPCO.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements of Enterprise should be read in conjunction with and are qualified in their entirety by reference to the notes accompanying such unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements and with the historical consolidated financial statements and related notes of Enterprise included in its Form 8-K dated July 8, 2009 for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 and Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009. The condensed consolidated financial statements of TEPPCO included herein are qualified in their entirety by reference to the historical consolidated financial statements and related notes of TEPPCO included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 and Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009.

The proposed merger transactions will be accounted for as a reorganization of entities under common control in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. The financial and operating policies of Enterprise, TEPPCO, Enterprise GP Holdings and their respective general partners, and EPCO and its privately held subsidiaries, are under common control of Mr. Duncan.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements do not give effect to any divestiture of assets that may be required for governmental approval of the proposed merger. They also do not give effect to any anticipated commercial synergies or cost savings that management believes may result from the proposed merger. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements also do not reflect any potential payments by TEPPCO related to its settlement of the *Brinckerhoff* litigation in excess of any expected insurance proceeds.

TEPPCO GP has no assets or liabilities or earnings apart from its investment in TEPPCO. Since these amounts would be eliminated in consolidation, we have not included a separate column for TEPPCO GP in the accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements are based on assumptions that Enterprise believes are reasonable under the circumstances and are intended for informational purposes only. They are not

necessarily indicative of the financial results that would have occurred if the transactions described herein had taken place on the dates indicated, nor are they indicative of the future consolidated results of the combined company.

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P. UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET PART I June 30, 2009

(Amounts in millions)

		Enterprise Historical		TEPPCO Historical		Pro Forma Adjustments		nterprise co Forma
ASSETS								
Current assets:								
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	65.0	\$		\$	3.7(b)	\$	42.6
Accounts and notes receivable, net		1 270 6		995.5		(26.1)(d) 40.3(b)		2,265.9
Accounts and notes receivable, net		1,279.6		995.5		(49.5)(c)		2,203.9
Inventories		965.8		95.6		(13.1)(a)		1,050.8
						2.5(b)		
Prepaid and other current assets	558.5		558.5 3			13.1(a)		614.0
						3.7(b)		
Total current assets		2,868.9		1,129.8		(25.4)		3,973.3
Property, plant and equipment, net		13,582.0		2,591.6		1,042.7(b)		17,230.1
						13.8(e)		
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated								
affiliates, net		901.4		1,198.9		(1,199.6)(b)		900.7
						2,755.2(g)		
T (111) ()		012 5		1051		(2,755.2)(1)		1 100 (
Intangible assets, net		813.5		195.1		129.9(b)		1,139.6
Goodwill		706.9		106.6		1.1(e) 2.8(b)		2,019.7
Goodwin		700.9		100.0		1,203.4(e)		2,019.7
Other assets		149.8		132.9		2.0(b)		283.0
		11910		102.9		(1.7)(h)		200.0
Total assets	\$	19,022.5	\$	5,354.9	\$	1,169.0	\$	25,546.4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-3

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P. UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET PART II

June 30, 2009

(Amounts in millions)

	Enterprise Historical				Pro Forma Adjustments			Enterprise Pro Forma		
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Current liabilities:										
Current maturities of debt Accounts payable and accrued expenses	\$	181.4 2,102.1	\$	1,065.8	\$	23.0 (b) (49.5)(c)	\$	181.4 3,141.4		
Other current liabilities		528.1		21.1		4.6 (b)		553.8		
Total current liabilities		2,811.6		1,086.9		(21.9)		3,876.6		
Long-term debt: Senior debt obligations principal		7,950.1		2,423.3		(723.3)(h) 723.3 (h)		10,373.4		
Junior subordinated notes principal Other		1,232.7 41.5		300.0 10.5				1,532.7 52.0		
Total long-term debt		9,224.3		2,733.8				11,958.1		
Other long-term liabilities Commitments and contingencies Equity: Partners equity:		167.7		27.8		0.4 (b)		195.9		
Limited partners		6,310.8		1,675.7		(25.6)(d) 1,193.9 (e) 2,700.1 (g) (1.7)(h) (2,857.3)(l)		8,995.9		
General partner		128.6		(126.3)		(2,037.3)(1) $(0.5)(d)$ $24.4 (e)$ $55.1 (g)$ $102.1 (l)$		183.4		
Accumulated other comprehensive loss		(130.9)		(43.0)		10211 (1)		(173.9)		
Total partners equity Noncontrolling interest		6,308.5 510.4		1,506.4		1,190.5		9,005.4 510.4		
Total equity		6,818.9		1,506.4		1,190.5		9,515.8		
Total liabilities and equity	\$	19,022.5	\$	5,354.9	\$	1,169.0	\$	25,546.4		

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2009

(Amounts in millions, except per unit amounts)

	Enterprise Historical		-		Pro Forma Adjustments		Enterprise Pro Forma	
Revenues	\$	6,931.0	\$	3,370.8	\$	120.7 (b)	\$	10,321.2
Costs and expenses		6,226.3		3,229.2		(101.3)(c) 60.7 (b) (101.3)(c)		9,415.2
Equity earnings		(4.2)				0.3 (f) 12.9 (a) (60.1)(b)		(51.4)
Operating income		700.5		141.6		12.5		854.6
Other income (expense): Interest expense		(246.6)		(64.4)		(i)		(311.0)
Equity earnings Other, net		0.9		12.9 1.0		(12.9)(a) 0.1 (b)		2.0
ouler, net		0.9		1.0		0.1 (0)		2.0
Total other income (expense)		(245.7)		(50.5)		(12.8)		(309.0)
Income before provision for income taxes Provision for income taxes		454.8 (17.4)		91.1 (1.7)		(0.3)		545.6 (19.1)
Income from continuing operations	\$	437.4	\$	89.4	\$	(0.3)	\$	526.5
Income allocation: Enterprise Products Partners L.P.: Limited partners	\$	333.3			\$	66.9(m)	\$	400.2
General partner	\$	78.6			\$	22.2(m)	\$	100.8
Noncontrolling interests	\$	25.5			Ψ	22.2(m)	\$	25.5
Basic earnings per unit: Number of units used in denominator		455.5				1.3 (g)		582.4
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$	0.73			\$	125.6 (j) (0.05)(n)	\$	0.68
Diluted earnings per unit: Number of units used in denominator		455.6				1.3 (g)		587.0
Table of Contents								310

		125.6 (j)	
		4.5 (k)	
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$ 0.73	\$ (0.05)(n)	\$ 0.68

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-5

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

(Amounts in millions, except per unit amounts)

	Enterpr Historie		Pro Forma Adjustments		nterprise ro Forma
Revenues	\$ 21,90	95.7 \$ 13,532.9			35,469.6
Costs and expenses	20,55	51.6 13,279.5	(202.0 5 126.8 (202.0 0.2	(b))(c)	33,756.1
Equity earnings	5	59.1	0.2 82.7 (107.0	(a)	34.8
Operating income	1,41	.3.2 253.4	81.7		1,748.3
Other income (expense):					
Interest expense	(40	00.7) (140.0			(542.4)
Equity earnings		82.7 9.3 2.1)(a) (b)	12.2
Other, net		9.5 2.1	0.0	(0)	12.2
Total other income (expense)	(39	01.4) (55.2	2) (83.6)	(530.2)
Income before provision for income taxes Provision for income taxes	1,02 (2	21.8 198.2 26.4) (4.6))	1,218.1 (31.0)
Income from continuing operations	\$ 99	95.4 \$ 193.6	5 \$ (1.9) \$	1,187.1
Income allocation:					
Enterprise Products Partners L.P.: Limited partners	\$ 81	1.5	\$ 150.7	(m) \$	962.2
General partner	\$ 14	2.5	\$ 41.0	(m) \$	183.5
Noncontrolling interests	\$ 4	1.4		\$	41.4
Basic earnings per unit:	10	_ /		<i>.</i>	
Number of units used in denominator	43	37.4	1.3	(g)	564.3
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$ 1	84	125.6 \$ (0.15	U /	1.69
Diluted earnings per unit: Number of units used in denominator	43	37.6	1.3	(g)	569.0
				-	010

Table of Contents

		125.6 (j)	
		4.5 (k)	
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$ 1.84	\$ (0.16)(n)	\$ 1.68

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-6

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

(Amounts in millions, except per unit amounts)

	Enterprise Historical		TEPPCO Historical		Pro Forma Adjustments		nterprise ro Forma
Revenues	\$	16,950.1	\$	9,658.1	\$	204.1(b)	\$ 26,713.3
Costs and expenses		16,096.7		9,408.5		(99.0)(c) 117.0(b) (99.0)(c)	25,523.4
Equity earnings		29.6				0.2(f) 68.8(a) (88.0)(b)	10.4
Operating income		883.0		249.6		67.7	1,200.3
Other income (expense): Interest expense Equity earnings Gain on sale of equity interest		(311.8)		(101.2) 68.8 59.6		0.4(i) (68.8)(a)	(412.6) 59.6
Other, net		8.3		3.0		0.9(b)	12.2
Total other income (expense)		(303.5)		30.2		(67.5)	(340.8)
Income before provision for income taxes Provision for income taxes		579.5 (15.2)		279.8 (0.6)		0.2	859.5 (15.8)
Income from continuing operations	\$	564.3	\$	279.2	\$	0.2	\$ 843.7
Income allocation: Enterprise Products Partners L.P.: Limited partners	\$	417.8			\$	241.8(m)	\$ 659.6
General partner	\$	115.9			\$	37.6(m)	\$ 153.5
Noncontrolling interests	\$	30.6					\$ 30.6
Basic earnings per unit: Number of units used in denominator		434.0				1.3(g)	560.9
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$	0.95			\$	125.6(j) 0.22(n)	\$ 1.17
Diluted earnings per unit:							

Edgar Filing: ENTERPRISE	PROE	DUCTS PART	NERS L P - Fo	rm S-4/A	
Number of units used in denominator		434.4		1.3(g)	565.8
				125.6(j) 4.5(k)	
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$	0.95	\$	0.21(n)	\$ 1.16

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-7

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

(Amounts in millions, except per unit amounts)

	Enterprise Historical		-		-		Pro Forma Adjustments		Enterprise Pro Forma		
Revenues	\$ 1	13,991.0	\$ 9,607.5	\$ 82.2 (b)	\$	23,610.5					
Costs and expenses	1	13,152.5	9,377.7	(70.2)(c) 49.3 (b) (70.2)(c)		22,509.5					
Equity earnings		21.6		0.2 (f) 36.8 (a) (33.1)(b)		25.3					
Operating income		860.1	229.8	36.4		1,126.3					
Other income (expense): Interest expense		(238.0)	(86.2)	0.4 (i)		(323.8)					
Equity earnings Other, net		8.0	36.8 3.0	(36.8)(a) 0.2 (b)		11.2					
Total other income (expense)		(230.0)	(46.4)	(36.2)		(312.6)					
Income before provision for income taxes Provision for income taxes		630.1 (21.3)	183.4 (0.7)	0.2		813.7 (22.0)					
Income from continuing operations	\$	608.8	\$ 182.7	\$ 0.2	\$	791.7					
Income allocation: Enterprise Products Partners L.P.: Limited partners	\$	504.2		\$ 152.2(m)	\$	656.4					
General partner	\$	97.0		\$ 30.7(m)	\$	127.7					
Noncontrolling interests	\$	7.6			\$	7.6					
Basic earnings per unit: Number of units used in denominator		414.4		1.3 (g)		541.3					
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$	1.20		\$ 125.6 (j) (n)	\$	1.20					
Diluted earnings per unit: Number of units used in denominator		414.8		1.3 (g)		546.2					
Table of Contanta						216					

		125.6 (j)	
		4.5 (k)	
Income per unit from continuing operations	\$ 1.20	\$ (0.01)(n)	\$ 1.19

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

F-8

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements and underlying pro forma adjustments are based upon currently available information and certain estimates and assumptions made by the management of Enterprise; therefore, actual results could materially differ from the pro forma information. However, Enterprise believes that the assumptions provide a reasonable basis for presenting the significant effects of the transactions noted herein. Enterprise believes that the pro forma adjustments give appropriate effect to those assumptions and are properly applied in the pro forma information.

The proposed merger between Enterprise and TEPPCO involves the following two steps:

Step One. A newly formed and wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise merges with and into TEPPCO GP, with TEPPCO GP surviving (the GP merger). Enterprise GP Holdings is TEPPCO GP s current sole member. The GP merger agreement provides for the following:

The general partner of Enterprise (on behalf of Enterprise GP Holdings as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise GP Holdings) will be credited in its Enterprise capital account an amount to maintain its 2% general partner interest in Enterprise as partial consideration in exchange for the TEPPCO GP member interests owned by Enterprise.

1,331,681 Enterprise common units will be issued to Enterprise GP Holdings as the remaining consideration in exchange for the TEPPCO GP membership interests.

As a result of Step One of the merger, Enterprise will own 100% of the TEPPCO GP member interests and TEPPCO GP will be a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise. After the merger, Enterprise expects that it will amend the TEPPCO partnership agreement to eliminate the TEPPCO incentive distribution rights and TEPPCO GP will own a fixed 2% general partner interest in TEPPCO.

Step Two. A newly formed and wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise merges with and into TEPPCO, with TEPPCO surviving the merger (the merger). The merger agreement provides for the following:

each TEPPCO unit will be converted into Enterprise common units based on an exchange ratio of 1.24 Enterprise common units for each TEPPCO unit. Based on the 104,943,004 TEPPCO units outstanding on June 30, 2009, after excluding 3,645,509 TEPPCO units owned by DFI, there would be approximately 126,940,575 Enterprise common units issued in exchange for the TEPPCO units in the merger.

3,645,509 TEPPCO units owned by DFI (the designated TEPPCO units) will be exchanged for 4,520,431 Enterprise Class B units based on an exchange ratio of 1.24 Enterprise Class B units for each designated TEPPCO unit. The Class B units will not be entitled to regular quarterly cash distributions by Enterprise until the date immediately following the payment date of the 16th quarterly distribution following the closing of the proposed merger (i.e., after four years of distributions). The Class B units will automatically convert into Enterprise common units on a one-for-one basis on the date they become eligible for regular cash distributions. The Class B units will be entitled to vote to the same extent as Enterprise common units on partnership matters.

As a result of Step Two of the merger, Enterprise will own 100% of the limited partner interests of TEPPCO and TEPPCO will be an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise.

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Pro Forma Adjustments

The pro forma adjustments made to the historical financial statements of Enterprise and TEPPCO are described as follows:

(a) Reflects reclassifications to conform the presentation of TEPPCO s consolidated financial statements to Enterprise s historical practice. The conforming adjustments are as follows:

Enterprise s equity investments with industry partners are a vital component of its business strategy. These equity investments are a means by which Enterprise conducts its operations to align its interests with those of its customers and suppliers. This method of operation enables Enterprise to achieve favorable economies of scale relative to the level of investment and business risk assumed versus what it could accomplish on a stand-alone basis. Many of these equity investments perform supporting or complementary roles to Enterprise s other business operations. TEPPCO s relationship with its equity investees is similar in nature. The pro forma adjustments reclassify the equity earnings recorded by TEPPCO from other income to a separate component of operating income to conform to Enterprise s historical presentation of its consolidated statements of operations.

Enterprise classifies spare parts inventory as a component of other current assets on its consolidated balance sheet whereas TEPPCO records spare parts as part of the inventory line item on its consolidated balance sheet. This pro forma adjustment reclassifies TEPPCO s spare parts inventory (valued at \$13.1 million at June 30, 2009) to other current assets to conform to the Enterprise presentation.

(b) Reflects consolidation of Jonah Gas Gathering Company (Jonah), which is a joint venture between Enterprise and TEPPCO that is accounted for using the equity method by both owners. The proforma adjustments add the accounts of Jonah and eliminate the related investment, equity income and other amounts recorded by Enterprise and TEPPCO.

(c) Reflects the pro forma elimination of revenues and expenses and receivables and payables between Enterprise, TEPPCO and Jonah as appropriate in consolidation.

(d) Reflects the payment of an aggregate \$26.1 million of estimated transaction fees by Enterprise and TEPPCO. Enterprise is expected to incur \$13.6 million of such fees with TEPPCO incurring the balance of \$12.5 million. For purposes of pro forma presentation, this material non-recurring charge has been reflected in the pro forma balance sheet only, with 98%, or \$25.6 million, of the charge allocated to limited partners and the balance of \$0.5 million to the general partners.

(e) Reflects pro forma application of the push down basis of accounting in connection with Enterprise s acquisition of 100% of the limited and general partner interests of TEPPCO as a result of the proposed merger. The basis differential of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets and related goodwill recorded by privately held affiliates of EPCO in connection with their acquisition of TEPPCO GP and certain TEPPCO units from a third party in February 2005 will be recorded by TEPPCO using the push down basis of accounting. The basis differential and related amounts include those allocated (at carryover basis) to Enterprise GP Holdings when it acquired TEPPCO GP and

certain TEPPCO units from these affiliates in May 2007. Immediately following completion of the proposed merger, we expect to cancel the TEPPCO GP incentive distribution rights; therefore, the value assigned to these rights by

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Enterprise GP Holdings will be classified as goodwill. The following table presents the carryover basis values and goodwill to be recorded by TEPPCO at the time of the merger (dollars in millions):

Property, plant and Intangible assets Goodwill	d equipment customer relationships	\$ 13.8 1.1 1,203.4
Total		\$ 1,218.3

The \$1.2 billion in push down carryover basis, which is primarily goodwill related to TEPPCO s assets and underlying future cash flows, is allocated 98% to TEPPCO s limited partners and 2% to its general partner. The goodwill amount represents the excess of the purchase price paid by EPCO affiliates to acquire ownership interests in TEPPCO in February 2005 over the respective fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the February 2005 transaction. Management attributes the \$1.2 billion of goodwill to the future benefits we may realize from Enterprise s ownership of TEPPCO, including anticipated commercial synergies and cost savings. We do not amortize goodwill; however, we test goodwill for impairment annually, or more frequently if circumstances indicate that it is more likely than not that the fair value of goodwill is less than its carrying value.

(f) Reflects an increase in depreciation and amortization expense associated with the step-up in basis of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets presented in Note (e). On a pro forma basis, costs and expenses increased by \$0.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and \$0.2 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

(g) Reflects a pro forma \$55.1 million increase in the capital account of Enterprise s general partner (on behalf of Enterprise GP Holdings) and the issuance of 1,331,681 Enterprise common units to Enterprise GP Holdings in connection with Enterprise s acquisition of TEPPCO GP under Step One of the proposed merger. The proposed merger transactions will be accounted for as a reorganization of entities under common control in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. As a pooling transaction, the carrying value assigned to the equity issued by Enterprise in the unit exchange will be the same as the historical carrying value of the TEPPCO equity given up.

The purpose of the \$55.1 million adjustment to the capital account of Enterprise s general partner is to maintain its 2% general partner interest in Enterprise. As presented in the following table, the pro forma adjustment is determined by reference to the aggregate \$2.8 billion increase in the consolidated net assets of Enterprise as a result of the merger (dollars in millions):

Historical carrying value of TEPPCO limited and general partner capital accounts at June 30, 2009	\$ 1,549.4	
Merger transaction fees (see Note (d))		
Push down of TEPPCO-related basis differentials and goodwill amounts from Enterprise GP Holdings		
and privately held affiliates of EPCO (see Note (f))	1,218.3	

Total TEPPCO carryover basis	\$ 2,755.2
Amount credited to Enterprise general partner equal to 2% of total carryover basis	\$ 55.1
Amount credited to Enterprise limited partners equal to 98% of total carryover basis	\$ 2,700.1

On a standalone basis, the offset to the amounts credited to Enterprise equity is a \$2.8 billion investment in TEPPCO, which is subsequently eliminated in consolidation (see Note (1)).

F-11

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(h) Reflects the repayment of \$723.3 million of principal outstanding under TEPPCO s revolving credit facility at June 30, 2009 using borrowings under EPO s multi-year revolving credit facility. There is no overall impact on total long-term debt as a result of this assumed repayment and borrowing of equal amounts; however, \$1.7 million of unamortized debt issuance costs related to the TEPPCO revolver would be written off at June 30, 2009.

(i) Reflects pro forma adjustments to interest expense for replacement borrowings under EPO s multi-year revolving credit facility assuming that the TEPPCO revolving credit facility had been repaid at January 1, 2006. The pro forma adjustment to interest expense is no change for the six months ended June 30, 2009, an increase of \$1.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2008, a decrease of \$0.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, and a decrease of \$0.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, and a decrease of \$0.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, and a decrease of \$0.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, and a decrease of \$0.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, and a decrease of \$0.4 million for the year ended debt issuance costs) recognized by TEPPCO in connection with its revolving credit facility and add interest expense under EPO s revolver based on the weighted-average of principal amounts borrowed under the TEPPCO revolver during each period and the weighted-average interest rate actually paid by EPO under its revolver during each period. The weighted-average interest rate paid by EPO during each period was 1.03% for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 3.54%, 5.78% and 5.66% for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The following table presents a sensitivity analysis of the pro forma interest rate adjustments to a 1/8% increase in the underlying variable interest rates used in each calculation (dollars in millions):

	Мо	ix nths ded							
	June 30, 2009		2		For the Year E December 3 08 2007				
Pro forma interest expense increase (decrease) using historical variable interest rates paid by EPO	\$		\$	1.7	\$	(0.4)	\$	(0.4)	
Pro forma interest expense increase (decrease) assuming that historical variable interest rate paid by EPO was 1/8% higher	\$	0.4	\$	2.3	\$	0.1	\$	0.1	

(j) Reflects the issuance of 125,608,894 Enterprise common units (excluding the 1,331,681 common units reflected in Note (h)) in connection with Step Two of the proposed merger. These units are included in Enterprise s pro forma basic and diluted earnings per unit calculations. This amount does not include any common units that may be issued in the future in connection with the future exercise of 574,500 TEPPCO unit options, which will be converted to Enterprise unit options when the proposed merger is completed based on the 1.24 to 1 exchange ratio.

(k) Reflects the issuance of 4,520,431 Enterprise Class B units to a privately held affiliate of EPCO in connection with Step Two of the proposed merger. Although the Class B units are non-distribution bearing for the first sixteen quarters following the closing of the proposed merger, they are entitled to vote on partnership matters and will automatically convert to Enterprise common units once they are eligible to receive regular quarterly cash distributions. As a result,

the Class B units are included in Enterprise s diluted earnings per unit calculations.

(1) Reflects elimination of the Enterprise investment in TEPPCO against its underlying limited partners and general partner capital accounts at TEPPCO as appropriate in consolidation.

(m) Reflects pro forma adjustments to the allocation of Enterprise s earnings to its limited and general partners as a result of the proposed merger. The pro forma adjustments to the earnings allocated to Enterprise s general partner include an increase in incentive earnings allocations to the general partner of Enterprise due to the issuance of 126,940,575 distribution-bearing Enterprise common units in

F-12

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

connection with the proposed merger. The percentage interest of Enterprise s general partner in Enterprise s quarterly cash distributions is increased after certain specified target levels of quarterly distributions are met. For the periods presented in these pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements, Enterprise was at the highest tier of such incentive targets. The incentive distribution rights of Enterprise s general partner are as follows:

2.0% of quarterly cash distributions up to \$0.253 per unit;

15.0% of quarterly cash distributions from \$0.253 per unit up to \$0.3085 per unit; and

25.0% of quarterly cash distributions that exceed \$0.3085 per unit.

F-13

Table of Contents

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following table summarizes the calculation of the pro forma earnings allocation, including pro forma incentive earnings allocations, for each period presented (dollars in millions):

	M E	Six onths nded ne 30,	For the Yea	ar Fi	ndad Daca	mhe	r 31
		ne 50, 2009	2008	2007			2006
Pro forma amounts: Income from continuing operations Less: Noncontrolling interests	\$	526.5 (25.5)	\$ 1,187.1 (41.4)	\$	843.7 (30.6)	\$	791.7 (7.6)
Income attributable to Enterprise Less: Incentive earnings allocation to Enterprise general partner		501.0 (92.6)	1,145.7 (163.8)		813.1 (140.0)		784.1 (114.3)
Subtotal income available to partners Multiplied by 2% Enterprise general partner interest		408.4 2.0%	981.9 2.0%		673.1 2.0%		669.8 2.0%
Standard earnings allocation to Enterprise general partner	\$	8.2	\$ 19.7	\$	13.5	\$	13.4
Income attributable to Enterprise Less earnings allocation to Enterprise general partner: Incentive earnings Standard earnings allocation	\$	501.0 92.6 8.2	\$ 1,145.7 163.8 19.7	\$	813.1 140.0 13.5	\$	784.1 114.3 13.4
Total earnings allocation to Enterprise general partner		100.8	183.5		153.5		127.7
Income allocated to Enterprise limited partners	\$	400.2	\$ 962.2	\$	659.6	\$	656.4
Pro forma adjustments: Income allocated to Enterprise limited partners: Pro forma total (see above) Less historical allocation	\$	400.2 333.3	\$ 962.2 811.5	\$	659.6 417.8	\$	656.4 504.2
Pro forma adjustment	\$	66.9	\$ 150.7	\$	241.8	\$	152.2
Income allocated to Enterprise general partner: Pro forma total (see above)	\$	100.8	\$ 183.5	\$	153.5	\$	127.7

Edgar Filing: ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L P - Form S-4/A								
Less historical allocation	142.5		115.9		97.0			
Pro forma adjustment		22.2	\$	41.0	\$	37.6	\$	30.7
F-14								

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(n) Reflects pro forma adjustments to Enterprise s basic and diluted earnings per unit calculations as presented in the following table (amounts in millions, except per unit amounts). For purpose of computing basic and diluted earnings per unit, we apply the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) 07-4, Application of the Two-Class Method under FASB Statement No. 128 to Master Limited Partnerships.

	E Ju	Months Ended ine 30, 2009	I	For the Yea 2008	nded Dec 2007	er 31, 2006
Pro forma amounts: Income allocated to Enterprise general partner (Note (m)) Adjustment for EITF 07-4	\$	100.8 3.4	\$	183.5 6.6	\$ 153.5 5.9	\$ 127.7 7.4
Income allocated to Enterprise general partner for earnings per unit (EPU) purposes	\$	104.2	\$	190.1	\$ 159.3	\$ 135.1
Income attributable to Enterprise (Note (m))	\$	501.0	\$	1,145.7	\$ 813.1	\$ 784.1
Less: Income allocated to Enterprise general partner for EPU purposes		(104.2)		(190.1)	(159.4)	(135.1)
Income allocated to Enterprise limited partners for EPU purposes	\$	396.8	\$	955.7	\$ 653.7	\$ 649.0
Basic earnings per unit: Pro forma: Income allocated to Enterprise limited partners for EPU purposes (numerator)	\$	396.8	\$	955.7	\$ 653.7	\$ 649.0
Number of units outstanding for basic earnings per unit (denominator)		582.4		564.3	560.9	541.3
Pro forma basic earnings per unit	\$	0.68	\$	1.69	\$ 1.17	\$ 1.20
Historical basic earnings per unit	\$	0.73	\$	1.84	\$ 0.95	\$ 1.20
Pro forma adjustment to basic earnings per unit	\$	(0.05)	\$	(0.15)	\$ 0.22	\$
Diluted earnings per unit: Pro forma: Income allocated to Enterprise limited partners for EPU purposes (numerator)	\$	396.8	\$	955.7	\$ 653.7	\$ 649.0
Table of Contents						329

Number of units outstanding for earnings per unit (denominator)		582.4	569.0	565.8	546.2
Pro forma diluted earnings per unit	\$	0.68	\$ 1.68	\$ 1.16	\$ 1.19
Historical diluted earnings per unit	\$	0.73	\$ 1.84	\$ 0.95	\$ 1.20
Pro forma adjustment to diluted earnings per unit	\$	(0.05)	\$ (0.16)	\$ 0.21	\$ (0.01)
	* * *				
	F-15				

Annex A

AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

DATED AS OF JUNE 28, 2009

BY AND AMONG

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.,

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS GP, LLC,

ENTERPRISE SUB B LLC,

TEPPCO PARTNERS, L.P.

AND

TEXAS EASTERN PRODUCTS PIPELINE COMPANY, LLC

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICI	LE 1 CERTAIN DEFINITIONS	A-1
ARTICI	LE 2 THE MERGER	A-8
2.1	The Merger	A-8
2.2	Effective Time of the Merger	A-8
2.3	Effects of the Merger	A-8
2.4	Closing	A-8
2.5	Partnership Agreement	A-9
ARTICI	LE 3 CONVERSION OF SECURITIES	A-9
3.1	Effect of the Merger on Equity Securities	A-9
3.2	Treatment of Options and Equity Awards	A-10
3.3	Exchange Fund	A-12
3.4	Exchange Procedures	A-12
3.5	Distributions with Respect to Unexchanged TEPPCO Units	A-13
3.6	No Further Ownership Rights in TEPPCO Units	A-13
3.7	No Fractional Enterprise Units	A-13
3.8	Termination of Exchange Fund	A-13
3.9	No Liability	A-13
3.10	Investment of the Exchange Fund	A-13
3.11	Unregistered Certificates	A-14
3.12	Lost Certificates	A-14
3.13	Withholding Rights	A-14
3.14	Further Assurances	A-14
3.15	Unit Transfer Books	A-14
ARTICI	LE 4 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES	A-14
4.1	Representations and Warranties of TEPPCO and TEPPCO GP	A-14
4.2	Representations and Warranties of the Enterprise Entities	A-25
ARTICI	LE 5 COVENANTS RELATING TO CONDUCT OF BUSINESS	A-34
5.1	Covenants of TEPPCO Entities	A-34
5.2	Covenants of Enterprise Entities	A-37
5.3	Governmental Filings	A-37
5.4	Control of Other Party s Business	A-38
	LE 6 ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS	A-38
6.1	Preparation of Proxy Statement/Prospectus; Unitholders Meeting	A-38
6.2	Access to Information	A-40
6.3	Reasonable Best Efforts	A-40
6.4	Acquisition Proposals	A-41
6.5	Fees and Expenses	A-42
6.6	Directors and Officers Indemnification and Insurance	A-42
6.7	TEPPCO Unit Plans	A-43
6.8	Public Announcements	A-43
6.9	Listing of Enterprise Units	A-43

6.10	Distributions	A-44
6.11	Section 16 Matters	A-44

6.12	Accountants Letter	A-44
6.13	Tax Matters	A-44
ARTICL	E 7 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT	A-44
7.1	Conditions to Each Party s Obligation to Effect the Merger	A-44
7.2	Additional Conditions to Obligations of the Enterprise Entities	A-45
7.3	Additional Conditions to Obligations of the TEPPCO Entities	A-46
ARTICL	LE 8 TERMINATION AND AMENDMENT	A-46
8.1	Termination	A-46
8.2	Effect of Termination	A-47
8.3	Amendment	A-47
8.4	Extension; Waiver	A-47
ARTICL	E 9 GENERAL PROVISIONS	A-48
9.1	Non-Survival of Representations, Warranties and Agreements	A-48
9.2	Notices	A-48
9.3	Interpretation	A-49
9.4	Counterparts	A-49
9.5	Entire Agreement; No Third Party Beneficiaries	A-49
9.6	Governing Law	A-49
9.7	Severability	A-49
9.8	Assignment	A-50
9.9	Submission to Jurisdiction; Waivers	A-50
9.10	Waiver of Jury Trial	A-50
9.11	Enforcement	A-50
9.12	No Waiver Relating to Claims for Fraud/Willful Misconduct	A-50
9.13	General Limitation of Damages	A-51

EXHIBIT A Form of Support Agreement

EXHIBIT B Form of Amendment No. 4 to Fifth Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Enterprise, including form of certificate for Class B unit

A-ii

Table of Contents

AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER, dated as of June 28, 2009 (this <u>Agreement</u>), by and among Enterprise Products Partners L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (<u>Enterprise</u>), Enterprise Products GP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and the general partner of Enterprise (<u>Enterprise GP</u>), Enterprise Sub B LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and a wholly owned subsidiary of Enterprise (<u>Enterprise Sub B</u>, and collectively with Enterprise, and Enterprise GP, the <u>Enterprise Entities</u> and each <u>an Enterprise Entity</u>), TEPPCO Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (<u>TEPPCO</u>), and Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company that is the general partner of TEPPCO (<u>TEPPCO GP</u>, and collectively with TEPPCO the <u>TEPPCO Entities</u> and each a <u>TEPPCO Entity</u>).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Enterprise Entities and the TEPPCO Entities desire that Enterprise and TEPPCO combine their businesses on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, simultaneously with, and as a condition to, the execution hereof, Enterprise GP Holdings L.P. (<u>GP Holdings</u>), Duncan Family Interests, Inc. (DFI), and certain of their respective Affiliates are executing a support agreement substantially in the form of <u>Exhibit A</u> hereto (the <u>Support Agreement</u>); and

WHEREAS, simultaneously with, and as a condition to, the execution hereof, Enterprise, Enterprise GP, Enterprise Sub A LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and wholly owned subsidiary of Enterprise (<u>Enterprise Sub A</u>), and TEPPCO GP are entering into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the <u>TEPPCO GP Merger Agreement</u>) pursuant to which Enterprise Sub A will merge with and into TEPPCO GP (the <u>TEPPCO GP Merger</u>).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the respective representations, warranties, covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1

CERTAIN DEFINITIONS

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the respective meanings set forth below:

<u>Acquisition Propos</u>al means any proposal or offer, with respect to, or a transaction to effect, a merger, reorganization, unit exchange, consolidation, business combination, recapitalization, liquidation, dissolution or similar transaction involving TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP or any TEPPCO Subsidiary, or any purchase, sale or other transfer of 10% or more of the consolidated assets (including stock of any TEPPCO Subsidiary) of TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP or any TEPPCO Subsidiary, or other transfer of, their respective equity securities that, if consummated, would result in any Person (or the equity holders of such Person) beneficially owning securities representing 10% or more of the total voting power of TEPPCO or TEPPCO GP, or any portion of the general partner interest in TEPPCO (or 10% or more of the surviving parent entity in such transaction), other than the TEPPCO GP Merger and the TEPPCO Merger.

Additional Limited Partner has the meaning given such term in the Enterprise Partnership Agreement.

<u>Administrative Services Agreement</u> means the Fifth Amended and Restated Administrative Services Agreement by and among EPCO, GP Holdings, EPE Holdings, LLC, Enterprise, Enterprise Products Operating LLC, Enterprise GP, Enterprise Products OLPGP, Inc., DEP Holdings, LLC, Duncan Energy Partners L.P., DEP Operating Partnership L.P., TEPPCO, TEPPCO GP, TE Products Pipeline Company, LLC, TEPPCO Midstream Companies, LLC, TCTM, L.P. and TEPPCO GP, Inc. dated effective as of January 30, 2009.

<u>Affiliate</u> has the meaning given such term in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act, unless otherwise expressly stated herein.

Table of Contents

<u>Agreement</u> has the meaning set forth in the preamble.

<u>Assets</u> means all of the assets (including the TEPPCO Real Property or the Enterprise Real Property, as the case may be, and tangible and intangible assets) used for the conduct of the business of the Enterprise Entities or the TEPPCO Entities, as the case may be, and their respective Subsidiaries businesses as it is presently conducted.

<u>Average Closing Price</u> means as of any date, the average of the daily high and low sale price of an Enterprise Unit as reported on the NYSE Composite Transactions Reporting System for the ten consecutive NYSE full trading days (in which such common units are traded on the NYSE) ending at the close of trading on the NYSE full trading day immediately preceding such date.

<u>beneficial ownership</u> or <u>beneficially</u> own has the meaning ascribed to such terms under Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations thereunder.

<u>Benefit Plan</u> means, with respect to any entity, any employee compensation, benefit plan, program, policy, practice, agreement, contract or other arrangement providing benefits to any current or former employee, officer or director of such entity or any of its Subsidiaries or any beneficiary or dependent thereof that is sponsored or maintained by such entity or any of its Subsidiaries, or under which any employee who performs services for such entity receives any benefit, or to which such entity or any of its Subsidiaries may have any liability, contingent or otherwise, whether or not written, including, any employee welfare benefit plan within the meaning of Section 3(1) of ERISA, any employee pension benefit plan within the meaning of Section 3(2) of ERISA (whether or not such plan is subject to ERISA) and any bonus, incentive, deferred compensation, vacation, stock purchase, stock option, severance, employment, change of control or fringe benefit plan, program, policy or agreement and any related trusts or other funding vehicles.

Book Entry TEPPCO Unit has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(a)(ii).

Business Day means any day on which banks are not required or authorized to close in the City of New York.

<u>Certificate of Merg</u>er has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

<u>Closing</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 2.4.

<u>Closing Date</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 2.4.

<u>Code</u> means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

<u>Confidentiality Agreement</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 6.2.

<u>CUAR</u>s has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2(d).

<u>Decision and Order</u> means that certain Decision and Order In the Matter of Dan L. Duncan, EPCO, Inc., Texas Eastern Products Pipeline Company, LLC and TEPPCO Partners, L.P., United States of America Before Federal Trade Commission, Docket No. C-4173.

<u>D&O Insurance</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 6.6(b).

<u>DFI</u> has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

Designated TEPPCO Unit Consideration has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(a)(iii).

Designated TEPPCO Unit Exchange Ratio has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(a)(iii).

<u>Designated TEPPCO Units</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(a)(iii).

<u>DOJ</u> means the Antitrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice.

<u>DRULP</u>A has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

<u>Effective Times</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.



Table of Contents

<u>Encumbrances</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(b)(i).

<u>Enterprise</u> has the meaning set forth in the preamble.

<u>Enterprise Amendment</u> means Amendment No. 4 to the Enterprise Partnership Agreement, substantially in the form attached as <u>Exhibit B.</u>

Enterprise Class B Unit has the meaning given the term Class B Unit in the Enterprise Amendment.

<u>Enterprise Contract</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.2(j)(i).

Enterprise Disclosure Schedule has the meaning set forth in Section 4.2.

Enterprise Entity or Enterprise Entities has the meaning set forth in the preamble.

<u>Enterprise Entities Organizational Documents</u> means the Enterprise Partnership Agreement, the Enterprise GP LLC Agreement and the limited liability company agreement of Enterprise Sub B.

<u>Enterprise GP</u> has the meaning set forth in the preamble.

<u>Enterprise GP LLC Agreement</u> means the Fifth Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Enterprise GP, dated November 7, 2007, as amended by the First Amendment dated November 6, 2008, as may be amended from time to time.

<u>Enterprise Incentive Distribution Rights</u> means the rights to Incentive Distributions as defined in the Enterprise Partnership Agreement.

Enterprise Partially Owned Entities means Partially Owned Entities of the Enterprise Entities.

<u>Enterprise Partnership Agreement</u> means the Fifth Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Enterprise, dated August 8, 2005, as amended by the First Amendment dated as of December 27, 2007, the Second Amendment dated April 14, 2008, the Third Amendment dated November 6, 2008, and as may be amended from time to time.

<u>Enterprise Pipeline Systems</u> means all natural gas, crude oil, natural gas liquid, petrochemical and other pipelines, lateral lines, pumps, pump stations, storage facilities, terminals and other related operations, assets, machinery and equipment that are located on or under the Enterprise Real Property and that are owned by the Enterprise Entities or the Enterprise Subsidiaries or used for the conduct of the business of the Enterprise Entities and the Enterprise Subsidiaries as it is presently conducted.

<u>Enterprise Real Property</u> means all real property that is owned by the Enterprise Entities or the Enterprise Subsidiaries or used for the conduct of the business of the Enterprise Entities and the Enterprise Subsidiaries as it is presently conducted.

Enterprise SEC Documents has the meaning set forth in Section 4.2(e)(i).

<u>Enterprise Special Committee</u> means the Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors of Enterprise GP.

<u>Enterprise Sub A</u> has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

Enterprise Sub B has the meaning set forth in the preamble.

<u>Enterprise Subsidiary</u> means a Subsidiary of Enterprise or Enterprise GP, excluding, for purposes of such term as used in Section 5.2, Duncan Energy Partners L.P. and DEP Holdings, LLC.

<u>Enterprise 2008 10-K</u> means Enterprise s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, as filed with the SEC.

<u>Enterprise Unit</u> has the meaning given the term Common Unit in the Enterprise Partnership Agreement.

<u>Enterprise Unit Plan</u> means the employee and director unit plans of EPCO that provide for awards of, or related to, Enterprise Units.

A-3

Enterprise Unit Purchase Plan means the Enterprise Products Company Employee Unit Purchase Plan, as amended.

Environmental Laws has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(l)(ii)(1).

Environmental Permits has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(1)(i).

<u>EPC</u>O means EPCO, Inc.

<u>EPCO Benefit Plan</u> means each Benefit Plan sponsored, maintained or contributed to by EPCO under which benefits are received by employees who perform services for TEPPCO, Enterprise or their Subsidiaries.

Exchange Act means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Exchange Agent has the meaning set forth in Section 3.3.

Exchange Fund has the meaning set forth in Section 3.3.

Exchange Ratio has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(a)(ii).

<u>Expenses</u> means all out-of-pocket expenses (including all fees and expenses of counsel, accountants, investment bankers, experts and consultants to a party and its Affiliates) incurred by a party or on its behalf in connection with or related to the authorization, preparation, negotiation, execution and performance of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby, including the preparation, printing, filing and mailing of the Proxy Statement/Prospectus and the Form S-4 and the solicitation of stockholder, member and/or limited partner approvals and all other matters related to the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby.

<u>Form S-4</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(d).

<u>FTC</u> means the U.S. Federal Trade Commission.

<u>GAAP</u> means U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

<u>Governmental Entity</u> means any (a) multinational, supranational, national, federal, provincial, territorial, state, regional, municipal, local or other government, governmental or public department, central bank, court, tribunal, arbitral body, commission, board, bureau or agency, domestic or foreign, (b) subdivision, agent, commission, board, or authority of the foregoing, or (c) quasi-governmental or private body exercising any regulatory, taxing, expropriation, importing or other governmental or quasi-governmental authority under, or for the account of, any of the foregoing.

<u>GP Holding</u>s has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

<u>Hazardous Substances</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(l)(ii)(2).

HSR Act means the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended.

Indemnified Party or Indemnified Parties has the meaning set forth in Section 6.6(b).

<u>Intellectual Property</u> means all patents, trademarks, trade names, service marks, copyrights, and any applications therefor, technology, know-how, computer software programs or applications, and tangible or intangible proprietary

information or materials.

<u>Knowledge</u> or <u>Known</u> means, with respect to any entity, the knowledge of such entity s (or its general partner s) executive officers after reasonable inquiry.

Letter of Transmittal has the meaning set forth in Section 3.4.

<u>LLC Act</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

<u>Material Adverse Effect</u> means, with respect to any entity or group of entities, a material adverse effect on (a) the business, operations, results of operations or financial condition of such entity or entities and its or their Subsidiaries taken as a whole or (b) the ability of such entity or entities to timely consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, except, in each case, to the extent such effect is reasonably attributable to (i) general political and economic conditions (including changes in commodity prices,

A-4

Table of Contents

prevailing interest rate and stock market levels), (ii) any decrease in the market price for the entity s publicly traded securities (but not for any effect underlying such decrease that would otherwise constitute a Material Adverse Effect), (iii) the general state of the industries in which such entity operates, except to the extent such entity or entities are substantially disproportionately affected relative to other industry participants, (iv) any outbreak of hostilities, terrorism or war, other than any terrorist or similar act directed at or directly impacting the business or assets of such entity or any of its Subsidiaries, (v) the announcement of this Agreement or the proposed consummation of this Agreement and the TEPPCO Merger and TEPPCO GP Merger, (vi) changes in laws, except to the extent such entity or entities are substantially disproportionately affected relative to other industry participants, (vii) changes in accounting principles, or (viii) any claims, causes of action or other litigation challenging this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.

<u>Necessary Consents</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(d).

<u>NYS</u>E means the New York Stock Exchange.

Other Approvals has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(d).

<u>Other Party</u> means, with respect to the Enterprise Entities, the TEPPCO Entities, and with respect to the TEPPCO Entities, the Enterprise Entities.

<u>Partially Owned Entity</u> means, with respect to a specified Person, any other Person (excluding Jonah Gas Gathering Company) that is not a Subsidiary of such specified Person but in which such specified Person, directly or indirectly, owns 35% or more of the equity interests thereof (whether voting or non-voting and including beneficial interests).

Permitted Encumbrances means (a) Encumbrances for current Taxes not yet due and payable or for Taxes the validity of which is being contested in good faith in appropriate proceedings, (b) Property Restrictions imposed or promulgated by law or any Governmental Entity with respect to the TEPPCO Real Property or the Enterprise Real Property, as the case may be, including zoning regulations, provided they do not materially adversely affect the current use of the applicable real property, (c) mechanics, carriers, workmen s and repairmen s Encumbrances which do not materially detract from the value of or materially interfere with the present use of any TEPPCO Real Property or Enterprise Real Property, as the case may be, or other Assets subject thereto or affected thereby and which have arisen or been incurred in the ordinary course of business, (d) deposits to secure the performance of bids, trade contracts (other than for borrowed money), leases, statutory obligations, surety and appeal bonds, performance bonds and other obligations of a like nature incurred in the ordinary course of business, (e) easements, rights-of-way, restrictions and other similar Encumbrances incurred in the ordinary course of business which, in the aggregate, are not substantial in amount and which do not in any case materially detract from the value of the property subject thereto or materially interfere with the ordinary conduct of the business by such Person and its Subsidiaries and (f) Encumbrances created pursuant to construction, operating and maintenance agreements, space lease agreements and other similar agreements, in each case having ordinary and customary terms and entered into in the ordinary course of business by such Person and its Subsidiaries.

<u>Person</u> means an individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership, association, trust, estate, Governmental Entity, unincorporated organization or association, other entity or group (as defined in the Exchange Act).

<u>Policies</u> means all policies of property, casualty and liability insurance, including crime insurance, liability and casualty insurance, property insurance, business interruption insurance, workers compensation, excess or umbrella liability insurance and any other type of property and casualty insurance, other than such policies maintained by EPCO.

<u>Property Restrictions</u> means rights-of-way, easements, laws, restrictions, ordinances and regulations affecting real property use and occupancy.

<u>Proxy Statement/Prospectus</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(d).

<u>Receiving Party</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 6.4(a).

Table of Contents

<u>Regulatory Law</u> means the HSR Act, and all other federal, state and foreign, if any, statutes, rules, regulations, orders, decrees, administrative and judicial doctrines and other laws that are designed or intended to prohibit, restrict or regulate (a) mergers, acquisitions or other business combinations, (b) foreign investment, or (c) actions having the purpose or effect of monopolization or restraint of trade or lessening of competition.

<u>Release</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(1)(ii)(3).

<u>Required Approvals</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 6.3(a).

<u>Rights of Way</u> means a right-of-way, easement, permit, servitude, license or similar right through real property.

<u>SEC</u> means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

Securities Act means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Special Approval has the meaning set forth in the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement.

<u>Subsidiary</u> means, with respect to a specified Person, any other Person (excluding Jonah Gas Gathering Company) (a) that is a subsidiary of such specified Person as defined in Rule 405 of the Rules and Regulations under the Securities Act or (b) of which such specified Person or any of its Subsidiaries owns beneficially more than 50% of the equity interests.

Support Agreement has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

Surviving Partnership has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1.

<u>Tax Return</u> means any return, report or similar statement (including any attached schedules thereto and any amendments thereof) required to be filed with respect to any Tax, including any information return, claim for refund, amended return or declaration of estimated Tax.

<u>Tax</u> or <u>Taxes</u> means any and all taxes, assessments, fees and other governmental charges imposed by any Governmental Entity, including, income, profits, gross receipts, net proceeds, alternative or add-on minimum, ad valorem, value added, turnover, sales, use, property, personal property (tangible and intangible), environmental (including taxes under section 59A of the Code), stamp, leasing, lease, user, excise, duty, franchise, capital stock, transfer, registration, license, withholding, social security (or similar), unemployment, disability, payroll, employment, fuel, excess profits, occupational, premium, windfall profit, severance, estimated, or other charge of any kind whatsoever, including any interest, penalty, or addition thereto, whether disputed or not.

<u>**TEPPC</u>O** has the meaning set forth in the preamble.</u>

TEPPCO Certificate has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(a)(ii).

<u>TEPPCO Change in Recommendation</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 6.1(b).

<u>TEPPCO Consideration</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(a)(ii).

<u>TEPPCO Contract</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(j)(i).

<u>TEPPCO DER</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2(e).

<u>TEPPCO Disclosure Schedule</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1.

<u>TEPPCO Distribution Reinvestment Plan</u> means the TEPPCO Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

<u>TEPPCO Effective Time</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

<u>TEPPCO Employee</u> means an employee of EPCO who performs services for any TEPPCO Entity or TEPPCO Subsidiary.

<u>TEPPCO Entities</u> or <u>TEPPCO Entity</u> has the meaning set forth in the preamble.

A-6

Table of Contents

<u>TEPPCO Entities Organizational Documents</u> means the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement, the TEPPCO certificate of limited partnership, the TEPPCO GP LLC Agreement and the TEPPCO GP certificate of formation.

<u>TEPPCO GP</u> has the meaning set forth in the preamble.

TEPPCO GP Effective Time has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

<u>TEPPCO GP LLC Agreement</u> means the Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of TEPPCO GP, dated effective May 7, 2007, as amended by the First Amendment dated as of November 6, 2008.

TEPPCO GP Merger has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

TEPPCO GP Merger Agreement has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

TEPPCO GP Owned Units means TEPPCO Units directly or indirectly owned by TEPPCO GP.

<u>TEPPCO Incentive Distribution Rights</u> means the rights to receive increasing distributions of Available Cash from Cash from Operations (as such terms are defined in the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement) above specified levels pursuant to Section 5.4 of the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement.

<u>TEPPCO Merg</u>er has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1.

<u>TEPPCO Option</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2(a).

TEPPCO Partially Owned Entities means Partially Owned Entities of TEPPCO.

<u>TEPPCO Partnership Agreement</u> means the Fourth Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of TEPPCO, dated December 8, 2006, as amended by the First Amendment dated as of December 27, 2007 and Amendment No. 2 dated as of November 6, 2008.

<u>TEPPCO Phantom Units</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2(c).

<u>TEPPCO Pipeline Systems</u> means all refined petroleum product, crude oil, natural gas, liquefied petroleum gas, natural gas liquid and other pipelines, lateral lines, pumps, pump stations, storage facilities, terminals and other related operations, assets, machinery and equipment that are located on or under the TEPPCO Real Property and that are owned by the TEPPCO Entities or the TEPPCO Subsidiaries or used for the conduct of the business of the TEPPCO Entities and the TEPPCO Subsidiaries as it is presently conducted.

<u>TEPPCO Real Property</u> means all real property owned by the TEPPCO Entities or the TEPPCO Subsidiaries or used for the conduct of the business of the TEPPCO Entities and the TEPPCO Subsidiaries as it is presently conducted.

<u>TEPPCO Recommendation</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 6.1(b).

<u>TEPPCO Restricted Unit</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2(b).

<u>TEPPCO SEC Documents</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(e)(i).

<u>TEPPCO Special Committee</u> means a special committee of the Audit, Conflicts and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors of TEPPCO GP.

<u>TEPPCO Subsidiary</u> means a Subsidiary of either of the TEPPCO Entities.

<u>TEPPCO 2008 10-K</u> means TEPPCO s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, as filed with the SEC.

<u>TEPPCO UAR</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2(d).

<u>TEPPCO Unit</u> has the meaning given the term LP Unit in the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement.

<u>TEPPCO Unit Plan</u> means the employee and director unit plans of EPCO or TEPPCO that provide for awards of, or related to, TEPPCO Units.

A-7

Table of Contents

TEPPCO Unit Purchase Plan means the EPCO, Inc. TEPPCO Unit Purchase Plan.

<u>TEPPCO Unitholder Approvals</u> means (a) the approval of this Agreement by the affirmative vote or consent of the TEPPCO Unitholders holding at least a majority of outstanding TEPPCO Units and (b) the approval of this Agreement by the affirmative vote or consent of the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders holding at least a majority of the outstanding TEPPCO Units that are actually voted for or against the proposal to approve this Agreement by the Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders (i.e, the votes cast in favor of the proposal exceed the votes cast against the proposal).

TEPPCO Unitholder Meeting has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(c)(i).

TEPPCO Unitholders means the holders of the TEPPCO Units.

<u>Termination Date</u> has the meaning set forth in Section 8.1(b).

<u>Unaffiliated TEPPCO Unitholders</u> means all of the TEPPCO Unitholders other than TEPPCO GP, Enterprise, Enterprise GP, EPCO, Dan L. Duncan, DD Securities LLC, DFI GP Holdings, L.P., GP Holdings, DFI, Duncan Family 2000 Trust, Jerry E. Thompson, Richard S. Snell, Michael B. Bracy, Murray H. Hutchison, W. Randall Fowler, Michael A. Creel and Richard H. Bachmann.

<u>Voting Debt</u> means any bonds, debentures, notes or other indebtedness having the right to vote on any matters on which holders of capital stock or members or partners of the same issuer may vote.

ARTICLE 2

THE MERGER

2.1 <u>*The Merger.*</u> Upon the terms and subject to the terms and conditions hereof, immediately following the TEPPCO GP Effective Time, at the TEPPCO Effective Time, Enterprise Sub B shall be merged with and into TEPPCO (the <u>TEPPCO Merger</u>) in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, with TEPPCO as the surviving entity in the TEPPCO Merger (the <u>Surviving Partnership</u>), and the separate existence of Enterprise Sub B shall thereupon cease.

2.2 <u>Effective Time of the Merger</u>. The TEPPCO Merger shall become effective as set forth in (or, if not set forth, at the time of filing of) a properly executed certificate of merger, in accordance with the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act (the <u>DRULPA</u>) and the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (the <u>LLC</u> Act), as applicable, duly filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware (the <u>Certificate of Merger</u>), which filing shall be made on the Closing Date. As used in this Agreement, the term <u>TEPPCO GP Effective Time</u> shall mean the date and time when the TEPPCO GP Merger becomes effective as set forth in (or, if not set forth, at the time of filing of) the certificate of merger with respect to the TEPPCO GP Merger in accordance with the LLC Act, the term <u>TEPPCO Effective Time</u> shall mean the date and time when the TEPPCO Merger becomes effective, as set forth in (or, if not set forth, at the time of filing of) the Certificate of Merger, and the term <u>Effective Time</u> shall mean the TEPPCO GP Effective Time shall mean the time of filing of) the Certificate of Merger.

2.3 *Effects of the Merger*. The TEPPCO Merger shall have the effects set forth in this Agreement, the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement, and the applicable provisions of the DRULPA and the LLC Act.

2.4 <u>*Closing.*</u> Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in Article 7 and the termination rights set forth in Article 8, the closing of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (the <u>Closing</u>) will take place at the offices of Andrews Kurth LLP, 600 Travis, Suite 4200, Houston, Texas 77002 at 10:00 A.M. on the date that is the second full

NYSE trading day to occur after the date following the satisfaction or waiver (subject to applicable law) of the conditions (excluding conditions that, by their nature, cannot be satisfied until the Closing Date) set forth in Article 7, unless this Agreement has been theretofore terminated pursuant to its terms or unless another place, time or date is agreed to in writing by the parties hereto (the date of the Closing being referred to herein as the <u>Closing Date</u>).

2.5 <u>Partnership Agreement</u>. At the TEPPCO Effective Time, the Partnership Agreement of the Surviving Partnership shall be the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement until thereafter changed or amended as provided therein or under applicable law.

ARTICLE 3

CONVERSION OF SECURITIES

3.1 Effect of the Merger on Equity Securities.

(a) At the TEPPCO Effective Time, by virtue of the TEPPCO Merger and without any action on the part of any holder of any TEPPCO Units:

(i) All TEPPCO Units that are TEPPCO GP Owned Units immediately prior to the TEPPCO Effective Time shall cease to be outstanding and shall be canceled and retired and shall cease to exist, and any certificates representing any such TEPPCO GP Owned Units shall be surrendered for cancellation; *provided, however*, for purposes of clarification, TEPPCO GP shall continue to hold general partner interests in TEPPCO and continue as the general partner of TEPPCO.

(ii) Subject to Sections 3.1(a)(i), 3.1(a)(iii), 3.1(b) and 3.7, each TEPPCO Unit issued and outstanding immediately prior to the TEPPCO Effective Time shall be converted into the right to receive 1.24 Enterprise Units (the _ Exchange Ratio, and such amount of Enterprise Units, the TEPPCO Consideration). Each TEPPCO Unit converted into the right to receive the TEPPCO Consideration pursuant to this Section 3.1(a)(ii) shall cease to be outstanding and shall be canceled and retired and shall cease to exist, and each holder of a TEPPCO Unit immediately prior to the TEPPCO Effective Time (whether certificated or non-certificated and represented in book-entry form) shall thereafter cease to be a limited partner of TEPPCO or have any rights with respect to such TEPPCO Units, except the right to be admitted as an Additional Limited Partner and receive the Enterprise Units to be issued in consideration therefor and any distributions to which holders of TEPPCO Units become entitled all in accordance with this Article 3 upon the surrender of (x) a certificate that immediately prior to the TEPPCO Effective Time represented TEPPCO Units (<u>TEPPCO Certificate</u>) or (y) non-certificated TEPPCO Units represented in book-entry form (<u>Book Entry TEP</u>PCO <u>Units</u>). Enterprise GP consents to the admission of each TEPPCO Unitholder as an Additional Limited Partner who is issued Enterprise Units in exchange for such TEPPCO Unitholder s TEPPCO Units in accordance with this Article 3 upon the proper surrender of the TEPPCO Certificate or Book Entry TEPPCO Unit representing such TEPPCO Units. Upon such surrender of the TEPPCO Certificate or the Book Entry TEPPCO Unit (or upon a waiver of the requirement to surrender a TEPPCO Certificate granted by Enterprise GP in its sole discretion) and the recording of the name of such Person as a limited partner of Enterprise in respect of the applicable amount of Enterprise Units on the books and records of Enterprise, such Person shall automatically and effective as of the TEPPCO Effective Time be admitted to Enterprise as an Additional Limited Partner in respect of the applicable amount of Enterprise Units and be bound by the Enterprise Partnership Agreement as such. By its surrender of a TEPPCO Certificate or a Book Entry TEPPCO Unit, or by its acceptance of Enterprise Units, a TEPPCO Unitholder confirms its agreement to be bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Enterprise Partnership Agreement, including the power of attorney granted in Section 2.6 thereof.

(iii) In lieu of the TEPPCO Consideration set forth in Section 3.1(a)(ii), and as consented to by DFI pursuant to the Support Agreement, with respect to 3,645,509 TEPPCO Units owned by DFI (the <u>Designated TEPPCO Units</u>, but excluding, for the avoidance of doubt, any additional TEPPCO Units owned by DFI), each Designated TEPPCO Unit issued and outstanding immediately prior to the TEPPCO Effective Time shall be converted into the right to receive 1.24 Enterprise Class B Units (the <u>Designated TEPPCO Unit Exchange Ratio</u>, and such number of Enterprise Class B Units, the <u>Designated TEPPCO Unit Consideration</u>). Each Designated TEPPCO Unit converted into the right to

receive the Designated TEPPCO Unit Consideration pursuant to this Section 3.1(a)(iii) shall cease to be outstanding and shall be canceled and retired and shall cease to exist, and DFI shall thereafter cease to be a limited partner of

TEPPCO or have any rights with respect to such Designated TEPPCO Units, except the right to be admitted as an Additional Limited Partner and receive the Enterprise Class B Units to be issued in consideration therefor. Enterprise GP consents to the admission of DFI as an Additional Limited Partner who is issued Enterprise Class B Units in exchange for the Designated TEPPCO Units in accordance with this Article 3 upon the proper surrender of the TEPPCO Certificate or Book Entry TEPPCO Unit representing the Designated TEPPCO Units (or upon a waiver of the requirement to surrender a TEPPCO Certificate granted by Enterprise GP in its sole discretion) and the recording of the name of DFI as a limited partner of Enterprise in respect of the applicable amount of Enterprise Class B Units on the books and records of Enterprise, DFI shall automatically and effective as of the TEPPCO Effective Time be admitted to Enterprise Partnership Agreement as such. By its surrender of a TEPPCO Certificate or Book Entry TEPPCO Unit, or by its acceptance of Enterprise Class B Units, DFI confirms its agreement to be bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Enterprise Partnership Agreement, including the power of attorney granted in Section 2.6 thereof.

(b) If, between the date of this Agreement and the TEPPCO Effective Time, there is a reclassification, recapitalization, split, split-up, unit distribution, combination or exchange of units with respect to, or rights issued in respect of, Enterprise Units or the TEPPCO Units, the Exchange Ratio and the Designated TEPPCO Unit Exchange Ratio shall be adjusted accordingly to provide to the holders of TEPPCO Units and the Designated TEPPCO Units the same economic effect as contemplated by this Agreement prior to such event.

(c) At the TEPPCO Effective Time, by virtue of the TEPPCO Merger and without any action on the part of the Enterprise Entities, the outstanding limited liability company interests in Enterprise Sub B issued and outstanding immediately prior to the TEPPCO Effective Time shall be converted into 100% of the limited partner interests in the Surviving Partnership, and TEPPCO shall issue to Enterprise, as the holder of such limited partner interests, a certificate evidencing units representing such limited partner interests in the Surviving Partnership. Enterprise agrees that at the TEPPCO Effective Time, Enterprise shall be automatically bound by the TEPPCO Partnership Agreement, and Enterprise shall be admitted to the Surviving Partnership as the sole limited partner of the Surviving Partnership immediately upon the TEPPCO Effective Time. At the TEPPCO Effective Time, the books and records of the Surviving Partnership shall be revised to reflect the admission of Enterprise as the sole limited partner of the Surviving Partnership and the simultaneous withdrawal of all other limited partners of TEPPCO, and TEPPCO shall automatically continue without dissolution.

(d) At the TEPPCO Effective Time, the TEPPCO general partner interest and related TEPPCO Incentive Distribution Rights owned by TEPPCO GP shall continue to be owned by TEPPCO GP.

3.2 Treatment of Options and Equity Awards.

(a) *TEPPCO Options.* At the TEPPCO Effective Time, automatically and without any action on the part of the holder thereof, each vested and unvested outstanding option to acquire one or more TEPPCO Units granted prior to the date hereof pursuant to the TEPPCO Unit Plans (each, a <u>TEPPCO Option</u>) and held by a TEPPCO Employee shall be assumed by Enterprise, and such TEPPCO Option will become an option (i) to purchase that number of Enterprise Units (calculated on an aggregate basis with respect to all TEPPCO Units subject to a given TEPPCO Option with the same terms under such TEPPCO Option) obtained by multiplying the number of TEPPCO Units issuable upon the exercise of such TEPPCO Option by the Exchange Ratio, (ii) at an exercise price per Enterprise Unit equal to the per TEPPCO Unit exercise price pursuant to such TEPPCO Option divided by the Exchange Ratio (with any resulting exercise price that contains a fraction of a cent being increased to the next whole cent), and (iii) otherwise upon terms and conditions equivalent to such outstanding TEPPCO Options. Promptly after the TEPPCO Effective Time, Enterprise will provide each holder of TEPPCO Options with a notice describing the assumption and conversion of

such awards. The assumption of the TEPPCO Options pursuant to this Section 3.2(a) shall be in full satisfaction of the obligations in respect thereof.

(b) *TEPPCO Restricted Units*. At the TEPPCO Effective Time, automatically and without any action on the part of the holder thereof, each unvested outstanding restricted TEPPCO Unit granted prior to the date hereof pursuant to the TEPPCO Unit Plans (each, a <u>TEPPCO Restricted Unit</u>) and held by a TEPPCO Employee shall be assumed by Enterprise and converted, at the Exchange Ratio, into restricted Enterprise Units. Each Enterprise Unit in respect of which a TEPPCO Restricted Unit was so assumed and converted shall be subject to, and shall vest upon, terms and conditions equivalent to those of the applicable TEPPCO Restricted Unit. Promptly after the TEPPCO Effective Time, Enterprise will provide each holder of TEPPCO Restricted Units with a notice describing the assumption and conversion of such awards. The assumption of the TEPPCO Restricted Units pursuant to this Section 3.2(b) shall be in full satisfaction of the obligations in respect thereof.